

 
 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 
Regular Board Meeting 
September 19, 2022 


 
 


 
 


 
 
 
 


 
 


 
 







Maxwell Municipal Schools  
Regular School Board Meeting 


September 19, 2022 6:30p.m. 
 


1. Call to Order 
 


2. Welcome of Visitors 
 


3. Pledge to US & NM Flags 
 


4. Consent Agenda 
a. *Approval of Agenda (pg. 2) 
b. *Approval of August 15, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes (pg. 3) 
c. *Approval of August 26, 2022 Special Board Meeting Minutes (pg. 6) 


 
5. Consent Agenda-Business 


a. *Monthly Cash Report (pg. 7) 
b.    *Ratification of Vouchers (pg. 33) 
c. *Budget Adjustments (pg. 86) 
d. *Asset Disposal (pg. 99) 
e. *Certification of Annual Inventory (pg. 101) 


 
6. Old Business –  


a. Bond Election Update 
b. Community Active Shooter Training 


 
7. New Business – 


a. *Preventative Maintenance Plan (pg. 229) 
b. *LEA Plan for Safe Return update (pg. 302) 
c. 2022 NMSBA Fall Region Meeting (pg. 308) 


 
8. Hearing from Delegation 


 
9. Consent Agenda –  


a. *Approval of the Preventative Maintenance Plan 
b. *Approval of the LEA Plan for Safe Return update 


 
10. Other Business 


a. Superintendent’s Report 
b. Board Call 
 


11. Setting of Next Regular Board Meeting, October 17, 2022, 6:30 pm 
 


12. *Adjournment        
           *Action Items  
 







Regular                           Auditorium                 6:30 p.m.     August 15, 2022 
Kind of Meeting      Place                           Time                    Date        
 
 Present                                                   Absent      
 Mary Lou Kern - Presiding Officer         
 Monica Hoy  
 Krystal Harty         
 Char Mondragon  
 Kacie Deines 
 


Amy Roble – Superintendent 
Christina Hidalgo - Principal 
Susan Robinson – Business Manager 
Taunya Mitchell – Administrative Assistant     


  
1. Call to Order: President, Mary Lou Kern, called the meeting to order at 6:30pm.   
 
2. Welcome of Visitors: None 
 
3. Pledge to U.S. President Kern asked all those present to stand and salute the flags. 
    & N.M. Flags: 
 
4. Approve Agenda: Approval of Agenda – President Kern entertained a motion to approve the agenda as 


presented. Char Mondragon made the motion, seconded by Kacie Deines. The motion 
carried a vote of 5-0.  


 
 Approval of the Minutes – President Kern entertained a motion to approve the regular 


meeting minutes of July 18, 2022. Kacie Deines made the motion, seconded by Monica 
Hoy. The motion carried a vote of 5-0.  


 
5. Business: Business – Business Manager, Susan Robinson, presented the cash report and vouchers 


for approval. There were no BARS.  
 


President Kern entertained a motion to approve the business consent agenda as 
presented. Char Mondragon made the motion, seconded by Kacie Deines. The motion 
carried a vote of 5-0. 
 
Approval of the Asset Disposal & Removal – Business Manager Robinson presented a 
list of assets to be disposed and removed of for approval. 
 
President Kern entertained a motion to approve the asset disposal and removal list as 
presented. Monica Hoy made the motion, seconded by Krystal Harty. The motion carried 
a vote of 5-0. 
 


 
6. Old Business: Staffing Update – Superintendent, Amy Roble, updated the Board on the following: 


• Counselor position is still open, duties are being split between Superintendent 
Roble and Principal Hidalgo, Jill Fernandez will assist with mental health situations. 
Tim Martinez has accepted an IT position elsewhere. Toni Kuchan has resigned 
from running the athletic concessions. Athletics pays $2,000 for the school year to 
run concessions.   


 
7. New Business: Community Active Shooter Training – Superintendent Roble informed the Board of the 


training being held on Monday, September 12, 2022 at 6:00pm at the Auditorium by 
POMS & Associates.  


 
 2022-2023 Staff Handbook – Superintendent Roble informed the Board there were no 


substantial changes to the Staff Handbook, just reiterating expectations.  
 
 
8. Hearing from   







    the Delegation:  Principal, Christina Hidalgo, briefed the Board on the beginning of year testing and 
intervention schedules pending testing results.  


 
 Superintendent Roble stated she followed up with Tammy Brandfas’s concerns 


discussed at last meeting. Tammy has reviewed and is comfortable with the content 
taught in Health.  


 
9. Consent Agenda: Approval of the SY2022-2023 Staff Handbook – President Kern entertained a motion 


to approve the 2022-2023 Staff Handbook as presented. Krystal Harty made the motion, 
seconded by Monica Hoy. The motion carried a vote of 5-0.   


     
 
10. Other Business: Superintendent’s Report- Superintendent Roble updated the board on the following: 


• out of state students – there are three students enrolled in the District who are 
children of a staff member. It is possible the District will charge the family tuition 
per Board directive  


• College Fair – 9-12 students (upper classman offered first) will be asked to attend 
the college fair in Albuquerque at the Convention Center on September 18, 2022 
and possibly attend an Isotopes games afterward.  


• Open House – scheduled for August 30, 2022 at 6:00pm 
• Superintendent professional development training – Superintendent was accepted 


into the program.   
• Facility Bond – bond is making progress and moving forward 
• Covid 19 NMPED memo – CDC guidelines state any COVID 19 


requirements/guidelines are left to the local districts. Maxwell will discontinue all 
surveillance testing; positive case will quarantine for 5 days and able to return on 
the 6th day after positive test wearing a mask on days 6-10 unless they have a 
negative test. Test to stay protocol will be in place if a positive case is in the 
household and testing will occur on day 3 and day 5. Data will be recorded to report 
back to the Board at the September board meeting.  


   
    Board Call – Krystal Harty stated she was researching for staff to be able to have a 
    concealed carry on campus for security since response time in the area is over an hour.  
    Superintendent Roble informed the Board concealed carry on campus is against state and  
    Federal law, and the District would have to hire a law enforcement officer or a level three 
    security officer contracted with an established company.  
 
    Krystal Harty also informed the board of the Imagining Maxwell Charity. Meetings are held 
    on the first Thursday of the month starting at 5:30pm at the baseball field. 
 
11. Executive Session:  Pending Litigation – J.Baca - To discuss the following, as permitted by the Open 


Meetings Act: Personnel Matters [section 10-15-1(H)(2)] – President Kern entertained 
a motion to enter executive session. Kacie Deines made a motion to enter executive 
session, seconded by Monica Hoy. The motion carried a vote 5-0, Mary Lou Kern, yes; 
Monica Hoy, yes; Krystal Harty, yes; Char Mondragon, yes; and Kacie Deines, yes.  


 
 Executive session was entered at 7:10pm with the following attendees: Board President 


Mary Lou Kern, Board Vice-President Monica Hoy, Board Secretary Krystal Harty, Board 
Member Char Mondragon, Board Member Kacie Deines, and Superintendent Amy Roble. 


 
 At 7:20pm, Char Mondragon made a motion to exit executive session, seconded by 


Krystal Harty. The motion carried a vote of 5-0, Mary Lou Kern, yes; Monica Hoy, yes; 
Krystal Harty, yes; Char Mondragon, yes; and Kacie Deines, yes. Executive session was 
exited with the following: Board President Mary Lou Kern, Board Vice-President Monica 
Hoy, Board Secretary Krystal Harty, Board Member Char Mondragon, Board Member 
Kacie Deines, and Superintendent Amy Roble.  


 
 President Kern stated that only those items stated before entering executive session were 


discussed. No action was taken in executive session.  
 
12. Next Meeting:   The setting of the next regular Board Meeting will be Monday, September 19, 2022 at 


6:30 pm.   







  
13. Adjournment: At 7:21pm, there being no further business, Mary Lou Kern made a motion to adjourn the 


meeting, seconded by Monica Hoy. The motion carried a vote 5-0. 
 
 
  
           ________________________________           ______________________________ 
           Presiding Officer  Date       Board Secretary  Date 







Special                           Via Zoom                 12:00 p.m.     August 26, 2021 
Kind of Meeting      Place                           Time                    Date        
 
 Present                                                   Absent     
 Monica Hoy – Presiding Officer     Mary Lou Kern    
 Krystal Harty        Char Mondragon  
 Kacie Deines 
 


Amy Roble – Superintendent     
  
1. Call to Order: Board Vice-President, Monica Hoy, called the meeting to order at 12:04pm.   
 
2. Welcome of Visitors: None 
 
3. Pledge to U.S. Vice-President Hoy asked all those present to stand and salute the flags. 
    & N.M. Flags: 
 
4. Approve Agenda: Approval of Agenda – Vice-President Hoy entertained a motion to approve the agenda 


as presented. Krystal Harty made the motion, seconded by Kacie Deines. The motion 
carried a vote of 3-0.  


 
5. New Business: G.O. Bond Election Resolution 2022 – Superintendent, Amy Roble, presented the G.O. 


Bond Election Resolution 2022 to the Board for approval. 
 
6. Hearing from None   
    the Delegation:   
                                         
7. Consent Agenda: Approval of the G.O. Bond Election Resolution 2022 – Vice-President Hoy 


entertained a motion to approve the G.O. Bond Election Resolution 2022 as presented. 
Kacie Deines made the motion, seconded by Monica Hoy. The motion carried a vote of 3-
0. 


  
8. Other Business: Superintendent’s Report- None 
  
 Board Call – None 
 
 
9. Next Meeting:   The setting of the next regular Board Meeting will be Monday, September 19, 2022 at 


6:30 pm.   
  
10. Adjournment: At 12:15pm, there being no further business, Vice-President Hoy entertained a motion to 


adjourn. Kacie Deines made the motion, seconded by Krystal Harty. The motion carried a 
vote 3-0. 


 
 
 
  
           ________________________________           ______________________________ 
           Presiding Officer  Date       Board Secretary  Date 







 
 
 


 
 


Cash Balance Report  
&  


Bank Reconciliations 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 







Cash Balances by OBJECT 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Account Number 


11000.0 000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


12000.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


13000.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


15200.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


24101 .0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


24106.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


24109.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


24154.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


24308.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


24309.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


24316.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


25153.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


25233.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


27407.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


31701.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


31 703.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


31900.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


41000.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


43000.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


Total OBJECT: 11012 


21000.0000.11013.0000.011000.0000 


Total OBJECT: 11013 


22000.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 


23110.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 


23112.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 


23113.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 


23114.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 


23117.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 


23118.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 


23119.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 


23120.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 


Printed: 09/06/2022 10:54:57 AM 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Title 


Date Range: 08/01/2022 - 08/31/2022 


Beginning Balance 


OPERATIONAL FUND 


. TEACHERAGE FUND 


TRANSPORTATION FUND 


LOCAL REVENUE OPERATIONAL 


TITLE I FUND 


IDEA B - ENTITLEMENT 


IDEA B - PRESCHOOL FUND 


TITLE II - TEACHER/PRINCIPAL TRAINING FUI 


CRRSA, ESSER II FUND 


CRRSA - SOCIAL EMOTIONAL LEARNING FU~ 


USDE CRRSA ESSER II, AIR QUALITY FUND 


MEDICA ID 3/21 YEARS FUND 


REAP FUND 


FAMILY INCOME INDEX FUND 


CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS SB-9 LOCAL FUND 


SB-9 STATE MATCH CASH FUND 


ED TECH EQUIPMENT FUND 


DEBT SERVICES FUND 


ED TECH DEBT SERVICE FUND 


LUNCH BANK ACCOUNT 


ATHLETIC FUND 


GENERAL ACTIVITY FUND 


PARENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 


CLASS OF 2023 


CLASS OF 2024 


CLASS OF 2022 


PBIS REWARDS 


STUDENT COUNCIL 


CLASS OF 2027 


Report: rptGLCashBalances 


388,462.17 


16,799.80 


(2,157.91) 


69.32 


0.00 


(347.00) 


(14.00) 


(5,677.55) 


0.30 


(17,417.14) 


(3,762.32) 


(227.00) 


0.00 


(6,133.74) 


17,661.49 


36,626.34 


0.12 


0.29 


12,460.19 


436,343.36 


36,385.64 


36,385.64 


869.39 


355.99 


431.24 


1,540.18 


432.00 


881 .19 


800.91 


45.53 


70.00 


2021.4.31 


Increases 
Debits 


214,898.76 


500.00 


12,996.00 


391 .83 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


11 ,1 50.73 


3,762.32 


0.00 


0.00 


6,1 33.74 


1,810.55 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


1,932.32 


253,576.25 


44.43 


44.43 


385.00 


0.00 


0.00 


1,080.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


Decreases 
Credits 


130,785.98 


3,902.89 


3,749.38 


0.00 


1,573.48 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


1,049.54 


0.00 


2,283.56 


0.00 


40,515.30 


0.00 


0.00 


183,860.13 


5,766.74 


5,766.74 


1,357.04 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


36.33 


0.00 


0.00 


Cash Balance 


472,574.95 


13,396.91 


7,088.71 


461.15 


(1,573.48) ~'Q'i) 9/te> 
(347.00) 111 II 


(14.00) U II 


(5,677.55) P'i 
0.30 


(6,266.41 )~ •.!) Pi /1q 
0.00 


(227.00) 


(1,049.54) ~W,D 1/,, 
0.00 


17,188.48 


36,626.34 


(40,515.18) H 


0.29 


14,392.51 


506,059.48 


30,663.33 


30,663.33 


(102.65) 


355.99 


431.24 


2,620.18 


432.00 


881.19 


764.58 


Page: 


45.53 


70.00 


,, 







Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Cash Balances by OBJECT 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Date Range: 08/01/2022 - 08/31/2022 Increases Decreases 
Account Number Title Beginning Balance Debits Credits Cash Balance 


23121.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 BOOSTER CLUB 1,982.21 150.00 0.00 2,132.21 
23123.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 PEE WEE SPORTS 15,739.98 0.00 0.00 15,739.98 
23125.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 CHEERLEADERS - PEE WEE 499.18 0.00 0.00 499.18 
23126.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 FFA 2,568.56 0.00 0.00 2,568.56 
23127.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 LIBRARY 223.90 0.00 0.00 223.90 
23149.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 FCCLA 3,807.77 0.00 0.00 3,807.77 
23150.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 ANNUAL 1,541 .00 0.00 0.00 1,541 .00 
23155.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 DRAMA FUND 15.00 0.00 0.00 15.00 
23162.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 SCHOOL MALL FUND 7.67 0.00 0.00 7.67 
23178.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 MAXWELL TEACHERS ASSOCIATION 554.28 0.00 0.00 554.28 
23179.0000.11014.0000.011 ODO.DODO MAXWELL COMMUNITY FUND 174.89 0.00 0.00 174.89 
23180.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 PERFECTA PRINTING SERVICES FUND 310.00 0.00 0.00 310.00 
23181.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 MAXWELL REUNION FUND 4,554.44 0.00 0.00 4,554.44 
23182.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 DISTRICT ATHLETIC MONEY 6,321.43 0.00 0.00 6,321.43 


·Total OBJECT: 11014 43,726.74 1,615.00 1,393.37 43,948.37 
31900.0000.11016.0000.011000.0000 ED TECH TRUST ACCOUNT 91,703.09 0.00 0.00 91,703.09 


Total OBJECT: 11016 91,703.09 0.00 0.00 91,703.09 


608,158.83 255,235.68 191 ,020.24 672,374.27 


End of Report 


Printed: 09/06/2022 10:54:57 AM Report: rptGLCashBalances 2021.4.31 Page: 2 







Analyzed Business Checking Plus PF 
Account number:    2600775007          August 1, 2022 - August 31, 2022          Page 1 of 3 


©2010 Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.  
All rights reserved. Member FDIC.   


(585) 


Questions?


Call your Customer Service Officer or Client Services 
1-800-AT WELLS  (1-800-289-3557) 
5:00 AM TO 6:00 PM Pacific Time Monday - Friday 


Online:  wellsfargo.com 


Write: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. (585) 
P.O. Box 6995 
Portland, OR  97228-6995 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 
OPERATION ACCOUNT 
PO BOX 275 
MAXWELL NM 87728-0275 


 IMPORTANT ACCOUNT INFORMATION 


We're making important changes to the terms and conditions of some of our accounts. If these changes affect you, 
they will be included in the Important Account Information section associated with your specific account.


Account summary
Analyzed Business Checking Plus PF 
Account number Beginning balance Total credits Total debits Ending balance
2600775007 $568,703.09 $253,576.25 -$221,570.27 $600,709.07 


Interest summary
Annual percentage yield earned this period 0.40% 
Interest earned during this period $210.93 
Year to date interest and bonuses paid $919.01 


Credits
Electronic deposits/bank credits


Effective 
date


Posted 
date Amount


 


Transaction detail
 08/02 3,762.32  State of NEW Mex Vndr Pymt Nmap0001449324 011-000-2122-24316-0003 


24316 Usde Crrsa Esser II 
 08/02 6,133.74  State of NEW Mex Vndr Pymt Nmap0001449498 011-000-2122-27407-0008 


27407 Family Income Index 
 08/02 11,150.73  State of NEW Mex Vndr Pymt Nmap0001448628 011-000-2122-24309-0004 


24309 Crrsa- Social Emoti 
 08/05 200.00  Post Verify Deposit 
 08/10 206,544.90  State of NEW Mex Vndr Pymt Nmap0001457174 11000 Seg August 2022 11000 


Seg August 2022 
 08/15 31.70  Post Verify Deposit 
 08/17 323.40  State of NEW Mex Vndr Pymt Nmap0001460242 02212022 02212022 


Sheet Seq = 0033469 
Sheet 00001 of  00003 







©2010 Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.  
All rights reserved. Member FDIC.   


Account number:    2600775007       August 1, 2022 - August 31, 2022          Page 2 of 3 


Electronic deposits/bank credits (continued)


Effective 
date


Posted 
date Amount


 


Transaction detail
 08/17 6,498.00  State of NEW Mex Vndr Pymt Nmap0001460274 13000 July 2022 Trans 13000 


July 2022 Trans 8/8/2 
 08/17 6,498.00  State of NEW Mex Vndr Pymt Nmap0001460634 13000 August 2022 Trans 


13000 August 2022 Trans 8 
 08/18 2,000.00  Post Verify Deposit 
 08/22 5,771.83  Usac Treas 310 Misc Pay 082222 xxxxx7005 Maxwell Municipal Scho 
 08/23 4,150.70  Post Verify Deposit 
 08/31 300.00  Post Verify Deposit 
 08/31 210.93  Interest Payment 


$253,576.25 Total electronic deposits/bank credits


$253,576.25 Total credits


Debits
Electronic debits/bank debits


Effective 
date


Posted 
date Amount


 


Transaction detail
 08/09 24,450.68  ACH Prep Origintn - Mms Ven Pay - File 7777788888 Coid 4856000156 
 08/10 874.86  ACH Prep Origintn - Mms Ven Pay - File 7777788888 Coid 4856000156 
 08/11 146.92  Client Analysis Srvc Chrg 220810 Svc Chge 0722 000002600775007 
 08/11 18,327.06  ACH Prep Origintn - Operations - File 7777788888 Coid 2856000156 
 08/11 22,572.98  ACH Prep Origintn - Operations - File 7777788888 Coid 2856000156 
 08/11 884.34 < Business to Business ACH Debit - Tax_Rev_Wwt_Ecks Trd Pmnt 220809 


1385867392 Maxwell Municipal Scho 
 08/11 8,121.54 < Business to Business ACH Debit - Nmerb Web Pay 220810 09028 Maxwell 


Municipal Scho 
 08/16 6,288.68 < Business to Business ACH Debit - IRS Usataxpymt 081622 270262851458342 


Maxwell Schools 
 08/25 14,362.73  ACH Prep Origintn - Operations - File 7777788888 Coid 2856000156 
 08/25 22,576.22  ACH Prep Origintn - Operations - File 7777788888 Coid 2856000156 
 08/31 5,384.85 < Business to Business ACH Debit - IRS Usataxpymt 083122 270264332060643 


Maxwell Schools 


$123,990.86 Total electronic debits/bank debits
<   Business to Business ACH:   If this is a business account, this transaction has a return time frame of one business day from post date.  This time frame does  
not apply to consumer accounts.


Checks paid


Number Amount Date Number Amount Date Number Amount Date
33511 959.99 08/01 
33515 * 60.00 08/04 
33517 * 236.48 08/12 
33518 350.00 08/08 
33519 400.00 08/01 
33520 6,235.50 08/05 
33521 1,967.85 08/04 
33523 * 1,250.00 08/03 
33524 335.00 08/11 
33525 350.00 08/01 


33526 4,408.77 08/03 
33527 466.27 08/09 
33532 * 13,371.15 08/03 
33534 * 343.41 08/01 
33535 500.00 08/16 
33536 20.76 08/05 
33537 490.00 08/19 
33538 1,550.00 08/10 
33539 2,205.31 08/15 
33540 17,640.00 08/16 


33541 2,216.45 08/15 
33542 22,875.30 08/18 
33544 * 8,517.60 08/17 
33545 1,090.23 08/16 
33546 2,283.56 08/15 
33547 730.46 08/16 
33548 348.36 08/15 
33549 300.00 08/16 
33557 * 161.54 08/31 
64949 * 241.82 08/16 


Sheet Seq = 0033470 
Sheet 00002 of  00003 







©2010 Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.  
All rights reserved. Member FDIC.   


Account number:    2600775007       August 1, 2022 - August 31, 2022          Page 3 of 3 


Checks paid (continued)


Number Amount Date Number Amount Date Number Amount Date
64950 55.82 08/23 
64953 * 55.80 08/23 
64975 * 43.36 08/23 
64982 * 960.67 08/16 
64984 * 960.67 08/16 


64986 * 43.36 08/23 
64987 247.61 08/04 
64995 * 43.36 08/23 
64996 247.61 08/23 
65004 * 42.72 08/23 


65022 * 236.23 08/16 
65032 * 236.23 08/16 
65038 * 1,200.08 08/12 
65047 * 1,000.08 08/29 
65051 * 300.00 08/31 


 $97,579.41             Total checks paid
 


   *  Gap in check sequence.
 


 $221,570.27            Total debits


Daily ledger balance summary
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance
07/31 568,703.09 
08/01 566,649.69 
08/02 587,696.48 
08/03 568,666.56 
08/04 566,391.10 
08/05 560,334.84 
08/08 559,984.84 


08/09 535,067.89 
08/10 739,187.93 
08/11 688,800.09 
08/12 687,363.53 
08/15 680,341.55 
08/16 651,156.56 
08/17 655,958.36 


08/18 635,083.06 
08/19 634,593.06 
08/22 640,364.89 
08/23 643,983.56 
08/25 607,044.61 
08/29 606,044.53 
08/31 600,709.07 


Average daily ledger balance $621,005.38 


Effective June 1, 2022, we are making changes to the non-sufficient funds (NSF) and overdraft fees that affect your 
Commercial Banking account. Please review the below details:


Elimination of Returned Item (Non-sufficient Funds/NSF) Fee


We will no longer charge a NSF fee on certain items we return unpaid due to non-sufficient funds. The fee is displayed on your 
deposit or Client Analysis statement as NSF RETURN ITEM FEE or service code 24253 - OVERDRAFT CHARGE-RETURNED ITEM. 
Overdraft fees will continue to apply to items we pay into overdraft (up to a maximum of four fees per day for Commercial Banking 
accounts). These changes do not affect fees that third parties or other banks may charge.


For current versions of the Commercial Account Agreement, and applicable addenda, please visit wellsfargo.com/treasury. If you 
have additional questions, contact your relationship team.


Elimination of the overdraft protection transfer and advance fee


If you have linked your account to a savings account or credit card for overdraft protection, we will no longer charge the overdraft 
protection transfer or advance fee. Advances from a linked credit card will continue to accrue interest from the date of each 
advance. Overdraft fees continue to apply to any items we pay into overdraft where transfers and advances from your linked 
accounts cannot cover the cost.


Sheet Seq = 0033471 
Sheet 00003 of  00003 







Bank Reconciliation Report 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Bank Account: OPERATIONAL 260-0775007 Ending Date: 8/31/2022 


Cash Account: ?????.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


Beginning Balance Per Bank: $568,703.09 


Less Checks Cleared This Period: -$221 ,423.35 


Less Other Disbursements Cleared This Period: 


Plus Deposits Cleared This Period: 


Plus Other Receipts Cleared This Period: 


Adjustments This Period: 


Computed Ending Bank Statement Balance: 


Less Outstanding Checks: 


Less Outstanding Other Disbursements: 


Plus Outstanding Deposits 


Plus Outstanding Other Receipts 


Reconciled Bank Balance: 


Beginning General Ledger Balance: 


Transactions Through Ending Date: 


Ending Balance Per General Ledger: 
Variance: 


End of Report 


Printed: 09/06/2022 8:17:28 AM Report: rptGLBankRec 


$0.00 


$253,576.25 


$0.00 


-$146.92 


$600,709.07 


$94,649.59 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$506,059.48 


$382,224.16 


$123,835.32 


$506,059.48 
$0.00 


2021.4.31 Page: 







Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Outstanding Check Listing 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Criteria: 


Bank Account: OPERATIONAL 260-0775007 
From Date: To Date: 8/31/2022 
From Check: To Check: 
From Voucher: To Voucher: 


Bank: OPERATIONAL Account: 260-0775007 


Check Number Date Payee Amount Voucher Status Type Cleared? Clear Date Void Date 
33300 02/16/2022 Carl Vigil $234.24 1096 Printed Expense D 
33441 05/25/2022 William Tucker $44.00 1140 Printed Expense D 
33543 08/08/2022 Greer Stafford SJCF Architecture Inc. $3,823.11 1009 Printed Expense D 
33550 08/23/2022 Frank Rael $59.72 1014 Printed Expense D 
33551 08/23/2022 Philliip Salazar $50.00 1014 Printed Expense D 
33552 08/29/2022 AASA $6,780.00 1016 Printed Expense D 
33553 08/29/2022 Amazon Capital Services $2,311.57 1016 Printed Expense D 
33554 08/29/2022 BMI Systems Group $410.00 1016 Printed Expense D 
33555 08/29/2022 CDW Government, Inc. $2,841.47 1016 Printed Expense D 
33556 08/29/2022 Cindi Berry $184.33 1016 Printed Expense D 
33558 08/29/2022 Himes, Petrarca & Fester $151.03 1016 Printed Expense D 
33559 08/29/2022 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing $21,634.61 1016 Printed Expense D Co. 
33560 08/29/2022 Learning Without Tears $340.20 1016 Printed Expense D 
33561 08/29/2022 Power Distributors $5,207.84 1016 Printed Expense D 
33562 08/29/2022 Professional Compliance & Testing $75.00 1016 Printed Expense D 
33563 08/29/2022 Quill $67.22 1016 Printed Expense D 
33564 08/29/2022 Really Great Reading $1,030.40 1016 Printed Expense D 
33565 08/29/2022 Record's Hardware Store $10.99 1016 Printed Expense D 
33566 08/29/2022 Renaissance Leaming, Inc $1 ,573.48 1016 Printed Expense D 
33567 08/29/2022 Springer Electric Cooperative $2,291.42 1016 Printed Expense D 
33568 08/29/2022 The Lampo Group, LLC $350.00 1016 Printed Expense D 
33569 08/29/2022 Walmart c/o Capital One Bank $213.16 1016 Printed Expense D 
33570 08/29/2022 Woody's Furniture & Appliance $2,974.98 1016 Printed Expense D 


Printed: 09/06/2022 8:17:30 AM Report: rptGLChecklisting 2021.4.31 Page: 







Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Outstanding Check Listing 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Criteria: 


Bank Account: OPERATIONAL 260-0775007 
From Date: To Date: 8/31/2022 
From Check: To Check: 
From Voucher: To Voucher: 


Bank: OPERATIONAL Account: 260-0775007 


Check Number Date Payee Amount Voucher Status Type Cleared? Clear Date Void Date 
33571 08/29/2022 XYZ Textbooks $135.00 1016 Printed Expense □ 
33572 08/30/2022 Daniel Vigil $75.29 1019 Printed Expense □ 33573 08/30/2022 Felipe Garcia $105.00 1019 Printed Expense □ 33574 08/30/2022 Joe Baca $161.42 1019 Printed Expense □ 33575 08/30/2022 Philliip Salazar $53.42 1019 Void Expense 121 09/01 /2022 09/01 /2022 
64952 06/01/2022 First Financial Administrators $241 .82 1149 Printed Payroll Ded □ 64954 06/01/2022 NMPSIA - Benefits $1 ,61 1.24 1149 Printed Payroll Ded □ 64993 06/05/2022 First Financial Administrators $875.92 1156 Printed Payroll Ded □ 64998 06/05/2022 NMPSIA - Benefits $7,277.84 1156 Printed Payroll Ded □ 65002 06/05/2022 First Financial Administrators $875.92 1157 Printed Payroll Ded □ 65005 06/05/2022 NM Child Support Enforcement $247.61 1157 Printed Payroll Ded □ Division 
65007 06/05/2022 NMPSIA - Benefits $7,277.84 1157 Printed Payroll Ded □ 65027 07/15/2022 Taxation And Revenue Dept. $43.00 1001 Printed Payroll Ded □ 65039 08/15/2022 Educational Retirement Board $5,210.49 1012 Printed Payroll Ded □ 65040 08/15/2022 First Financial Administrators $320.98 1012 Printed Payroll Ded □ 
65042 08/15/2022 Nm Retiree Health Care Auth. $683.1 0 1012 Printed Payroll Ded □ 
65043 08/15/2022 NMPSIA - Benefits $4,342.27 1012 Printed Payroll Ded □ 65044 08/15/2022 Taxation And Revenue Dept $750.98 1012 Printed Payroll Ded □ 65045 08/15/2022 Taxation And Revenue Dept. $17.20 1012 Printed Payroll Ded □ 65048 08/30/2022 Educational Retirement Board $5,626.10 1015 Printed Payroll Ded □ 
65049 08/30/2022 First Financial Administrators $320.98 1015 Printed Payroll Ded □ 
65052 08/30/2022 Nm Retiree Health Care Auth. $727.94 1015 Printed Payroll Ded □ 65053 08/30/2022 NMPSIA - Benefits $4,330.01 1015 Printed Payroll Ded □ 


Printed: 09/06/2022 8:17:30AM Report: rptGLChecklisting 2021.4.31 Page: 2 







Outstanding Check Listing 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Criteria: 


Bank Account: OPERATIONAL 260-0775007 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


From Date: 
From Check: 
From Voucher: 


Bank: OPERATIONAL Account: 260-0775007 


Check Number Date Payee Amount Voucher Status 


65054 08/30/2022 Taxation And Revenue Dept $662.25 1015 Printed 


65055 08/30/2022 Taxation And Revenue Dept. $17.20 1015 Printed 


Total Checks for Bank: 48 Total Amount: $94,649.59 


End of Report 


Printed: 09/06/2022 8:17:30AM Report: rptGLChecklisting 2021.4.31 


To Date: 8/31/2022 
To Check: 
To Voucher: 


Type Cleared? Clear Date Void Date 


Payroll Ded □ 
Payroll Ded □ 


Page: 3 







Bank Statement Edit Listing 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Bank Account: OPERATIONAL 260-0775007 Ending Date: 8/31/2022 


Cash Account: ?????.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


Check Transactions: 


Check Number Check 


33511 


33515 


33517 


33518 


33519 


33520 


33521 


33523 


33524 


33525 


33526 


33527 


33532 


33534 


33535 


33536 


33537 


33538 


33539 


33540 


33541 


33542 


33544 


33545 


33546 


33547 


33548 


33549 


33557 


64949 


64950 


64951 


64953 


64975 


64978 


64982 


64984 


64986 


Date Payee 


07/26/2022 Adobe Inc. 


07/26/2022 Carnegie Learning, Inc. 


07/26/2022 David Salas 


07/26/2022 Generation Genius, Inc. 


07/26/2022 Global Compliance Network 


07/26/2022 Gopher 


07/26/2022 !station 


07/26/2022 NM Coalition of Educational 
Leaders 


07/26/2022 NM School Superintendent Assoc 


07/26/2022 NMASBO 


07/26/2022 PowerSchool Group, LLC 


07/26/2022 Quill 


07/26/2022 Tyler Technologies, Inc. 


07/26/2022 Zia Natural Gas Company 


08/03/2022 Gary Gallegos 


08/04/2022 Petty Cash 


08/08/2022 AE Supply 


08/08/2022 Amadeo Soto 


08/08/2022 Amazon Capital Services 


08/08/2022 Apple for Education 


08/08/2022 Baca Valley Telephone Company 


08/08/2022 CDW Government, Inc. 


08/08/2022 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt 
Publishing Co. 


08/08/2022 Record's Hardware Store 


08/08/2022 School Equipment 


08/08/2022 Village of Maxwell 


08/08/2022 Zia Natural Gas Company 


08/11/2022 Gary Gallegos 


08/29/2022 Harris Technology 


06/01/2022 First Financial Administrators 


06/01/2022 NEA of New Mexico 


06/01/2022 NMPSIA - Benefits 


06/01/2022 NEA of New Mexico 


06/03/2022 NEA of New Mexico 


06/03/2022 NMPSIA - Benefits 


06/03/2022 First Financial Administrators 


06/05/2022 First Financial Administrators 


06/05/2022 NEA of New Mexico 


Check 
Amount 


$959.99 


$60.00 


$236.48 


$350.00 


$400.00 


$6,235.50 


$1,967.85 


$1,250.00 


$335.00 


$350.00 


$4,408.77 


$466.27 


$13,371 .15 


$343.41 


$500.00 


$20.76 


$490.00 


$1 ,550.00 


$2,205.31 


$17,640.00 


$2,216.45 


$22,875.30 


$8,517.60 


$1 ,090.23 


$2,283.56 


$730.46 


$348.36 


$300.00 


$161 .54 


$241.82 


$55.82 


$2,164.08 


$55.80 


$43.36 


$8,964.36 


$960.67 


$960.67 


$43.36 


Printed: 09/06/2022 8:17:31 AM Report: rptGLBankStatementEditlisting 


Cleared 
Amount 


$959.99 


$60.00 


$236.48 


$350.00 


$400.00 


$6,235.50 


$1 ,967.85 


$1 ,250.00 


$335.00 


$350.00 


$4,408.77 


$466.27 


$13,371.15 


$343.41 


$500.00 


$20.76 


$490.00 


$1,550.00 


$2,205.31 


$17,640.00 


$2,216.45 


$22,875.30 


$8,517.60 


$1,090.23 


$2,283.56 


$730.46 


$348.36 


$300.00 


$161.54 


$241 .82 


$55.82 


$2,164.08 


$55.80 


$43.36 


$8,964.36 


$960.67 


$960.67 


$43.36 


Variance 
Clear 
Date 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 08/31 /2022 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 08/31 /2022 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


2021.4.31 Page: 







Bank Statement Edit Listing 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Bank Account: OPERATIONAL 260-0775007 Ending Date: 8/31/2022 


Cash Account: ?????.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


64987 06/05/2022 NM Child Support Enforcement 
Division 


$247.61 $247.61 $0.00 08/31 /2022 


64989 06/05/2022 NMPSIA - Benefits $8,964.36 $8,964.36 $0.00 08/31 /2022 
64995 06/05/2022 NEA of New Mexico $43.36 $43.36 $0.00 08/31 /2022 
64996 06/05/2022 NM Child Support Enforcement $247.61 $247.61 $0.00 08/31/2022 


Division 
65000 06/05/2022 Wells Fargo Bank $22,572.98 $22,572.98 $0.00 08/31/2022 
65004 06/05/2022 NEA of New Mexico $42.72 $42.72 $0.00 08/31 /2022 
65009 06/05/2022 Wells Fargo Bank $22,576.22 $22,576.22 $0.00 08/31 /2022 
65021 07/15/2022 Educational Retirement Board $3,974.09 $3,974.09 $0.00 08/31 /2022 
65022 07/15/2022 First Financial Administrators $236.23 $236.23 $0.00 08/31 /2022 
65024 07/15/2022 Nm Retiree Health Care Auth. $428.09 $428.09 $0.00 08/31 /2022 
65025 07/15/2022 NMPSIA- Benefits $2,178.94 $2,178.94 $0.00 08/31 /2022 
65026 07/15/2022 Taxation And Revenue Dept $385.67 $385.67 $0.00 08/31 /2022 
65031 07/29/2022 Educational Retirement Board $4,147.45 $4,147.45 $0.00 08/31/2022 
65032 07/29/2022 First Financial Administrators $236.23 $236.23 $0.00 08/31/2022 
65034 07/29/2022 Nm Retiree Health Care Auth. $446.77 $446.77 $0.00 08/31/2022 
65035 07/29/2022 NMPSIA - Benefits $2,178.94 $2,178.94 $0.00 08/31 /2022 
65036 07/29/2022 Taxation And Revenue Dept $498.67 $498.67 $0.00 08/31/2022 
65038 08/15/2022 Berry-Eppler, Jaron D. $1,200.08 $1 ,200.08 $0.00 08/31 /2022 
65041 08/15/2022 Maxwell Schools $6,288.68 $6,288.68 $0.00 08/31 /2022 
65046 08/15/2022 Wells Fargo Bank $18 ,327.06 $18,327.06 $0.00 08/31 /2022 
65047 08/30/2022 Berry-Eppler, Jaron D. $1 ,000.08 $1 ,000.08 $0.00 08/31/2022 
65050 08/30/2022 Maxwell Schools $5,384.85 $5,384.85 $0.00 08/31/2022 
65051 08/30/2022 Maxwell Teacherage Accounts $300.00 $300.00 $0.00 08/31/2022 
65056 08/30/2022 Wells Fargo Bank $14,362.73 $14,362.73 $0.00 08/31 /2022 


Total Checks: 62 $221,423.35 $221 ,423.35 $0.00 


Deposit Transactions: 


Deposit Deposit Deposit Cleared Clear 
Number Date Memo Amount Amount Variance Date 


3059 08/04/2022 Operational Deposit $200.00 $200.00 $0.00 08/31 /2022 
3060 08/02/2022 Operational Deposit $3,762.32 $3,762.32 $0.00 08/31 /2022 
3061 08/02/2022 Operational Deposit $6,133.74 $6,133.74 $0.00 08/31 /2022 
3062 08/02/2022 Operational Deposit $11,150.73 $11 ,150.73 $0.00 08/31/2022 
3063 08/10/2022 Operational Deposit $206,544.90 $206,544.90 $0.00 08/31/2022 
3064 08/12/2022 Operational Deposit $31 .70 $31 .70 $0.00 08/31 /2022 
3065 08/18/2022 Operational Deposit $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 08/31 /2022 
3066 08/17/2022 Operational Deposit $323.40 $323.40 $0.00 08/31 /2022 
3067 08/17/2022 Operational Deposit $6,498.00 $6,498.00 $0.00 08/31 /2022 
3068 08/1 7/2022 Operational Deposit $6,498.00 $6,498.00 $0.00 08/31 /2022 
3069 08/22/2022 Operational Deposit $5,771 .83 $5,771.83 $0.00 08/31 /2022 
3070 08/23/2022 Operational Deposit $4,150.70 $4,150.70 $0.00 08/31 /2022 


Printed: 09/06/2022 8:17:31 AM Report: rptGLBankStatementEditListing 2021.4.31 Page: 2 







Bank Statement Edit Listing 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Bank Account: OPERATIONAL 260-0775007 Ending Date: 8/31/2022 


Cash Account: ?????.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


3071 


3072 


08/30/2022 Operational Deposit 


08/31/2022 Operational Deposit 


Total Deposits: 


Other Receipts: 


Transaction 
Date Description 


Total 


Adjustment Transactions: 


Adjustment 
Date Description 


08/31/2022 Client Analysis Fee 


Total 


Other Disbursement Transactions: 


Transaction 
Date Description 


Total 


Bank Statement Summary 


Beginning Balance Per Bank: 


Less Checks: 


Less Other Disbursements: 


Plus Deposits: 


Plus Other Receipts: 


Total Adjustments: 


Ending Balance Per Statement: 


Ending Balance Per Bank: 


Variance: 


$300.00 


$210.93 


14 $253,576.25 


Amount 


0 $0.00 


Adjustment 
Amount 


-$146.92 


-$146.92 


Amount 


0 


$568,703.09 


-$221,423.35 


$0.00 


$253,576.25 


$0.00 


-$146.92 


$600,709.07 


$600,709.07 


$0.00 


End of Report 


$0.00 


Printed: 09/06/2022 8:17:31 AM Report: rptGLBankStatementEditListing 


$300.00 


$210.93 


$253,576.25 


2021.4.31 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 


Page: 3 







Analyzed Business Checking Plus PF 
Account number:    2600775006          August 1, 2022 - August 31, 2022          Page 1 of 2 


©2010 Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.  
All rights reserved. Member FDIC.   


(585) 


Questions?


Call your Customer Service Officer or Client Services 
1-800-AT WELLS  (1-800-289-3557) 
5:00 AM TO 6:00 PM Pacific Time Monday - Friday 


Online:  wellsfargo.com 


Write: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. (585) 
P.O. Box 6995 
Portland, OR  97228-6995 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 
LUNCH ACCOUNT 
PO BOX 275 
MAXWELL NM 87728-0275 


 IMPORTANT ACCOUNT INFORMATION 


We're making important changes to the terms and conditions of some of our accounts. If these changes affect you, 
they will be included in the Important Account Information section associated with your specific account.


Account summary
Analyzed Business Checking Plus PF 
Account number Beginning balance Total credits Total debits Ending balance
2600775006 $36,585.64 $44.43 -$476.34 $36,153.73 


Interest summary
Annual percentage yield earned this period 0.40% 
Interest earned during this period $12.32 
Year to date interest and bonuses paid $48.80 


Credits
Electronic deposits/bank credits


Effective 
date


Posted 
date Amount


 


Transaction detail
 08/23 32.11  Post Verify Deposit 
 08/31 12.32  Interest Payment 


$44.43 Total electronic deposits/bank credits


$44.43 Total credits


Debits
Checks paid


Number Amount Date Number Amount Date Number Amount Date
4882 200.00 08/03 4883 151.34 08/17 4884 125.00 08/17 


 $476.34             Total checks paid
 


 $476.34            Total debits


Sheet Seq = 0033467 
Sheet 00001 of  00002 







©2010 Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.  
All rights reserved. Member FDIC.   


Account number:    2600775006       August 1, 2022 - August 31, 2022          Page 2 of 2 


Daily ledger balance summary
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance
07/31 36,585.64 
08/03 36,385.64 


08/17 36,109.30 
08/23 36,141.41 


08/31 36,153.73 


Average daily ledger balance $36,274.55 


Effective June 1, 2022, we are making changes to the non-sufficient funds (NSF) and overdraft fees that affect your 
Commercial Banking account. Please review the below details:


Elimination of Returned Item (Non-sufficient Funds/NSF) Fee


We will no longer charge a NSF fee on certain items we return unpaid due to non-sufficient funds. The fee is displayed on your 
deposit or Client Analysis statement as NSF RETURN ITEM FEE or service code 24253 - OVERDRAFT CHARGE-RETURNED ITEM. 
Overdraft fees will continue to apply to items we pay into overdraft (up to a maximum of four fees per day for Commercial Banking 
accounts). These changes do not affect fees that third parties or other banks may charge.


For current versions of the Commercial Account Agreement, and applicable addenda, please visit wellsfargo.com/treasury. If you 
have additional questions, contact your relationship team.


Elimination of the overdraft protection transfer and advance fee


If you have linked your account to a savings account or credit card for overdraft protection, we will no longer charge the overdraft 
protection transfer or advance fee. Advances from a linked credit card will continue to accrue interest from the date of each 
advance. Overdraft fees continue to apply to any items we pay into overdraft where transfers and advances from your linked 
accounts cannot cover the cost.


Sheet Seq = 0033468 
Sheet 00002 of  00002 







Bank Reconciliation Report 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Bank Account: LUNCH PROGRAM 
260-0775006 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Ending Date: 8/31/2022 


Cash Account: ?????.0000.11013.0000.011000.0000 


Beginning Balance Per Bank: 


Less Checks Cleared This Period: 


Less Other Disbursements Cleared This Period: 


Plus Deposits Cleared This Period: 


Plus Other Receipts Cleared This Period: 


Adjustments This Period: 


Computed Ending Bank Statement Balance: 


Less Outstanding Checks: 


Less Outstanding Other Disbursements: 


Plus Outstanding Deposits 


Plus Outstanding Other Receipts 


Reconciled Bank Balance: 


Beginning General Ledger Balance: 


Transactions Through Ending Date: 


Ending Balance Per General Ledger: 
Variance: 


End of Report 


Printed: 09/06/2022 8:41 :15AM Report: rptGLBankRec 


$36,585.64 


-$476.34 


$0.00 


$44.43 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$36,153.73 


$5,490.40 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$30,663.33 


$29,265.60 


$1 ,397.73 


$30,663.33 
$0.00 


2021 .4.31 Page: 







Outstanding Check Listing 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Criteria: 


Bank Account: LUNCH PROGRAM 260-0775006 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


From Date: 
From Check: 
From Voucher: 


Bank: LUNCH PROGRAM Account: 260-0775006 


Check Number Date Payee Amount Voucher Status 


4885 08/29/2022 Amazon Capital Services $83.95 1017 Printed 


4886 08/29/2022 Burco Chemical Co. $29.90 1017 Printed 


4887 08/29/2022 Labatt New Mexico LLC $4,854.95 1017 Printed 


4888 08/29/2022 Lowe's Pay and Save, Inc. $221.60 1017 Printed 


4889 08/29/2022 Northeastern Enterprises $300.00 1017 Printed 


Total Checks for Bank: 5 Total Amount: $5,490.40 


End of Report 


Printed: 09/06/2022 8:41 :17 AM Report: rptGLCheckListing 2021.4.31 


To Date: 8/31/2022 
To Check: 
To Voucher: 


Type Cleared? Clear Date Void Date 


Expense □ 
Expense □ 
Expense □ 
Expense □ 
Expense □ 


Page: 







Bank Statement Edit Listing 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Bank Account: LUNCH PROGRAM 
260-0775006 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Ending Date: 8/31/2022 


Cash Account: ?????.0000.11013.0000.011000.0000 


Check Transactions: 


Check Number Check 
Date Payee 


4882 


4883 


4884 


07/26/2022 New Mexico Environment Depart. 


08/08/2022 Burco Chemical Co. 


08/08/2022 Jerry D. Watts, MSFPE 


Total Checks: 


Deposit Transactions: 


Deposit 
Number 


1448 


1449 


Deposit 
Date Memo 


08/23/2022 Lunch Deposit 


08/31/2022 Lunch Deposit 


Total Deposits: 


Other Receipts: 


Transaction 
Date Description 


Total 


Adjustment Transactions: 


Adjustment 
Date Description 


Total 


Other Disbursement Transactions: 


Transaction 
Date Description 


Total 


3 


2 


0 


0 


0 


Check 
Amount 


$200.00 


$151.34 


$125.00 


$476.34 


Deposit 
Amount 


$32.11 


$12.32 


$44.43 


Amount 


$0.00 


Adjustment 
Amount 


$0.00 


Amount 


$0.00 


Printed: 09/06/2022 8:41 :18 AM Report: rptGLBankStatementEditlisting 


Cleared 
Amount 


$200.00 


$151.34 


$125.00 


$476.34 


Cleared 
Amount 


$32.11 


$12.32 


$44.43 


Clear 
Variance Date 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 


Variance 
Clear 
Date 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 08/31/2022 


$0.00 


2021.4.31 Page: 







Bank Statement Edit Listing 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Bank Account: LUNCH PROGRAM 
260-0775006 


Bank Statement Summary 


Beginning Balance Per Bank: 


Less Checks: 


Less Other Disbursements: 


Plus Deposits: 


Plus Other Receipts: 


Total Adjustments: 


Ending Balance Per Statement: 


Ending Balance Per Bank: 


Variance: 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Ending Date: 8/31/2022 


Cash Account: ?????.0000.11013.0000.011000.0000 


$36,585.64 


-$476.34 


$0.00 


$44.43 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$36,153.73 


$36,153.73 


$0.00 


End of Report 


Printed: 09/06/2022 8:41 :18AM Report: rptGLBankStatementEditListing 2021.4.31 Page: 2 







Analyzed Business Checking Plus PF 
Account number:    2600775005          August 1, 2022 - August 31, 2022          Page 1 of 2 


©2010 Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.  
All rights reserved. Member FDIC.   


(585) 


Questions?


Call your Customer Service Officer or Client Services 
1-800-AT WELLS  (1-800-289-3557) 
5:00 AM TO 6:00 PM Pacific Time Monday - Friday 


Online:  wellsfargo.com 


Write: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. (585) 
P.O. Box 6995 
Portland, OR  97228-6995 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 
ACTIVITY ACCOUNT 
PO BOX 275 
MAXWELL NM 87728-0275 


 IMPORTANT ACCOUNT INFORMATION 


We're making important changes to the terms and conditions of some of our accounts. If these changes affect you, 
they will be included in the Important Account Information section associated with your specific account.


Account summary
Analyzed Business Checking Plus PF 
Account number Beginning balance Total credits Total debits Ending balance
2600775005 $44,226.74 $1,590.00 -$886.04 $44,930.70 


Interest summary
Annual percentage yield earned this period 0.40% 
Interest earned during this period $15.00 
Year to date interest and bonuses paid $74.14 


Credits
Electronic deposits/bank credits


Effective 
date


Posted 
date Amount


 


Transaction detail
 08/05 25.00  Post Verify Deposit 
 08/15 50.00  Post Verify Deposit 
 08/16 980.00  Post Verify Deposit 
 08/25 370.00  Post Verify Deposit 
 08/31 150.00  Post Verify Deposit 
 08/31 15.00  Interest Payment 


$1,590.00 Total electronic deposits/bank credits


$1,590.00 Total credits


Sheet Seq = 0033465 
Sheet 00001 of  00002 







©2010 Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.  
All rights reserved. Member FDIC.   


Account number:    2600775005       August 1, 2022 - August 31, 2022          Page 2 of 2 


Debits
Checks paid


Number Amount Date Number Amount Date Number Amount Date
9572 500.00 08/05 9573 206.04 08/05 9574 180.00 08/15 


 $886.04             Total checks paid
 


 $886.04            Total debits


Daily ledger balance summary
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance
07/31 44,226.74 
08/05 43,545.70 


08/15 43,415.70 
08/16 44,395.70 


08/25 44,765.70 
08/31 44,930.70 


Average daily ledger balance $44,156.96 


Effective June 1, 2022, we are making changes to the non-sufficient funds (NSF) and overdraft fees that affect your 
Commercial Banking account. Please review the below details:


Elimination of Returned Item (Non-sufficient Funds/NSF) Fee


We will no longer charge a NSF fee on certain items we return unpaid due to non-sufficient funds. The fee is displayed on your 
deposit or Client Analysis statement as NSF RETURN ITEM FEE or service code 24253 - OVERDRAFT CHARGE-RETURNED ITEM. 
Overdraft fees will continue to apply to items we pay into overdraft (up to a maximum of four fees per day for Commercial Banking 
accounts). These changes do not affect fees that third parties or other banks may charge.


For current versions of the Commercial Account Agreement, and applicable addenda, please visit wellsfargo.com/treasury. If you 
have additional questions, contact your relationship team.


Elimination of the overdraft protection transfer and advance fee


If you have linked your account to a savings account or credit card for overdraft protection, we will no longer charge the overdraft 
protection transfer or advance fee. Advances from a linked credit card will continue to accrue interest from the date of each 
advance. Overdraft fees continue to apply to any items we pay into overdraft where transfers and advances from your linked 
accounts cannot cover the cost.


Sheet Seq = 0033466 
Sheet 00002 of  00002 







Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Bank Reconciliation Report 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Bank Account: ACTIVITIES 260-0775005 Ending Date: 8/31/2022 


Cash Account: ?????.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 


Beginning Balance Per Bank: 


Less Checks Cleared This Period: 


Less Other Disbursements Cleared This Period: 


Plus Deposits Cleared This Period: 


Plus Other Receipts Cleared This Period: 


Adjustments This Period: 


Computed Ending Bank Statement Balance: 


Less Outstanding Checks: 


Less Outstanding Other Disbursements: 


Plus Outstanding Deposits 


Plus Outstanding Other Receipts 


Reconciled Bank Balance: 


Beginning General Ledger Balance: 


Transactions Through Ending Date: 


Ending Balance Per General Ledger: 
Variance: 


End of Report 


Printed: 09/06/2022 9:33:07 AM Report: rptGLBankRec 


$44,226.74 


-$886.04 


$0.00 


$1 ,590.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$44,930.70 


$1 ,007.33 


$0.00 


$25.00 


$0.00 


$43,948.37 


$43,316.88 


$631 .49 


$43,948.37 
$0.00 


2021.4.31 Page: 







Outstanding Deposit Listing 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Criteria: 


Bank Account: ACTIVITIES 260-0775005 


Deposit Number Date ~ 
2765 08/31/2022 Activity Deposit 


Total Deposits : Total Amount: 


Printed: 09/06/2022 9:33:10AM Report: rptGLDepositlisting 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


From Date: To Date: 8/31/2022 
From Deposit: To Deposit: 


cash{OJhec Checks/Credit Deposit Total Qieareg? Qlear Date 
$0.00 $25.00 $25.00 0 
$0.00 


End of Report 


$25.00 


2021.4.31 


$25.00 


Page: 


Void pate 







Outstanding Check Listing 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Criteria: 


Bank Account: ACTIVITIES 260-0775005 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


From Date: 
From Check: 
From Voucher: 


Bank: ACTIVITIES Account: 260-0775005 


Check Number Date Payee Amount Voucher Status 


9575 08/29/2022 Amazon Capital Services $189.86 1018 Printed 


9576 08/29/2022 Quill $36.33 1018 Printed 


9577 08/29/2022 Shannon Pierce $418.14 1018 Printed 


9578 08/29/2022 Walmart c/o Capital One Bank $183.00 1018 Printed 


9579 08/30/2022 Academy for Technology and the 
Classics 


$100.00 1020 Printed 


9580 08/30/2022 Michael Glasman $80.00 1020 Printed 


Total Checks for Bank: 6 Total Amount: $1,007.33 


End of Report 


Printed: 09/06/2022 9:33:10 AM Report: rptGLChecklisting 2021.4.31 


To Date: 8/31/2022 
To Check: 
To Voucher: 


Type Cleared? Clear Date Void Date 


Expense □ 
Expense □ 
Expense □ 
Expense □ 
Expense □ 
Expense □ 


Page: 







Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Bank Statement Edit Listing 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Bank Account: ACTIVITIES 260-0775005 


Check Transactions: 


Check Number Check 


9572 


9573 


9574 


Date Payee 


07/26/2022 NMHSCA 


08/04/2022 James Apodaca 


08/15/2022 Michael Glasman 


Total Checks: 


Deposit Transactions: 


Deposit Deposit 
Number Date Memo 


2760 08/04/2022 Activity Deposit 


2761 08/12/2022 Activity Deposit 


2762 08/15/2022 Activity Deposit 


2763 08/24/2022 Activity Deposit 


2764 08/30/2022 Activity Deposit 


2766 08/31/2022 Activity Deposit 


Total Deposits: 


Other Receipts: 


Transaction 
Date Description 


Total 


Adjustment Transactions: 


Adjustment 
Date Description 


Total 


Other Disbursement Transactions: 


Transaction 
Date Description 


Total 


Ending Date: 8/31/2022 


Cash Account: ?????.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 


3 


6 


0 


0 


0 


Check 
Amount 


$500.00 


$206.04 


$180.00 


$886.04 


Deposit 
Amount 


$25.00 


$50.00 


$980.00 


$370.00 


$150.00 


$15.00 


$1 ,590.00 


Amount 


$0.00 


Adjustment 
Amount 


$0.00 


Amount 


$0.00 


Cleared Clear 
Amount Variance Date 


$500.00 $0.00 08/31/2022 


$206.04 $0.00 08/31 /2022 


$180.00 $0.00 08/31 /2022 


$886.04 $0.00 


Cleared Clear 
Amount Variance Date 


$25.00 $0.00 08/31 /2022 


$50.00 $0.00 08/31 /2022 


$980.00 $0.00 08/31 /2022 


$370.00 $0.00 08/31 /2022 


$150.00 $0.00 08/31 /2022 


$15.00 $0.00 08/31 /2022 


$1 ,590.00 $0.00 


Printed: 09/06/2022 9:33: 11 AM Report: rptGLBankStatementEditListing 2021.4.31 Page: 







Bank Statement Edit Listing 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Bank Account: ACTIVITIES 260-0775005 Ending Date: 8/31/2022 


Bank Statement Summary 


Beginning Balance Per Bank: 


Less Checks: 


Less Other Disbursements: 


Plus Deposits: 


Plus Other Receipts: 


Total Adjustments: 


Ending Balance Per Statement: 


Ending Balance Per Bank: 


Variance: 


Printed: 09/06/2022 9:33:11 AM 


Cash Account: ?????.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 


$44,226.74 


-$886.04 


$0.00 


$1 ,590.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$44,930.70 


$44,930.70 


$0.00 


End of Report 


Report: rptGLBankStatementEditlisting 2021.4.31 Page: 2 







 
 
 
 


Expense  
&  


Payroll  
Vouchers 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS VOUCHER 


Voucher No: 1006 Voucher Date: 08/03/2022 Prepared By: 


Printed: 08/0312022 10:11 :59 AM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $500.00 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have 
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the 
budget. 


L.' . 1 . "'i L<i l Ill (~)--


Fund 
13000 


Created By: 669.srobinson 


Mary Lou Kern President 


Monica Hoy Vice President 


Krystal Harty Secretary/Treasurer 


Kacie Deines Member 


Charlene Mondragon Member 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


PUPIL TRANSPORTATION 
Amount 
$500.00 


$500.00 


Pos ted By: 669.srobinson Date: 08/03/2022 10:08:01 Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Gary Gallegos 


Check Group: 


Vehicle Detail 


Printed: 08/03/2022 10:12:02 AM 


QTY 
Vendor# 


Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


2 22548 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


1923 


8/3/2022 


End of Report 


Voucher Batch Number: 1006 08/03/2022 


Account Amount 


13000.2700.54314.0000.011000.0000 $500.00 


Check #: 33535 


PO/Invoice Total: $500.00 


Vendor Total: $500.00 


Grand Total: $500.00 


~ 
AR 


2021.4.28 Page: 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS VOUCHER 


Voucher No: 1007 Voucher Date: 08/04/2022 Prepared By: 


Printed: 08/04/2022 03:11:09 PM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $20.76 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have 
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the 
budget. 


~i6l l /1l~1<--


Fund 
11000 


Created By: 669.srobinson 


OPERATIONAL 


Mary Lou Kem President 


Monica Hoy Vice President 


Krystal Harty Secretary/Treasurer 


Kacie Deines Member 


Charlene Mondragon Member 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


Amount 
$20.76 


$20.76 


Posted By: 669 .srobinson Date: 08/04/2022 14:29:50 Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Petty Cash 


Check Group: 


Replenish Petty Cash 


Printed : 08/04/2022 3:11 :12 PM 


Q1Y 
Vendor# 


56 


Report: rp!APVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


1 23088 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


V644878 


8/4/2022 


End of Report 


Voucher Batch Number: 1007 08/04/2022 


Account Amount 


11000.1000.56118.1010.011108.0000 $20.76 


Check #: 33536 


PO/Invoice Total: $20.76 


Vendor Total: $20.76 


Grand Total: $20.76 


d£. 
AR 


2021 .4.28 Page: 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS VOUCHER 


Voucher No: 1008 Voucher Date: 08/04/2022 Prepared By: 


Printed: 08/04/2022 03:08:49 PM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $206.04 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have 
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the 
budget. 
/_' . } . ~ll<-i L /If (~I( -


Fund 
22000 


Created By: 669.srobinson 


ATHLETICS 


Posted By: 


Mary Lou Kern President 


Monica Hoy Vice President 


Krystal Harty Secretary/Treasurer 


Kacie Deines Member 


Charlene Mondragon Member 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


669.srobinson 


Amy k6'ble (Aug 4, 202215:48 MOTi 


Amount 
$206.04 


$206.04 


Date: 08/04/2022 14:38:06 Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


James Apodaca 


Check Group: 


QTY 
Vendor# 


Reimbursement for hotel accomodations for coach clinic 


Printed: 08/04/2022 3:08:51 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


1 23063 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


Hotel 
Reimbursement 
8/4/2022 


End of Report 


Voucher Batch Number: 1008 08/04/2022 


Account Amount 


22000.1000.53330.0000.011000.0000 $206.04 


Check#: 9573 


PO/Invoice Total: $206.04 


Vendor Total: $206.04 


Grand Total: $206.04 


JR.. 
AR 


2021.4.28 Page: 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS VOUCHER 


Voucher No: 1009 Voucher Date: 08/08/2022 Prepared By: 410 
Printed: 08/0812022 03:14:20 PM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $63,770.38 on account of obligations Incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have 
been receive uring the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the 


budget. ~ 


Fund 
11000 
12000 


25233 


31701 


31900 


Created By: 669.srobinson 


Mary Lou Kern President 


Monica Hoy Vice President 


Krystal Harty Secretary/Treasurer 


Kacie Deines Member 


Charlene Mondragon Member 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


OPERATIONAL 
TEACHERAGE 


RURAL EDUCATION ACHIEVEMENT 
PROGRAM 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS SB-9 
LOCAL 
EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY 
EQUIPMENT ACT 


Amount 
$19,155.61 


$927.91 


$888.00 


$2,283.56 


$40,515.30 


Posted By: 669.srobinson Date: 08/08/2022 15:08:01 Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


AESupply 


Check Group: 


Filters for water coolers 


Amadeo Soto 


Check Group: 


Vendor# 


Remote and On-Site Technology Service, repair, and 
support including equipment configuration and 
adjustments, software installations, renewals of software, 
upgrades, or any modifications of IT Assets 


Amazon Capital Services 


Check Group: 


Mr. Sketch Fiddle Sticks Scented Mar11:ers, 216-pack, 
Assorted Colors (3618), Opens in a new tab 


Crayola Low Odor Dry Erase Markers for Kids & Adults, 
Chisel Tip, Back To School Supplies, 12 Count, Opens in a 
new tab 


AdTech Ultra Low-Temp Cool Tool I Mini Hot Glue Gun for 
Safe Crafting I Children and Kids I Item #05690 , White, 
Opens in a new tab 


Sharpie 1927350 Electro Pop Permanent Markers, Fine 
Point, Assorted Colors, 24 Count, Opens in a new tab 


QTY 


Printed: 08/08/2022 3:14:23 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


6 23079 


31 23028 


4 23070 


7 23070 


6 23070 


6 23070 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


30543 


8/8/2022 


07272022 


8/8/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1009 


Account 


11000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 33537 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.2200.53414.0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 33538 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


1 RFD-9PTR-134N 11000.1000.56118.1010.011100.0000 


8/8/2022 


1 RFD-9PTR-134N 11000.1000.56118.1010.011100.0000 


8/8/2022 


1 RFD-9PTR-134N 11000.1000.56118.1010.011100.0000 


8/8/2022 


1RFD-9PTR-134N 11000.1000.56118.1010.011 100.0000 


8/8/2022 


2021.4.28 


08/08/2022 


Amount 


$490.00 


$490.00 


$490.00 


$1 ,550.00 


$1,550.00 


$1 ,550.00 


$235.04 


$231 .00 


$35.52 


$88.14 


Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description Vendor# 


Desk Reference Nameplates Traditional Manuscript 
Nameplates Self Adhesive Primary Students Desk Plates 
Pack of 36, Opens in a new tab 


Chairback Buddy Pocket Chart Seat Sacks Chair Pockets 
Organizer Storage Classroom Seat Storage Kids School 
Nursery Chair Caddy Bag Oversized Name-Tag Card 
Toddler Child Daycare Seatback Stuff Storage, Opens in a 
new tab 


EXPO Low Odor Dry Erase Marker I Chisel Tip Markers I 
Whiteboard Markers, Black, 36 Count, Opens in a new tab 


EXPO 86001 Low Odor Dry Erase Marker, Fine Point, 
Black (Pack of 12), Opens in a new tab 


Sharpie Metallic Permanent Markers, Fine Point, Assorted 
Colors, 6-Count Permanent Marker (2029678), Opens in a 
new tab 


Fiskars Student Scissors, Scissors for School, SoftGrip 7 
Inch, 3 Pack, Opens in a new tab 


Astrobrights Mega Collection, Colored Cardstock,"Brilliant" 
5-Color Assortment, 320 Sheets, 65 lb/176 gsm, 8.5" x 11" 
- MORE SHEETS! (91687), Assorted, Opens in a new tab 


Neenah Exact Vellum Card Stock White 


Check Group: 


65W USB C Charger for Dell Chromebook Laptop Power 
Cord Type C Replacement Charger AC Adapter 


QTY 


Printed: 08/08/2022 3:14:23 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


23070 


20 23070 


4 23070 


7 23070 


2 23070 


2 23070 


7 23070 


3 23070 


25 23073 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


Account 


Voucher Batch Number: 1009 


1 RFD-9PTR-134N 11000.1000.56118.1010.011100.0000 


8/8/2022 


1 RFD-9PTR-134N 11000.1000.56118.1010.011 100.0000 


8/8/2022 


1 RFD-9PTR-134N 11000.1000.56118.1010.011100.0000 


8/8/2022 


1 RFD-9PTR-134N 11000.1000.56118.1010.011100.0000 


8/8/2022 


1 RFD-9PTR-134N 11000.1000.56118.1010.011100.0000 


8/8/2022 


1RFD-9PTR-134N 11000.1000.56118.1010.011100.0000 


8/8/2022 


1RFD-9PTR-134N 11000.1000.56118.1010.011100.0000 


8/8/2022 


1 RFD-9PTR-134N 11000.1000.56118.1010.011 100.0000 


8/8/2022 


Check#: 33539 


PO/Invoice Total: 


1 MT3-JMRN-T J11 25233.1000.56118.1010.011105.0000 


8/8/2022 


2021.4.28 


08/08/2022 


Amount 


$12.99 


$339.80 


$103.96 


$70.35 


$16.94 


$21 .96 


$122.43 


$39.18 


$1 ,317.31 


$472.25 


Page: 2 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description Vendor# 


Laptop Charger 65W watt USB Type C AC Adapter 
Replacement for Chromebook Type C Power Supply 
Adapter with Cord 


Apple for Education 


Check Group: 


Personalized 10.2 Inch iPad wi-fi 64GB - Space Grey 


Baca Valley Telephone Company 


Check Group: 


Monthly phone service 


Monthly T-1 Service 


CDW Government, Inc. 


Check Group: 


Samsung Galazy Book Pro 15.6" Laptop 


102 


1318 


QTY 


Printed: 08/08/2022 3:14:23 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


25 23073 


60 22539 


23001 


23001 


21 23048 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


Account 


Voucher Batch Number: 1009 


1 MT3-JMRN-T J11 25233.1000.56118.1010.011108.0000 


8/8/2022 


AJ17405264 


8/8/2022 


July 22 


8/8/2022 


July 22 


8/8/2022 


BN23671 


8/8/2022 


Check #: 33539 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 33540 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.2600.54416.0000.011000.0000 


11000.2600.54416.0000.01 1000.0000 


Check #: 33541 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


31900.4000.56119.0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 33542 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


2021.4.28 


08/08/2022 


Amount 


$415.75 


$888.00 


$2,205.31 


$17,640.00 


$17,640.00 


$17,640.00 


$1 ,696.49 


$519.96 


$2,216.45 


$2,216.45 


$22,875.30 


$22,875.30 


$22,875.30 


Page: 3 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Greer Stafford SJCF Architecture Inc. 


Check Group: 


Develop 5 year facility master plan 


Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Co. 


Check Group: 


Vendor# 


1051 


Amira Practice Digital Student Resources 6 Year 


Check Group: 


2019 Amira Suite Student License Digital 6 Year - Grade K 


Check Group: 


Waggle ELA Student License Digital 6 Year Grades K-8 


Record's Hardware Store 


Check Group: 


PainVCleaners/Keys 


Ceiling Fans (6)froilet Fittings 


19 


QTY 


Printed: 08/08/2022 3:14:23 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


0.5 21178 


36 22536 


36 22537 


36 22538 


23011 


23011 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


2022-106 


8/8/2022 


955598070 


8/8/2022 


955598069 


8/8/2022 


955598071 


8/8/2022 


348896 


8/8/2022 


K48783 


8/8/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1009 


Account 


11000.2300.53414.0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 33543 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.1000.56112.1010.011100.0000 


Check #: 33544 


PO/Invoice Total: 


11000.1000.56112.1010.011100.0000 


Check #: 33544 


PO/Invoice Total: 


11000.1000.56112.1010.011 100.0000 


Check #: 33544 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 


12000.2600.56118.0000.01 1000.0000 


2021 .4.28 


08/08/2022 


Amount 


$3,823.11 


$3,823.11 


$3,823.11 


$2,124.00 


$2,124.00 


$3,628.80 


$3,628.80 


$2,764.80 


$2,764.80 


$8,517.60 


$98.36 


$927.91 


Page: 4 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Toilet Repair Valves 


School Equipment 


Check Group: 


School Gym Bleacher Maintenance 


Village of Maxwell 


Check Group: 


30.01 - Vermejo Avenue Portables 


31.01 - 207 5th Street Gym/Cafeteria 


61 .01 - 403 4th Street Elementary 


62.01 - 207 4th Street Auditorium 


71.01 - 207 5th Street High School 


32.01 - 411 Parque Ave Central Office 


Zia Natural Gas Company 


QTY 
Vendor# 


69 


1140 


Printed: 08/08/2022 3:14:23 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


23011 


1 23060 


23018 


23018 


23018 


23018 


23018 


23018 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


K48819 


8/8/2022 


83240 


8/8/2022 


July 22 


8/8/2022 


July 22 


8/8/2022 


July 22 


8/8/2022 


July 22 


8/8/2022 


July 22 


8/8/2022 


July 22 


8/8/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1009 


Account 


11000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 33545 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


31701.4000.54315.0000.011000.0000 


Check#: 33546 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.2600.54415.0000.011000.0000 


11000.2600.54415.0000.011000.0000 


11000.2600.54415.0000.01 1000.0000 


11000.2600.54415.0000.01 1000.0000 


11000.2600.54415.0000.011000.0000 


11000.2600.54415.0000.011000.0000 


Check#: 33547 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


2021 .4.28 


08/08/2022 


Amount 


$63.96 


$1 ,090.23 


$1 ,090.23 


$2,283.56 


$2,283.56 


$2,283.56 


$68.94 


$185.59 


$182.66 


$68.35 


$182.93 


$41.99 


$730.46 


$730.46 


Page: 5 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Check Group: 


52841 - 402 Vermejo Avenue Portables 


G215 - 412 Parque Avenue High School 


30490 - 411 Parque Avenue Central Office 


30509 - 206 Fourth Street Elementary 


32190 - 207 Fifth Street Gym/Cafeteria 


30514 - 310 Fourth Street Auditorium 


QTY 
Vendor# 


Printed: 08/08/2022 3:14:23 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


23020 


23020 


23020 


23020 


23020 


23020 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


July 22 


8/8/2022 


July 22 


8/8/2022 


July 22 


8/8/2022 


July 22 


8/8/2022 


July 22 


8/8/2022 


July 22 


8/8/2022 


End of Report 


Voucher Batch Number: 1009 08/08/2022 


Account Amount 


11000.2600.54412.0000.011000.0000 $22.32 


11000.2600.54412.0000.011000.0000 $69.78 


11000.2600.54412.0000.011000.0000 $23.85 


11000.2600.54412.0000.011000.0000 $38.34 


11000.2600.54412.0000.011000.0000 $122.90 


11000.2600.54412.0000.011000.0000 $71 .17 


Check#: 33548 


PO/Invoice Total: $348.36 


Vendor Total: $348.36 


Grand Total: $63,770.38 


#-/;e:., 


2021 .4.28 Page: 6 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS VOUCHER 


Voucher No: 1010 Voucher Date: 08/08/2022 Prepared By: ~ 
Printed: 0~ PM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $276.34 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have 


~:~~;"'e;ved~ ~ · All ;tems are propeOy coded and not ;n excess of the 


Fund 
21000 


Created By: 669.srobinson 


Mary Lou Kem President 


Monica Hoy Vice President 


Krystal Harty Secretary/Treasurer 


Kacie Deines Member 


Charlene Mondragon Member 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


Amount 
FOOD SERVICES $276.34 " 


$276.34 .f 


Posted By: 669.srobinson Date: 08/08/2022 15:08:23 Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Burco Chemical Co. 


Check Group: 


Pumice Stones 


Stripper/Green Scour Pads 


Jerry D. Watts, MSFPE 


Check Group: 


QTY 
Vendor# 


711 


Annual Inspection of fire suppression system 


Printed: 08/08/2022 3:16:56 PM Report: rplAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


23002 


23002 


1 23034 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


29190 


8/8/2022 


29319 


8/8/2022 


42946 


8/8/2022 


End of Report 


Voucher Batch Number: 1010 08/08/2022 


Account Amount 


21000.3100.56118.0000.011000.0000 $11.48 


21000.3100.56118.0000.011000.0000 $139.86 


Check #: 4883 


PO/Invoice Total: $151 .34 


Vendor Total: $151.34 


21000.3100.53711 .0000.011000.0000 $125.00 


Check #: 4884 


PO/Invoice Total: $125.00 


Vendor Total: $125.00 


Grand Total: $276.34 


~7~ 


2021 .4.28 Page: 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS VOUCHER 


Voucher No: 1011 Voucher Date: 08/11/2022 Prepared By: 


Printed: 08/1112022 10:24:04 AM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $300.00 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have 


=~~ gill~bove. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the 


Fund 
13000 


Created By: 669.srobinson 


Mary Lou Kern President 


Monica Hoy Vice President 


Krystal Harty Secretary/Treasurer 


Kacie Deines Member 


Charlene Mondragon Member 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


PUPIL TRANSPORTATION 
Amount 
$300.00 


$300.00 1(1,<.,, 


Posted By: 669.srobinson Date: 08/11/2022 10:00:52 Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Gary Gallegos 


Check Group: 


Vehicle Detail 


Printed: 08/1 112022 10:24:07 AM 


QTY 
Vendor# 


Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


1 22548 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


2053 


8/11/2022 


End of Report 


Voucher Batch Number: 1011 08/11/2022 


Account Amount 


13000.2700.54314.0000.011000.0000 $300.00 


Check#: 33549 


PO/Invoice Total: $300.00 


Vendor Total: $300.00 


Grand Total: ~ 


2021 .4.28 Page: 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 
VOUCHER 


Entity Number: 11-0-11 


Voucher No: 6, 1012 Voucher Date: 08/15/2022 Prepared By: 
Pay Period: 3 
Pay Cycle: OP PAYROLL Printed: 08/11/2022 11 :46:30 AM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $37,140.84 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have 
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the 


bud~ 


FUND 


11000 


PR#: 6 


Ded 1012 


Administrator 


GROSS 


$28,800.66 


$28,800.66 


Mary Lou Kern 


Monica Hoy 


Krystal Harty 


Kacie Deines 


Charlene Mondragon 


FICA RETIREMENT 


$2,061 .00 $0.00 


$2,061 .00 $0.00 


President 


Vice President 


Secretary/Treasurer 


Member 


Member 


BENEFITS TOTALS 


$6,279.18 $37,140.84 


$6,279.18 $37,140.84 


Substitute for ADE 40-101 







Labor Summary Report 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Pay Period: 3 Pay Cycle: OP PAYROLL 


Starting: 08/01/2022 


Certified 


Ending: 08/15/2022 Pay Date: 08/15/2022 


Gross Pay 


Employee Deductions: 


Federal Income Tax 


FICA - Social Security 


FICA - Medicare 


Deduction - Regular (Not Tax Exempt) 


Deduction - Section 125 (Fed and FICA Tax 
Exempt) 


Direct Deposit Deduction 


State Tax - New Mexico 


Retirement - New Mexico ERB 


Workers Compensation - New Mexico 


Total Employee Deductions: 


Employer Paid Benefits: 


FICA - Social Security 


FICA - Medicare 


Total Net Pay: 


Direct Deposit: 


Net Pay Checks: 


Deduction - Regular (Not Tax Exempt) 


Deduction - Section 125 (Fed and FICA Tax 
Exempt) 


Retirement - New Mexico ERB 


Workers Compensation - New Mexico 


Total Employer Benefits: 


Gross: 


Total Payroll Expense: 


Number of Employees Paid 


Number of Males 


Number of Females 


$15,564.65 


$1,590.73 


$885.32 


$207.05 


$155.65 


$1 ,285.47 


$525.00 


$477.94 


$1,230.93 


$6.00 


$6,364.09 


$9,200.56 


$9,200.56 


$0.00 


$885.32 


$207.05 


$311 .29 


$1 ,760.80 


$1,972.94 


$6.90 


$5,144.30 


$15,564.65 


$20,708.95 


5 


0 


5 


Printed: 08/11/2022 10:46:52 AM Report: rptPRLaborSummary 


Classified 


$13,236.01 


$575.95 


$785.04 


$183.59 


$269.82 


$574.05 


$25.00 


$273.04 


$770.94 


$2.00 


$3,459.43 


$9,776.58 


$8,576.50 


$1,200.08 


$785.04 


$183.59 


$144.11 


$845.16 


$1 ,235.68 


$2.30 


$3,195.88 


$13,236.01 


$16,431 .89 


9 


6 


3 


2021 .4.28 


Total 


Page: 


$28,800.66 /v 
P(1 


$2,166.68 


$1,670.36 


$390.64 


$425.47 


$1 ,859.52 


$550.00 


$750.98 


$2,001 .87 


$8.00 


$9,823.52 


$18,977.14 


$17,777.06 


$1,200.08 


$1,670.36 


$390.64 


$455.40 


$2,605.96 


$3,208.62 


$9.20 


$8,340.18 


$28,800.66 


$37,140.84 


14 


6 


8 







Labor Summary Report 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Payroll Balancing Data 


Gross Pay 


ER Contributions 


Total Payroll Expense 


Printed: 08/11/2022 10:46:52 AM 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Pay Period: 3 


Starting: 08/01/2022 


Certified 


$28,800.66 


$8,340.18 


$37,140.84 


Pay Cycle: OP PAYROLL 


Ending: 08/15/2022 


Classified 


Direct Deposit 


Employee Checks 


Total Net Pay 


EE Deductions 


ER Contributions 


Total Payroll Expense 


End of Report 


Report: rptPRLaborSummary 


Pay Date: 08/15/2022 


2021 .4.28 


$17,777.06 


$1 ,200.08 


$18,977.14 


$9,823.52 


$8,340.18 


$37,140.84 


Page: 2 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS VOUCHER 


Voucher No: 1013 Voucher Date: 08/15/2022 Prepared By: 


Printed: 08/1512022 02:57:32 PM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $180.00 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have 
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the 
budget. 


( l(-1 t 1)/(\)l -


Fund 


22000 


Created By: 669.srobinson 


ATHLETICS 


Posted By: 


Mary Lou Kem President 


Monica Hoy Vice President 


Krystal Harty Secretary/Treasurer 


Kacie Deines Member 


Charlene Mondragon Member 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


669.srobinson 


,4my Roble 


Amount 
$180.00 


$180.00 


Amy Roble (Aug 15, 202216:54 MDT) 


Date: 08/15/202214:55:42 Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Michael Glasman 


Check Group: 


Vendor# 


2163 


Meals for Varsity Volleyball Team 8/16 & 8/18 in West Las 
Vegas 


QTY 


Printed: 08/15/2022 2:57:35 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


36 23102 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


V387539 


8/15/2022 


End of Report 


Voucher Batch Number: 1013 08/15/2022 


Account Amount 


22000.1000.55817.9000.011105.0000 $180.00 


Check#: 9574 


PO/Invoice Total: $180.00 


Vendor Total: $180.00 


Grand Total: $180.00 


M_ 
AR 


2021.4.28 Page: 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS VOUCHER 


Voucher No: 1014 Voucher Date: 08/23/2022 Prepared By: 


Printed: 08/23/2022 04:04:56 PM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $109.72 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have 
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the 


budge~ 


Fund 
11000 


Created By: 669.srobinson 


OPERATIONAL 


Mary Lou Kern President 


Monica Hoy Vice President 


Krystal Harty SecretaryfTreasurer 


Kacie Deines Member 


Charlene Mondragon Member 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


Amount 
$109.72 


Posted By: 669.srobinson Date: 08/23/2022 16:02: 11 Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description Vendor # 


Frank Rael 


Check Group: 


Referee Varsity Volleyball Game 8/23 - Clayton 


Mileage reimbursement 


Philliip Salazar 


Check Group: 


Referee Varsity Volleyball Game 8/23 - Clayton 


160 


QTY 


Printed: 08/23/2022 4:04:58 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


23120 


24 23120 


1 23122 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


Clayton 8/23 


8/23/2022 


Clayton 8/23 


8/23/2022 


Clayton 8/23 


8/23/2022 


End of Report 


Voucher Batch Number: 1014 08/23/2022 


Account Amount 


11000.1000.55915.9000.011105.0000 $50.00 


11000.1000.55915.9000.011105.0000 $9.72 


Check #: 33550 


PO/Invoice Total: $59.72 


Vendor Total: $59.72 


11000.1000.55915. 9000.011105.0000 $50.00 


Check #: 33551 


PO/Invoice Total: $50.00 


Vendor Total: $50.00 


Grand Total: $109. 72 


/fr/_ 


2021.4.30 Page: 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 
VOUCHER 


Entity Number: 11-0-11 


Voucher No: 7, 1015 Voucher Date: 08/30/2022 Prepared By: 
Pay Period: 4 
Pay Cycle: OP PAYROLL Printed: 08/'2512022 04:04:37 PM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $32,732.14 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have 
~~~~;~e. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the 


FUND 


11000 


PR #: 7 
Ded 1015 


Administrator 


GROSS FICA 


$24,443.50 $1 ,728.23 


$24,443.50 $1 ,728.23 


Mary Lou Kern 


Monica Hoy 


Krystal Harty 


Kacie Deines 


Charlene Mondragon 


RETIREMENT 


$0.00 


$0.00 


President 


Vice President 


Secretary/Treasurer 


Member 


Member 


BENEFITS TOTALS 


$6,560.41 $32,732.14 


$6,560.41 $32,732.14 (Ytf-' 


Substitute for ADE 40-101 







Labor Summary Report 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Pay Period: 4 Pay Cycle: OP PAYROLL 


Starting: 08/16/2022 Ending: 08/31/2022 Pay Date: 08/31/2022 


Gross Pay 


Employee Deductions: 


Federal Income Tax 


FICA - Social Security 


FICA - Medicare 


Deduction - Regular (Not Tax Exempt) 


Deduction - Section 125 (Fed and FICA Tax 
Exempt) 


Direct Deposit Deduction 


State Tax - New Mexico 


Retirement - New Mexico ERB 


Workers Compensation - New Mexico 


Total Employee Deductions: 


Employer Paid Benefits: 


FICA - Social Security 


FICA - Medicare 


Total Net Pay: 


Direct Deposit: 


Net Pay Checks: 


Deduction - Regular (Not Tax Exempt) 


Deduction - Section 125 (Fed and FICA Tax 
Exempt) 


Retirement - New Mexico ERB 


Workers Compensation - New Mexico 


Total Employer Benefits: 


Gross: 


Total Payroll Expense: 


Number of Employees Paid 


Number of Males 


Number of Females 


Certified 


$17,411 .26 


$1 ,665.54 


$999.80 


$233.82 


$472.32 


$1 ,285.47 


$525.00 


$527.17 


$1,409.36 


$6.00 


$7,124.48 


$10,286.78 


$10,286.78 


$0.00 


$999.80 


$233.82 


$344.65 


$1 ,762.12 


$2,258.93 


$6.90 


$5,606.22 


$17,411 .26 


$23,017.48 


9 


2 


7 


Printed: 08/25/2022 10:46:30 AM Report: rptPRLaborSummary 


Classified 


$7,032.24 


$262.85 


$400.86 


$93.75 


$268.10 


$566.79 


$25.00 


$135.08 


$751 .78 


$2.00 


$2,506.21 


$4,526.03 


$3,525.95 


$1 ,000.08 


$400.86 


$93.75 


$140.64 


$838.84 


$1 ,206.03 


$2.30 


$2,682.42 


$7,032.24 


$9,714.66 


5 


2 


3 


2021 .4.30 


Total 


Page: 


$24,443.5P(/ ~ 


$1 ,928.39 


$1,400.66 


$327.57 


$740.42 


$1,852.26 


$550.00 


$662.25 


$2,161.14 


$8.00 


$9,630.69 


$14,812.81 


$13,812.73 


$1 ,000.08 


$1,400.66 


$327.57 


$485.29 


$2,600.96 


$3,464.96 


$9.20 


$8,288.64 


$24,443.50 


$32,732.14 


14 


4 


10 







Labor Summary Report 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Payroll Balancing Data 


Gross Pay 


ER Contributions 


Total Payroll Expense 


Printed: 08/25/2022 10:46:30 AM 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Pay Period: 4 


Starting: 08/16/2022 


Certified 


$24,443.50 


$8,288.64 


$32,732.14 


Pay Cycle: OP PAYROLL 


Ending: 08/31/2022 


Classified 


Direct Deposit 


Employee Checks 


Total Net Pay 


EE Deductions 


ER Contributions 


Total Payroll Expense 


End of Report 


Report: rptPRLaborSummary 


Pay Date: 08/31/2022 


$13,812.73 


$1 ,000.08 


$14,812.81 


$9,630.69 


$8,288.64 


$32,732.14 f<lt11 


2021.4.30 Page: 2 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS VOUCHER 


Voucher No: 1016 Voucher Date: 08/29/2022 Prepared By: 


Printed: 08129/2022 01:21:16 PM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $48,744.24 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have 


~~ : & •d above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the 


Fund 
11000 


12000 


13000 


24101 


25233 


Created By: 669.srobinson 


Mary Lou Kern President 


Monica Hoy Vice President 


Krystal Harty Secretary IT reasu rer 


Kacie Deines Member 


Charlene Mondragon Member 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


OPERATIONAL 


TEACHERAGE 


PUPIL TRANSPORTATION 


TITLE I - IASA 
RURAL EDUCATION ACHIEVEMENT 
PROGRAM 


Amount 
$41 ,084.86 


$2,974.98 


$2,949.38 


$1 ,573.48 


$161 .54 


$48,744.2k1 fJ 


Posted By: 669.srobinson Date: 08/29/2022 11 :58:45 Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


AASA 


Check Group: 


National Superintendent's Certifiction Program 


Check Group: 


Vendor# 


National Conference on Education Registration 2/13/23 -
2/18/23 


PO Processing Fee 


Amazon Capital Services 


Check Group: 


Rubbermaid 55 Gallon Trash Can 


Rubbermaid 10 Gallon Trash Can 


Carlisle Bronco Round Waste Container Dolly 


Shower Curtain Hanging Clip 


Shower Curtain Liner 


QTY 


Printed: 08/29/2022 1:21 :19 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


1 23089 


1 23111 


1 23111 


1 23075 


2 23075 


1 23075 


3 23075 


12 23075 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


58315 


8/29/2022 


89586 


8/29/2022 


89586 


8/29/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1016 


Account 


11000.2300.53330.0000.011000.0000 


Check#: 33552 


PO/Invoice Total: 


11000.2300.53330.0000.011000.0000 


11000.2300.53330.0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 33552 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


1TKN-G4NT-VYX 11000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 
4 
8/29/2022 


1TKN-G4NT-VYX 11000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 
4 
8/29/2022 


1TKN-G4NT-VYX 11000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 
4 
8/29/2022 


1TKN-G4NT-VYX 11000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 
4 
8/29/2022 


1TKN-G4NT-VYX 11000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 
4 
8/29/2022 


Check #: 33553 


2021.4.30 


08/29/2022 


Amount 


$6,000.00 


$6,000.00 


$755.00 


$25.00 


$780.00 


$6,780.00 


$131.56 


$89.44 


$45.85 


$24.37 


$75.51 


Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Check Group: 


Duracell AA Batteries 


Duracell AAA Batteries 


Check Group: 


Technica Waste Toner Cartridge 


Blue Rigger 4K HDMI 50ft cable 


Desk Grommet - 2" Black Plastic 


Check Group: 


Vendor# 


Grand Patio Outdoor Bench Garden Bench with Armrests 
Steel Metal Bench for Outdoors Lawn Yard Porch Black 
Walnut 


Check Group: 


2-Pack Power Strip Surge Protector, 15 Ft Extra Long 
Extension Cord, Low Profile Flat Plug, 15 Amp Circuit 
Breaker, 500 Joules, Wall Mount, Black 


QTY 


Printed: 08/29/2022 1:21:19 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


2 23076 


23076 


1 23080 


1 23080 


1 23080 


2 23083 


2 23086 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


Account 


Voucher Batch Number: 1016 


PO/Invoice Total: 


1 GJ9-7X6V-1 KLL 13000.2700.56118.0000.011000.0000 


8/29/2022 


1T7M-VHQY-QC1 13000.2700.56118.0000,011000.0000 
3 
8/29/2022 


Check #: 33553 


PO/Invoice Total: 


14PT-XXDX-FM9 11000.2400.56118.0000.011000.0000 
T 
8/29/2022 


14PT-XXDX-FM9 11000.2100.56118.0000.011000.0000 
T 
8/29/2022 


14PT-XXDX-FM9 11000.2400.561 18.0000.011000.0000 
T 
8/29/2022 


Check#: 33553 


PO/Invoice Total: 


1 FH1-KLKN-1 NH 11000.1000.56118.1010.011000.0000 
6 


8/29/2022 


Check #: 33553 


PO/Invoice Total: 


11 GP-4PY J-33JD 11000.2300.56118.0000.011000.0000 


8/29/2022 


2021.4.30 


08/29/2022 


Amount 


$366.73 


$57.97 


$49.94 


$107.91 


$40.46 


$43.18 


$9.83 


$93.47 


$399.98 


$399.98 


$61 .98 


Page: 2 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description Vendor# 


Clorox Toilet Bowl Cleaner with Bleach, Fresh Scent - 24 
Ounces, 12 Bottles/Case 


No Parking Sign With Symbol Sign (4 PACK), 14 x 10 
Inches Reflective .40 Rust Free Aluminum, UV Protected , 
Weather Resistant, Waterproof, Durable lnk?Easy To 
Mount 


Febreze Air Freshener and Odor Eliminator Spray, 
Hawaiian Aloha Scent 


USB Printer Cable - USB A to B Cable, 2 .0 USB B Cable 
High-Speed Printer Cord 15 FT 


Check Group: 


Premium Classroom Headphone & Mic Set by Sonitum-
3.5mm Jack Stereo Sound Earphones with Microphone & 
Soft Swivel On Ear Pads- Perfect for E-Learning, Meetings, 
Calls - Bulk Pack of 5 (Black) 


Check Group: 


Scotch Magic Tape, 24 Rolls 


Physicans Care Eye Wash Station 


Check Group: 


QTY 


Printed: 08/29/2022 1:21 :19 PM Report: rplAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


2 23086 


1 23086 


1 23086 


1 23086 


12 23087 


1 23092 


1 23092 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


Account 


Voucher Batch Number: 1016 


11GP-4PY J-33JD 11000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 


8/29/2022 


11 GP-4PY J-33JD 11000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 


8/29/2022 


11GP-4PY J-33JD 11000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 


8/29/2022 


11GP-4PYJ-33JD 11000.2300.56118.0000.011000.0000 


8/29/2022 


Check #: 33553 


PO/Invoice Total: 


19MM-1R3F-D14 11000.1000.56118.1010.011100.0000 
4 


8/29/2022 


Check#: 33553 


PO/Invoice Total: 


19FV-N9WG-9FR 11000.1000.56118.1010.011108.0000 
F 
8/29/2022 


1D4R-NFJL-W1Y 11000.1000.56118.1010.011105.0000 
y 
8/29/2022 


Check#: 33553 


PO/Invoice Total: 


2021.4.30 


08/29/2022 


Amount 


$72.32 


$31 .99 


$19.44 


$14.24 


$199.97 


$438.00 


$438.00 


$40.99 


$29.39 


$70.38 


Page: 3 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description Vendor# 


Commerical Business Restroom Bathroom Janitorial 
Personal Dispensers 7.5" x 1 O" Wax Coating Kraft Paper 
Sanitary Napkin Receptacle Disposable Bags Feminine 
Hygiene Liner Leak Proof- 100/Pack 


Check Group: 


Giftgarden 7 Pack 8.5x11 Picture Frame Black, Award 
Certificate Diploma Document Bulk 8.5 x 11 Frames for 
Wall or Tabletop Display 


Check Group: 


Duracell Procell C Alkaline Battery PC1400-72 per case. 


Check Group: 


Post It Super Sticky Easel Pad 


Post It Super Sticky Easel Pad 


Pacon Self Adhesive Letters 


Sproutbrite Math Posters-Geometry 


Sproutbrite Math Posters-Invisible Mathematics 


Algebra Math Posters 


QTY 


Printed: 08/29/2022 1 :21 :19 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Voucher Batch Number: 1016 08/29/2022 


PO No. Invoice Account Amount 
Invoice Date 


5 23094 1YVR-M6MV-3W 11000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 $111 .45 
M 


8/29/2022 


Check #: 33553 


PO/Invoice Total: $111 .45 


1 23096 1H13-J7G9-CQP 11000.2300.56118.0000.011000.0000 $39.88 
X 


8/29/2022 


Check #: 33553 


PO/Invoice Total: $39.88 


1 23100 1 M9C-X9KR-DF6 11000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 $81 .51 
Qb 
8/29/2022 


Check #: 33553 


PO/Invoice Total: $81 .51 


0.5 23104 1 L3N-7RCF-4LL 1 11000.1000.56118.1010.011105.0000 $20.20 


8/15/2022 


0.5 23104 1 L3N-7RCF-4LL 1 11000.1000.56118.1010.01 1108.0000 $20.20 


8/15/2022 


1 23104 1 L3N-7RCF-4LL 1 11000.1000.56118.1010.011105.0000 $1 1.69 


8/15/2022 


2 23104 1 L3N-7RCF-4LL 1 11000.1000.56118.1010.011105.0000 $25.60 


8/15/2022 


23104 1 L3N-7RCF-4LL 1 11000.1000.56118.1010.011108.0000 $12.80 


8/15/2022 


1 23104 1 L3N-7RCF-4LL 1 11000.1000.56118.1010.011105.0000 $52.87 


8/15/2022 


2021.4.30 Page: 4 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description Vendor# 


Sproutbrite Math Posters-PEDMAS Order of Operation 


24 Pack Plastic Math Protractors 


Sproutbrite Math Posters-Divisibility 


Wide Ruled Black Marble Composition Notebook 


Wide Ruled Black Marble Composition Notebook 


Sproutbrite Math Posters-Fractions 


Ultra Paper Hamburger Patty Paper 


Ultra Paper Hamburger Patty Paper 


BMI Systems Group 


Check Group: 


Asset Tags, 2 mil Destructible Vinyl, Black, Matte 
Laminate, 2.00" by . 75" - Style 4 starting number 6000 


CDW Government, Inc. 1318 


Check Group: 


QTY 


Printed: 08/29/2022 1:21 :19 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


23104 


23104 


23104 


23104 


1 23104 


23104 


1 23104 


1 23104 


1000 23078 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


Account 


Voucher Batch Number: 1016 


1 L3N-7RCF-4LL 1 11000.1000.56118.1010.011 105.0000 


8/15/2022 


1 L3N-7RCF-4LL 1 11000.1000.56118.1010.011105.0000 


8/15/2022 


1 L3N-7RCF-4LL 1 11000.1 000.56118.1010.011108.0000 


8/15/2022 


1 L3N-7RCF-4LL 1 11000.1000.56118.1 010.011105.0000 


8/15/2022 


1 L3N-7RCF-4LL 1 11000.1000.56118.1010.011 108.0000 


8/15/2022 


1 P3W-WM9N-16 11000.1000.56118.1010.011 108.0000 
DC 
8/29/2022 


1 P3W-WM9N-16 11000.1000.56118.1010.01 1108.0000 
DC 
8/29/2022 


1 P3W-WM9N-16 11000.1000.56118.1010.011105.0000 
DC 
8/29/2022 


25363 


8/29/2022 


Check #: 33553 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.2500.56118.0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 33554 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


2021 .4.30 


08/29/2022 


Amount 


$1 2.80 


$12.49 


$12.80 


$95.99 


$95.99 


$12.80 


$8.03 


$8.03 


$402.29 


$2,311.57 


$410.00 


$410.00 


$410.00 


Page: 5 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


HP Elitebook 840 Aero GB Laptop 


HP Smartbuy P27" Monitor 


Cindi Berry 


Check Group: 


Reimbursment for Notary renewal 


Harris Technology 


Check Group: 


QTY 
Vendor# 


Monthly services for BizCare - server backup 


Himes, Petrarca & Fester 


Check Group: 


Legal Services - Baca Lawsuit 


Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Co. 


Check Group: 


Printed: 08/29/2022 1:21:19 PM 


1051 


Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


22550 


22550 


1 22282 


1 23038 


1 23044 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


BT85655 


8/29/2022 


BV44448 


8/29/2022 


Notary Renewal 


8/29/2022 


27342 


8/29/2022 


47150 


8/29/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1016 


Account 


13000.2700.56119.0000.011000.0000 


13000.2700.56119.0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 33555 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.2300.53711.0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 33556 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


25233.2100.53414.0000.011000.0000 


Check#: 33557 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total : 


11000.2300.53413.0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 33558 


PO/Invoice Total : 


Vendor Total : 


2021 .4.30 


08/29/2022 


Amount 


$2,600.83 


$240.64 


$2,841.47 


$2,841.47 


$184.33 


$184.33 


$184.33 


$161 .54 


$161.54 


$161 .54 


$151 .03 


$151.03 


$151.03 


Page: 6 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description Vendor# 


New Mexico Into Reading Version 2 Getting Started Live 
Online 2-Hour Grades K-6 


New Mexico Into Reading Premium Write In Student 
Resource Package w/Amira 6 Year - Grade K 


New Mexico Into Reading Premium Write In Student 
Resource Package w/Amira 6 Year - Grade 1 


New Mexico Into Reading Premium Write In Student 
Resource Package w/Amira 6 Year - Grade 2 


New Mexico Into Reading Premium Write In Student 
Resource Package w/Amira 6 Year - Grade 6 


New Mexico Into Reading Premium Teacher Resource 
Package w/Amira 6 Year - Grade 6 


New Mexico Into Reading Premium Write In Student 
Resource Package w/Amira 6 Year - Grade 5 


New Mexico Into Reading Premium Write In Student 
Resource Package w/Amira 6 Year - Grade 3 


New Mexico Into Reading Premium Write In Student 
Resource Package w/Amira 6 Year - Grade 4 


New Mexico Into Reading Premium Teacher Resource 
Package w/Amira 6 Year - Grade 4 


Check Group: 


Into Reading Know It Show It 5-Pack; 6 year print Grade 1 


QTY 


Printed: 08/29/2022 1:21:19 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


22534 


12 22534 


12 22534 


12 22534 


12 22534 


1 22534 


12 22534 


12 22534 


12 22534 


1 22534 


3 22535 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


955571912 


8/29/2022 


955575746 


8/29/2022 


955575746 


8/29/2022 


955575746 


8/29/2022 


955575746 


8/29/2022 


955575746 


8/29/2022 


955576862 


8/29/2022 


955578261 


8/29/2022 


955578261 


8/29/2022 


955578261 


8/29/2022 


955618244 


8/29/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1016 


Account 


11000.1000.56112.1010.011100.0000 


11000.1000.56112.1010.011100.0000 


11000.1000.56112.1010.011100.0000 


11000.1000.56112.1 010.011100.0000 


11000.1000.56112.1010.011100.0000 


11000.1000.56112.1010.011100.0000 


11000.1 000.56112.1010.011100.0000 


11000.1000.56112.1010.01 1100.0000 


11000.1000.561 12.1010.011100.0000 


11000.1000.56112.1010.011100.0000 


Check#: 33559 


PO/Invoice Total: 


11000.1000.56112.1010.011100.0000 


2021.4.30 


08/29/2022 


Amount 


$848.67 


$2,805.14 


$2,822.73 


$2,764.93 


$2,391 .75 


($0.01) 


$2,597.18 


$2,608.89 


$2,608.89 


($0.01) 


$19,448.16 


$439.61 


Page: 7 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description Vendor # 


Into Reading Know It Show It 5-Pack; 6 year print Grade 2 


Into Reading Know It Show It 5-Pack; 6 year print Grade 6 


Into Reading Know It Show It 5-Pack; 6 year print Grade 5 


Into Reading Know It Show It 5-Pack; 6 year print Grade K 


Learning Without Tears 


Check Group: 


My Printing Book 1st Grade 


Printing Power 2nd Grade 


Letters and Numbers for Me 


Power Distributors 


Check Group: 


Fuel Line Remover 


Material Surcharge 


Wrench - Fly Wheel 


1064 


QTY 


Printed: 08/29/2022 1:21 :19PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


3 22535 


3 22535 


3 22535 


3 22535 


10 23049 


10 23049 


10 23049 


2 23072 


23072 


2 23072 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


955618244 


8/29/2022 


955618244 


8/29/2022 


955621689 


8/29/2022 


955631593 


8/29/2022 


INV148071 


8/29/2022 


INV148071 


8/29/2022 


INV148071 


8/29/2022 


INV64826422 


8/29/2022 


INV64826422 


8/29/2022 


INV64983822 


8/29/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1016 


Account 


11000.1000.56112.1010.011100.0000 


11000.1000.56112.1010.011100.0000 


11000.1000.56112.1010.011100.0000 


11000.1000.56112.1010.01 1100.0000 


Check #: 33559 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.1000.56105.1010.011100.0000 


11000.1000.56105.1010.01 1100.0000 


11000.1000.56105.1010.011100.0000 


Check #: 33560 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.1000.56106.1010.011105.0000 


11000.1000.56118.1010.011105.0000 


11000.1000.56106.1010.011105.0000 


2021.4.30 


08/29/2022 


Amount 


$439.61 


$439.61 


$435.28 


$432.34 


$2,186.45 


$21 ,634.61 


$113.40 


$11 3.40 


$113.40 


$340.20 


$340.20 


$51 .98 


$1.49 


$159.98 


Page: 8 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Fuel Line Remover 


Engine Packed Single Carton 


Small Engines Textbook 


Small Engines Workbook 


Workbook Answer Key 


Wrench - Fly Wheel 


PSN Ring Compressor 


Plastic Ruler-Gauge 


Digital Tach/HRMTR 


QTY 
Vendor# 


Manual, Repair - Engine MDL 130000 


Tool-4 Blade Feeler Gauge 


Professional Compliance & Testing 


Check Group: 


Non DOT Urine Testing Fee 


Pre Employment Non DOT 


Printed: 08/29/2022 1:21 :19 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


1 23072 


8 23072 


10 23072 


20 23072 


23072 


23072 


3 23072 


8 23072 


3 23072 


8 23072 


8 23072 


23039 


23039 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


INV64983822 


8/29/2022 


INV65138522 


8/29/2022 


INV65138522 


8/29/2022 


INV65138522 


8/29/2022 


INV65138522 


8/29/2022 


INV65138522 


8/29/2022 


INV65138522 


8/29/2022 


INV65138522 


8/29/2022 


INV65138522 


8/29/2022 


INV65138522 


8/29/2022 


INV65138522 


8/29/2022 


90583 


8/29/2022 


90583 


8/29/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1016 


Account 


11000.1000.56106.1010.011105.0000 


11000.1000.56106.1010.011105.0000 


11000.1000.56106.1010.011105.0000 


11000.1000.56106.1010.011105.0000 


11000.1000.56106.1010.011105.0000 


11000.1000.56106.1010.011105.0000 


11000.1000.56106.1010.011 105.0000 


11000.1000.56106.1010.011105.0000 


11000.1000.56106.1010.011105.0000 


11000.1000.56106.1010.011105.0000 


11000.1000.56106.1010.011 105.0000 


Check#: 33561 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.1000.53711.9000.011105.0000 


11000.2300.53711 .0000.011000.0000 


2021 .4.30 


08/29/2022 


Amount 


$25.99 


$2,545.68 


$1,040.00 


$600.00 


$28.49 


$79.99 


$88.47 


$41 .52 


$200.97 


$263.36 


$79.92 


$5,207.84 


$5,207.84 


$41.00 


$34.00 


Page: 9 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Quill 


Check Group: 


Vendor# 


776 


APC Back UPS 650VA Battery Backup & Surge Protector 


Really Great Reading 


Check Group: 


Phonics Blast Online 


Phonics Boost Online 


Small Magnetic Recepitve Whiteboards 


Magnetic Color Tiles 


B last Student Workbook Set - Primary 


Blast Student Workbook Set - Elementary 


Record's Hardware Store 


Check Group: 


2831 


19 


QTY 


Printed: 08/29/2022 1:21 :19 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


1 23085 


2 23054 


23054 


15 23054 


15 23054 


10 23054 


10 23054 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


26800034 


8/28/2022 


35145 


8/29/2022 


35145 


8/29/2022 


35145 


8/29/2022 


35145 


8/29/2022 


35145 


8/29/2022 


35145 


8/29/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1016 


Account 


Check#: 33562 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.2400.56118.0000.011000.0000 


Check # : 33563 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.1000.56109.1010.011100.0000 


11000.1000.56109.1010.011100.0000 


11000.1000.56105.1010.011100.0000 


11000.1000.56105.1010.011100.0000 


11000.1000.56105.1010.011100.0000 


11000.1000.56105.1010.011100.0000 


Check #: 33564 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


2021 .4 .30 


08/29/2022 


Amount 


$75.00 


$75.00 


$67.22 


$67.22 


$67.22 


$212.80 


$106.40 


$84.00 


$201 .60 


$212.80 


$212.80 


$1 ,030.40 


$1 ,030.40 


Page: 10 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Threaded Tub 


Renaissance Learning, Inc 


Check Group: 


QTY 
Vendor# 


954 


Accelerated Reader Subscription Renewal 


Annual All Product Hositng Fee 


Springer Electric Cooperative 


Check Group: 


#1294201 - 206 Fourth Street 


#1294202 - 412 Parque Avenue 


#1294203 - Kindergarten 


#1294204 - Vermejo Avenue 


#1294207 - Gym 


#1294208 - Mutlipurpose Bldg 


#1294209 - 206 Fourth Street 


Printed: 08/29/2022 1:21:19 PM 


70 


Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


23011 


100 23081 


23081 


23013 


23013 


23013 


23013 


23013 


23013 


23013 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


349451 


8/29/2022 


INV5260481 


8/29/2022 


INV5260481 


8/29/2022 


48283 
8/29/2022 


48283 


8/29/2022 


48283 


8/29/2022 


48283 
8/29/2022 


48283 


8/29/2022 


48283 
8/29/2022 


48283 


8/29/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1016 


Account 


11000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 33565 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


24101 .1000.56113.1010.011100.0000 


24101.1000.56113.1010.011100.0000 


Check#: 33566 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.2600.54411 .0000.011000.0000 


11000.2600.54411.0000.011000.0000 


11000.2600.54411.0000.01 1000.0000 


11000.2600.54411.0000.011000.0000 


11000.2600.54411.0000.011000.0000 


11000.2600.54411.0000.011 000.0000 


11000.2600.54411.0000.011000.0000 


2021.4.30 


08/29/2022 


Amount 


$10.99 


$10.99 


$10.99 


$778.79 


$794.69 


$1 ,573.48 


$1 ,573.48 


$245.25 


$47.49 


$53.23 


$47.26 


$920.01 


$550.44 


$427.74 


Page: 11 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


The Lampo Group, LLC 


Check Group: 


HS T1 Annual 
Technology & Curriculum Support 


Vendor# 


PD Live Webinar 101 - Live Intro to Fipf Curriculum 
Through Webinar 


Walmart c/o Capital One Bank 


Check Group: 


Food for cooking class 


Food for cooking class 


Food for cooking class 


Woody's Furniture & Appliance 


Check Group: 


1316 


Whirlpool Refrigerator 30" 20cu ft French 3 door 
Refrigerator. 


Whirlpool Gas Range w/ 5 burners 


QTY 


Printed: 08/29/2022 1:21 :19 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


1 23097 


1 23097 


23015 


1 23015 


23015 


1 23068 


1 23068 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


INV939333 


8/29/2022 


INV939333 


8/29/2022 


V449194 


8/29/2022 


V958368 


8/29/2022 


V964130 


8/29/2022 


85986 


8/29/2022 


85986 


8/29/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1016 


Account 


Check#: 33567 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.1000.56109.1010.011105.0000 


11000.1000.56109.1010.011105.0000 


Check#: 33568 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.1000.56118.1010.011105.0000 


11000.1000.56118.1010.011105.0000 


11000.1000.56118.1010.011108.0000 


Check#: 33569 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


12000.2600.56119.0000.01 1000.0000 


12000.2600.56119.0000.011000.0000 


2021.4.30 


08/29/2022 


Amount 


$2,291 .42 


$2,291.42 


$100.00 


$250.00 


$350.00 


$350.00 


$44.52 


$70.16 


$98.48 


$213.16 


$213.16 


$2,199.99 


$699.99 


Page: 12 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Appliance Installation 


XYZ Textbooks 


Check Group: 


Luna Math1220 E All Access Pass 


Printed: 08/29/2022 1:21 :19 PM 


QTY 
Vendor# 


Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


3 23068 


3 23125 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


85986 


8/29/2022 


7430 


8/29/2022 


End of Report 


Voucher Batch Number: 1016 08/29/2022 


Account Amount 


12000.2600.55915.0000.011000.0000 $75.00 


Check#: 33570 


PO/Invoice Total: $2,974.98 


Vendor Total: $2,974.98 


11000.1000.56110.1010.011105.0000 $135.00 


Check#: 33571 


PO/Invoice Total: $135.00 


Vendor Total: $135.00 


Grand Total: $48,744.24 


/47~ 


2021.4.30 Page: 13 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS VOUCHER 


Voucher No: 1017 Voucher Date: 08/29/2022 Prepared By: ~ 
Printed: 08129/2022 01:25:39 PM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $5,490.40 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have 
been rece· d during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the 


budget ~ 


Fund 
21000 


Created By: 669.srobinson 


FOOD SERVICES 


Mary Lou Kern President 


Monica Hoy Vice President 


Krysta I Harty Secretary/Treasurer 


Kacie Deines Member 


Charlene Mondragon Member 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


Amount 
$5,490.40 


$5,490.ir(/v 


Posted By: 669.srobinson Date: 08/29/2022 11 :59:08 Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Amazon Capital Services 


Check Group: 


Vendor# 


28oz Bar Mop Towels 16x19, 100% Cotton, Commercial 
Grade Professional Kitchen/Restaurant BarMop Towels 
(Blue Stripe-120 Pack) 


Burco Chemical Co. 


Check Group: 


Blue Mop 


Labatt New Mexico LLC 


Check Group: 


Weekly food purchase 


Weekly food purchase 


Weekly food purchase 


Foil out of stock 


Weekly food purchase 


711 


QTY 


Printed: 08/29/2022 1:25:40 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


1 23094 


1 23002 


23035 


23035 


23035 


-1 23035 


23035 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


Account 


Voucher Batch Number: 1017 


1 MDC-YNJG-7PF 21000.3100.56118.0000.011000.0000 
3 


8/29/2022 


29444 


8/29/2022 


08079290 


8/29/2022 


08147399 


8/29/2022 


08147401 


8/29/2022 


08150286 


8/29/2022 


08217197 


8/29/2022 


Check #: 4885 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


21000.3100.56118.0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 4886 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


21000.3100.56116.0000.011000.0000 


21000.3100.56116.0000.011000.0000 


21000.3100.56116.0000.011000.0000 


21000.3100.56116.0000.011000.0000 


21000.3100.56116.0000.011000.0000 


Check#: 4887 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


2021 .4.30 


08/29/2022 


Amount 


$83.95 


$83.95 


$83.95 


$29.90 


$29.90 


$29.90 


$1 ,069.59 


$2,136.04 


$325.76 


($13.76) 


$1,337.32 


$4,854.95 


$4,854.95 


Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Lowe's Pay and Save, Inc. 


Check Group: 


Items left off Labatt's Weekly Order 


Northeastern Enterprises 


Check Group: 


Pump Grease Trap 


Printed: 08/29/2022 1:25:40 PM 


QTY 
Vendor# 


153 


1207 


Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


1 23014 


1 23010 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


60095 


8/28/2022 


080422 


8/29/2022 


End of Report 


Voucher Batch Number: 1017 08/29/2022 


Account Amount 


21000.3100.56116.0000.011000.0000 $221 .60 


Check#: 4888 


PO/Invoice Total: $221 .60 


Vendor Total: $221 .60 


21000.3100.53711 .0000.011000.0000 $300.00 


Check #: 4889 


PO/Invoice Total: $300.00 


Vendor Total: $300.00 


Grand Total: $5,490.40 


fr£ 


2021.4.30 Page: 2 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS VOUCHER 


Voucher No: 1018 Voucher Date: 08/29/2022 Prepared By: 


Printed: 08/29/2022 01:15:02 PM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $827.33 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have 
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the budg00A£ 


Fund 
22000 


23118 


ATHLETICS 


PBIS REWARDS 


Mary Lou Kern President 


Monica Hoy Vice President 


Krystal Harty Secretary/Treasurer 


Kacie Deines Member 


Charlene Mondragon Member 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


Amount 
$791 .00 


$36.33 


$827 .31'1 /v 


Created By: 669.srobinson Posted By: 669.srobinson Date: 08/29/2022 11 :59:25 Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Amazon Capital Services 


Check Group: 


Vendor# 


Cramer Color Athletic Tape 1.5" 32 Rolls per Care 


Cramer Color Athletic Tape 1.5" 32 Rolls per Care 


Check Group: 


Hyperace Long Sleeve Jersey 


Quill 


Check Group: 


Advantus Deluxe Lanyards, Blue 


Shannon Pierce 


Check Group: 


776 


Reimbursement for hotel accomodations for coach clinic 


QTY 


Printed: 08/29/2022 1:15:05PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


1 23091 


1 23091 


1 23100 


3 23093 


3 23059 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


Account 


Voucher Batch Number: 1018 


1XYC-199X-QXK 22000.1000.56118.9000.011105.0000 
X 
8/29/2022 


1XYC-199X-QXK 22000.1000.56118.9000.011108.0000 
X 
8/29/2022 


Check#: 9575 


PO/Invoice Total: 


1M9C-X9KR-DF6 22000.1000.56118.9000.011105.0000 
Qa 
8/29/2022 


26999210 


8/29/2022 


V660717 


8/29/2022 


Check#: 9575 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


23118.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 


Check#: 9576 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


22000.1000.53330.0000.011000.0000 


Check#: 9577 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


2021 .4.30 


08/29/2022 


Amount 


$72.43 


$72.43 


$144.86 


$45.00 


$45.00 


$189.86 


$36.33 


$36.33 


$36.33 


$418.14 


$418.14 


$418.14 


Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Walmart c/o Capital One Bank 


Check Group: 


Concession Supplies 


Printed: 08/29/2022 1:15:0SPM 


QTY 
Vendor# 


1316 


Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


1 23121 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


V109797 


8/29/2022 


End of Report 


Voucher Batch Number: 1018 08/29/2022 


Account Amount 


22000.1000.56118.9000.011105.0000 $183.00 


Check#: 9578 


PO/Invoice Total: $183.00 


Vendor Total: $183.00 


Grand Total: $827.33 


~ 


2021.4.30 Page: 2 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS VOUCHER 


Voucher No: 1019 Voucher Date: 08/30/2022 Prepared By: 


Printed: 08/30/2022 03:32:44 PM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $395.13 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have 
been re ived during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the 
budg . 


Fund 
11000 


Created By: 669.srobinson 


OPERATIONAL 


Mary Lou Kern President 


Monica Hoy Vice President 


Krystal Harty Secretary/Treasurer 


Kacie Deines Member 


Charlene Mondragon Member 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


Amount 
$395.13 


:\_,, 
$395.13 f\\ \ 


Posted By: 669.srobinson Date: 08/30/2022 15:27:49 Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Daniel Vigil 


Check Group: 


Vendor# 


Referee Varsity Volleyball Game 9/2 - Santa Fe Waldorf 


Mileage reimbursement 


Felipe Garcia 


Check Group: 


Referee Varsity Volleyball Game 9/1 - Mora 


Referee Jr. High Volleyball Game 9/1 - Mora 


Rider Fee 


Meal Allowance 


Joe Baca 


Check Group: 


Referee Varsity Volleyball Game 9/1 - Mora 


Referee Jr. High Volleyball Game 9/1 - Mora 


Mileage reimbursement 


QTY 


Printed: 08/30/2022 3:32:47 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


23137 


54 23137 


23133 


23133 


23133 


23133 


23135 


23135 


164 23135 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


V864997 


8/30/2022 


V864997 


8/30/2022 


V173488 


8/30/2022 


V173488 


8/30/2022 


V173488 


8/30/2022 


V173488 


8/30/2022 


V415356 


8/30/2022 


V415356 


8/30/2022 


V415356 


8/30/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1019 


Account 


11000.1000.55915.9000.011105.0000 


11000.1000.55915.9000.011105.0000 


Check#: 33572 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.1000.55915.9000.01 1105.0000 


11000.1000.55915.9000.011 108.0000 


11000.1000.55915.9000.011108.0000 


11000.1000.55915.9000.01 1108.0000 


Check#: 33573 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.1000.55915.9000.011105.0000 


11000. 1000.55915.9000.011108.0000 


11000.1000.55915.9000.011105.0000 


2021.4.30 


08/30/2022 


Amount 


$53.42 


$21 .87 


$75.29 


$75.29 


$50.00 


$35.00 


$10.00 


$10.00 


$105.00 


$105.00 


$50.00 


$35.00 


$66.42 


Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Meal Allowance 


Philliip Salazar 


Check Group: 


QTY 
Vendor# 


Referee Varsity Volleyball Game 9/2 - Santa Fe Waldorf 


Printed: 08/30/2022 3:32:47 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


23135 


1 23134 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


V415356 


8/30/2022 


V279958 


8/30/2022 


End of Report 


Voucher Batch Number: 1019 08/30/2022 


Account Amount 


11000.1000.55915.9000.011105.0000 $10.00 


Check#: 33574 


PO/Invoice Total: $161.42 


Vendor Total: $161.42 


11000.1000.55915.9000.011105.0000 $53.42 


Check#: 33575 


PO/Invoice Total: $53.42 


Vendor Total: $53.42 


Graod Total, & $395.13 


2021 .4.30 Page: 2 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS VOUCHER 


Voucher No: 1020 Voucher Date: 08/30/2022 Prepared By: 


Printed: 08/30/2.022 03:34:30 PM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $180.00 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have 


=~~~•= above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the 


Fund 
22000 


Created By: 669.srobinson 


ATHLETICS 


Posted By: 


Mary Lou Kern President 


Monica Hoy Vice President 


Krystal Harty Secretary/Treasurer 


Kacie Deines Member 


Charlene Mondragon Member 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


669.srobinson 


Amount 
$180.00 


s1so.oo~f..-' 


Date: 08/30/2022 15:28:10 Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Academy for Technology and the Classics 


Check Group: 


Cross Country Entry Fee - 9/3 


Cross Country Entry Fee - 9/3 


Michael Glasman 


Check Group: 


Meals for Varsity Track Team 9/3@ ATC 


Meals for Jr. High Track Team 9/3 @ATC 


QTY 
Vendor# 


2163 


Printed: 08/30/2022 3:34:33 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


0.5 23136 


0.5 23136 


10 23132 


6 23132 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


V634751 


8/30/2022 


V634751 


8/30/2022 


V579414 


8/30/2022 


V579414 


8/30/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1020 


Account 


22000.1000.53711 .9000.011105.0000 


22000.1000.53711.9000.011108.0000 


Check #: 9579 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


22000.1000.55817.9000.011 105.0000 


22000.1000.55817.9000.011108.0000 


Check#: 9580 


PO/Invoice Total: 


08/30/2022 


Amount 


$50.00 


$50.00 


$100.00 


$100.00 


$50.00 


$30.00 


$80.00 


$80.00 Vendor Total : __ _ 


Grand Total: 


End of Report E1C' 


2021 .4.30 Page: 







 
 


 
 
 
 
 


Budget Adjustment 
Requests 


 
 


 
 
 
 







Must submit backup for all BARs, 
except transfers of funds for SEG or 
direct grants 


STATE OF NEW MEXICO 


PUBLIC EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 


300 Don Gaspar Santa Fe, NM 87501-2786 


Doc. ID: 011-000-2223-0003-IB 


Fund Type: Flowthrough 


Budget Adjustment Request 
Adjustment Type: Initial Budget 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Adjustment Changes lntenUScope of Program Yes or No?: No 


Total Approved Budget (Flowthrough): 


FLOWTHROUGH ONLY 
Budget Period: 07/01/2022 


A. Approved Carryover: 


B. Total Current Year Allocation: 


D. Total Funding Available: 


Revenue 24309.0000.44504 $6,358 


Fund Function Object Program Location 


24309 1000 Instruction 56118 General 1010 Regular 011000 
CRRSA- Supplies and Education MAXWELL 
Social Materials (PreK-12) DISTRICT OFF 
Emotional Programs 
Learning 


Justification: 


TO budget for Unliquidated obligations at 06/30/2022 


Compliance with Sections 10-15-1 and 22-8-12, NMSA, 1978 Compilation: 


Entity Name: Maxwell Municipal School 


Contact: Susan Robinson. Business Manager 


Phone: 575-375-3002 


Emall: srobinson@maxwellp12.com 


To: 06/30/2023 


Job Class Present Budget Adj Amt Exp Adj Budget 


0000 No Job $6,358 $6,358 
Class 


Sub Total $6,358 


Indirect Cost 


I Doc. TOTAL $6,358 


A. The requested budgeVchanges were authorized at a scheduled Board of Education or Governance Council meeting open to the public on: 


ADD'L 
FTE 


B. Justification for the transfer: Explanation such as "underbudgeted", "insufficient budget", or "needed to close out Project" ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE. Attach additional 
sheets if necessary. 


ALL TRANSFER BARS MUST NET OUT TO ZERO ON THE DOC. TOTAL LINE. 







STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
PUBLIC EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 


300 DON GASPAR 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 


LIST OF UNLIQUIDATED OBLIGATIONS 
DEADLINES: 7/15/2022 FOR Carl Perkins. Neglected and Delinquent USDA Equipment Grant. Federal Charter Schools 


ONLY THOSE OBLIGATIONS WHICH APPEAR ON THIS LIST MAY BY LIQUIDATED. FOR FY22 THOSE FUNDS ARE: 
CARL PERKINS-24139, 24172, 24175, 24178, 24178, 24179 


Neglected and Delinquent - 24123; Federal Charter Schools - 24148; USDA Equipment Grant . 24183 


ENTITY NAME: Maxwell Municipal Schools BUDGET PERIOD: 07/01/2021-06/30/2022 
PROGAM NAME: CRRSA - Social Emotional Learning FUNDING CODE: 24309 
CONTACT NAME: Susan Robinson TELEPHONE: 575-375-3002 


. . REMINDER: To qualify, the obllgat,ons must meet the requ,rements defined ,n Education Department General Adm,mstrative Regulation (EDGAR) . 
Services are obligated when services are performed. The obligations must have been incurred prior to June 30, and paid after July 1. 


(VOCATIONAL EDUCATION ONLY· Equipment items must be obligated before April 1st) 


Function Object Job Class Description UNLIQUIDATED OBLIGATION AMOUNT 
1000 56118 0 Canson XL Mixea Paper Pad 9xl2 30.91 
1000 56118 0 Sorstricker lnaoor Soccer Balls 119.80 
1000 56118 0 Tachikara Fuzzie Soccer Balls 84.13 
1000 56118 0 Wilson Evolution composite Basketba ll - Mens 394.60 
1000 56118 0 Wilson Evolution Composite Basketoa11 - Womens 394.60 
1000 56118 0 Juggling Cuoe Set 199.02 
1000 56118 0 I Gopher Re1ax Lacrosse Sticks, Red 57.53 
1000 56118 0 Gopher Relax Lacrosse Sets 321.68 
1000 56118 0 EcIipse Ball Racquet 126.14 
1000 56118 0 Eclipse Bau \Jame 384.34 
1000 56118 0 Gopher ReIax Lacrosse Sticks, Blue 57.53 
1000 56118 0 Gopher Advantage Table Tennis Packs 4,096.13 
1000 56118 0 Wilson Jr. NBA Indoor/Outdoor Composite Basketball 90.62 


TOTAL 6,357.03 
I certify that these• · · ,,.,..-r.=-_,. have been made for the above-named project and that all amounts 
were obligat oo pproved project period. 


/ 1/21eln 
Date 


PED Approval 


Program Signature: _________ __ _ Approved Amount: $ ___ _ ASD I I 


C:\Users\srobinson\AppDa1a\Local\Microsoft\Windows\lNetCache\Content.Outlook\2MXH9UJ51 [File], #8.-List of Unliquidated Obligations.xlsx, 07/2612022, 02:07 PM 







Maxwell Munici.e,al Schools 


From Date: 7/1/2021 To Date: 6/30/2022 24309 Expenditure Report - SEL 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 0 Include pre encumbrance O Print accounts with zero balance 12] Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range 


0 Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 
Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD 


24309.1000.53330.1010.011100.0000 


24309.1000.53330.1010.011105.0000 


24309.1000.53330.1010.011108.0000 


24309.1000.56118.1010.011100.0000 


Encumbrance Detail /Standard} 


PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 


PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 


PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 


GENERAL SUPPLIES AND 
MATERIALS 


Reference Number Requisition Number PO/Ship Number 
0 442 22407 
0 
0 
0 
0 


24309:l 000.56118.1010.011105.0000 


456 
566 
569 
586 


22422 
22529 
22533 
22549 


GENERAL SUPPLIES AND 
MATERIALS 


Encumbrance Detail <Standard} 
Reference Number Requisition Number PO/Ship Number 


22422 
22423 
22529 
22549 


0 456 
0 
0 
0 


24309.1000.56118.1010.011108.0000 


Encumbrance Detail (Standard) 


457 
566 
586 


GENERAL SUPPLIES AND 
MATERIALS 


Reference Number Requisition Number PO/Ship Number 
0 456 22422 
0 457 22423 
0 566 22529 
0 586 22549 


FUNCTION: INSTRUCTION - 1000 


24309.2100.53215.0000.011100.0000 PSYCHOLOGISTS:--
{;UN I KA{; 11::U 


Description 


Description 


Description 


24309.2100.53215.0000.011105.0000 P SYCHOLO""G..-,IS"'Tc-,.S-- - - - - - --
{;UN I KA{; 11::U 


24309.2100.53215.0000.011108.0000 PSYCHOLOGISTS -
CONTRACTED 


FUNCTION: SUPPORT SERVICES-STUDENTS - 2100 


24309.2300.53713.0000.0110000000 INDIRECT COSTS 


Encumbrance Detail /Standard} 
Reference Number Requisition Number PO/Ship Number 


0 396 22363 
Description 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00-


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 -


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


Printed: 07/26/2022 2:08:44 PM Report: rptGLGenRptwBudge!Adj 


$8,830.00 $8,830.00 $0.00 -- $0.00 


$8,850.00 $8,850.00 - $0.00 - $0.00 
-$8,830.00 $8,830.00 $0.00 $0.00 


$2,500.00 $2,500.00 $9,405.77 $9,405.77 


Name 
Gopher 
Gopher 
Amazon Capital Services 
Amazon-Capital Services 
Amazon Capital Services 


$2,250.00 - $2,250.00 $2,641.58 $2~ .58 


Name 
Gopher 
Gopher 
Amazon Capital Services 
Amazon Capital Services 


$2,:iOO.OO $2,500.00 $5,673.35 $5,673.35 


Name 
Gopher 
Gopher 
Amazon Capital Services 
Amazon Capital Services 


$33,760.00 $33,760.00 $17,720.70 $17,720.70 


s2-;-500.oo $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 


$2,500.00 $2,500.00 -- $0.00 - $0~00 


$2,500.00 $2,500.00 - -$0.00 $0.00 


$7,500.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 


$3,490.00 - $3,490.00 $3,490.00 $3,490.00 


~ 
Maxwell School Operational 


2021 .4.28 


Balance Encumbrance 


--$8,830.00 $0.00 


$8,850.00 
- -


$0.00 


$8,830.00 -· $0.00 


($6,905.77) - $294,55 


~I 


Detail Total: 


($391 .58) $5,173.68 


Journal 


Detail Total: 


($3,173.35) $888.80 


~I 


Detail Total: 


$16,039.30 $6,357.03 


$2,500.00 


$2,500.00 


-$2,500.00 


$7,500.00 


$0.00 
~ 


~I 


Detail Total: 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


Budget Bal % Rem 


$8,830.00 100.00% 


$8,850.00 100.00% 


$ 8,830.00 100.00% 


($7,200.32) -287.97% 


Amount 
$90.62 


$203.93 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 


$294.55 


($5,565.26)- -247.34% 


Amount 
$5,142.77 


$0.00 
$0.00 


$30.91 
$5,173.68 


($4,062.15) -162.49% 


Amount 
$888.80 


$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 


$888.80 


$9,682.27 26.68% 


$2,500.00 100.00% 


$2,500.oo· 100.00% 


$2,500.00 100.00% 


$7,500.00 100.00% 


Page: 


$0.00 0.00% 


Amountl 
$0.00 
$0.00 







Maxwell Municipal Schools 
24309 Expenditure Report - SEL 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 


From Date: 7/1/2021 To Date: 6/30/2022 


Account Number Description 


ION: SUPPORT SERVICES-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION - 2300 


Grand Total: 


0 Include pre encumbrance O Print accounts with zero balance 
0 Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 


Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$3,490.00 


$44,750.00 


$3,490.00 


$44,750.00 


End of Report 


$3,490.00 


$21,210.70 


$3,490.00 


$21,210.70 


Printed: 07/26/2022 2:08:44 PM Report: rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdj 2021 .4.28 


12) Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range 


Balance 


$0.00 


$23,539.30 


Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem 


$0.00 


$6,357.03 


$0.00 0.00% 


$17.182.27 38.40% 


Page: 2 







Must submit backu p for all BARs, 
except transfers of funds for SEG or 
direct grants 


STATE OF NEW MEXICO 


PUBLIC EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 
300 Don Gaspar Santa Fe, NM 87501-2786 


Doc. ID: 011-000-2223-0004-I 


Fund Type: Direct Grant 


Budget Adjustment Request 
Adjustment Type: Increase 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Adjustment Changes Intent/Scope of Program Yes or No?: No 


Total Approved Budget (Flowthrough): 


FLOWTHROUGH ONLY 


Budget Period: Jul 1 2022 12:00AM 


A. Approved Carryover: 


B. Total Current Year Allocation: 


D. Total Funding Available: 


Revenue 25233.0000.44301 $15,286 


To: 


Entity Name: Maxwell Municipal School 


Contact: Susan Robinson, Business Manager 


Phone: 575-375-3002 


Email: srobinson@maxwellp12.com 


Jun 30 2023 12:00AM 


Fund Function Object Program Location Job Class Present Budget Adj Amt Exp Adj Budget ADD'L 
FTE 


25233 1000 Instruction 53414 Other 1p10 Regular 011000 0000 No Job $3,500 $3,500 
Rural Services Educat ion MAXWELL Class 
Educat ion (PreK-12) DISTRICT OFF 
Achievem Programs 
ent 
Program 


25233 1000 Instruction 56113 Software 1010 Regular 011000 0000 No Job $4,136 $9,286 $13.422 
Rural Education MAXWELL Class 
Education (PreK-12) DISTRICT OFF 
Achievem Programs 
ent 
Program 


25233 1000 Instruction 561 18 General 1010 Regular 011000 0000 No Job $2,500 $2,500 
Rural Supplies and Education MAXWELL Class 
Education Materials (PreK-12) DISTRICT OFF 
Achievem Programs 
en! 
Program 


Sub Total $15,286 


Indirect Cost 


DOC. TOTAL $15,286 


Justification: 


To budget per award notice received. 


Compliance with Sections 10-15-1 and 22-8-12, NMSA, 1978 Compilation: 


A. The requested budgeVchanges were authorized at a scheduled Board of Education or Governance Council meeting open to the public on: 


B. Justification for the t ransfer: Explanation such as "underbudgeted", "insufficient budget", or "needed to c lose out Project" ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE. Attach additional 
sheets if necessary. 


ALL TRANSFER BARS MUST NET OUT TO ZERO ON THE DOC. TOTAL LINE. 







US Department of Education 
Washington, D.C. 20202 


GRANT AWARD NOTIFICATION 


1 RECIPIENT NAME 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 
PO BOX275 
MAXWELL, NM 87728 


3 PROJECT STAFF 


RECIPIENT STATE DIRECTOR 


2 


4 


AWARD INFORMATION 


PR/AWARD NUMBER 
ACTION NUMBER 


ACTION TYPE 
AWARD TYPE 


PROJECT DESCRIPTION 


84.358A 


S358A222784 
I 
New 
Fonnula 


Susan Robinson (575) 375-2371 Small, Rural School Achievement Program 
srobinson@maxwellp12.com 


EDUCATION PROGRAM CONTACT 
Alice Kinney (202) 453-5811 
alice.kinney@ed.gov 


EDUCATION PAYMENT HOTLINE 
GS PA YEE HELPDESK 888-336-8930 
obssed@servicenowservices.com 


5 KEY PERSONNEL 


NIA 
6 AWARD PERIODS 


BUDGET PERIOD 
FEDERAL FUNDING PERIOD 


07 /0 l /2022 - 09/30/2023 
07/01/2022 - 09/30/2023 


FUTURE BUDGET PERIODS 


NIA 


7 AUTHORIZED FUNDING 


CURRENT AWARD AMOUNT 
PREVIOUS CUMULATIVE AMOUNT 


CUMULATIVE AMOUNT 


8 ADMINISTRATIVE INFORMATION 


UEI/SSN 
REGULATIONS 


ZM4A P JPB8A 13 
CFR PART76 
EDGAR AS APPLICABLE 
2 CFR AS APPLICABLE 


$15,286.00 
$0.00 


$15,286.00 


ATTACHMENTS 3 , 8 , 9, 11 , 12 , 13, 14, GE3, GE4, GE5 , s 


S358A222784 


g LEGISLATIVE AND FISCAL DATA 


AUTHORITY: PL I 07-1 IO X ELEMENTARY & SECONDARY EDUCATION ACT OF 1965, 
AS AMENDED 2001 


PROGRAM TITLE: 
CFDA/SUBPROGRAM NO: 


RURAL EDUCATION ACHIEVEMENT PROGRAM 
84.358A 


FUND FUNDING 
CODE YEAR 


1000M 2022 


AWARD ORG. CODE CATEGORY 
YEAR 


2022 ES000000 B 


LIMITATION ACTIVITY CFDA 


QJS 000 358 


OBJECT 
CLASS 


4101A 


AMOUNT 


$15,286.00 







10 PR/AWARD NUMBER: 


RECIPIENT NAME: 


TERMS AND CONDITIONS 


US Department of Education 
Washington, D.C. 20202 


GRANT AWARD NOTIFICATION 


S358A222784 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


S358A222784 


(I) The Office of Management and Budget requires all Federal agencies to assign a Federal Award Identifying Number 
(FAIN) to each of their financial assistance awards. The PR/AWARD NUMBER identified in Block 2 is your FAIN. 
If subawards are permitted under this grant, and you choose to make subawards, you must document the assigned PR/ 
AWARD NUMBER (FAIN) identified in Block 2 of this Grant Award Notification on each subaward made under this 
grant. The tenn subaward means: 
I. A legal instrument to provide support for the performance of any portion of the substantive project or program for 
which you received this award and that you as the recipient award to an eligible subrecipient. (See 2 CFR 200.33 l (a)) 
2. The term does not include your procurement of property and services needed to carry out the project or program 
(The payments received for goods or services provided as a contractor are not Federal awards, see 2 CFR 200.501(t) 
of the 0MB Uniform Guidance: "Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for 
Federal Awards"). 
3. A subaward may be provided through any legal agreement, including an agreement that you or a subrecipient 
considers a contract. (See 2 CFR 200.1) 


(2) The negotiated indirect cost rate or the indirect cost allocation plan approved for the entity identified in Block I of this 
GAN applies to this grant award. 


(3) (1) Grants under the REAP Small Rural School Achievement Program are made subject to the applicable acts and 
regulations. 


This grant is issued in accordance with the provisions of Title V, Part B, Subpart I of the Elementary and Secondary 
Education Act (ESEA), as amended. This award is also subject to the provisions of the Department of Education 
General Administrative Regulations (EDGAR), 34 CFR Parts 75, 77, 79, 81, 82, 97, 98 and 99, 2 CFR 3485, and the 
Unifonn Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards in 2 CFR Part 
200, as adopted and amended as regulations of the Department in 2 CFR part 3474. 


(2) Funds received under this program may be used to carry out activities authorized under one or more of the 
following federal programs: 
Part A of Title I (Improving Basic Programs Operated by Local Educational Agencies) 
Part A of Title II (Supporting Effective Instruction) 
Title III (Language Instruction for English Learners and Immigrant Students) 
Part A of Title IV (Student Support and Academic Enrichment Grants) 
Part B of Title IV (21st Century Community Leaming Centers) 


(3) In accordance with 34 CFR 75.261 (a), the U.S. Department of Education has extended the performance period of 
this award so that any funds that are not obligated at the end of the federal funding period specified in Block 6 shall 
remain available for obligation for an additional period of 12 months, providing a total of27 months for funds to be 
obligated. 







Ver. I 


US Department of Education 
Washington, D.C. 20202 


GRANT AWARD NOTIFICATION 


( 


James F Lane 
Acting Assistant Secretary 


AUTHORIZING OFFICIAL 


S358A222784 


07/20/2022 


DATE 







Must submit backup for all BARs, 
except transfers of funds for SEG or 
direct grants 


STATE OF NEW MEXICO 


PUBLIC EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 


300 Don Gaspar Santa Fe, NM 87501-2786 


Doc. ID: 011-000-2223-0005-IB 


Fund Type: Direct Grant 


Budget Adjustment Request 
Adjustment Type: Initial Budget 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Adjustment Changes Intent/Scope of Program Yes or No?: No 


Total Approved Budget (Flowthrough): 


FLOWTHROUGH ONLY 
Budget Period: Jul 1 2022 12:00AM 


A. Approved Carryover: 


B. Total Current Year Allocation: 


D. Total Funding Available: 


Revenue 28211.0000.43203 $24,693 


Fund Function Object Program Location 


28211 NM 2100 Support 56118 General 0000 No 011000 
Schools Services-Students Supplies and Program MAXWELL 
Covid-19 Materials DISTRICT OFF 
Testing 
Program 
DOH 


Justification: 


To budget allocated carryover amounts. 


Compliance with Sections 10-15-1 and 22-8-12, NMSA, 1978 Compilation: 


Entity Name: Maxwell Municipal School 


Contact: Susan Robinson, Business Manager 


Phone: 575-375-3002 


Email: srobinson@maxwellp12.com 


To: Jun 30 2023 12:00AM 


Job Class Present Budget Adj Amt Exp Adj Budget 


0000 No Job 
Class 


$24,693 $24,693 


Sub Total $24,693 


Indirect Cost 


DOC. TOTAL $24,693 


A. The requested budget/changes were authorized at a scheduled Board of Education or Governance Council meeting open to the public on: 


ADD'L 
FTE 


B. Justification for the transfer: Explanation such as "underbudgeted", 'insufficient budget", or "needed to close out Project" ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE. Attach additional 
sheets if necessary. 


ALL TRANSFER BARS MUST NET OUT TO ZERO ON THE DOC. TOTAL LINE. 







Dear Amy Roble, 


In response to feedback from participating schools and districts, unspent funds from the 
Direct Funding component of the New Mexico Schools COVID-19 Testing program in 
SY21-22 will carry over into SY22-23. 


This letter serves as notification of the funds remaining in the allocation for your school 
and district in SY22-23. Please sign and return the last two pages of this letter by August 
31, 2022 to formally· accept or deny your award. 


Name of School/District: Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Allocated Funds Remaining: $24,692.41 


These funds are available to strengthen and support your school health services infrastructure 
and may be used as you see fit to prevent, mitigate, and reduce the consequences of COVID-19 
infections in your schools through testing. 


Should you need an extension, please email our team via info@nmschoolscovidtesting.com and 
we will be happy to make arrangements based on your needs. Unless we have received a written 


request for an extension by August 31 , 2022, we will assume that you are not participating in the 
program and will reallocate the funding assigned to your school or district. 


When you receive the award letter, please ensure that the information for your school or district 
is correct. For changes to school information, please email our team and we will issue an updated 
letter for signature. 


All awards are subject to federal grant guidelines. 


If you do not wish to participate in the direct funding option for the 2022-2023 school year, 
please note that no-cost testing services and test kits are no longer available through this 


program. Schools that plan to offer COVID-19 testing may order supplies and services on their 
own and receive reimbursement through their allocation. 


Public districts and charter schools should follow guidance from the Public Education 


Department to accept and process the award. The fund code assigned in OBMS is 28211. 


We will be hosting a series of Q&As throughout the summer. You may register here: 
www.tinyurl.com/elcsummercheckin. 







For questions about this program, please contact info@nmschoolscovidtesting.com or visit 
https:/ /nmschoolscovidtesting.com/ direct-funding-info/. 


Sincerely, 


Jim Farmer 
Director 


Office of School and Adolescent Health 


New Mexico Department of Health 


Funding Conditions 


Thomas Massaro, MD 
School Health Manager 


Division of Safe and Health Schools 
New Mexico Public Education Department 


To receive funding, School District/School must agree to the following: 


1. School District/School will document and maintain accurate records of COVID-19 
testing and screening program expenditures. 


2. School District/School will expend all of the funding received through this program on 
allowable expenses. 


3. School District/School will follow federal grant guidelines in relation to the funds 
received through this program. 


4. School District/School will submit reports using the reporting forms and instructions 
provided, including copy of receipts or invoices for expenditures. The final date to 
submit a report or request for reimbursement is May 12, 2023. 


5. School District/School will notify the New Mexico Department of Health via 
info@nmschoolscovidtesting.com should they no longer wish to continue accepting 
award funding or are unable to spend the funds that have been disbursed to them. 


The New Mexico Department of Health reserves the right to withhold funding if the provided 
guidelines are not met or requests for more information are not responded to by the requested 
deadline date. 


Upon award acceptance, School District/School is not obligated to spend the total amount of 
funds allocated to them, but it is obligated to spend the total amount distributed to them. 


The NMDOH has contracted with Kesselman-Jones, Inc. to process funds and review fiscal 
reporting. They are authorized to communicate with you on behalf ofNMDOH. 







The full guidance for award expenditure and processing is located at 
https:/ /nmschoolscovidtesting.corn/ direct-funding-info/ . 


Please Sign/Initial Below: 


Initial: 


..Jifr/r, I am authorized to sign this letter on behalf of school/district: 


Initial one option below: 


..Jifr/r_ Yes, I agree to the conditions above and I would like to accept the award. I 
understand that my school/district will be required to expend 75% of my award by 
January 1, 2023 or else forfeit our allocation for the remainder of the program. 


No, I do not want the award. 


Authorized Signer Name (Print): Amy Roble 


Authorized Signer Signature: 


Authorized Signer Title: Superintendent 


Date: 07 / 21 / 2022 


Mailing Address of School/District: PO Box 275, Maxwell, NM 87728 


(Optional) The following individuals should be included in communications related to this 


award: srobinson@maxwel1p12.com 







 


 
 
 
 
 


Asset Disposal 


 
 
 







Maxwell Municipal Schools 
REQUEST FOR AUTHORIZATION TO DISPOSE OF EQUIPMENT 


. . 2022-2023 
Tag No. Description (Include Model Number) GFA Serial No. Date Acquired Recorded CosWalue 


Salerrrade-in 
Explanation Amount 


1159 Telephone System X NIA 08/31/15 $21 ,065.49 Server crashed unrepairable 


1160 Wireless Access Points X NIA 08/31/15 $9,109.07 Obsolete 


1162 Catalyst 2960S-48TS-L Switch NIA 08/31/15 $3,044.60 Obsolete 


3519 Power Milk Cooler NIA 07/02/07 $1,810.00 Motor burned up 


3652 Window A/C Model ACM082XK1 KQP2907941 12/31/03 $560.00 No longer working 


3768 Hemco Portable Fume Hood NIA 07/02/07 $2,870.00 No longer working 


4140 Brother XL261059 Sewing Machine B8G145774 06/05/08 $133.99 Broken 


4527 Renaisisance AccelScanner NIA 05/06/09 $423.90 Obsolete 


4664 Dell Flat Screen Monitor 2142668 11/05/11 $0.01 Broken 


4823 Apple iPad DNPKQV78F182 08/01/13 $399.00 iOS will no longer update 


4824 Apple iPad DMPKQV94F182 08/01/13 $399.00 iOS will no longer update 


4828 Apple iPad DMPKQQUXF182 08/01/13 $399.00 iOS will no longer update 


4842 Asus Laptop D4NOCX700050179 12/05/13 $228.74 Broken 


5223 HP M475 Printer NIA 10/07/13 $649.00 Broken 


5292 IMAC A1224 AIO Computer W8816110ZE3 10/31/17 $250.00 No longer working 


5299 Dell 1905FP Monitor CN-0T6116-71618-58E-AMWB 10/04/12 $364.35 Broken 


5392 2 Drawer File Cabinet NIA 12/31/03 $420.00 No longer working 


5433 Apple iPad DMPKQQU4F182 08/01/13 $399.00 iOS will no longer update 


5680 Apple iPad DMPKQV7FF182 08/01/13 $399.00 iOS will no longer update 


SIGNATURE ~ 61 ( idl~1<- Notes: 


Business Manager Superintendent 


SIGNATURE 
09/ 19/2022 


Board Authorized Agent Board-Approval Date 
I Deleted from GFA listing by: Date: 


Page I of I 







 
 
 
 


2021-22 
Annual Inventory 


Certification 
 
 
 
 







1044 WHEEL BARROW PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $60.00


$60.00Total for Tag:
1123 TOOL BOX W/TOOLS PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $420.00


$420.00Total for Tag:
1128 PROJECTOR, OVERHEAD PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $310.00


$310.00Total for Tag:
1129 SCREEN, PROJECTION WALL/CEILING MOUNT PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.0000.011000.0000 0 $6,000.00


$6,000.00Total for Tag:
1157 HANDTRUCK, CHAIRS PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $250.00


$250.00Total for Tag:
1159 TELEPHONE SYSTEM PURCHASE 31900.4000.57331.0000.011000.0000 5 $21,065.49


$21,065.49Total for Tag:
1160 WIRELESS ACCESS PURCHASE 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 3 $9,109.07


$9,109.07Total for Tag:
1162 SWITCH, 48 PORT PURCHASE 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 3 $3,044.60


$3,044.60Total for Tag:
2001 Land- All of Block 39, Townsite of Maxwell. purchase 11000.4000.57111.0000.011000.0000 0 $1.75


$1.75Total for Tag:
2002 Land- Block 40, Lots 1 to 12. purchase 11000.4000.57111.0000.011000.0000 0 $1.50


$1.50Total for Tag:
2003 Land- Block 26, Lots 7-18. purchase 11000.4000.57111.0000.011000.0000 0 $1.25


$1.25Total for Tag:
2004 Land- Block 38, Lots 16-24. purchase 11000.4000.57111.0000.011000.0000 0 $450.00


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 1Page:







$450.00Total for Tag:
2006 Improvement- Flagpoles, Aluminum, 20 Ft., 1


Ea.
purchase 31700.4000.57112.0000.011000.0000 0 $345.91


$345.91Total for Tag:
2008 Improvement- Sidewalks, Concrete, 2,568 Sq.


Ft.
purchase 31700.4000.57112.0000.011000.0000 0 $2,328.37


$2,328.37Total for Tag:
2010 Improvement- Trees, Small, 15 Ea. purchase 31700.4000.57112.0000.011000.0000 0 $421.84


$421.84Total for Tag:
2011 Building- Maxwell High School purchase 31700.4000.57200.0000.011000.0000 0 $104,460.84


$104,460.84Total for Tag:
2012 Building- TeacherageApprox 1584 Sq Ft purchase 11000.4000.57200.0000.011000.0000 0 $26,500.00


$26,500.00Total for Tag:
2013 Land- 2nd Teacherage purchase 12000.4000.57111.0000.011000.0000 0 $7,500.00


$7,500.00Total for Tag:
2014 Improvement- Basketball Goals, 6 Ea. purchase 31700.4000.57112.0000.011000.0000 0 $3,563.05


$3,563.05Total for Tag:
2015 Improvement- Fencing, Chain Link, 240 Ft.,


w/Gate, Swinging
purchase 31700.4000.57112.0000.011000.0000 0 $1,515.17


$1,515.17Total for Tag:
2016 Improvement- Parking Lots, Asphalt, 15 Spots purchase 31700.4000.57112.0000.011000.0000 0 $8,977.05


$8,977.05Total for Tag:
2017 Improvement- Sidewalks, Concrete, 1,150 Sq.


Ft.
purchase 31700.4000.57112.0000.011000.0000 0 $2,859.39


$2,859.39Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 2Page:







2018 Improvement- Fencing, Chain Link, 80 Ft.,
w/Gates, Swinging, 2 Ea.


purchase 31700.4000.57112.0000.011000.0000 0 $587.61


$587.61Total for Tag:
2019 Improvement- Parking Lots, Asphalt, 26 Spots purchase 31400.4000.57200.0000.011000.0000 0 $15,560.22


$15,560.22Total for Tag:
2020 Building- Teacherage Shed #1, 80 Sq. Ft. purchase 12000.4000.57200.0000.011000.0000 0 $4,500.00


$4,500.00Total for Tag:
2022 Building- Maxwell High School, Vocational


Building
purchase 31700.4000.57200.0000.011000.0000 0 $229,000.00


$229,000.00Total for Tag:
2023 Building- Cafeteria/Gym purchase 31700.4000.57200.0000.011000.0000 0 $1,726,200.00


$1,726,200.00Total for Tag:
2024 Building- Maxwell Elementary School purchase 31700.4000.57200.0000.011000.0000 0 $413,604.56


$413,604.56Total for Tag:
2025 Improvement- Lawn Area, Seeded, 4,009 Sq. Ft. purchase 31700.4000.57112.0000.011000.0000 0 $252.54


$252.54Total for Tag:
2026 Improvement- Parking Lots, Asphalt, 32 Spots purchase 31700.4000.54315.0000.011000.0000 0 $6,983.51


$6,983.51Total for Tag:
2027 Improvement- Paving, Asphalt, 22,230 Sq. Ft. purchase 31700.4000.57112.0000.011000.0000 0 $8,252.31


$8,252.31Total for Tag:
2028 Improvement- Sidewalks, Concrete, 1,816 Sq.


Ft.
purchase 31700.4000.57112.0000.011000.0000 0 $1,646.54


$1,646.54Total for Tag:
2029 Improvement- Trees, Small, 10 Ea. purchase 31700.4000.57112.0000.011000.0000 0 $890.72


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 3Page:







$890.72Total for Tag:
2030 Improvement- Parking Lots, Asphalt, 48 Spots purchase 31700.4000.54315.0000.011000.0000 0 $33,177.66


$33,177.66Total for Tag:
2032 Improvement- Sidewalks, Concrete, 4,950 Sq.


Ft.
purchase 31700.4000.57112.0000.011000.0000 0 $14,214.87


$14,214.87Total for Tag:
2033 Improvement- Trees, Medium, 9 Ea. purchase 31700.4000.57112.0000.011000.0000 0 $2,982.14


$2,982.14Total for Tag:
2034 Land- Block 38, Lots 13 to 15. purchase 11000.4000.57111.0000.011000.0000 0 $405.00


$405.00Total for Tag:
2035 Land- Block 52, Lots 1 to 12. purchase 11000.4000.57111.0000.011000.0000 0 $2,208.00


$2,208.00Total for Tag:
2036 Building- Cottage, 324 Sq. Ft. purchase 11000.4000.57200.0000.011000.0000 0 $4,500.00


$4,500.00Total for Tag:
2037 Land- 1st Teacherage purchase 12000.4000.57111.0000.011000.0000 0 $1,250.00


$1,250.00Total for Tag:
2038 Building- Teacherage purchase 11000.4000.57200.0000.011000.0000 0 $47,000.00


$47,000.00Total for Tag:
2039 Building- Teacherage Shed #2, 80 Sq. Ft. purchase 12000.4000.57200.0000.011000.0000 0 $1,217.77


$1,217.77Total for Tag:
2040 Building Improvement- Shop and Administration


Offices
purchase 31700.4000.57200.0000.011000.0000 0 $136,653.47


$136,653.47Total for Tag:
2041 Improvement - Replace Roof, Windows purchase 31400.4000.57200.0000.011000.0000 0 $44,046.70


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 4Page:







$44,046.70Total for Tag:
2042 Building- Maxwell High School Roofing purchase 31200.4000.57200.0000.011000.0000 0 $154,507.00


$154,507.00Total for Tag:
2043 Improvement- Playground Equipment purchase 31700.4000.57200.0000.011000.0000 0 $5,522.89


$5,522.89Total for Tag:
2044 Building- Double Portable Building purchase 31700.4000.57250.0000.011000.0000 0 $90,008.00


$90,008.00Total for Tag:
2045 Improvement- Fencing, Chain Link, 240 Ft.,


w/Gates, Swinging, 2 Ea.
purchase 31700.4000.57112.0000.011000.0000 0 $2,846.18


$2,846.18Total for Tag:
2046 Improvement- Paving, Asphalt, 30,488 Sq. Ft. purchase 31700.4000.57112.0000.011000.0000 0 $53,745.47


$53,745.47Total for Tag:
2047 Improvement- Landscaping purchase 31700.4000.57112.0000.011000.0000 0 $33,418.00


$33,418.00Total for Tag:
2048 Improvement- Playground Equipment purchase 31700.4000.57112.0000.011000.0000 0 $98,751.67


$98,751.67Total for Tag:
2049 Improvement- Green House, and designing


stepping stones
purchase 31700.4000.57200.0000.011000.0000 0 $5,982.24


$5,982.24Total for Tag:
2054 Building- Maxwell Middle School, Multi-Purpose


Building
purchase 31200.4000.57200.0000.011000.0000 0 $1,319,895.00


$1,319,895.00Total for Tag:
2057 Improvement - Gazebo purchase 24126.4000.57200.0000.011000.0000 4777 $10,589.09


$10,589.09Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 5Page:







2058 Remodel Administration Building purchase 31200.4000.57200.0000.011000.0000 0 $221,425.23


$221,425.23Total for Tag:
2059 Building - Shed purchase 31700.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 23758 $2,674.00


$2,674.00Total for Tag:
2060 Building - District Wide Fire Alarms purchase 31400.4000.57200.0000.011000.0000 0 $118,037.87


$118,037.87Total for Tag:
2061 Building - Shed 10x10 for 21st CCLC purchase 24159.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $1,940.00


$1,940.00Total for Tag:
2062 Building Improvement - Maxwell High School purchase 31400.4000.57200.0000.011000.0000 0 $467,555.53


$467,555.53Total for Tag:
2063 Land-Block 27, Lots 21-24, portions of Lots 19


& 20
purchase 12000.4000.57111.0000.011000.0000 6812 $6,500.00


$6,500.00Total for Tag:
2064 Building- Bear's Den purchase 23000.4000.57200.0000.011000.0000 6812 $58,500.00


$58,500.00Total for Tag:
2065 Building Improvement - Replace Lighting purchase 31700.4000.54315.0000.011000.0000 24693 $5,980.00


$5,980.00Total for Tag:
2066 Improvement - Replace Fire Panel purchase 31700.4000.54315.0000.011000.0000 24913 $1,585.00


$1,585.00Total for Tag:
2067 Building Improvements - Install Electrical


Outlets
purchase 31700.4000.54315.0000.011000.0000 25006 $2,165.00


$2,165.00Total for Tag:
2068 Imporvement - Replace fire panel in high school purchase 31700.4000.54315.0000.011000.0000 25039 $2,100.00


$2,100.00Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 6Page:







2070 Computer Lab Maintenance purchase 31700.4000.54315.0000.011000.0000 25174 $3,000.00


$3,000.00Total for Tag:
2071 Installation air Condition in Server Rm purchase 31700.4000.54315.0000.011000.0000 25189 $1,150.00


$1,150.00Total for Tag:
2072 Building - Shed 12X12 for kitchen purchase 31700.4000.54315.0000.011000.0000 25940 $1,144.53


$1,144.53Total for Tag:
2073 Improvement - Sidewalks, Concrete purchase 31700.4000.54315.0000.011000.0000 27210 $11,421.00


$11,421.00Total for Tag:
2074 Improvement - Stairs - Wellness Center purchase 31700.4000.54315.0000.011000.0000 27210 $5,604.75


$5,604.75Total for Tag:
2075 Improvement - Steps, Concrete purchase 31700.4000.54315.0000.011000.0000 27235 $2,643.75


$2,643.75Total for Tag:
2076 Building Improvement - Install new door purchase 31700.4000.54315.0000.011000.0000 27819 $529.38


$529.38Total for Tag:
2077 Building Improvement - Install new windows purchase 31700.4000.54315.0000.011000.0000 27819 $2,541.00


$2,541.00Total for Tag:
2078 Replace metal cap on roof purchase 31700.4000.54315.0000.011000.0000 27946 $1,050.00


$1,050.00Total for Tag:
2079 Remove and replace 500 sq. ft. concrete - East


side of gym door #2
purchase 31700.4000.54315.0000.011000.0000 0 $4,381.09


$4,381.09Total for Tag:
2080 Remove and replace 550 sq. ft. concrete - East


side of gym
purchase 31700.4000.54315.0000.011000.0000 0 $4,779.37


$4,779.37Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 7Page:







2081 Remove and replace 600 sq. ft. concrete - West
side of gym


purchase 31700.4000.54315.0000.011000.0000 0 $5,257.31


$5,257.31Total for Tag:
2082 Sealcoat Administration Parking Lot Purchase 28120.4000.54500.0000.011000.0000 31361 $9,027.71


2082 Repair two aspalt pieces 24'x4'; includes cutting
asphalt to square, remove existing asphalt, then
d


Purchase 28120.4000.54500.0000.011000.0000 31361 $1,593.12


2082 Sweep and clean entire parking lot Purchase 28120.4000.54500.0000.011000.0000 31361 $1,593.12


2082 Apply double penatration sealcoat on entire
parking area.


Purchase 28120.4000.54500.0000.011000.0000 31361 $10,594.28


2082 Stripping parking and handicap areas 133' x
100'


Purchase 28120.4000.54500.0000.011000.0000 31361 $1,062.09


$23,870.32Total for Tag:
2083 Remove 600 sqft of existing concrete and


replace with new concrete; rebar 2' on center
Purchase 12000.4000.54500.0000.011000.0000 31633 $6,866.56


$6,866.56Total for Tag:
2084 Repair all cracks including cleaning, with wire


wheel, blow cracks with compressed air, then
add & f


Purchase 28120.4000.54500.0000.011000.0000 31544 $0.00


2084 Sweep and clean entire parking lot Purchase 28120.4000.54500.0000.011000.0000 31544 $1,391.00


2084 Sealcoat entire parking area. Purchase 28120.4000.54500.0000.011000.0000 31544 $8,966.96


2084 Stripping parking and handicap areas Purchase 28120.4000.54500.0000.011000.0000 31544 $1,391.00


2084 Repair pot holes Purchase 28120.4000.54500.0000.011000.0000 31544 $1,605.00


2084 Repair all cracks including cleaning, with wire
wheel, blow cracks with compressed air, then
add & f


Purchase 28120.4000.54500.0000.011000.0000 31544 $9,523.00


2084 Sweep and clean entire parking lot Purchase 28120.4000.54500.0000.011000.0000 31544 $0.00


2084 Stripping parking and handicap areas Purchase 28120.4000.54500.0000.011000.0000 31544 $0.00


2084 Repair pot holes Purchase 28120.4000.54500.0000.011000.0000 31544 $0.00


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 8Page:







$22,876.96Total for Tag:
2085 Sealcoat Parking Lot Purchase 28120.4000.54500.0000.011000.0000 31544 $21,224.96


2085 Repair two aspalt pieces 24'x4'; includes cutting
asphalt to square, remove existing asphalt, then
d


Purchase 28120.4000.54500.0000.011000.0000 31544 $0.00


2085 Sweep and clean entire parking lot Purchase 28120.4000.54500.0000.011000.0000 31544 $0.00


2085 Apply double penatration sealcoat on entire
parking area.


Purchase 28120.4000.54500.0000.011000.0000 31544 $0.00


2085 Stripping parking and handicap areas 133' x
100'


Purchase 28120.4000.54500.0000.011000.0000 31544 $0.00


$21,224.96Total for Tag:
2086 Remodel railing to accomodate new gates Purchase 31701.4000.54500.0000.011000.0000 32332 $120.80


2086 Remodel railing to accomodate new gates Purchase 31400.4000.54500.0000.011000.0000 32332 $8,580.77


$8,701.57Total for Tag:
2087 Bleachers, Gymnasium Purchase 31400.4000.54500.0000.011000.0000 32340 $101,799.90


$101,799.90Total for Tag:
2088 Cameras, SecurityN/A Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33054 $14,664.86


$14,664.86Total for Tag:
2089 Fence, Security Purchase 31703.4000.54500.0000.011000.0000 33289 $17,737.13


$17,737.13Total for Tag:
2090 Container, Storage818061-9 Purchase 11000.2600.57331.0000.011000.0000 33207 $6,950.00


$6,950.00Total for Tag:
2091 Wireless Access Points Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33104 $66,506.56


$66,506.56Total for Tag:
2092 Installation of D-5 Steel Siding; repair facia


boards and install metal facia
Purchase 31701.4000.54315.0000.011000.0000 33498 $26,198.07


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 9Page:







$26,198.07Total for Tag:
3500 SERVING LINE, STEAM TABLE, 5-HOLE PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.0000.011000.0000 0 $1,390.00


$1,390.00Total for Tag:
3505 TABLE, FOOD PREPARATION, STAINLESS STEEL 6


-8
PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.0000.011000.0000 0 $1,250.00


$1,250.00Total for Tag:
3506 STOVE, 6 BURNER, 2 CONVECTION OVEN,


W/GRIDDLE
99J70973 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.0000.011000.0000 0 $5,692.78


$5,692.78Total for Tag:
3508 TABLE, FOOD PREPARATION, TOP & SHELF PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $820.00


$820.00Total for Tag:
3519 COOLER, MILK PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.0000.011000.0000 0 $1,810.00


$1,810.00Total for Tag:
3525 SLICER, TABLE TOP691150 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.0000.011000.0000 0 $1,200.00


$1,200.00Total for Tag:
3538 CABINET, STORAGE, FLAMMABLE 30 GAL PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $680.00


$680.00Total for Tag:
3539 CABINET, STORAGE, FLAMMABLE 45 GAL PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $830.00


$830.00Total for Tag:
3540 PERSONNEL LIFT, 300 LB PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.0000.011000.0000 0 $2,800.00


$2,800.00Total for Tag:
3542 BUFFER, ELECTRIC, FLOOR2000C-1741 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $800.00


$800.00Total for Tag:
3545 SPEAKER, PA SYSTEMAM81698 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $700.00


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 10Page:







$700.00Total for Tag:
3546 SPEAKER, PA SYSTEMD981114 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $700.00


$700.00Total for Tag:
3547 NET ASSEMBLY, VOLLEYBALL W/JUDGES STAND PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.1010.011000.0000 0 $2,049.00


$2,049.00Total for Tag:
3558 TELEVISION, 27VSC020561 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $420.00


$420.00Total for Tag:
3567 LETTERING MACHINE32602 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $550.00


$550.00Total for Tag:
3590 VACUUM, CARPET, INDUSTRIAL PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $696.00


$696.00Total for Tag:
3600 TABLE, MEDICAL TREATMENT PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $480.00


$480.00Total for Tag:
3602 AUDIOMETER, SCREENER14907 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.0000.011000.0000 0 $1,105.00


$1,105.00Total for Tag:
3604 REFRIGERATOR, REACH-IN, 1-DOORDA903362V PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.0000.011000.0000 0 $2,445.00


$2,445.00Total for Tag:
3607 SWITCH, 24 PORT PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.0000.011000.0000 0 $1,500.00


$1,500.00Total for Tag:
3608 SWITCH, 24 PORT PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.0000.011000.0000 0 $1,500.00


$1,500.00Total for Tag:
3609 VACUUM, CARPET, INDUSTRIAL PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $696.00


$696.00Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 11Page:







3610 CABINET, STORAGE, ROLLING FULL HEIGHT PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $900.00


$900.00Total for Tag:
3611 CABINET, STORAGE, ROLLING FULL HEIGHT PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $900.00


$900.00Total for Tag:
3631 BOOKCASE, DOUBLE-SIDED 4 SHELVES PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.1010.011000.0000 0 $1,175.00


$1,175.00Total for Tag:
3632 BOOKCASE, SHORT, DOUBLE-SIDED 4 SHELVES PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.1010.011000.0000 0 $1,175.00


$1,175.00Total for Tag:
3645 CABINET, FILE, FIREPROOFM771539 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.1010.011000.0000 0 $1,325.00


$1,325.00Total for Tag:
3647 DESK, CIRCULATION PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.1010.011000.0000 0 $5,286.59


$5,286.59Total for Tag:
3652 AC, WINDOW UNITKQP2907941 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $560.00


$560.00Total for Tag:
3654 CABINET, STORAGE, ROLLING FULL HEIGHT PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $900.00


$900.00Total for Tag:
3658 AC, WINDOW UNITKQP0302562 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $560.00


$560.00Total for Tag:
3672 ENVIRONMENTAL CHAMBER PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.1010.011000.0000 0 $2,589.00


$2,589.00Total for Tag:
3673 LATHE, CNC PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.1010.011000.0000 0 $3,495.00


$3,495.00Total for Tag:
3674 LATHE, CNC PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.1010.011000.0000 0 $3,495.00


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 12Page:







$3,495.00Total for Tag:
3675 GRAPHIC DIGITIZER796001 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $379.00


$379.00Total for Tag:
3676 LAMINATOR, SEAL PRESS1093B03 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $775.00


$775.00Total for Tag:
3678 ROBOTICS, TRAINER PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.1010.011000.0000 0 $1,295.00


$1,295.00Total for Tag:
3694 PIPE BENDER20779 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.1010.011000.0000 0 $2,690.00


$2,690.00Total for Tag:
3695 WELDER, MIG POWER SOURCE, WIRE FEEDERKF894049 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.1010.011000.0000 0 $2,580.00


$2,580.00Total for Tag:
3698 WELDER, WIRE FEEDER, CONSTANT SPEEDJG073047 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.1010.011000.0000 0 $1,540.00


$1,540.00Total for Tag:
3699 WELDER, STICK, IDEALARC, 250 AMP, AC/DCAC-01940400109 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.1010.011000.0000 0 $1,525.00


$1,525.00Total for Tag:
3700 Red Ided 250 Lincoln Welder Purchase 0 $0.00


$0.00Total for Tag:
3702 TABLE, SHOP W/LOCKERS PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.1010.011000.0000 0 $1,200.00


$1,200.00Total for Tag:
3703 TABLE, SHOP W/LOCKERS PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.1010.011000.0000 0 $1,200.00


$1,200.00Total for Tag:
3705 SANDER, BELT/GRINDER, FLOOR MODEL99613184 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.1010.011000.0000 0 $1,075.00


$1,075.00Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 13Page:







3706 SAW, SCROLL, 18 -24 , V-SPEED, STANDHS-14-212-213 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.1010.011000.0000 0 $1,495.00


$1,495.00Total for Tag:
3707 AIR COMPRESSOR, STATIONARY, 5HP83210167 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.1010.011000.0000 0 $1,200.00


$1,200.00Total for Tag:
3708 DRILL PRESSW9957 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.1010.011000.0000 0 $2,100.00


$2,100.00Total for Tag:
3716 PLANER, POWER0Y00347 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.1010.011000.0000 0 $1,345.00


$1,345.00Total for Tag:
3753 RANGE, GAS14103056UQ PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $430.00


$430.00Total for Tag:
3760 CABINET, FILE, FIREPROOF1084902 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.1010.011000.0000 0 $1,325.00


$1,325.00Total for Tag:
3768 FUME HOOD, PORTABLE PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.1010.011000.0000 0 $2,870.00


$2,870.00Total for Tag:
3770 CABINET, STORAGE, FLAMMABLE 30 GAL PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $680.00


$680.00Total for Tag:
3771 CABINET, STORAGE, FLAMMABLE 30 GAL PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $680.00


$680.00Total for Tag:
3793 CABINET, FILE, FIREPROOF PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.1010.011000.0000 0 $1,325.00


$1,325.00Total for Tag:
3794 CABINET, FILE, FIREPROOF PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.1010.011000.0000 0 $1,325.00


$1,325.00Total for Tag:
3803 FILECABINET Purchase 0 $0.00


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 14Page:







$0.00Total for Tag:
3804 SAFE, LARGE PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $950.00


$950.00Total for Tag:
3811 DESK, EXECUTIVE PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $900.00


$900.00Total for Tag:
3816 DESK, FURNITURE SYSTEM, 1 OFFICE PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.0000.011000.0000 0 $1,000.00


$1,000.00Total for Tag:
3824 CABINET, FILE, FIREPROOF PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.0000.011000.0000 0 $1,325.00


$1,325.00Total for Tag:
3833 AC, WINDOW UNIT PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $560.00


$560.00Total for Tag:
3835 AC, WINDOW UNIT PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $560.00


$560.00Total for Tag:
3877 LEARNING CENTER PURCHASE 24159.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 5283 $6,100.00


$6,100.00Total for Tag:
3878 LEARNING CENTER PURCHASE 24159.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 5283 $6,100.00


$6,100.00Total for Tag:
3884 STOVE, 4 BURNER, 1 OVEN PURCHASE 12000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 24233 $478.00


$478.00Total for Tag:
3891 RACK, BULK, STORAGE (PER SECTION)1050405 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.1010.011000.0000 23696 $1,850.00


$1,850.00Total for Tag:
3894 SOUND SYSTEM086792-656113 PURCHASE 24159.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 4891 $1,880.00


$1,880.00Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 15Page:







3910 DISTRIBUTION CENTER PURCHASE 25524.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 4859 $657.00


$657.00Total for Tag:
3911 TABLE, GENERAL PURPOSE PURCHASE 25524.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 5280 $179.00


$179.00Total for Tag:
3915 CABINET, STORAGE, HALF HEIGHT PURCHASE 25524.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 5280 $179.00


$179.00Total for Tag:
3920 JOINTER, 8 , 1.5HP PURCHASE 24159.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 5330 $1,471.99


$1,471.99Total for Tag:
3921 SAW, BAND, WOOD/METAL 18 PURCHASE 24159.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 5330 $1,149.98


$1,149.98Total for Tag:
3923 INTERWRITE BOARD PURCHASE 25524.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 5306 $1,762.00


$1,762.00Total for Tag:
3928 BUS, 60 PASSENGER1BABNBKA56F235568 PURCHASE 31400.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 24120 $97,408.00


$97,408.00Total for Tag:
3931 CABINET, FILE, 4-5 DRAWERS PURCHASE 24106.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 5435 $143.99


$143.99Total for Tag:
3936 LEARNING CENTER#14 PURCHASE 24106.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 6265 $183.00


$183.00Total for Tag:
3937 LEARNING CENTER#12 PURCHASE 24106.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 6265 $183.00


$183.00Total for Tag:
3954 LEARNING CENTER#7 PURCHASE 24107.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 5352 $179.00


$179.00Total for Tag:
3955 LEARNING CENTER#4 PURCHASE 24107.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 5352 $179.00


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 16Page:







$179.00Total for Tag:
3956 LEARNING CENTER#1 PURCHASE 24107.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 5352 $179.00


$179.00Total for Tag:
3958 LEARNING CENTER#2 PURCHASE 24107.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 5352 $179.00


$179.00Total for Tag:
3963 LEARNING CENTER#5 PURCHASE 24106.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 5511 $169.00


$169.00Total for Tag:
3973 DRILL PRESS, TABLETOP PURCHASE 24159.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 5686 $411.59


$411.59Total for Tag:
3979 LEARNING CENTER#17 PURCHASE 24106.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 5802 $173.00


$173.00Total for Tag:
3980 LEARNING CENTER#13 PURCHASE 24106.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 5802 $173.00


$173.00Total for Tag:
3981 LEARNING CENTER#3 PURCHASE 24106.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 5802 $173.00


$173.00Total for Tag:
3982 LEARNING CENTER#15 PURCHASE 24106.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 5802 $173.00


$173.00Total for Tag:
3983 LEARNING CENTER#16 PURCHASE 24106.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 5802 $173.00


$173.00Total for Tag:
3984 LEARNING CENTER#8 PURCHASE 25383.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 5802 $173.00


$173.00Total for Tag:
3996 BOOKCASE, 4-5 SHELVES PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 24620 $98.99


$98.99Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 17Page:







4012 CABINET, STORAGE, HALF  HEIGHT PURCHASE 24159.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 5993 $320.00


$320.00Total for Tag:
4014 CABINET, STORAGE, FULL HEIGHT PURCHASE 25383.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 5953 $360.00


$360.00Total for Tag:
4016 CABINET, STORAGE, ROLLING FULL HEIGHT PURCHASE 31700.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 24656 $998.00


$998.00Total for Tag:
4019 SAW, TABLE, HIGH END05B96782 PURCHASE 24159.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 5222 $1,474.11


$1,474.11Total for Tag:
4021 SANDER, OSCILLATING SPINDLE032943J5060 PURCHASE 24159.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 5222 $180.31


$180.31Total for Tag:
4022 PAPER CUTTER, HEAVY DUTY PURCHASE 24159.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 5788 $247.99


$247.99Total for Tag:
4024 LEARNING CENTER#11 PURCHASE 24106.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 6265 $183.00


$183.00Total for Tag:
4025 LEARNING CENTER#6 PURCHASE 24107.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 5352 $179.00


$179.00Total for Tag:
4026 LEARNING CENTER#10 PURCHASE 24106.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 6265 $183.00


$183.00Total for Tag:
4027 LEARNING CENTER#9 PURCHASE 24106.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 6265 $183.00


$183.00Total for Tag:
4045 BINDING MACHINE, MANUALRL00267P PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 24835 $499.99


$499.99Total for Tag:
4051 BOOKCASE, 4-5 SHELVES PURCHASE 31700.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 24831 $520.83


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 18Page:







$520.83Total for Tag:
4063 RADIO, 2-WAY BASE STATION0001109 PURCHASE 13000.2700.57332.0000.011000.0000 24842 $815.00


$815.00Total for Tag:
4077 CABINET, AUDIO/VISUAL PURCHASE 31400.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 25218 $494.99


$494.99Total for Tag:
4085 SNOWBLOWER, 5-8 HP080105M-000485 PURCHASE 31700.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 24999 $1,399.98


$1,399.98Total for Tag:
4098 CASSETTE TAPE RECORDER/PLAYERHE15140 PURCHASE 27105.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 27016 $155.90


$155.90Total for Tag:
4111 BINDING MACHINE, MANUALSP46U0711/98 PURCHASE 27167.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 7356 $470.34


$470.34Total for Tag:
4114 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 17BROF180G075918A90


OUG
PURCHASE 31700.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 26354 $0.01


$0.01Total for Tag:
4132 SEWING MACHINE50603548 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $699.00


$699.00Total for Tag:
4133 SEWING MACHINE1403342 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $599.00


$599.00Total for Tag:
4134 SEWING MACHINE1303212 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $599.00


$599.00Total for Tag:
4140 SEWING MACHINEB8G145774 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 25835 $133.99


$133.99Total for Tag:
4144 SEWING MACHINEB8G145840 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 25835 $133.99


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 19Page:







$133.99Total for Tag:
4146 POPCORN MACHINE1-108 PURCHASE 24159.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 7335 $593.00


$593.00Total for Tag:
4156 PROJECTOR, OVERHEAD OPAQUEKM3F891251L PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 26207 $913.42


$913.42Total for Tag:
4168 CABINET, FILE, FIREPROOF130387 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 23523 $736.99


$736.99Total for Tag:
4173 HUTCH, HIGH BACK ORGANIZER PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $996.00


$996.00Total for Tag:
4187 DESK, EXECUTIVE130400 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $767.01


$767.01Total for Tag:
4188 HIGH BACK ORGANIZER130401 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $767.00


$767.00Total for Tag:
4189 CABINET, FILE, FIREPROOF130402 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $737.00


$737.00Total for Tag:
4195 CABINET, FILE, FIREPROOFFL2003156145 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $737.00


$737.00Total for Tag:
4202 PIZZA OVEN05018146 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.0000.011000.0000 0 $1,413.00


$1,413.00Total for Tag:
4210 TELEVISION, 56 -6021701654 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.1010.011000.0000 0 $2,049.00


$2,049.00Total for Tag:
4214 PORTABLE BUILDING, Music130420 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.1010.011000.0000 0 $36,555.87


$36,555.87Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 20Page:







4219 FREEZER, COMMERCIAL, 3 DOOR, REACH-IN1-3603188 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.0000.011000.0000 0 $4,266.00


$4,266.00Total for Tag:
4220 REFRIGERATOR, COMMERCIAL, 2 DOOR,


REACH-IN
1-3880199 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.0000.011000.0000 0 $2,553.00


$2,553.00Total for Tag:
4221 REFRIGERATOR, COMMERCIAL, 2 DOOR,


REACH-IN
1-3880098 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.0000.011000.0000 0 $2,553.00


$2,553.00Total for Tag:
4229 PAPER CUTTER, 30" W/STAND130423 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.1010.011000.0000 0 $1,600.00


$1,600.00Total for Tag:
4256 SCOREBOARD, WITH CONTROLS1831 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.1010.011000.0000 0 $8,466.00


$8,466.00Total for Tag:
4257 SAW, SCROLL, 18 -24 , V-SPEED, STAND023574Q PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $203.00


$203.00Total for Tag:
4258 SAW, SCROLL, 18 -24 , V-SPEED, STAND023614Q PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $203.00


$203.00Total for Tag:
4259 SAW, SCROLL, 18"-24", V-SPEED, STAND023633Q PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $203.00


$203.00Total for Tag:
4276 KEYBOARD, 49 NOTE031145 PURCHASE 24159.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 4925 $875.00


$875.00Total for Tag:
4502 PROJECTOR, OVERHEAD W/DATA PROJECTORQHT074158073 PURCHASE 26170.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 7281 $861.00


$861.00Total for Tag:
4503 TOASTER, CONVEYORIZED, BREAD/BUN/BAGEL0801D07371 PURCHASE 21000.3100.57332.0000.011000.0000 4178 $695.00


$695.00Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 21Page:







4504 GUITARQOY136891 PURCHASE 27167.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 26313 $129.99


$129.99Total for Tag:
4505 GUITARQOY176933 PURCHASE 27167.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 26313 $129.99


$129.99Total for Tag:
4506 GUITARQOY186885 PURCHASE 27167.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 26313 $129.99


$129.99Total for Tag:
4507 GUITARQOY146945 PURCHASE 27167.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 26313 $129.99


$129.99Total for Tag:
4508 GUITARQOY186836 PURCHASE 27167.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 26313 $129.99


$129.99Total for Tag:
4509 GUITARQOY196892 PURCHASE 27167.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 26313 $129.99


$129.99Total for Tag:
4510 GUITARQOY156766 PURCHASE 27167.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 26313 $129.99


$129.99Total for Tag:
4521 GUITAR007226785 PURCHASE 27167.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 26313 $129.99


$129.99Total for Tag:
4522 GUITAR007226788 PURCHASE 27167.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 26313 $129.99


$129.99Total for Tag:
4523 GUITAR PURCHASE 27167.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 26313 $129.99


$129.99Total for Tag:
4524 SEWER, DRAIN CLEANER15043 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.0000.011000.0000 25994 $1,098.00


$1,098.00Total for Tag:
4525 BUFFER, ELECTRIC FLOOR5915001339623108 PURCHASE 27167.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 26335 $1,400.00


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 22Page:







$1,400.00Total for Tag:
4527 SCANNER, BAR CODE READER PURCHASE 24159.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 26527 $423.90


$423.90Total for Tag:
4534 LAMINATOR, 12 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 30111 $1,399.99


$1,399.99Total for Tag:
4535 SKELETON, HUMAN, ADULT PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 25706 $492.90


$492.90Total for Tag:
4538 KEYBOARD, 49 NOTE134A028101452 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $0.01


$0.01Total for Tag:
4539 KEYBOARD, 49 NOTE PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $0.01


$0.01Total for Tag:
4540 KEYBOARD, 49 NOTE134A028702344 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $0.01


$0.01Total for Tag:
4541 KEYBOARD, 49 NOTE134A028702343 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $0.01


$0.01Total for Tag:
4542 KEYBOARD, 49 NOTE134A028702345 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $0.01


$0.01Total for Tag:
4547 MONITOR, FLAT SCREEN, 20CN01PTX36418097S0D


DS
PURCHASE 24159.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 26818 $143.65


$143.65Total for Tag:
4548 MONITOR, FLAT SCREEN, 20CN01PTX36418097S0D


YS
PURCHASE 24159.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 26818 $143.65


$143.65Total for Tag:
4551 MONITOR, FLAT SCREEN, 20CN01PTX36418097S0C


8S
PURCHASE 24159.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 26818 $143.65


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 23Page:







$143.65Total for Tag:
4553 MONITOR, FLAT SCREEN, 20 PURCHASE 24159.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 26818 $143.65


$143.65Total for Tag:
4554 MONITOR, FLAT SCREEN, 20CN01PTX36418097S0C


6S
PURCHASE 24159.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 26818 $143.65


$143.65Total for Tag:
4555 MONITOR, FLAT SCREEN, 20CN01PTX36418097S0C


4S
PURCHASE 24159.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 26818 $143.65


$143.65Total for Tag:
4556 MONITOR, FLAT SCREEN, 20CN01PTX36418097S0D


GS
PURCHASE 24159.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 26818 $143.65


$143.65Total for Tag:
4557 MONITOR, FLAT SCREEN, 20CN01PTX36418097S0D


LS
PURCHASE 24159.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 26818 $143.65


$143.65Total for Tag:
4558 MONITOR, FLAT SCREEN, 20CN01PTX36418097S0C


DS
PURCHASE 24159.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 26818 $143.65


$143.65Total for Tag:
4559 MONITOR, FLAT SCREEN, 20CN01PTX36418097S08


1S
PURCHASE 24159.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 26818 $0.01


$0.01Total for Tag:
4560 MONITOR, FLAT SCREEN, 20CN01PTX36418097S06


5S
PURCHASE 24159.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 26818 $143.65


$143.65Total for Tag:
4561 MONITOR, FLAT SCREEN, 20"CNOH265R6418097GO


LCS
PURCHASE 24159.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 26818 $143.65


$143.65Total for Tag:
4569 MONITOR, FLAT SCREEN, 20T112536OMFS PURCHASE 24159.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 26818 $143.65


$143.65Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 24Page:







4570 MONITOR, FLAT SCREEN, 20T112536OMYS PURCHASE 24159.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 26818 $143.65


$143.65Total for Tag:
4571 TELEVISION, FLATSCREEN, 46MG46HCNS900124 PURCHASE 24159.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 26814 $1,500.00


$1,500.00Total for Tag:
4586 COPIER Purchase 0 $0.00


$0.00Total for Tag:
4592 PROJECTOR, OVERHEAD OPAQUE1D081V01109450091 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 27193 $429.99


$429.99Total for Tag:
4593 PROJECTOR, OVERHEAD OPAQUE1D08101109450087 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 27193 $429.99


$429.99Total for Tag:
4631 MONITOR, FLAT SCREEN, 20 PURCHASE 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 27561 $139.45


$139.45Total for Tag:
4664 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 19"2142668 PURCHASE 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 27970 $0.01


$0.01Total for Tag:
4670 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 192144198 PURCHASE 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 27970 $115.00


$115.00Total for Tag:
4674 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 19CN0RW195728727980


NYS
PURCHASE 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 27970 $115.00


$115.00Total for Tag:
4678 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 19"2002475 PURCHASE 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 27970 $115.00


$115.00Total for Tag:
4679 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 192207133 PURCHASE 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 27970 $1,318.00


$1,318.00Total for Tag:
4703 CABINET, FILE, LATERAL, 2 DRAWER PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 28138 $289.99


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 25Page:







$289.99Total for Tag:
4707 COOLER, MILK PURCHASE 21000.3100.57332.0000.011000.0000 4377 $2,289.26


$2,289.26Total for Tag:
4715 COMPUTER, LAPTOPCNU23799NH PURCHASE 31700.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 28576 $499.99


$499.99Total for Tag:
4717 COMPUTER, LAPTOPCNU2379968 PURCHASE 31700.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 28576 $499.99


$499.99Total for Tag:
4730 PRINTER, INKJETACBX41936 PURCHASE 29102.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 28842 $168.55


$168.55Total for Tag:
4733 CABINET, COMPUTER SECURITY, MOBILE PURCHASE 29102.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 28825 $375.71


$375.71Total for Tag:
4748 WELDER, POWERMAXKB028347 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.1010.011000.0000 0 $2,095.00


$2,095.00Total for Tag:
4757 COMPUTERMXL3201VRG PURCHASE 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29121 $475.00


$475.00Total for Tag:
4761 COMPUTERMXL3201VS5 PURCHASE 27185.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29362 $764.08


$764.08Total for Tag:
4778 MONITOR, 196CM3202B28 PURCHASE 31700.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29014 $0.01


$0.01Total for Tag:
4789 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 216CM32029Ww PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 3 $123.44


$123.44Total for Tag:
4803 COMPUTER, LAPTOP PURCHASE 31700.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 28576 $499.99


$499.99Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 26Page:







4811 COMPUTER, FILE SERVER3CGXFX1 PURCHASE 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 28903 $2,176.19


$2,176.19Total for Tag:
4812 COMPUTER, FILE SERVER3CGWFX1 PURCHASE 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 28903 $2,176.19


$2,176.19Total for Tag:
4813 COMPUTER, FILE SERVER3CGYFX1 PURCHASE 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 28903 $2,176.19


$2,176.19Total for Tag:
4814 COMPUTER, FILE SERVER328XFX1 PURCHASE 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 28903 $2,176.19


$2,176.19Total for Tag:
4815 PRINTER, LASERJET, LOW END PURCHASE 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29041 $449.00


$449.00Total for Tag:
4823 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDNPKQV78F182 Donation 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $399.00


$399.00Total for Tag:
4824 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPKQV94F182 Donation 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $399.00


$399.00Total for Tag:
4828 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPKQQUXF182 Donation 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $399.00


$399.00Total for Tag:
4832 COMPUTER, LAPTOP2CE3381H9V PURCHASE 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29121 $515.00


$515.00Total for Tag:
4842 COMPUTER, LAPTOPD4NOCX700050179 PURCHASE 29102.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29121 $228.74


$228.74Total for Tag:
4852 MONITOR, 216CM33714X9 PURCHASE 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29144 $387.50


$387.50Total for Tag:
4854 FOOD PROCESSORWH24282609 PURCHASE 21000.3100.57332.0000.011000.0000 4484 $149.00


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 27Page:







$149.00Total for Tag:
4855 LAMINATOR, 25 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 30111 $1,399.99


$1,399.99Total for Tag:
4860 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5cg62442vc2 PURCHASE 31700.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29564 $746.00


$746.00Total for Tag:
4862 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5CG439178S PURCHASE 31700.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29564 $746.00


$746.00Total for Tag:
4863 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5CG43917S3 PURCHASE 31700.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29564 $746.00


$746.00Total for Tag:
4864 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5CG4391788 PURCHASE 31700.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29564 $746.00


$746.00Total for Tag:
4866 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5CG439177W PURCHASE 31700.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29564 $746.00


$746.00Total for Tag:
4867 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5CG439178W PURCHASE 31700.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29564 $746.00


$746.00Total for Tag:
4869 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5CG4391782 PURCHASE 31700.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29564 $746.00


$746.00Total for Tag:
4872 FREEZER, HOUSEHOLD Donation 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $700.00


$700.00Total for Tag:
4873 COMPUTER, LAPTOP PURCHASE 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29615 $1,759.00


$1,759.00Total for Tag:
4874 COMPUTER, LAPTOPD25NMONLF8J8 PURCHASE 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29615 $1,759.00


$1,759.00Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 28Page:







4875 COMPUTER, LAPTOPD25NMONMF8J8 PURCHASE 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29615 $1,759.00


$1,759.00Total for Tag:
4876 COMPUTER, LAPTOPD25NMONQF8J8 PURCHASE 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29615 $1,759.00


$1,759.00Total for Tag:
4877 COMPUTER, LAPTOPD25NMONNF8J8 PURCHASE 31700.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29615 $1,759.00


$1,759.00Total for Tag:
4878 COMPUTER, LAPTOPD25NMONUF8J8 PURCHASE 31700.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29615 $1,759.00


$1,759.00Total for Tag:
4879 COMPUTER, LAPTOPD25NMONPF8J8 PURCHASE 31700.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29615 $1,759.00


$1,759.00Total for Tag:
4880 COMPUTER, LAPTOPD25NMONKF8J8 PURCHASE 31700.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29615 $1,759.00


$1,759.00Total for Tag:
4881 COMPUTER, LAPTOPD25NMONSF8J8 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.1010.011000.0000 29615 $1,759.00


$1,759.00Total for Tag:
4882 COMPUTER, LAPTOPD25NMONVF8J8 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.1010.011000.0000 29615 $1,759.00


$1,759.00Total for Tag:
4883 COMPUTER, LAPTOPD25NMONRF8J8 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.1010.011000.0000 29615 $1,759.00


$1,759.00Total for Tag:
4884 CAMERA VIDEO, NOT CAMCORDERB00407021E PURCHASE 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29731 $174.98


$174.98Total for Tag:
4885 GRINDER, BENCHJBG-8A PURCHASE 29102.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29060 $199.99


$199.99Total for Tag:
4900 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPP7R05FK10 PURCHASE 24132.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29740 $374.00


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 29Page:







$374.00Total for Tag:
4901 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPP7R4CFK10 PURCHASE 24132.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29740 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
4902 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPP7QL9FK10 PURCHASE 24132.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29740 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
4903 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPP7RSOFK10 PURCHASE 24132.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29740 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
4904 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPP7R23FK10 PURCHASE 24132.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29740 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
4905 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPP7QK7FK10 PURCHASE 24132.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29740 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
4906 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPP7QLZFK10 PURCHASE 24132.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29740 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
4907 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPP7QRVFK10 PURCHASE 24132.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29740 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
4908 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPP7R4TFK10 PURCHASE 24132.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29740 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
4909 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPP7R1JFK10 PURCHASE 24132.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29740 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
4911 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPP7RKPFK10 PURCHASE 24132.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29740 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
4912 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPP7QRNFK10 PURCHASE 24132.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29740 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 30Page:







4914 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPP7R30FK10 PURCHASE 24132.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29740 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
4915 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPP7RCUFK10 PURCHASE 24132.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29740 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
4917 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPP7R4BFK10 PURCHASE 24132.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29740 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
4919 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPP7QXNFK10 PURCHASE 24132.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29740 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
4920 SPEAKER PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29618 $289.99


$289.99Total for Tag:
4922 PRINTER, HP LASERJET 400CNDF612070 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $269.00


$269.00Total for Tag:
4924 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPQ116VFK10 PURCHASE 27166.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29895 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
4925 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPQ1101FK10 PURCHASE 27166.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29895 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
4926 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPQ114UFK10 PURCHASE 27166.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29895 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
4927 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPQ117BFK10 PURCHASE 27166.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29895 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
4928 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPQ11QSFK10 PURCHASE 27166.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29895 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
4929 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPQ1172FK10 PURCHASE 27166.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29895 $374.00


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 31Page:







$374.00Total for Tag:
4930 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPP7R4TFK10 PURCHASE 24132.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29740 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
4931 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPQ11JSFK10 PURCHASE 27166.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29895 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
4932 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPQ11ASFK10 PURCHASE 27166.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29895 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
4933 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPQ11AJFK10 PURCHASE 27166.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29895 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
4934 IPAD HOLDING CART PURCHASE 27166.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29895 $1,899.95


$1,899.95Total for Tag:
4935 PRINTER, LASERJET, LOW ENDCNDG161491 PURCHASE 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 4 $299.99


$299.99Total for Tag:
4936 PRINTER, LASERJET, LOW ENDCNDG161382 PURCHASE 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 4 $299.99


$299.99Total for Tag:
4938 PROJECTOR, OVERHEAD PURCHASE 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 7 $814.25


$814.25Total for Tag:
4939 PROJECTOR, OVERHEAD OPAQUE PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 7 $814.25


$814.25Total for Tag:
4940 CAMERA, VIDEO Purchase 0 $0.00


$0.00Total for Tag:
4942 IPAD Purchase 0 $0.00


$0.00Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 32Page:







4943 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPQ1FYKFK10 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 6 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
4945 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPQ1FDNKF10 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 6 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
4946 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPQ234DFK10 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 6 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
4947 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPQ2352FK10 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 6 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
4948 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPQ1EWSFK10 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 6 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
4949 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPQ22DSFK10 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 6 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
4950 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPQ22L3FK10 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 6 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
4951 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPQ22U3FK10 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 6 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
4952 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPQ22H3FK10 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 6 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
4953 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPQ1FB1FK10 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 6 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
4955 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPQ20QRFK10 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 6 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
4956 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPQ22EZFK10 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 6 $374.00


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 33Page:







$374.00Total for Tag:
4957 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPQ22MEFK10 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 6 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
4958 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPQ235AFK10 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 6 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
4968 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPQ22NVFK10 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 6 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
4969 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPQ22GPFK10 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 6 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
4970 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPQ236TFK10 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 6 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
4971 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPQ22F3FK10 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 6 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
4973 COMPUTER, ALL IN ONE PURCHASE 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 8 $1,397.96


$1,397.96Total for Tag:
4974 COMPUTER, ALL IN ONE PURCHASE 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 8 $1,397.96


$1,397.96Total for Tag:
4978 COMPUTER, MONITOR PURCHASE 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 6 $949.00


$949.00Total for Tag:
4980 PRINTER, LASERJET, LOW ENDCNDF264637 PURCHASE 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29683 $299.99


$299.99Total for Tag:
4982 CAMERA, LENSCA55250STM/USA PURCHASE 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29683 $299.00


$299.00Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 34Page:







4983 BOOKCASE PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $100.00


$100.00Total for Tag:
4985 COMPUTER2MD41909BZ PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.1010.011000.0000 29396 $1,138.78


$1,138.78Total for Tag:
4988 NOW BOARD PURCHASE 29102.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29060 $499.99


$499.99Total for Tag:
4989 NOW BOARD PURCHASE 29102.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29060 $499.99


$499.99Total for Tag:
4996 OVEN, CONVECTION PURCHASE 31700.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29414 $3,020.00


$3,020.00Total for Tag:
4998 STORAGE RACKS PURCHASE 21000.3100.57332.0000.011000.0000 4447 $2,999.00


$2,999.00Total for Tag:
4999 STORAGE RACKS PURCHASE 21000.3100.57332.0000.011000.0000 4458 $1,354.56


$1,354.56Total for Tag:
5000 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5CD43835G0W PURCHASE 24106.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29731 $730.09


$730.09Total for Tag:
5004 PRINTER, LASERJET, LOW ENDCNDG169676 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 4 $299.99


$299.99Total for Tag:
5005 PRINTER, LASERJET, LOW ENDCNDG169807 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 4 $299.99


$299.99Total for Tag:
5006 PRINTER, LASERJET, LOW ENDCNDG169801 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 4 $299.99


$299.99Total for Tag:
5007 PRINTER, LASERJET, LOW ENDCNDG169805 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 4 $299.99


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 35Page:







$299.99Total for Tag:
5008 PRINTER, LASERJET, LOW ENDCNDG169669 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 4 $299.99


$299.99Total for Tag:
5009 PRINTER, LASERJET, LOW ENDCNDG169665 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 4 $299.99


$299.99Total for Tag:
5010 PRINTER, LASERJET, LOW ENDCNDG169806 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 4 $299.99


$299.99Total for Tag:
5011 PRINTER, LASERJET, LOW ENDCNDG169771 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 4 $299.99


$299.99Total for Tag:
5012 PRINTER, LASERJET, LOW ENDCNDG169678 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 4 $299.99


$299.99Total for Tag:
5013 PRINTER, LASERJET, LOW ENDCNDG169776 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 4 $299.99


$299.99Total for Tag:
5014 PRINTER, LASERJET, LOW ENDCNDG169774 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 4 $299.99


$299.99Total for Tag:
5015 PRINTER, LASERJET, LOW ENDCNDG169675 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 4 $299.99


$299.99Total for Tag:
5016 PRINTER, LASERJET, LOW ENDCNDG169803 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 4 $299.99


$299.99Total for Tag:
5017 PRINTER, LASERJET, LOW ENDCNDG169800 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 4 $299.99


$299.99Total for Tag:
5018 PRINTER, LASERJET, LOW ENDCNDG169802 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 4 $299.99


$299.99Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 36Page:







5019 PRINTER, LASERJET, LOW ENDCNDG169674 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 4 $299.99


$299.99Total for Tag:
5020 PRINTER, LASERJET, LOW ENDCNDG169775 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 4 $299.99


$299.99Total for Tag:
5021 PRINTER, LASERJET, LOW ENDCNDG169664 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 4 $299.99


$299.99Total for Tag:
5022 PRINTER, LASERJET, LOW ENDCNDG169671 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 4 $299.99


$299.99Total for Tag:
5024 SPORT UTILITY VEHICLE1FMJK1H58EEF48998 PURCHASE 31700.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29442 $39,980.00


$39,980.00Total for Tag:
5025 TRUCK, PICKUP1FTKR1AD0APA37547 PURCHASE 31700.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29441 $9,998.95


$9,998.95Total for Tag:
5027 GRAPHIC DIGITIZERVQCN5246M06Q PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.0000.011000.0000 29861 $5,669.00


$5,669.00Total for Tag:
5034 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPP7QJDFK10 PURCHASE 24132.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29740 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
5043 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 216CM32029WT PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 3 $123.44


$123.44Total for Tag:
5044 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 21" PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 3 $123.44


$123.44Total for Tag:
5045 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 21" PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 3 $123.44


$123.44Total for Tag:
5046 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 21" PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 3 $123.44


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 37Page:







$123.44Total for Tag:
5047 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 21" PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 3 $123.44


$123.44Total for Tag:
5048 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 21" PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 3 $123.44


$123.44Total for Tag:
5049 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 21" PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 3 $123.44


$123.44Total for Tag:
5050 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 21" PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 3 $123.44


$123.44Total for Tag:
5051 MONITOR, 21CN01PTX3641809BKO


M55
PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 3 $123.44


$123.44Total for Tag:
5052 MONITOR, 19CN08XROV728721802


EVL
PURCHASE 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 28492 $0.01


$0.01Total for Tag:
5053 MONITOR, 21FPD1775W PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 3 $123.44


$123.44Total for Tag:
5055 IPAD HOLDING CART PURCHASE 24132.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29740 $1,999.95


$1,999.95Total for Tag:
5056 IPAD HOLDING CART PURCHASE 24132.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29740 $1,999.95


$1,999.95Total for Tag:
5057 WRANGLER FLOOR SCRUBBER PURCHASE 31700.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 30305 $4,410.10


$4,410.10Total for Tag:
5058 COMPUTER, TIMECLOCK PURCHASE 31700.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 30303 $2,078.01


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 38Page:







$2,078.01Total for Tag:
5059 FREEZER, COMMERCIAL, 3 DOOR, REACH-IN PURCHASE 24183.3100.57331.0000.011000.0000 30301 $5,594.00


$5,594.00Total for Tag:
5060 ICE MAKER, LARGE PURCHASE 24183.3100.57331.0000.011000.0000 30301 $5,001.00


$5,001.00Total for Tag:
5065 AIR COMPRESSOR, STATIONARY, 5HPL3/26?2015 02833 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 30087 $399.99


$399.99Total for Tag:
5068 PROJECTOR, OVERHEAD OPAQUEGM9G566758F PURCHASE 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 28356 $484.99


$484.99Total for Tag:
5069 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 216CM51417YC PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 3 $123.44


$123.44Total for Tag:
5072 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 2163M51418CF PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 3 $123.44


$123.44Total for Tag:
5074 IPAD HOLDING CART PURCHASE 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 30166 $1,899.95


$1,899.95Total for Tag:
5075 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 216CM51418CP PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 4 $299.99


$299.99Total for Tag:
5076 Server Rack Purchase 0 $800.00


$800.00Total for Tag:
5077 COPIER, TABLETOPC21KG11401 PURCHASE 31700.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 28598 $582.30


$582.30Total for Tag:
5078 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 216GM51418CJ PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 3 $123.44


$123.44Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 39Page:







5079 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 216CM5141971 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 3 $123.44


$123.44Total for Tag:
5080 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 216CM514196R PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 3 $123.44


$123.44Total for Tag:
5081 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 216CN5141973 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 3 $123.44


$123.44Total for Tag:
5082 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 216CM51418CQ PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 3 $123.44


$123.44Total for Tag:
5083 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 216CM51418CC PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 3 $123.44


$123.44Total for Tag:
5084 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 216CM514196Y PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 3 $123.44


$123.44Total for Tag:
5085 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 216CM514196P PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 3 $123.44


$123.44Total for Tag:
5086 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 216CM51418CN PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 3 $123.44


$123.44Total for Tag:
5087 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 216CM5141981 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 3 $123.44


$123.44Total for Tag:
5088 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 216CM51417YL PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 3 $123.44


$123.44Total for Tag:
5089 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 216CM51418CG PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 3 $123.44


$123.44Total for Tag:
5090 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 216CM5141970 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 3 $123.44


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 40Page:







$123.44Total for Tag:
5091 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 216CM5141??? PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 3 $123.44


$123.44Total for Tag:
5093 IPAD HOLDING CART PURCHASE 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 30166 $1,899.95


$1,899.95Total for Tag:
5094 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 216CM514196Q PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 3 $123.44


$123.44Total for Tag:
5096 CABINET, COMPUTER SECURITY, MOBILE PURCHASE 29102.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 28825 $375.71


$375.71Total for Tag:
5097 PROJECTOR, OVERHEAD W/DATA PROJECTORGM9G55F728F PURCHASE 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 28356 $484.99


$484.99Total for Tag:
5098 CABINET, STORAGE, ROLLING FULL HEIGHT PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.1010.011000.0000 0 $1,000.00


$1,000.00Total for Tag:
5100 RANGE, ELECTRIC/GASRG2336835 PURCHASE 31700.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29033 $539.00


$539.00Total for Tag:
5106 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPRTN72G5VJ PURCHASE 27166.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 30433 $379.00


$379.00Total for Tag:
5107 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPRTPOYG5VJ PURCHASE 27166.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 30433 $379.00


$379.00Total for Tag:
5108 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPRTNK4G5VJ PURCHASE 27166.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 30433 $379.00


$379.00Total for Tag:
5109 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPRTNNUG5VJ PURCHASE 27166.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 30433 $379.00


$379.00Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 41Page:







5110 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPRTN9MG5VJ Purchase 27166.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 30433 $379.00


$379.00Total for Tag:
5111 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPRVSL5G5VJ PURCHASE 27166.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 30433 $379.00


$379.00Total for Tag:
5112 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPRVRJHG5VJ PURCHASE 27166.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 30433 $379.00


$379.00Total for Tag:
5113 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPRVPF8G5VJ PURCHASE 27166.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 30433 $379.00


$379.00Total for Tag:
5114 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPRVAFAG5VJ PURCHASE 27166.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 30433 $379.00


$379.00Total for Tag:
5115 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPRVRZ0G5VJ PURCHASE 27166.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 30433 $379.00


$379.00Total for Tag:
5116 IPAD HOLDING CART PURCHASE 27166.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 30433 $1,899.95


$1,899.95Total for Tag:
5117 COPIER21DQX35166 Purchase 11000.2500.57332.0000.011000.0000 30092 $499.99


$499.99Total for Tag:
5119 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMQS7720G5VJ Purchase 24132.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 30523 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
5122 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMQS76U7G5VJ Purchase 24132.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 30523 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
5124 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMQS76HRG5VJ Purchase 24132.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 30523 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
5125 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMQS76H5G5VJ Purchase 24132.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 30523 $374.00


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 42Page:







$374.00Total for Tag:
5129 PROJECTOR Purchase 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 30648 $901.47


$901.47Total for Tag:
5130 PROJECTOR Purchase 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 30648 $901.47


$901.47Total for Tag:
5131 PROJECTOR Purchase 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 30648 $901.47


$901.47Total for Tag:
5132 RANGE, FREESTANDING Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 30570 $423.75


$423.75Total for Tag:
5133 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPP79W3FK10 PURCHASE 24132.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29740 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
5136 IPAD HOLDING CART Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 30624 $1,899.95


$1,899.95Total for Tag:
5137 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPSNPE5HG5F Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 30624 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
5138 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPSNP8KHG5F Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 30624 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
5139 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPSNPB1HG5F Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 30624 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
5140 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPSNPACHG5F Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 30624 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
5141 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPSNPFRHG5F Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 30624 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 43Page:







5142 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPSNPCBHG5F Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 30624 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
5143 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPSNP8DHG5F Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 30624 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
5144 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPSNP7RHG5F Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 30624 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
5145 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPSNP7KHG5F Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 30624 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
5146 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPSNP72HG5F Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 30624 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
5147 POTTERS WHEEL Purchase 11000.1000.57332.1020.011000.0000 30674 $383.00


$383.00Total for Tag:
5148 SCOREBOARD CONSOLE, REMOTE11855 Purchase 31900.4000.56118.0000.011000.0000 30730 $857.50


$857.50Total for Tag:
5149 SCOREBOARD CONSOLE, REMOTE11854 Purchase 31900.4000.56118.0000.011000.0000 30730 $857.50


$857.50Total for Tag:
5150 DESK, DOUBLE PEDESTAL Purchase 31700.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 30418 $741.30


$741.30Total for Tag:
5151 DESK, DOUBLE PEDESTAL Purchase 31700.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 30418 $741.30


$741.30Total for Tag:
5152 DESK, DOUBLE PEDESTAL Purchase 31700.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 30418 $741.30


$741.30Total for Tag:
5153 DESK, DOUBLE PEDESTAL PURCHASE 31700.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 30418 $741.30


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 44Page:







$741.30Total for Tag:
5154 DESK, DOUBLE PEDESTAL PURCHASE 31700.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 30418 $741.30


$741.30Total for Tag:
5155 REFRIGERATOR, HOUSEHOLD, W/O ICE MAKERVS53739481 PURCHASE 12000.2600.57332.0000.011000.0000 30188 $999.00


$999.00Total for Tag:
5158 Drill Combo set Purchase 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29975 $249.99


$249.99Total for Tag:
5162 CABINET, FILE, FIREPROOF PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 30084 $1,432.49


$1,432.49Total for Tag:
5163 TELEVISION Purchase 24106.1000.57332.2000.011000.0000 30477 $2,097.99


$2,097.99Total for Tag:
5164 POTTERS WHEEL Purchase 11000.1000.57332.1020.011000.0000 30674 $382.50


$382.50Total for Tag:
5165 COMPUTER, MONITOR PURCHASE 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 6 $949.00


$949.00Total for Tag:
5167 CAMERA VIDEO, NOT CAMCORDER PURCHASE 31900.4000.57331.0000.011000.0000 7 $1,499.00


$1,499.00Total for Tag:
5168 COMPUTER, FILE SERVER2M252704X3 PURCHASE 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 3 $1,767.37


$1,767.37Total for Tag:
5169 COMPUTER, FILE SERVER2M252704X4 PURCHASE 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 3 $1,767.37


$1,767.37Total for Tag:
5170 COMPUTER, FILE SERVER PURCHASE 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 3 $1,580.61


$1,580.61Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 45Page:







5171 COMPUTER, FILE SERVER PURCHASE 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 3 $2,588.19


$2,588.19Total for Tag:
5172 COMPUTER, FILE SERVER PURCHASE 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 3 $2,588.18


$2,588.18Total for Tag:
5175 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 21 PURCHASE 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 3 $123.43


$123.43Total for Tag:
5176 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 21 PURCHASE 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 3 $123.44


$123.44Total for Tag:
5177 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 21" PURCHASE 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 3 $123.44


$123.44Total for Tag:
5178 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 21 PURCHASE 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 3 $123.43


$123.43Total for Tag:
5179 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 21 PURCHASE 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 3 $123.43


$123.43Total for Tag:
5180 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 216CM5141975 PURCHASE 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 3 $123.43


$123.43Total for Tag:
5181 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 216CM514196Z PURCHASE 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 3 $123.43


$123.43Total for Tag:
5182 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 21 PURCHASE 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 3 $123.43


$123.43Total for Tag:
5183 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 21 PURCHASE 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 3 $123.43


$123.43Total for Tag:
5184 Range, Gas Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 30881 $515.00


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 46Page:







$515.00Total for Tag:
5185 Water Heater for Gym/Cafeteria Purchase 31700.4000.54315.0000.011000.0000 30438 $4,800.00


$4,800.00Total for Tag:
5186 Monitor, LED 21.5"G4LMQS049531 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 30477 $109.00


$109.00Total for Tag:
5187 Monitor, LED 21.5G4LMQS049566 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 30477 $109.00


$109.00Total for Tag:
5188 Monitor, LED 21.5G4LMQS049528 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 30477 $109.00


$109.00Total for Tag:
5189 Monitor, LED, 21.5G4LMQS049582 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 30477 $109.00


$109.00Total for Tag:
5190 Monitor, LED, 21.5 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 30477 $109.00


$109.00Total for Tag:
5191 TABLE, FOLDING ROLLAWAY Donation 0 $250.00


$250.00Total for Tag:
5192 TABLE, FOLDING ROLLAWAY Donation 0 $250.00


$250.00Total for Tag:
5193 TABLE, FOLDING ROLLAWAY Donation 0 $250.00


$250.00Total for Tag:
5194 TABLE, FOLDING ROLLAWAY Donation 0 $250.00


$250.00Total for Tag:
5195 TABLE, FOLDING ROLLAWAY Donation 0 $250.00


$250.00Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 47Page:







5196 TABLE, FOLDING ROLLAWAY Donation 0 $250.00


$250.00Total for Tag:
5197 TABLE, FOLDING ROLLAWAY Donation 0 $250.00


$250.00Total for Tag:
5198 TABLE, FOLDING ROLLAWAY Donation 0 $250.00


$250.00Total for Tag:
5199 TABLE, FOLDING ROLLAWAY Donation 0 $250.00


$250.00Total for Tag:
5200 TABLE, FOLDING ROLLAWAY Donation 0 $250.00


$250.00Total for Tag:
5201 TABLE, FOLDING ROLLAWAY Donation 0 $250.00


$250.00Total for Tag:
5202 TABLE, FOLDING ROLLAWAY Donation 0 $250.00


$250.00Total for Tag:
5206 TABLE, FOLDING ROLLAWAY Donation 0 $250.00


$250.00Total for Tag:
5207 TABLE, FOLDING ROLLAWAY Donation 0 $250.00


$250.00Total for Tag:
5208 TABLE, FOLDING ROLLAWAY Donation 0 $250.00


$250.00Total for Tag:
5209 TABLE, FOLDING ROLLAWAY Donation 0 $250.00


$250.00Total for Tag:
5210 TABLE, FOLDING ROLLAWAY Donation 0 $250.00


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 48Page:







$250.00Total for Tag:
5211 TABLE, FOLDING ROLLAWAY Donation 0 $250.00


$250.00Total for Tag:
5212 TABLE, FOLDING ROLLAWAY Donation 0 $250.00


$250.00Total for Tag:
5213 CAMERA, DOCUMENTC1M167HZ2701236M Donation 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $450.00


$450.00Total for Tag:
5214 BLOWER, LEAF Purchase 0 $150.00


$150.00Total for Tag:
5215 SAW, CIRCULAR, TABLE MODEL816787A2 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29975 $519.99


$519.99Total for Tag:
5216 CABINET, FILE, FIREPROOF Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 30910 $1,223.50


$1,223.50Total for Tag:
5217 Locking Two Drawer Lateral File Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 30910 $528.73


$528.73Total for Tag:
5218 Five Shelf Bookcase Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 30910 $316.77


$316.77Total for Tag:
5219 BINDING MACHINE, MANUAL PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $480.00


$480.00Total for Tag:
5220 CABINET, FILE, LATERAL, 2 DRAWER PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $355.00


$355.00Total for Tag:
5221 CABINET, FILE, LATERAL, 2 DRAWER130389 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $842.00


$842.00Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 49Page:







5222 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPQ22Q0FK10 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 6 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
5223 PRINTER, LASERJET, LOW END PURCHASE 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29041 $649.00


$649.00Total for Tag:
5224 TABLE, FOLDING ROLLAWAY Donation 0 $250.00


$250.00Total for Tag:
5225 TABLE, FOLDING ROLLAWAY Donation 0 $250.00


$250.00Total for Tag:
5229 IPAD HOLDING CART201604133865 Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 30940 $1,899.95


$1,899.95Total for Tag:
5232 MULTIMEDIA PLAYER/RECORDER0188606FM00898 Purchase 27114.1000.56118.1010.011000.0000 30953 $201.22


$201.22Total for Tag:
5233 MULTIMEDIA PLAYER/RECORDER0188606FM00898 Purchase 27114.1000.56118.1010.011000.0000 30953 $201.22


$201.22Total for Tag:
5234 MULTIMEDIA PLAYER/RECORDER0188606fm00667 Purchase 27114.1000.56118.1010.011000.0000 30953 $201.22


$201.22Total for Tag:
5235 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERF9FTP9L9HLFC Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 30965 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5236 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERF9FTPACHLFC Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 30965 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5237 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERF9FTP99QHLFC Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 30965 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5239 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERF9FTP8BNHLFC Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 30965 $294.00


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 50Page:







$294.00Total for Tag:
5240 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERF9FTP8KBHLFC Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 30965 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5241 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERF9FTPA6QHLFC Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 30965 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5242 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERF9FTP5J8HLFC Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 30965 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5243 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERF9FTP85XHLFC Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 30965 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5244 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERF9FTP975HLFC Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 30965 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5247 MIXER, 5 QT PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $395.00


$395.00Total for Tag:
5248 MIXER, 5 QT PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $395.00


$395.00Total for Tag:
5249 MIXER, 5 QT PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $395.00


$395.00Total for Tag:
5250 REFRIGERATOR, HOUSEHOLD, W/O ICE MAKER PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $400.00


$400.00Total for Tag:
5252 REFRIGERATOR, HOUSEHOLD, W/O ICE MAKER PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $400.00


$400.00Total for Tag:
5253 COMPUTER, MONITOR PURCHASE 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 6 $949.00


$949.00Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 51Page:







5254 PRINTER, LOW ENDCN71IFS0HD Donation 11000.2300.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $299.99


$299.99Total for Tag:
5255 IPAD HOLDING CART Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31009 $1,899.95


$1,899.95Total for Tag:
5256 IPAD HOLDING CART Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31009 $1,899.95


$1,899.95Total for Tag:
5259 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERGCGV8NRBHLF9 Purchase 24132.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31030 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5260 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERGCGV8HZ1HLF9 Purchase 24132.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31030 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5261 iPad w/WIFI 32GB - Space GrayGCGV8JDCHLF9 Purchase 24132.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31030 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5262 iPad w/WIFI 32GB - Space GrayGCGV8WA0HLF9 Purchase 24132.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31030 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5263 iPad w/WIFI 32GB - Space GrayGCGV8JCMHLF9 Purchase 24132.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31030 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5264 iPad w/WIFI 32GB - Space GrayGCGV8NJ4HLF9 Purchase 24132.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31030 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5265 iPad w/WIFI 32GB - Space GrayGCGV8W4KHLF9 Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31030 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5266 iPad w/WIFI 32GB - Space GrayGCGV8VS8HLF9 Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31030 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5267 iPad w/WIFI 32GB - Space GrayGCGV8V1UHLF9 Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31030 $294.00


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 52Page:







$294.00Total for Tag:
5268 iPad w/WIFI 32GB - Space GrayGCGV8NHVHLF9 Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31030 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5269 iPad w/WIFI 32GB - Space GrayGCGV8J6KHLF9 Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31030 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5270 iPad w/WIFI 32GB - Space GrayGCGV8NNQHLF9 Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31030 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5271 iPad w/WIFI 32GB - Space GrayGCGV8J8KHLF9 Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31030 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5272 iPad w/WIFI 32GB - Space GrayGCGV8JGVHLF9 Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31030 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5273 iPad w/WIFI 32GB - Space GrayGCGV8W97HLF9 Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31030 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5274 iPad w/WIFI 32GB - Space GrayGCGV8W9WHLF9 Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31030 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5275 iPad w/WIFI 32GB - Space GrayGCGV8NAFHLF9 Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31030 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5276 iPad w/WIFI 32GB - Space GrayGCGV8JQYHLF9 Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31030 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5277 iPad w/WIFI 32GB - Space GrayGCGV8V95HLF9 Purchase 24132.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31030 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5278 iPad w/WIFI 32GB - Space GrayGCGV8W9RHLF9 Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31030 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 53Page:







5281 COMPUTER, LAPTOPCND73258L5 Purchase 31700.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 31156 $1,587.00


$1,587.00Total for Tag:
5282 COMPUTER, LAPTOPCND73258L9 Purchase 31700.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 31156 $1,587.00


$1,587.00Total for Tag:
5284 COMPUTER, LAPTOPC02VKIETHV2Q Purchase 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31125 $2,309.00


$2,309.00Total for Tag:
5285 Projection Screen116340 Purchase 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31173 $2,365.97


$2,365.97Total for Tag:
5286 SCANNER Purchase 25233.1000.56118.1010.011000.0000 31245 $345.62


$345.62Total for Tag:
5287 SOUND SYSTEM, PORTABLE PAOUBGA110444 Purchase 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31381 $699.00


$699.00Total for Tag:
5288 ICE MACHINE Purchase 21000.3100.57332.0000.011000.0000 4684 $1,760.00


$1,760.00Total for Tag:
5289 DISHWASHER, STAINLESS STEEL Purchase 24183.3100.57331.0000.011000.0000 31384 $5,835.00


$5,835.00Total for Tag:
5290 MIXER, 20 QT Purchase 24183.3100.57331.0000.011000.0000 31385 $6,140.75


$6,140.75Total for Tag:
5291 SINK, PEDESTAL Purchase 21000.3100.57332.0000.011000.0000 4684 $619.00


$619.00Total for Tag:
5292 COMPUTER, ALL IN ONEW8816110ZE3 Donation 0 $250.00


$250.00Total for Tag:
5294 COMPUTER, ALL IN ONEW881610GZE3 Donation 0 $250.00


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 54Page:







$250.00Total for Tag:
5295 IPAD HOLDING CART Purchase 24132.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31125 $1,899.95


$1,899.95Total for Tag:
5296 PEN, READING PURCHASE 24106.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 5625 $200.00


$200.00Total for Tag:
5297 PEN, READING PURCHASE 24106.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 5625 $200.00


$200.00Total for Tag:
5298 PEN, READING PURCHASE 24106.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 5625 $200.00


$200.00Total for Tag:
5299 MONITORCN-0T6116-71618-58E-


AMWB
PURCHASE 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 28492 $364.35


$364.35Total for Tag:
5300 CAMERA, DOCUMENTC1M167HZ701247H Donation 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $450.00


$450.00Total for Tag:
5301 CABINET, STORAGE, FULL HEIGHT PURCHASE 25524.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 5280 $298.00


$298.00Total for Tag:
5302 COMPUTER, ALL IN ONE Donation 0 $250.00


$250.00Total for Tag:
5303 COMPUTER, ALL IN ONE Donation 0 $250.00


$250.00Total for Tag:
5305 DESK, FURNITURE SYSTEM, HUTCH PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.0000.011000.0000 0 $1,000.00


$1,000.00Total for Tag:
5306 CABINET, STORAGE, FULL HEIGHT PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $255.00


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 55Page:







$255.00Total for Tag:
5307 BOOKCASE, 4-5 SHELVES PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $255.00


$255.00Total for Tag:
5308 CABINET, STORAGE, HALF HEIGHT PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $255.00


$255.00Total for Tag:
5309 IPAD HOLDING CART Purchase 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31460 $1,899.95


$1,899.95Total for Tag:
5310 iPad Wi-Fi 32 GBDMPWNLJZJF8J Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31460 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5311 iPad Wi-Fi 32 GBDMPWNY9BJF8J Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31460 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5312 iPad Wi-Fi 32 GBDMPWNXN3JF8J Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31460 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5313 iPad Wi-Fi 32 GBDMPWNEK9JF8J Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31460 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5314 iPad Wi-Fi 32 GBDMPWNKP5JF8J Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31460 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5315 iPad Wi-Fi 32 GBDMPWMZ0GJF8J Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31460 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5316 iPad Wi-Fi 32 GBDMPWNXBWJF8J Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31460 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5317 iPad Wi-Fi 32 GBDMPWNKAKJF8J Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31460 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 56Page:







5318 iPad Wi-Fi 32 GBDMPWNXCAJF8J Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31460 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5319 iPad Wi-Fi 32 GBDMPWNZH4JF8J Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31460 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5320 iPad Wi-Fi 32 GBDMPWNYMMJF8J Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31460 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5321 iPad Wi-Fi 32 GBDMPWNYNYJF8J Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31460 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5322 iPad Wi-Fi 32 GBDMPWNY9AJF8J Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31460 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5323 iPad Wi-Fi 32 GBDMPEPQ87JF8J Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31460 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5324 iPad Wi-Fi 32 GBDMTWLLCDJF8J Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31460 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5325 iPad Wi-Fi 32 GBDMPWN5ZPJF8J Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31460 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5326 iPad Wi-Fi 32 GBDMTWLLA5JF8J Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31460 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5327 iPad Wi-Fi 32 GBDMQWN7DDKF8J Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31460 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5328 iPad Wi-Fi 32 GBDMTWLK5XJF8J Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31460 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5329 iPad Wi-Fi 32 GBDMPWNXVHJ8J Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31460 $294.00


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 57Page:







$294.00Total for Tag:
5330 CABINET, FILE, FIREPROOF PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.0000.011000.0000 0 $1,325.00


$1,325.00Total for Tag:
5331 COMPUTER, INTEGRATED, CPU/MONMXL8141Q2Q PURCHASE 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31510 $1,490.50


$1,490.50Total for Tag:
5332 BOARD, INTERACTIVEP70D-I3121AXQA0372 Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31502 $5,064.00


$5,064.00Total for Tag:
5333 BOARD, INTERACTIVEP70D-I3121AXQA0349 Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31502 $5,064.00


$5,064.00Total for Tag:
5334 BOARD, INTERACTIVEP70D-I3121AXQA0350 Purchase 27114.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31502 $5,064.00


$5,064.00Total for Tag:
5335 iPad w/ WiFi 32GBDMPWWSMJJF8J Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 31506 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5336 iPad w/ WiFi 32GBDMPWWS98JF8J Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 31506 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5337 iPad w/ WiFi 32GBDMPWWS6UJF8J Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 31506 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5338 iPad w/ WiFi 32GBDMPWWS4LJF8J Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 31506 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5339 iPad w/ WiFi 32GBDMPWWSPPJF8J Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 31506 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5340 iPad w/ WiFi 32GBDMPWWS7QJF8J Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 31506 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 58Page:







5341 iPad w/ WiFi 32GBDMPWWTP9JF8J Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 31506 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5342 iPad w/ WiFi 32GBDMPWWT3NJF8J Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 31506 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5343 iPad w/ WiFi 32GBDMPWWT9JJF8J Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 31506 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5344 iPad w/ WiFi 32GBDMPWWSASJF8J Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 31506 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5345 COMPUTER, ALL IN ONE Donation 0 $250.00


$250.00Total for Tag:
5347 Laptop1NF2LP2 Purchase 25233.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 31538 $1,319.00


$1,319.00Total for Tag:
5348 LaptopJN23LP2 Purchase 25233.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 31538 $1,319.00


$1,319.00Total for Tag:
5349 Laptop3711LP2 Purchase 25233.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 31538 $1,319.00


$1,319.00Total for Tag:
5350 Laptop1FK4LP2 Purchase 25233.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 31538 $1,319.00


$1,319.00Total for Tag:
5351 LaptopDBL4LP2 Purchase 25233.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 31538 $1,319.00


$1,319.00Total for Tag:
5352 LaptopCGL4LP2 Purchase 25233.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 31538 $1,319.00


$1,319.00Total for Tag:
5353 INTERWRITE BOARD PURCHASE 25524.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 5306 $1,762.00


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 59Page:







$1,762.00Total for Tag:
5354 AC, WINDOW UNITQMP2014592 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $560.00


$560.00Total for Tag:
5355 KILN, LARGE015904 PURCHASE 24159.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 6039 $2,014.19


$2,014.19Total for Tag:
5356 PROJECTORX4238800725 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31639 $612.00


$612.00Total for Tag:
5357 CopierKFV13499 Purchase 31701.4000.57331.0000.011000.0000 31675 $6,462.00


$6,462.00Total for Tag:
5359 Laptop8CG7412QT6 Purchase 31701.1000.57332.2000.011100.0000 31685 $585.84


$585.84Total for Tag:
5360 Laptop5CD835826X Purchase 27107.2200.57332.0000.011000.0000 31838 $290.00


$290.00Total for Tag:
5361 Laptop5CD8358271 Purchase 27107.2200.57332.0000.011000.0000 31838 $290.00


$290.00Total for Tag:
5362 Laptop5CD83581SR Purchase 27107.2200.57332.0000.011000.0000 31838 $290.00


$290.00Total for Tag:
5364 Laptop5CD835824ZC Purchase 27107.2200.57332.0000.011000.0000 31838 $290.00


$290.00Total for Tag:
5365 Laptop5CD8358289C Purchase 27107.2200.57332.0000.011000.0000 31838 $290.00


$290.00Total for Tag:
5366 Laptop5CD835828GC Purchase 27107.2200.57332.0000.011000.0000 31838 $290.00


$290.00Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 60Page:







5367 Laptop5CD835827GC Purchase 27107.2200.57332.0000.011000.0000 31838 $290.00


$290.00Total for Tag:
5368 Laptop5CD8358212C Purchase 27107.2200.57332.0000.011000.0000 31838 $290.00


$290.00Total for Tag:
5369 Laptop5CD83585QC Purchase 27107.2200.57332.0000.011000.0000 31838 $290.00


$290.00Total for Tag:
5370 Computer, AIOMXL851389X Purchase 27107.2200.57332.0000.011000.0000 31838 $1,390.28


$1,390.28Total for Tag:
5371 AEDA181-07530 Purchase 25153.2100.57332.0000.011000.0000 31684 $1,152.50


$1,152.50Total for Tag:
5372 AEDA181-07532 Purchase 25153.2100.57332.0000.011000.0000 31684 $1,152.50


$1,152.50Total for Tag:
5373 AEDA181-07525 Purchase 25153.2100.57332.0000.011000.0000 31684 $1,152.50


$1,152.50Total for Tag:
5374 AEDA181-07874 Purchase 25153.2100.57332.0000.011000.0000 31684 $1,152.50


$1,152.50Total for Tag:
5375 AEDA18B-09569 Donation 25153.2100.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $1,152.50


$1,152.50Total for Tag:
5376 FIREWALL Purchase  2523.1000.56118.1010.011000.0000 32217 $1,981.45


$1,981.45Total for Tag:
5377 HUTCH DESK COMBO PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.0000.011000.0000 0 $1,000.00


$1,000.00Total for Tag:
5378 BOOKCASE, 4-5 SHELVES PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 24620 $98.99


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 61Page:







$98.99Total for Tag:
5379 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 216CM3202B0Y PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 3 $123.44


$123.44Total for Tag:
5380 MONITOR, LCD FLAT SCREEN, 216CM32029WV PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 3 $123.44


$123.44Total for Tag:
5382 BOARD, INTERACTIVEP70D-I81Z1AXQA1482 Purchase 31700.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 31720 $3,445.00


$3,445.00Total for Tag:
5383 MICROWAVE OVEN PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $260.00


$260.00Total for Tag:
5384 AUDIO/VISUAL EQUIPMENT CART, SECURITY,


LARGE
PURCHASE 24333.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 5988 $1,478.40


$1,478.40Total for Tag:
5385 COMPUTER, LAPTOPCO2NJ1TPG5RN PURCHASE 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29559 $1,179.00


$1,179.00Total for Tag:
5386 PRINTERVNBNM6B46S Donation 11000.2500.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $349.99


$349.99Total for Tag:
5387 MONITOR, 271CR92307TV Purchase 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32163 $139.93


$139.93Total for Tag:
5388 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5CD9363KLP Purchase 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32163 $827.46


$827.46Total for Tag:
5389 MICROPHONE, WIRELESS, CLIP ON4169000880 Purchase 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32251 $599.00


$599.00Total for Tag:
5390 MICROPHONE, WIRELESS, HANDHELD4309000866 Purchase 25233.1000.56118.1010.011000.0000 32333 $563.12


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 62Page:







$563.12Total for Tag:
5391 CAMERA, DOCUMENTX24H9501119 Purchase 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $193.80


$193.80Total for Tag:
5392 CABINET, FILE, 2 DRAWER PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $420.00


$420.00Total for Tag:
5393 Computer, AIO8CC948159B Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32333 $1,799.00


$1,799.00Total for Tag:
5394 REFRIGERATOR Purchase 12000.2600.57332.0000.011000.0000 32465 $1,999.99


$1,999.99Total for Tag:
5395 Microwave, Heavy Duty 1200 W2003190090 Purchase 24183.3100.57332.0000.011000.0000 32486 $1,296.00


$1,296.00Total for Tag:
5396 Commercial Food Processor2470433003N-03 Purchase 24183.3100.57332.0000.011000.0000 32486 $1,139.00


$1,139.00Total for Tag:
5397 Freezer, Solid Door, 3 Doors9901495 Purchase 24183.3100.57331.0000.011000.0000 32486 $6,575.58


$6,575.58Total for Tag:
5398 Refrigerator, Solid Door, 2 Doors9910539 Purchase 24183.3100.57332.0000.011000.0000 32486 $3,796.27


$3,796.27Total for Tag:
5399 BUS, 36 PASSANGER1BAKBCSA4MF372206 Purchase 27178.4000.57312.0000.011000.0000 32305 $81,569.00


$81,569.00Total for Tag:
5400 TABLE, CONFERENCE PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $515.00


$515.00Total for Tag:
5401 AC, WINDOW UNITDMP2114752 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $560.00


$560.00Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 63Page:







5402 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPP7RJQFK10 PURCHASE 24132.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29740 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
5403 UTILITY CART, PRODUCE, WET/DRY PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $470.00


$470.00Total for Tag:
5404 TABLE, FOOD PREPARATION, TOP & SHELF PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $820.00


$820.00Total for Tag:
5405 TABLE, FOOD PREPARATION, TOP & SHELF PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $820.00


$820.00Total for Tag:
5406 TABLE, CAFETERIA FOLDING W/SEATS PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $950.00


$950.00Total for Tag:
5407 TABLE, CAFETERIA FOLDING W/SEATS PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $950.00


$950.00Total for Tag:
5408 TABLE, CAFETERIA FOLDING W/SEATS PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $950.00


$950.00Total for Tag:
5409 TABLE, CAFETERIA FOLDING W/SEATS PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $950.00


$950.00Total for Tag:
5410 TABLE, CAFETERIA FOLDING W/SEATS PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $950.00


$950.00Total for Tag:
5411 TABLE, CAFETERIA FOLDING W/SEATS PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $950.00


$950.00Total for Tag:
5412 TABLE, CAFETERIA FOLDING W/SEATS130421 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $950.00


$950.00Total for Tag:
5413 TABLE, CAFETERIA FOLDING W/SEATS130422 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $950.00


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 64Page:







$950.00Total for Tag:
5414 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPQ227NFK10 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 6 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
5415 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPQ1EWDFK10 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 6 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
5416 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMQS7797G5VJ Purchase 24132.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 30523 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
5417 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPQ20VAFK10 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 6 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
5418 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPQ2307FK10 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 6 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
5419 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPQ1EW7FK10 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 6 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
5420 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMQS7788G5VJ Purchase 24132.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 30523 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
5421 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPQ1FW7FK10 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 6 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
5422 TABLE, CONFERENCE PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $515.00


$515.00Total for Tag:
5423 COMPUTER, ALL IN ONEW8816122ZE3 Donation 0 $250.00


$250.00Total for Tag:
5424 COMPUTER, ALL IN ONEH09180AY6MJ Donation 0 $250.00


$250.00Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 65Page:







5425 AC, WINDOW UNIT PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $560.00


$560.00Total for Tag:
5426 COMPUTER, LAPTOPCO2NJ1TNG5RN PURCHASE 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29559 $1,179.00


$1,179.00Total for Tag:
5428 REFRIGERATOR, COUNTERTOP PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $250.00


$250.00Total for Tag:
5429 REFRIGERATOR, COMPACT, W/O ICE MAKER072015657 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $400.00


$400.00Total for Tag:
5430 MICROWAVE OVEN208TA07326 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $260.00


$260.00Total for Tag:
5431 PROJECTOR, OVERHEAD OPAQUEPJF5123 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 7 $814.25


$814.25Total for Tag:
5432 MICROWAVEN219W412733G Purchase 11000.1000.56118.1010.011000.0000 32430 $99.00


$99.00Total for Tag:
5433 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPKQQU4F182 Donation 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $399.00


$399.00Total for Tag:
5434 AC, WINDOW UNITOMP2014645 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $560.00


$560.00Total for Tag:
5435 INTERWRITE BOARD PURCHASE 25383.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 5852 $1,787.00


$1,787.00Total for Tag:
5436 MICROSCOPE, MONOCULAR, ELECTRIC PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $525.00


$525.00Total for Tag:
5437 MICROSCOPE, MONOCULAR, ELECTRIC PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $525.00


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 66Page:







$525.00Total for Tag:
5438 MICROSCOPE, MONOCULAR, ELECTRIC PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $525.00


$525.00Total for Tag:
5439 MICROSCOPE, MONOCULAR, ELECTRIC PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $525.00


$525.00Total for Tag:
5440 MICROSCOPE, MONOCULAR, ELECTRIC PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $525.00


$525.00Total for Tag:
5441 MICROSCOPE, MONOCULAR, ELECTRIC PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $525.00


$525.00Total for Tag:
5442 MICROSCOPE, MONOCULAR, ELECTRIC PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $525.00


$525.00Total for Tag:
5443 MICROSCOPE, MONOCULAR, ELECTRIC PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $525.00


$525.00Total for Tag:
5444 MICROSCOPE, MONOCULAR, ELECTRIC PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $525.00


$525.00Total for Tag:
5445 MICROSCOPE, MONOCULAR, ELECTRIC PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $525.00


$525.00Total for Tag:
5447 AUDIO/VISUAL EQUIPMENT CART, STANDARD PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $135.00


$135.00Total for Tag:
5448 BOOKCASE, W/DOORS PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $100.00


$100.00Total for Tag:
5449 CABINET, SAFETY GLASSES/GOGGLES PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $430.00


$430.00Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 67Page:







5450 CABINET, STORAGE, FULL HEIGHT PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $255.00


$255.00Total for Tag:
5451 GALVANOMETER PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $100.00


$100.00Total for Tag:
5452 COMPUTER, ALL IN ONEW88160EMZE3 Donation 0 $250.00


$250.00Total for Tag:
5453 COMPUTER, ALL IN ONEYM9248QM0TF Donation 0 $250.00


$250.00Total for Tag:
5454 COMPUTER, ALL IN ONEW88160QYZE3 Donation 0 $250.00


$250.00Total for Tag:
5455 COMPUTER, ALL IN ONEW88154GVZE3 Donation 0 $250.00


$250.00Total for Tag:
5456 COMPUTER, ALL IN ONEW88160P4ZE3 Donation 0 $250.00


$250.00Total for Tag:
5458 COMPUTER, LAPTOPCO2N806LG5RN PURCHASE 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29472 $1,179.00


$1,179.00Total for Tag:
5459 Dishwasher Purchase 12000.2600.57332.0000.011000.0000 31628 $299.99


$299.99Total for Tag:
5460 COMPUTER12769525549 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 29098 $749.99


$749.99Total for Tag:
5461 LAPTOPB3HPH33 Purchase 24189.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32559 $203.00


$203.00Total for Tag:
5462 LAPTOP2X9QH33 Purchase 24189.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32559 $203.00


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 68Page:







$203.00Total for Tag:
5463 LAPTOP3XPVH33 Purchase 24189.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32559 $203.00


$203.00Total for Tag:
5464 LAPTOPCP9QH33 Purchase 24189.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32559 $203.00


$203.00Total for Tag:
5466 LAPTOPGJYPH33 Purchase 24189.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32559 $203.00


$203.00Total for Tag:
5467 LAPTOP2KYPH33 Purchase 24189.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32559 $203.00


$203.00Total for Tag:
5468 LAPTOP124QH33 Purchase 24189.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32559 $203.00


$203.00Total for Tag:
5469 LAPTOP5DKNH33 Purchase 24189.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32559 $203.00


$203.00Total for Tag:
5470 LAPTOPFR9QH33 Purchase 24189.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32559 $203.00


$203.00Total for Tag:
5471 LAPTOPFD9PH33 Purchase 24189.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32559 $203.00


$203.00Total for Tag:
5472 LAPTOPB3HPH33 Purchase 24189.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32559 $203.00


$203.00Total for Tag:
5473 LAPTOP899PH33 Purchase 24189.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32559 $203.00


$203.00Total for Tag:
5474 LAPTOP1XKPH33 Purchase 24189.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32559 $203.00


$203.00Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 69Page:







5475 LAPTOPFVGHH33 Purchase 24189.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32559 $203.00


$203.00Total for Tag:
5476 LAPTOPG89PH33 Purchase 24189.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32559 $203.00


$203.00Total for Tag:
5477 LAPTOP10BHH33 Purchase 24189.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32559 $203.00


$203.00Total for Tag:
5478 LAPTOPH39PH33 Purchase 24189.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32559 $203.00


$203.00Total for Tag:
5479 LAPTOP70HPH33 Purchase 24189.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32559 $203.00


$203.00Total for Tag:
5480 LAPTOP3ZCJH33 Purchase 24189.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32559 $203.00


$203.00Total for Tag:
5481 PAPER ROLLS RACK PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $350.00


$350.00Total for Tag:
5485 WASHER, HIGH PRESSURE, GAS ENG. 1000 PSI, 2


HP
PURCHASE 13000.2700.57332.0000.011000.0000 24624 $2,400.00


$2,400.00Total for Tag:
5486 PRINTER, LASERJET, LOW ENDCNDG169796 PURCHASE 31900.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 4 $299.99


$299.99Total for Tag:
5489 TYPEWRITER, ELECTRIC, HIGH ENDE68955015 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $600.00


$600.00Total for Tag:
5490 COMPUTER, LAPTOP941JY33 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32624 $450.00


$450.00Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 70Page:







5491 COMPUTER, LAPTOP6SBZY33 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32624 $450.00


$450.00Total for Tag:
5492 COMPUTER, LAPTOP57LDY33 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32624 $450.00


$450.00Total for Tag:
5493 COMPUTER, LAPTOPFH90Z33 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32624 $450.00


$450.00Total for Tag:
5494 COMPUTER, LAPTOPJMN1Z33 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32624 $450.00


$450.00Total for Tag:
5495 COMPUTER, LAPTOPJ2QFY33 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32624 $450.00


$450.00Total for Tag:
5496 COMPUTER, LAPTOPJP0FY33 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32624 $450.00


$450.00Total for Tag:
5497 COMPUTER, LAPTOPD97FY33 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32624 $450.00


$450.00Total for Tag:
5498 COMPUTER, LAPTOP9PQGY33 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32624 $450.00


$450.00Total for Tag:
5499 COMPUTER, LAPTOP88NDY33 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32624 $450.00


$450.00Total for Tag:
5500 COMPUTER, LAPTOP3K7FY33 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32624 $450.00


$450.00Total for Tag:
5501 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5LJFY33 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32624 $450.00


$450.00Total for Tag:
5502 COMPUTER, LAPTOPHL7FY33 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32624 $450.00


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 71Page:







$450.00Total for Tag:
5503 COMPUTER, LAPTOP74DDY33 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32624 $450.00


$450.00Total for Tag:
5504 COMPUTER, LAPTOP8VYDY33 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32624 $450.00


$450.00Total for Tag:
5505 COMPUTER, LAPTOPJQ8FY33 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32624 $450.00


$450.00Total for Tag:
5506 COMPUTER, LAPTOP2MNDY33 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32624 $450.00


$450.00Total for Tag:
5507 COMPUTER, LAPTOPB79DY33 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32624 $450.00


$450.00Total for Tag:
5508 COMPUTER, LAPTOP1D1JY33 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32624 $450.00


$450.00Total for Tag:
5509 COMPUTER, LAPTOP73QFY33 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32624 $450.00


$450.00Total for Tag:
5510 COMPUTER, LAPTOPG5TDY33 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32624 $450.00


$450.00Total for Tag:
5511 COMPUTER, LAPTOPG7NDY33 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32624 $450.00


$450.00Total for Tag:
5512 COMPUTER, LAPTOP7Q6FY33 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32624 $450.00


$450.00Total for Tag:
5513 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5CD0162NKW Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32624 $375.00


$375.00Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 72Page:







5514 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5CD0162NFV Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32624 $375.00


$375.00Total for Tag:
5515 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5CD0162NM6 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32624 $375.00


$375.00Total for Tag:
5516 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5CD0162NM9 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32624 $375.00


$375.00Total for Tag:
5517 COMPUTER, LAPTOP4CD 51NM3 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32624 $375.00


$375.00Total for Tag:
5518 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5CD0162NMT Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32624 $375.00


$375.00Total for Tag:
5519 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5CD0162NM5 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32624 $375.00


$375.00Total for Tag:
5520 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5CD0162NM1 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32624 $375.00


$375.00Total for Tag:
5521 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5CD0162NN9 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32624 $375.00


$375.00Total for Tag:
5522 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5CD0162NMY Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32624 $375.00


$375.00Total for Tag:
5523 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5CD0162NGP Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32624 $375.00


$375.00Total for Tag:
5525 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5CD016G0GJ Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32605 $222.43


$222.43Total for Tag:
5526 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5CD016G04Y Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32605 $222.43


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 73Page:







$222.43Total for Tag:
5527 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5CD016G0KQ Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32605 $222.43


$222.43Total for Tag:
5529 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5CD016G148 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32605 $222.43


$222.43Total for Tag:
5530 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5CD016G0YG Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32605 $222.43


$222.43Total for Tag:
5531 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5CD016G06Y Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32605 $222.43


$222.43Total for Tag:
5532 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5CD016G14W Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32605 $222.43


$222.43Total for Tag:
5533 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5CD016G13K Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32605 $222.43


$222.43Total for Tag:
5534 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5CD016G0ZQ Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32605 $222.43


$222.43Total for Tag:
5535 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5CD016G130 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32605 $222.43


$222.43Total for Tag:
5536 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5CD016G0BD Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32605 $222.43


$222.43Total for Tag:
5537 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5CD016G149 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32605 $222.43


$222.43Total for Tag:
5538 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5CD016G10D Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32605 $222.43


$222.43Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 74Page:







5539 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5CD016G12H Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32605 $222.43


$222.43Total for Tag:
5540 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5CD016G140 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32605 $222.43


$222.43Total for Tag:
5541 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5CD016G09H Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32605 $222.43


$222.43Total for Tag:
5543 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5CD016G108 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32605 $222.43


$222.43Total for Tag:
5544 COMPUTER, AIOMXL0272DWH Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32642 $1,354.00


$1,354.00Total for Tag:
5545 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5CG0296Y5H Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32642 $1,770.00


$1,770.00Total for Tag:
5546 CAMERA, DOCUMENT3010457 Purchase 31700.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32642 $440.00


$440.00Total for Tag:
5547 CAMERA, DOCUMENT3010456 Purchase 31700.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32642 $440.00


$440.00Total for Tag:
5548 CAMERA, DOCUMENT3010455 Purchase 31700.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32642 $440.00


$440.00Total for Tag:
5549 CAMERA, DOCUMENT3010467 Purchase 31700.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32642 $440.00


$440.00Total for Tag:
5550 CAMERA, DOCUMENT3010468 Purchase 31700.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32642 $440.00


$440.00Total for Tag:
5551 CAMERA, DOCUMENT3010469 Purchase 31700.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32642 $440.00


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 75Page:







$440.00Total for Tag:
5552 CAMERA, DOCUMENT3010470 Purchase 31700.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32642 $440.00


$440.00Total for Tag:
5553 CAMERA, DOCUMENT5553 Purchase 31700.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32642 $440.00


$440.00Total for Tag:
5554 CAMERA, DOCUMENT3010474 Purchase 31700.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32642 $440.00


$440.00Total for Tag:
5555 CAMERA, DOCUMENT3010473 Purchase 31700.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32642 $440.00


$440.00Total for Tag:
5556 MOWER, PUSH Purchase 11000.2600.57332.0000.011000.0000 32652 $259.99


$259.99Total for Tag:
5557 iPad wi-fi 32GBF9FD73L0MF3N Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32638 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5558 iPad wi-fi 32GBF9FD72M9MF3N Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32638 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5559 iPad wi-fi 32GBF9FD72M7MF3N Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32638 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5560 iPad wi-fi 32GBF9FD72RUMF3N Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32638 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5561 iPad wi-fi 32GBF9FD81DQMF3N Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32638 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5562 iPad wi-fi 32GBF9FD72P5MF3N Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32638 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 76Page:







5563 iPad wi-fi 32GBF9FD72RAMF3N Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32638 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5564 iPad wi-fi 32GBF9FD72S2MF3N Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32638 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5565 iPad wi-fi 32GBF9FD72MUMF3N Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32638 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5566 IPad wi-fi 32GBF9FD72M6MF3N Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32638 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5567 iPad wi-fi 32GBF9FD72RTMF3N Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32638 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5569 iPad wi-fi 32GBF9FD81BYMF3N Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32638 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5570 iPad wi-fi 32GBF9FD81A8MF3N Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32638 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5571 iPad wi-fi 32GBF9FD80UKMF3N Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32638 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5572 iPad wi-fiF9FD800VMF3N Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32638 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5573 iPad wi-fi 32GBF9FD819FMF3N Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32638 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5574 iPad wi-fi 32GBF9FD81ASMF3N Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32638 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5575 iPad wi-fi 32GBF9FD819CMF3N Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32638 $294.00


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 77Page:







$294.00Total for Tag:
5576 iPad wi-fi 32GBF9FD72P5MF3N Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32638 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5577 iPad wi-fi 32GBF9FD72RDMF3N Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32638 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5578 iPad wi-fi 32GBF9FD80Q8MF3N Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32638 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5579 iPad wi-fi 32GBF9FD813DMF3N Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32638 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5580 iPad wi-fi 32GB 10.2  SilverF9FD814CMF3N Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32638 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5581 iPad wi-fi 32GBF9FD806JMF3N Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32638 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5582 iPad wi-fi 32GBF9FD73JTMF3N Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32638 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5583 iPad wi-fi 32GBF9FD810KMF3N Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32638 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5584 iPad wi-fi 32GBF9FD8029MF2N Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32638 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5585 iPad wi-fi 32GBF9FD81BWMF3N Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32638 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5586 iPad wi-fi 32GBF9FD8157MF3N Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32638 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 78Page:







5587 iPad wi-fi 32GBF9FD80B9MF3N Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32638 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5588 iPad wi-fi 32GBF9FD81EZMF3N Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32638 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5589 iPad wi-fi 32GBF9FD818FMF3N Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32638 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5590 iPad wi-fi 32GBF9FD72M9MF3N Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32638 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5591 iPad wi-fi 32GBF9FD80PXMF3N Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32638 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5592 iPad wi-fi 32GBF9FD72MBMF3N Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32638 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5593 iPad wi-fi 32GBF9FD73FAMF3N Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32638 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5594 iPad wi-fi 32GF9FD72R2MF3N Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32638 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5595 iPad wi-fi 32GBF9FD815GMF3N Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32638 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5596 iPad wi-fi 32GBF9FD72R3MF3N Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32638 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5597 SPRAYER, ELECTROSTATIC Purchase 24301.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32637 $2,325.00


$2,325.00Total for Tag:
5598 SPRAYER, ELECTROSTATICB2020079268 Purchase 11000.2600.57332.0000.011000.0000 32637 $2,111.99


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 79Page:







$2,111.99Total for Tag:
5599 SPRAYER, ELECTROSTATIC Purchase 13000.2700.56118.0000.011000.0000 32637 $999.99


$999.99Total for Tag:
5600 CAMERA, ROBOTSW3322G2034E4904 Purchase 31700.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32642 $1,115.00


$1,115.00Total for Tag:
5601 CAMERA, ROBOTSW3322G2034E5061 Purchase 31700.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32642 $1,115.00


$1,115.00Total for Tag:
5602 COMPUTER MONITOR006MXLSMQ168 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32642 $1,220.00


$1,220.00Total for Tag:
5603 COMPUTER MONITOR006MXZJPB805 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32642 $1,220.00


$1,220.00Total for Tag:
5604 COMPUTER, AIO511R753 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32642 $1,100.00


$1,100.00Total for Tag:
5605 COMPUTER, AIOHJV6343 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32642 $1,100.00


$1,100.00Total for Tag:
5606 COMPUTER, AIO50SY753 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32642 $1,100.00


$1,100.00Total for Tag:
5607 COMPUTER, AIO512Q753 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32642 $1,100.00


$1,100.00Total for Tag:
5608 COMPUTER, AIO513N753 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32642 $1,100.00


$1,100.00Total for Tag:
5609 COMPUTER, AIO50QR753 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32642 $1,100.00


$1,100.00Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 80Page:







5610 COMPUTER, AIO50LQ753 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32642 $1,100.00


$1,100.00Total for Tag:
5611 COMPUTER, AIO511S753 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32642 $1,100.00


$1,100.00Total for Tag:
5612 COMPUTER, AIO50QQ753 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32642 $1,100.00


$1,100.00Total for Tag:
5613 COMPUTER, AIO510Y753 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32642 $1,100.00


$1,100.00Total for Tag:
5614 COMPUTER, AIOHJV4343 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32642 $1,100.00


$1,100.00Total for Tag:
5615 COMPUTER, AIO50VS753 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32642 $1,100.00


$1,100.00Total for Tag:
5616 COMPUTER, AIO511P753 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32642 $1,100.00


$1,100.00Total for Tag:
5617 PRINTERCNDG113778 Purchase 27107.2200.57332.0000.011000.0000 32665 $198.40


$198.40Total for Tag:
5618 CABINET, CURIO PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $535.00


$535.00Total for Tag:
5620 COMPUTER, AIOMXL0391H3T Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32676 $1,410.00


$1,410.00Total for Tag:
5621 COMPUTER, AIOMXL0391H3V Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32676 $1,410.00


$1,410.00Total for Tag:
5622 COMPUTER, AIOMXl0343176 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32676 $940.00


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 81Page:







$940.00Total for Tag:
5623 COMPUTER, AIOMXL034316Y Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32676 $940.00


$940.00Total for Tag:
5624 COMPUTER, AIOMXL0343177 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32676 $940.00


$940.00Total for Tag:
5625 COMPUTER, AIO Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32676 $940.00


$940.00Total for Tag:
5626 COMPUTER, AIOMXL0343171 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32676 $940.00


$940.00Total for Tag:
5627 COMPUTER, AIOMXL034316Z Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32676 $940.00


$940.00Total for Tag:
5628 PRINTERCNCKN733LK Purchase 31700.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32704 $984.02


$984.02Total for Tag:
5629 REFRIGERATOR, SMALL Purchase 11000.2100.57332.0000.011000.0000 32702 $219.99


$219.99Total for Tag:
5630 PRINTERMXBCN9N2PF Point Redemption 0 $599.99


$599.99Total for Tag:
5631 Air Purification Units Purchase 24306.2600.57332.0000.011000.0000 32798 $535.00


$535.00Total for Tag:
5632 Air Purification Units Purchase 24301.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32798 $535.00


$535.00Total for Tag:
5633 Air Purification Units Purchase 24301.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32798 $535.00


$535.00Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 82Page:







5634 Air Purification Units Purchase 24301.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32798 $535.00


$535.00Total for Tag:
5635 Air Purification Units Purchase 24306.2600.57332.0000.011000.0000 32798 $535.00


$535.00Total for Tag:
5636 Air Purification Units Purchase 24306.2600.57332.0000.011100.0000 32798 $535.00


$535.00Total for Tag:
5637 Air Purification Units Purchase 24306.2600.57332.0000.011100.0000 32798 $535.00


$535.00Total for Tag:
5638 Air Purification Units Purchase 24306.2600.57332.0000.011100.0000 32798 $535.00


$535.00Total for Tag:
5639 Air Purification Units Purchase 24306.2600.57332.0000.011100.0000 32798 $535.00


$535.00Total for Tag:
5640 Air Purification Units Purchase 24301.1000.57332.0000.011100.0000 32798 $535.00


$535.00Total for Tag:
5641 Air Purification Units Purchase 24301.1000.57332.0000.011100.0000 32798 $535.00


$535.00Total for Tag:
5642 Air Purification Units Purchase 24301.1000.57332.0000.011100.0000 32798 $535.00


$535.00Total for Tag:
5643 Air Purification Units Purchase 24301.1000.57332.0000.011100.0000 32798 $535.00


$535.00Total for Tag:
5644 Air Purification Units Purchase 24301.1000.57332.0000.011105.0000 32798 $535.00


$535.00Total for Tag:
5645 Air Purification Units Purchase 24301.1000.57332.0000.011105.0000 32798 $535.00


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 83Page:







$535.00Total for Tag:
5646 Air Purification Units Purchase 24301.1000.57332.0000.011105.0000 32798 $535.00


$535.00Total for Tag:
5647 Air Purification Units Purchase 24301.1000.57332.0000.011105.0000 32798 $535.00


$535.00Total for Tag:
5648 Air Purification Units Purchase 24301.1000.57332.0000.011105.0000 32798 $535.00


$535.00Total for Tag:
5649 Air Purification Units Purchase 24301.1000.57332.0000.011105.0000 32798 $535.00


$535.00Total for Tag:
5650 Air Purification Units Purchase 24301.1000.57332.0000.011105.0000 32798 $535.00


$535.00Total for Tag:
5651 Air Purification Units Purchase 24301.1000.57332.0000.011108.0000 32798 $535.00


$535.00Total for Tag:
5652 Air Purification Units Purchase 24301.1000.57332.0000.011105.0000 32798 $535.00


$535.00Total for Tag:
5653 Air Purification Units Purchase 24306.2600.57332.0000.011108.0000 32798 $535.00


$535.00Total for Tag:
5654 Air Purification Units Purchase 24306.2600.57332.0000.011108.0000 32798 $535.00


$535.00Total for Tag:
5655 Air Purification Units Purchase 24306.2600.57332.0000.011108.0000 32798 $535.00


$535.00Total for Tag:
5656 Air Purification Units Purchase 24306.2600.57332.0000.011108.0000 32798 $535.00


$535.00Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 84Page:







5657 SEWING MACHINEB8G145849 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 25835 $133.99


$133.99Total for Tag:
5658 SEWING MACHINEB8G145808 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 25835 $133.99


$133.99Total for Tag:
5659 CABINET, FILE, FIREPROOF PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.0000.011000.0000 0 $1,325.00


$1,325.00Total for Tag:
5660 AC, WINDOW UNIT340932878049CD202V


0133
Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32591 $399.99


$399.99Total for Tag:
5661 Jonti-Craft Big Book Display Cart Purchase 27107.2200.57332.0000.011000.0000 32702 $449.99


$449.99Total for Tag:
5662 DISTRIBUTION CENTER PURCHASE 25524.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 4859 $657.00


$657.00Total for Tag:
5663 WASHER Purchase 12000.2600.57332.0000.011000.0000 32897 $670.12


$670.12Total for Tag:
5664 DRYER Purchase 12000.2600.57332.0000.011000.0000 32897 $616.88


$616.88Total for Tag:
5665 BUFFER Purchase 11000.2600.57332.0000.011000.0000 32900 $1,476.99


$1,476.99Total for Tag:
5666 BUFFER Purchase 11000.2600.57332.0000.011000.0000 32900 $576.37


$576.37Total for Tag:
5667 CARPETCLEANER Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32900 $1,687.00


$1,687.00Total for Tag:
5668 Air Purification Units Purchase 24301.1000.57332.0000.011100.0000 32798 $535.00


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 85Page:







$535.00Total for Tag:
5670 Scrubber, Floor Electric Purchase 21000.3100.57332.0000.011000.0000 4816 $2,461.20


$2,461.20Total for Tag:
5671 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERF9FFM13VQ1GC Purchase 24189.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32901 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5672 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERF9FFM03DQ1GC Purchase 24189.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32901 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5673 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERF9FFM04YQ1GC Purchase 24189.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32901 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5674 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERF9FFM0Q6Q1GC Purchase 24189.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32901 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5675 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERF9FFM0ANQ1GC Purchase 24189.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32901 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5676 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERF9FFM1DHQ1GC Purchase 24189.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32901 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5677 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERF9FFM1MWQ1GC Purchase 24189.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32901 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5678 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERF9FFM03QQ1GC Purchase 24189.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32901 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5679 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMQS76RMG5VJ Purchase 24132.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 30523 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
5680 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMPKQV7FF182 Donation 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $399.00


$399.00Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 86Page:







5681 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERF9FFMOUOQ1GC Purchase 24189.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32901 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5682 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERF9FFM0N6Q1GC Purchase 24189.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32901 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5683 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERF9FFM0FHQ1GC Purchase 24189.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32901 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5684 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERF9FFM1CUQ1GC Purchase 24189.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32901 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5685 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERF9FFM0NAQ1GC Purchase 24189.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32901 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5686 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERF9FFMOJHQ1GC Purchase 24189.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32901 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5687 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERF9FFM0CWQ1GC Purchase 24189.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32901 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5688 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERF9FFM0BDQ1GC Purchase 24189.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32901 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5689 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERF9FFM0GCQ1GC Purchase 24189.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32901 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5690 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERF9FFM0DRQ1GC Purchase 24189.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 32901 $294.00


$294.00Total for Tag:
5691 COMPUTER, LAPTOP Donation 11000.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $224.00


$224.00Total for Tag:
5692 COMPUTER, LAPTOP Donation 11000.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $224.00


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 87Page:







$224.00Total for Tag:
5693 COMPUTER, LAPTOP Donation 11000.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $224.00


$224.00Total for Tag:
5694 COMPUTER, LAPTOP Donation 11000.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $224.00


$224.00Total for Tag:
5695 COMPUTER, LAPTOP Donation 11000.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $224.00


$224.00Total for Tag:
5696 COMPUTER, LAPTOP Donation 11000.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $224.00


$224.00Total for Tag:
5697 COMPUTER, LAPTOP Donation 11000.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $224.00


$224.00Total for Tag:
5698 COMPUTER, LAPTOP Donation 11000.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $224.00


$224.00Total for Tag:
5699 COMPUTER, LAPTOP Donation 11000.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $224.00


$224.00Total for Tag:
5700 COMPUTER, LAPTOP Donation 11000.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $224.00


$224.00Total for Tag:
5701 COMPUTER, LAPTOP Donation 11000.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $224.00


$224.00Total for Tag:
5702 COMPUTER, LAPTOP Donation 11000.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $224.00


$224.00Total for Tag:
5703 COMPUTER, LAPTOP Donation 11000.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $224.00


$224.00Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 88Page:







5704 COMPUTER, LAPTOP Donation 11000.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $224.00


$224.00Total for Tag:
5705 COMPUTER, LAPTOP Donation 11000.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $224.00


$224.00Total for Tag:
5706 COMPUTER, LAPTOP Donation 11000.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $224.00


$224.00Total for Tag:
5707 COMPUTER, LAPTOP Donation 11000.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $224.00


$224.00Total for Tag:
5708 COMPUTER, LAPTOP Donation 11000.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $224.00


$224.00Total for Tag:
5709 COMPUTER, LAPTOP Donation 11000.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $224.00


$224.00Total for Tag:
5710 COMPUTER, LAPTOP Donation 11000.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $224.00


$224.00Total for Tag:
5711 COMPUTER, LAPTOP Donation 11000.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $224.00


$224.00Total for Tag:
5712 COMPUTER, LAPTOP Donation 11000.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $224.00


$224.00Total for Tag:
5713 COMPUTER, LAPTOP Donation 11000.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $224.00


$224.00Total for Tag:
5714 COMPUTER, LAPTOP Donation 11000.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $224.00


$224.00Total for Tag:
5715 COMPUTER, LAPTOP Donation 11000.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $224.00


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 89Page:







$224.00Total for Tag:
5716 Air Purification Units Purchase 24301.1000.57332.0000.011100.0000 32798 $535.00


$535.00Total for Tag:
5717 Air Purification Units Purchase 24301.1000.57332.0000.011100.0000 32798 $535.00


$535.00Total for Tag:
5718 Air Purification Units Purchase 24301.1000.57332.0000.011100.0000 32798 $535.00


$535.00Total for Tag:
5719 Air Purification Units Purchase 24301.1000.57332.0000.011100.0000 32798 $535.00


$535.00Total for Tag:
5720 Air Purification Units Purchase 24301.1000.57332.0000.011100.0000 32798 $535.00


$535.00Total for Tag:
5721 Air Purification Units Purchase 24301.1000.57332.0000.011100.0000 32798 $535.00


$535.00Total for Tag:
5722 Air Purification Units Purchase 24301.1000.57332.0000.011100.0000 32798 $535.00


$535.00Total for Tag:
5723 Air Purification Units Purchase 24301.1000.57332.0000.011100.0000 32798 $535.00


$535.00Total for Tag:
5724 Air Purification Units Purchase 24301.1000.57332.0000.011100.0000 32798 $535.00


$535.00Total for Tag:
5725 SEWING MACHINEB8G145772 PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 25835 $133.99


$133.99Total for Tag:
5726 CABINET, FILE, 4-5 DRAWERS PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $220.00


$220.00Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 90Page:







5727 CABINET, FILE, FIREPROOF PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.0000.011000.0000 0 $1,325.00


$1,325.00Total for Tag:
5728 CABINET, FILE Donation 0 $0.00


$0.00Total for Tag:
5729 CABINET, FILE, FIREPROOF PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.0000.011000.0000 24150 $1,259.99


$1,259.99Total for Tag:
5730 CABINET, FILE, FIREPROOF PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.0000.011000.0000 0 $1,325.00


$1,325.00Total for Tag:
5731 SAW, CHOP PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $260.00


$260.00Total for Tag:
5732 WELDER Donation 0 $0.00


$0.00Total for Tag:
5733 LOCKER, STUDENT, SINGLE TIER, 1-6 OPENINGS PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 0 $200.00


$200.00Total for Tag:
5734 TABLE, FOLDING ROLLAWAY Donation 0 $250.00


$250.00Total for Tag:
5735 TABLE, FOLDING ROLLAWAY Donation 0 $250.00


$250.00Total for Tag:
5736 AMPLIFIIER/MIXER PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $475.00


$475.00Total for Tag:
5737 CASSETTE DECK DUAL PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $325.00


$325.00Total for Tag:
5738 PIANO, UPRIGHT PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $650.00


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 91Page:







$650.00Total for Tag:
5740 TABLE, FOLDING ROLLAWAY Donation 0 $250.00


$250.00Total for Tag:
5741 COMPUTER, LAPTOPC02VKIEUHV2Q Purchase 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 31125 $2,309.00


$2,309.00Total for Tag:
5742 TABLE, FOLDING ROLLAWAY Donation 0 $250.00


$250.00Total for Tag:
5743 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5CD016G13T Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32605 $222.43


$222.43Total for Tag:
5744 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5CD016G12R Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32605 $222.43


$222.43Total for Tag:
5745 CAMERAS, SECURITY Purchase 24330.2600.57332.0000.011000.0000 33254 $7,946.13


$7,946.13Total for Tag:
5746 FREEZER, COMMERCIAL, 3 DOOR, REACH-IN Purchase 21000.3100.57332.0000.011000.0000 4800 $5,908.55


$5,908.55Total for Tag:
5747 IPAD W/WIFI W/COVERDMQS76KVG5VJ Purchase 24132.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 30523 $374.00


$374.00Total for Tag:
5748 WEED TRIMMER528615064 Purchase 11000.2600.57332.0000.011000.0000 32955 $279.95


$279.95Total for Tag:
5749 COPIER, HIGH END2UA12284 Purchase 31701.4000.57331.0000.011000.0000 32974 $6,312.00


$6,312.00Total for Tag:
5750 BOARD, INTERACTIVE770T-L32X3A5250368 Purchase 24308.1000.57332.1010.011100.0000 32975 $4,233.04


$4,233.04Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 92Page:







5751 BOARD, INTERACTIVE770T-L32X3A5250377 Purchase 24308.1000.57332.1010.011100.0000 32975 $3,293.00


$3,293.00Total for Tag:
5752 Computer, Lap TopC02WW1JQHTDF Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 31506 $2,959.00


$2,959.00Total for Tag:
5753 COMPUTER, POWER SUPPLY Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32872 $2,030.00


$2,030.00Total for Tag:
5754 COMPUTER, POWER SUPPLY Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32872 $2,030.00


$2,030.00Total for Tag:
5755 COMPUTER, POWER SUPPLY Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32872 $2,030.00


$2,030.00Total for Tag:
5756 SEWING MACHINEH14167E55311677 Purchase 0 $0.00


$0.00Total for Tag:
5757 SEWING MACHINE Purchase 0 $0.00


$0.00Total for Tag:
5759 LAPTOP5CG1281R35 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33035 $1,687.00


$1,687.00Total for Tag:
5760 LAPTOP5CG1279ZDS Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33035 $1,687.00


$1,687.00Total for Tag:
5761 LAPTOP5CG1279Z04 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33035 $1,687.00


$1,687.00Total for Tag:
5762 LAPTOP5CG1279Z17 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33035 $1,687.00


$1,687.00Total for Tag:
5763 LAPTOP5CG1279ZDK Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33035 $1,687.00


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 93Page:







$1,687.00Total for Tag:
5764 UTILITY CART Purchase 21000.3100.57332.0000.011000.0000 4844 $182.50


$182.50Total for Tag:
5765 Bread Slicer Purchase 21000.3100.57332.0000.011000.0000 4844 $2,097.07


$2,097.07Total for Tag:
5766 Range, Gas, 6 Burner Purchase 21000.3100.57332.0000.011000.0000 4844 $2,166.66


$2,166.66Total for Tag:
5767 MOWER, RIDE ON Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33009 $1,833.99


$1,833.99Total for Tag:
5768 CAMERA, DOCUMENT Purchase 24308.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 33081 $99.57


$99.57Total for Tag:
5769 BUS1BAKCCKA36F230154 Donation 31703.4000.57311.0000.011000.0000 0 $7,500.00


$7,500.00Total for Tag:
5770 2021 Ford Expedition 4X41FMJU1JT8MEA67005 Purchase 31703.4000.57311.0000.011000.0000 33129 $53,313.00


$53,313.00Total for Tag:
5771 Sink, Portable Purchase 24308.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 33181 $2,590.16


$2,590.16Total for Tag:
5772 Stairs, Portable Purchase 24308.1000.56118.1010.011000.0000 33158 $204.99


$204.99Total for Tag:
5773 Pipe Drain Cleaning Machine Purchase 11000.2600.57332.0000.011000.0000 33187 $1,449.00


$1,449.00Total for Tag:
5774 SEWING MACHINEU65267-FIP717086 Purchase 27407.1000.56118.1010.011108.0000 33276 $129.99


$129.99Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 94Page:







5775 SEWING MACHINEU66315-KOP539129 Purchase 27407.1000.56118.1010.011108.0000 33276 $134.99


$134.99Total for Tag:
5776 SEWING MACHINEU66315-CIP623756 Purchase 27407.1000.56118.1010.011108.0000 33276 $149.95


$149.95Total for Tag:
5777 SEWING MACHINEU66315-KOP536817 Purchase 27407.1000.56118.1010.011108.0000 33276 $149.95


$149.95Total for Tag:
5778 SEWING MACHINEU65267-GIP537337 Purchase 27407.1000.56118.1010.011108.0000 33276 $189.99


$189.99Total for Tag:
5779 SEWING MACHINEU65267-DIP697536 Purchase 27407.1000.56118.1010.011108.0000 33276 $129.99


$129.99Total for Tag:
5780 Projector Purchase 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 33377 $1,629.78


$1,629.78Total for Tag:
5781 LAPTOP5CD121V8YW Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5782 LAPTOP5CD121KXCY Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5783 LAPTOP5CD121V8XJ Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5784 LAPTOP5CD121KWFO Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5785 LAPTOP5CD121V9WX Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5786 LAPTOP5CD121V8X4 Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 95Page:







$396.00Total for Tag:
5787 LAPTOP5CD121KWQT Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5788 LAPTOP5CD121V91D Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5789 LAPTOP5CD121V8YB Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5790 LAPTOP5CD121V8ZC Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5791 LAPTOP5CD121KWCR Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5792 LAPTOP5CD121KWZY Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5793 LAPTOP5CD121KWBN Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5794 LAPTOP5CD121V8Y9 Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5795 LAPTOP5CD121V90S Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5796 LAPTOP5CD121V8W3 Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5797 LAPTOP5CD121V8TV Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 96Page:







5798 LAPTOP5CD121LWDK Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5799 LAPTOP5CD121v8ZN Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5800 LAPTOP5CD121KW7L Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5801 LAPTOP5CD121V918 Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5802 LAPTOP5CD121V8ZK Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5803 LAPTOP5CD121V917 Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5804 LAPTOP5CD121V90R Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5805 LAPTOP5CD121KVS0 Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5806 LAPTOP5CD121V8Z7 Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5807 LAPTOP5CD121V90V Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5808 LAPTOP5CD121KWC6 Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5809 LAPTOP5CD121V8ZY Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 97Page:







$396.00Total for Tag:
5810 LAPTOP5CD121V92K Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5811 LAPTOP5CD121V8XP Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5812 LAPTOP5CD121KWCS Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5813 LAPTOP5CD121V8Z8 Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5814 LAPTOP5CD121V8WJ Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5815 LAPTOP5CD121KW8J Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5816 LAPTOP5CD121V8Y3 Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5817 LAPTOP5CD121V8ZT Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5818 LAPTOP5CD121V904 Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5819 LAPTOP5CD121V8XS Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5820 LAPTOP5CD121V8ZW Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 98Page:







5821 LAPTOP5CD121KWG0 Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5822 LAPTOP5CD121V8YC Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5823 LAPTOP5CD121V8ZQ Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5824 LAPTOP5CD121K01J Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5825 LAPTOP5CD121KW1L Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5826 LAPTOP5CD121V90D Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5827 LAPTOP5CD121V8YT Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5828 LAPTOP5CD121V8ZV Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5829 LAPTOP5CD121V8WF Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5830 LAPTOP5CD121KX6W Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5831 LAPTOP5CD121V902 Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5832 LAPTOP5CD121V916 Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 99Page:







$396.00Total for Tag:
5833 LAPTOP5CD121V8ZX Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5834 LAPTOP5CD121V906 Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5835 LAPTOP5CD121V8VT Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5836 LAPTOP5CD121V909 Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5837 LAPTOP5CD121V925 Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5838 LAPTOP5CD121V8ZF Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5839 LAPTOP5CD121KVH3 Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5840 LAPTOP5CD121JZJ4 Purchase 31701.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 33353 $396.00


$396.00Total for Tag:
5841 A/C, PORTABLE86576Z2112070150834 Purchase 24316.2600.54312.0000.011000.0000 33362 $467.29


$467.29Total for Tag:
5842 Trimmer, String531139860 Purchase 11000.2600.57332.0000.011000.0000 33397 $449.99


$449.99Total for Tag:
5843 LAPTOP5CD2096711 Purchase 21000.3100.57332.0000.011000.0000 4877 $983.05


$983.05Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 100Page:







5844 ProjectorX8BJ1900042 Purchase 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 33377 $845.22


$845.22Total for Tag:
5845 ProjectorX8BJ19000?? Purchase 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 33377 $845.22


$845.22Total for Tag:
5846 ProjectorX8BJ1900037 Purchase 25233.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 33377 $845.22


$845.22Total for Tag:
5848 Hutch Purchase 27107.2200.57332.0000.011000.0000 33322 $2,084.34


$2,084.34Total for Tag:
5849 DESK, FURNITURE SYSTEM, 1 OFFICE PURCHASE 11000.1000.57331.0000.011000.0000 0 $1,000.00


$1,000.00Total for Tag:
5850 SHELVING, METAL, COMPUTER PURCHASE 11000.1000.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $85.00


$85.00Total for Tag:
5851 DESK, FURNITURE SYSTEM, 2 OFFICE PURCHASE 31700.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 24421 $1,806.30


$1,806.30Total for Tag:
5852 PHYSICS IN A BOX Purchase  2189.1000.56118.0111.080000.0000 33094 $3,000.00


$3,000.00Total for Tag:
5853 PHYSICS IN A BOX Purchase  2189.1000.56118.0111.080000.0000 33094 $3,000.00


$3,000.00Total for Tag:
5854 PHYSICS IN A BOX Purchase 27407.1000.56118.1010.011108.0000 33325 $3,000.00


$3,000.00Total for Tag:
5855 PHYSICS IN A BOX Purchase 27407.1000.56118.1010.011108.0000 33325 $3,000.00


$3,000.00Total for Tag:
5856 GENERATOR, 325KV Purchase 11000.1000.56118.1010.011000.0000 33433 $364.95


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 101Page:







$364.95Total for Tag:
5857 DESK, FURNITURE SYSTEM, 2 OFFICE PURCHASE 31700.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 24421 $1,806.30


$1,806.30Total for Tag:
5858 COMPUTER, LAPTOP5CD016G107 Purchase 31900.4000.57332.0000.011000.0000 32605 $222.43


$222.43Total for Tag:
5859 BOOKCASE, 4-5 SHELVES PURCHASE 31700.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 24831 $520.83


$520.83Total for Tag:
5860 BOOKCASE, 4-5 SHELVES PURCHASE 31700.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 24831 $648.00


$648.00Total for Tag:
5861 BOOKCASE, 4-5 SHELVES PURCHASE 31700.1000.57332.1010.011000.0000 24831 $520.83


$520.83Total for Tag:
5862 DISHWASHER Donation 12000.2600.57332.0000.011000.0000 0 $320.00


$320.00Total for Tag:
5863 A/C, WINDOW UNIT Purchase 12000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 33387 $558.38


$558.38Total for Tag:
5887 CABINET, STORAGE, FULL HEIGHT Purchase 11000.2100.56118.0000.011000.0000 33487 $1,031.04


$1,031.04Total for Tag:
5888 CABINET, STORAGE, FULL HEIGHT Purchase 11000.2100.56118.0000.011000.0000 33487 $1,031.04


$1,031.04Total for Tag:
5889 CABINET, STORAGE, FULL HEIGHT Purchase 11000.2100.56118.0000.011000.0000 33487 $1,843.42


$1,843.42Total for Tag:
5890 CABINET, STORAGE, FULL HEIGHT Purchase 11000.2100.56118.0000.011000.0000 33487 $1,843.42


$1,843.42Total for Tag:


Serial NumberTag Number Description Acquisition
Method


Funding Source Check
#


Actual/Estimated
Historical Cost


Maxwell Municipal Schools
Fixed and Non-Fixed Asset Listing


Account Code Criteria: ?????.????.?????.????.??????.????
Inservice Date From: To: 6/30/2022


Fiscal Year: Not Selected


GFA


Inventory Date From: To:
Purchase Date From: To:


Printed: 08/31/2022 1:36:53 PM rptFAAssetListingReport: 2021.4.31 102Page:











 
 
 
 


Monthly Revenue  
Report 


 


 
 
 
 







11000.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($267,597.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($267,597.00) $0.00 ($267,597.00)($267,597.00) $0.00 100.00%
11000.0000.41500.0000.011000.0000 INVESTMENT INCOME ($785.00) ($210.93) ($394.76) ($390.24) $0.00 ($390.24)($785.00) $0.00 49.71%
11000.0000.41980.0000.011000.0000 REFUND OF PRIOR YEAR’S


EXPENDITURES $0.00 ($323.40) ($323.40) $323.40 $0.00 $323.40$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.0000.43101.0000.011000.0000 STATE EQUALIZATION


GUARANTEE ($2,478,539.00) ($206,544.90) ($413,089.80) ($2,065,449.20) $0.00 ($2,065,449.20)($2,478,539.00) $0.00 83.33%
11000.0000.46100.0000.011000.0000 CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS ($5,772.00) ($5,771.83) ($5,771.83) ($0.17) $0.00 ($0.17)($5,772.00) $0.00 0.00%


FUND:  OPERATIONAL  - 11000 ($2,752,693.00) $0.00 ($2,752,693.00) ($212,851.06) ($419,579.79) ($2,333,113.21) $0.00 ($2,333,113.21) 84.76%


12000.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($17,601.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($17,601.00) $0.00 ($17,601.00)($17,601.00) $0.00 100.00%
12000.0000.41910.0000.011000.0000 RENTALS ($9,600.00) ($500.00) ($1,050.00) ($8,550.00) $0.00 ($8,550.00)($9,600.00) $0.00 89.06%


FUND:  TEACHERAGE - 12000 ($27,201.00) $0.00 ($27,201.00) ($500.00) ($1,050.00) ($26,151.00) $0.00 ($26,151.00) 96.14%


13000.0000.43206.0000.011000.0000 TRANSPORTATION
DISTRIBUTION ($71,476.00) ($12,996.00) ($12,996.00) ($58,480.00) $0.00 ($58,480.00)($71,476.00) $0.00 81.82%


FUND:  PUPIL TRANSPORTATION - 13000 ($71,476.00) $0.00 ($71,476.00) ($12,996.00) ($12,996.00) ($58,480.00) $0.00 ($58,480.00) 81.82%


15100.0000.44103.0000.011000.0000 IMPACT AID, PUBLIC LAW
103-382 ($400.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($400.00) $0.00 ($400.00)($400.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  Undesignated - 15100 ($400.00) $0.00 ($400.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($400.00) $0.00 ($400.00) 100.00%


15200.0000.41110.0000.011000.0000 AD VALOREM TAXES - SCHOOL
DISTRICT ($10,094.00) ($395.79) ($465.81) ($9,628.19) $0.00 ($9,628.19)($10,094.00) $0.00 95.39%


FUND:  LOCAL REVENUE OPERATIONAL - 15200 ($10,094.00) $0.00 ($10,094.00) ($395.79) ($465.81) ($9,628.19) $0.00 ($9,628.19) 95.39%


21000.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($28,603.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($28,603.00) $0.00 ($28,603.00)($28,603.00) $0.00 100.00%
21000.0000.41500.0000.011000.0000 INVESTMENT INCOME ($46.00) ($12.32) ($23.97) ($22.03) $0.00 ($22.03)($46.00) $0.00 47.89%
21000.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID


FROM THE FEDERAL ($48,454.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($48,454.00) $0.00 ($48,454.00)($48,454.00) $0.00 100.00%
21000.0000.44501.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANT - USDA


BREAKFAST/LUNCH $0.00 $0.00 ($7,478.97) $7,478.97 $0.00 $7,478.97$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUND:  FOOD SERVICES - 21000 ($77,103.00) $0.00 ($77,103.00) ($12.32) ($7,502.94) ($69,600.06) $0.00 ($69,600.06) 90.27%


22000.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($1,033.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,033.00) $0.00 ($1,033.00)($1,033.00) $0.00 100.00%
22000.0000.41500.0000.011000.0000 INVESTMENT INCOME ($74.00) ($15.00) ($29.86) ($44.14) $0.00 ($44.14)($74.00) $0.00 59.65%
22000.0000.41701.0000.011000.0000 FEES - ACTIVITIES ($9,404.00) ($65.00) ($65.00) ($9,339.00) $0.00 ($9,339.00)($9,404.00) $0.00 99.31%
22000.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($25,000.00) ($305.00) ($305.00) ($24,695.00) $0.00 ($24,695.00)($25,000.00) $0.00 98.78%


FUND:  ATHLETICS - 22000 ($35,511.00) $0.00 ($35,511.00) ($385.00) ($399.86) ($35,111.14) $0.00 ($35,111.14) 98.87%


23110.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($356.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($356.00) $0.00 ($356.00)($356.00) $0.00 100.00%
23110.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($335.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($335.00) $0.00 ($335.00)($335.00) $0.00 100.00%


FUND:  GENERAL ACTIVITY FUND - 23110 ($691.00) $0.00 ($691.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($691.00) $0.00 ($691.00) 100.00%


23112.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($432.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($432.00) $0.00 ($432.00)($432.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  PARENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE - 23112 ($432.00) $0.00 ($432.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($432.00) $0.00 ($432.00) 100.00%


23113.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($7,736.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($7,736.00) $0.00 ($7,736.00)($7,736.00) $0.00 100.00%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Revenue Report 8/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


8/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 09/06/2022 2:04:10 PM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.31 Page: 1







23113.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($5,000.00) ($1,080.00) ($1,105.00) ($3,895.00) $0.00 ($3,895.00)($5,000.00) $0.00 77.90%
FUND:  CLASS OF 2023 - 23113 ($12,736.00) $0.00 ($12,736.00) ($1,080.00) ($1,105.00) ($11,631.00) $0.00 ($11,631.00) 91.32%


23114.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($432.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($432.00) $0.00 ($432.00)($432.00) $0.00 100.00%
23114.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($500.00) $0.00 ($500.00)($500.00) $0.00 100.00%


FUND:  CLASS OF 2024 - 23114 ($932.00) $0.00 ($932.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($932.00) $0.00 ($932.00) 100.00%


23115.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($500.00) $0.00 ($500.00)($500.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  CLASS OF 2020 - 23115 ($500.00) $0.00 ($500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($500.00) $0.00 ($500.00) 100.00%


23116.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($300.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($300.00) $0.00 ($300.00)($300.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  CLASS OF 2021 - 23116 ($300.00) $0.00 ($300.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($300.00) $0.00 ($300.00) 100.00%


23117.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($882.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($882.00) $0.00 ($882.00)($882.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  CLASS OF 2022 - 23117 ($882.00) $0.00 ($882.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($882.00) $0.00 ($882.00) 100.00%


23118.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($801.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($801.00) $0.00 ($801.00)($801.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  PBIS REWARDS  - 23118 ($801.00) $0.00 ($801.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($801.00) $0.00 ($801.00) 100.00%


23119.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($46.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($46.00) $0.00 ($46.00)($46.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  STUDENT COUNCIL - 23119 ($46.00) $0.00 ($46.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($46.00) $0.00 ($46.00) 100.00%


23120.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($70.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($70.00) $0.00 ($70.00)($70.00) $0.00 100.00%
23120.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($35.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($35.00) $0.00 ($35.00)($35.00) $0.00 100.00%


FUND:  CLASS OF 2027 - 23120 ($105.00) $0.00 ($105.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($105.00) $0.00 ($105.00) 100.00%


23121.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($1,983.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,983.00) $0.00 ($1,983.00)($1,983.00) $0.00 100.00%
23121.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($2,780.00) ($150.00) ($150.00) ($2,630.00) $0.00 ($2,630.00)($2,780.00) $0.00 94.60%


FUND:  BOOSTER CLUB - 23121 ($4,763.00) $0.00 ($4,763.00) ($150.00) ($150.00) ($4,613.00) $0.00 ($4,613.00) 96.85%


23123.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($15,740.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($15,740.00) $0.00 ($15,740.00)($15,740.00) $0.00 100.00%
23123.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($4,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($4,000.00) $0.00 ($4,000.00)($4,000.00) $0.00 100.00%


FUND:  PEE WEE SPORTS - 23123 ($19,740.00) $0.00 ($19,740.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($19,740.00) $0.00 ($19,740.00) 100.00%


23125.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($500.00) $0.00 ($500.00)($500.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  CHEERLEADERS - PEE WEE - 23125 ($500.00) $0.00 ($500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($500.00) $0.00 ($500.00) 100.00%


23126.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($1,699.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,699.00) $0.00 ($1,699.00)($1,699.00) $0.00 100.00%
23126.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($5,000.00) $0.00 ($2,320.16) ($2,679.84) $0.00 ($2,679.84)($5,000.00) $0.00 53.60%


FUND:  FFA - 23126 ($6,699.00) $0.00 ($6,699.00) $0.00 ($2,320.16) ($4,378.84) $0.00 ($4,378.84) 65.37%


23127.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($224.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($224.00) $0.00 ($224.00)($224.00) $0.00 100.00%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Revenue Report 8/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


8/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 09/06/2022 2:04:10 PM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.31 Page: 2







23127.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($500.00) $0.00 ($500.00)($500.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  LIBRARY - 23127 ($724.00) $0.00 ($724.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($724.00) $0.00 ($724.00) 100.00%


23149.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($3,808.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($3,808.00) $0.00 ($3,808.00)($3,808.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  FCCLA - 23149 ($3,808.00) $0.00 ($3,808.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($3,808.00) $0.00 ($3,808.00) 100.00%


23150.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($1,541.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,541.00) $0.00 ($1,541.00)($1,541.00) $0.00 100.00%
23150.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($1,050.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,050.00) $0.00 ($1,050.00)($1,050.00) $0.00 100.00%


FUND:  ANNUAL - 23150 ($2,591.00) $0.00 ($2,591.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,591.00) $0.00 ($2,591.00) 100.00%


23155.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($15.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($15.00) $0.00 ($15.00)($15.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  DRAMA - 23155 ($15.00) $0.00 ($15.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($15.00) $0.00 ($15.00) 100.00%


23162.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($8.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($8.00) $0.00 ($8.00)($8.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  SCHOOL MALL - 23162 ($8.00) $0.00 ($8.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($8.00) $0.00 ($8.00) 100.00%


23178.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($555.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($555.00) $0.00 ($555.00)($555.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  MAXWELL TEACHERS ASSOCIATION - 23178 ($555.00) $0.00 ($555.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($555.00) $0.00 ($555.00) 100.00%


23179.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($175.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($175.00) $0.00 ($175.00)($175.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  MAXWELL COMMUNITY FUND - 23179 ($175.00) $0.00 ($175.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($175.00) $0.00 ($175.00) 100.00%


23180.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($310.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($310.00) $0.00 ($310.00)($310.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  PERFECTA PRINTING SERVICES - 23180 ($310.00) $0.00 ($310.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($310.00) $0.00 ($310.00) 100.00%


23181.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($4,555.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($4,555.00) $0.00 ($4,555.00)($4,555.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  MAXWELL REUNION FUND - 23181 ($4,555.00) $0.00 ($4,555.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($4,555.00) $0.00 ($4,555.00) 100.00%


23182.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($6,322.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($6,322.00) $0.00 ($6,322.00)($6,322.00) $0.00 100.00%
23182.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($5,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($5,000.00) $0.00 ($5,000.00)($5,000.00) $0.00 100.00%


FUND:  DISTRICT ATHLETIC MONEY - 23182 ($11,322.00) $0.00 ($11,322.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($11,322.00) $0.00 ($11,322.00) 100.00%


24101.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID
FROM THE FEDERAL ($1,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,000.00) $0.00 ($1,000.00)($1,000.00) $0.00 100.00%


24101.0000.44504.0000.011000.0000 FEDERAL FLOWTHROUGH
PRIOR YEAR ($21,552.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($21,552.00) $0.00 ($21,552.00)($21,552.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  TITLE I - IASA - 24101 ($22,552.00) $0.00 ($22,552.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($22,552.00) $0.00 ($22,552.00) 100.00%


24106.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID
FROM THE FEDERAL ($39,172.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($39,172.00) $0.00 ($39,172.00)($39,172.00) $0.00 100.00%


24106.0000.44504.0000.011000.0000 FEDERAL FLOWTHROUGH
PRIOR YEAR $0.00 $0.00 ($9,150.84) $9,150.84 $0.00 $9,150.84$0.00 $0.00 0.00%


FUND:  ENTITLEMENT IDEA-B  - 24106 ($39,172.00) $0.00 ($39,172.00) $0.00 ($9,150.84) ($30,021.16) $0.00 ($30,021.16) 76.64%


24109.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID
FROM THE FEDERAL ($2,354.00) $0.00 ($1,853.54) ($500.46) $0.00 ($500.46)($2,354.00) $0.00 21.26%


FUND:  IDEA B - PRESCHOOL  - 24109 ($2,354.00) $0.00 ($2,354.00) $0.00 ($1,853.54) ($500.46) $0.00 ($500.46) 21.26%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Revenue Report 8/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


8/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 09/06/2022 2:04:10 PM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.31 Page: 3







24118.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID
FROM THE FEDERAL $0.00 $0.00 ($310.20) $310.20 $0.00 $310.20$0.00 $0.00 0.00%


FUND:  FRESH FRUITS & vEGETABLES - 24118 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($310.20) $310.20 $0.00 $310.20 0.00%


24120.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID
FROM THE FEDERAL $0.00 $0.00 ($36,094.79) $36,094.79 $0.00 $36,094.79$0.00 $0.00 0.00%


FUND:  IDEA-B REALLOCATION RISK POOL - 24120 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($36,094.79) $36,094.79 $0.00 $36,094.79 0.00%


24154.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID
FROM THE FEDERAL ($1,941.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,941.00) $0.00 ($1,941.00)($1,941.00) $0.00 100.00%


FUND:  TEACHER/PRINCIPAL TRAINING & RECRUITING - 24154 ($1,941.00) $0.00 ($1,941.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,941.00) $0.00 ($1,941.00) 100.00%


24189.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID
FROM THE FEDERAL ($10,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($10,000.00) $0.00 ($10,000.00)($10,000.00) $0.00 100.00%


24189.0000.44504.0000.011000.0000 FEDERAL FLOWTHROUGH
PRIOR YEAR ($2,701.00) $0.00 ($726.27) ($1,974.73) $0.00 ($1,974.73)($2,701.00) $0.00 73.11%


FUND:  TITLE IV - STUDENT SUPPORT AND ACADEMIC ENRICHMENT - 24189 ($12,701.00) $0.00 ($12,701.00) $0.00 ($726.27) ($11,974.73) $0.00 ($11,974.73) 94.28%


24309.0000.44500.0000.011100.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID
FROM THE FEDERAL $0.00 ($11,150.73) ($15,564.96) $15,564.96 $0.00 $15,564.96$0.00 $0.00 0.00%


24309.0000.44504.0000.011000.0000 FEDERAL FLOWTHROUGH
PRIOR YEAR ($6,358.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($6,358.00) $0.00 ($6,358.00)$0.00 ($6,358.00) 100.00%


FUND:  CRRSA - Social Emotional Learning - 24309 $0.00 ($6,358.00) ($6,358.00) ($11,150.73) ($15,564.96) $9,206.96 $0.00 $9,206.96 -144.81%


24316.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID
FROM THE FEDERAL $0.00 ($3,762.32) ($3,762.32) $3,762.32 $0.00 $3,762.32$0.00 $0.00 0.00%


FUND:  USDE CRRSA ESSER II - AIR QUALITY - 24316 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($3,762.32) ($3,762.32) $3,762.32 $0.00 $3,762.32 0.00%


24330.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID
FROM THE FEDERAL ($104,584.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($104,584.00) $0.00 ($104,584.00)($104,584.00) $0.00 100.00%


FUND:  CRRSA, ESSER III - 24330 ($104,584.00) $0.00 ($104,584.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($104,584.00) $0.00 ($104,584.00) 100.00%


25153.0000.43214.0000.011000.0000 Inter-Governmental Contract
Revenue/REC ($49,950.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($49,950.00) $0.00 ($49,950.00)($27,000.00) ($22,950.00) 100.00%


FUND:  MEDICAID 3/21 YEARS - 25153 ($27,000.00) ($22,950.00) ($49,950.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($49,950.00) $0.00 ($49,950.00) 100.00%


25233.0000.44301.0000.011000.0000 OTHER RESTRICTED GRANTS -
FEDERAL DIRECT ($4,136.00) $0.00 ($506.14) ($3,629.86) $0.00 ($3,629.86)($8,796.00) $4,660.00 87.76%


FUND:  RURAL EDUCATION ACHIEVEMENT PROGRAM - 25233 ($8,796.00) $4,660.00 ($4,136.00) $0.00 ($506.14) ($3,629.86) $0.00 ($3,629.86) 87.76%


27107.0000.43204.0000.011000.0000 PRIOR YEAR BALANCES ($6,559.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($6,559.00) $0.00 ($6,559.00)($6,559.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  2012 GO BOND STUDENT LIBRARY - 27107 ($6,559.00) $0.00 ($6,559.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($6,559.00) $0.00 ($6,559.00) 100.00%


27155.0000.43204.0000.011000.0000 PRIOR YEAR BALANCES ($1,570.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,570.00) $0.00 ($1,570.00)($1,570.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  BREAKFAST AFTER THE BELL - 27155 ($1,570.00) $0.00 ($1,570.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,570.00) $0.00 ($1,570.00) 100.00%


27178.0000.43202.0000.011000.0000 PED STATE FLOWTHROUGH
GRANTS ($110,032.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($110,032.00) $0.00 ($110,032.00)($110,032.00) $0.00 100.00%


FUND:  SCHOOL BUSES - 27178 ($110,032.00) $0.00 ($110,032.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($110,032.00) $0.00 ($110,032.00) 100.00%


27183.0000.43202.0000.011000.0000 PED STATE FLOWTHROUGH
GRANTS ($6,435.00) $0.00 ($176.14) ($6,258.86) $0.00 ($6,258.86)($6,435.00) $0.00 97.26%


FUND:  NM GROWN FVV - 27183 ($6,435.00) $0.00 ($6,435.00) $0.00 ($176.14) ($6,258.86) $0.00 ($6,258.86) 97.26%


27405.0000.43202.0000.011000.0000 PED STATE FLOWTHROUGH
GRANTS ($2,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,500.00) $0.00 ($2,500.00)($2,500.00) $0.00 100.00%


FUND:  2020 SCHOOL BUS CAMERAS - 27405 ($2,500.00) $0.00 ($2,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,500.00) $0.00 ($2,500.00) 100.00%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Revenue Report 8/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


8/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 09/06/2022 2:04:10 PM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.31 Page: 4







27407.0000.43202.0000.011000.0000 PED STATE FLOWTHROUGH
GRANTS ($20,000.00) ($6,133.74) ($6,876.02) ($13,123.98) $0.00 ($13,123.98)($20,000.00) $0.00 65.62%


FUND:  FAMILY INCOME INDEX - 27407 ($20,000.00) $0.00 ($20,000.00) ($6,133.74) ($6,876.02) ($13,123.98) $0.00 ($13,123.98) 65.62%


27408.0000.43202.0000.011000.0000 PED STATE FLOWTHROUGH
GRANTS ($25,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($25,000.00) $0.00 ($25,000.00)($25,000.00) $0.00 100.00%


FUND:  K-12 PLUS/ELTP PLANNING GRANT - 27408 ($25,000.00) $0.00 ($25,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($25,000.00) $0.00 ($25,000.00) 100.00%


28211.0000.43203.0000.000000.0000 STATE DIRECT GRANTS $0.00 $0.00 ($12,395.54) $12,395.54 $0.00 $12,395.54$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUND:  NM COVID19 TESTING PROGRAM DOH - 28211 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($12,395.54) $12,395.54 $0.00 $12,395.54 0.00%


31400.0000.43202.0000.011000.0000 PED STATE FLOWTHROUGH
GRANTS ($195,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($195,000.00) $0.00 ($195,000.00)($195,000.00) $0.00 100.00%


FUND:  SPECIAL CAPITAL OUTLAY-STATE - 31400 ($195,000.00) $0.00 ($195,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($195,000.00) $0.00 ($195,000.00) 100.00%


31701.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($21,170.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($21,170.00) $0.00 ($21,170.00)($21,170.00) $0.00 100.00%
31701.0000.41110.0000.011000.0000 AD VALOREM TAXES - SCHOOL


DISTRICT ($44,661.00) ($1,828.84) ($2,339.07) ($42,321.93) $0.00 ($42,321.93)($44,661.00) $0.00 94.76%
FUND:  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS SB-9 LOCAL - 31701 ($65,831.00) $0.00 ($65,831.00) ($1,828.84) ($2,339.07) ($63,491.93) $0.00 ($63,491.93) 96.45%


31703.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($36,626.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($36,626.00) $0.00 ($36,626.00)($36,626.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  SB-9 STATE MATCH CASH - 31703 ($36,626.00) $0.00 ($36,626.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($36,626.00) $0.00 ($36,626.00) 100.00%


31900.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($96,599.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($96,599.00) $0.00 ($96,599.00)($96,599.00) $0.00 100.00%
31900.0000.41500.0000.011000.0000 INVESTMENT INCOME ($250.00) $0.00 ($81.33) ($168.67) $0.00 ($168.67)($250.00) $0.00 67.47%
FUND:  EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT ACT - 31900 ($96,849.00) $0.00 ($96,849.00) $0.00 ($81.33) ($96,767.67) $0.00 ($96,767.67) 99.92%


43000.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($68,579.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($68,579.00) $0.00 ($68,579.00)($68,579.00) $0.00 100.00%
43000.0000.41110.0000.011000.0000 AD VALOREM TAXES - SCHOOL


DISTRICT ($54,538.00) ($1,951.84) ($2,542.30) ($51,995.70) $0.00 ($51,995.70)($54,538.00) $0.00 95.34%
FUND:  ED TECH DEBT SERVICE - 43000 ($123,117.00) $0.00 ($123,117.00) ($1,951.84) ($2,542.30) ($120,574.70) $0.00 ($120,574.70) 97.94%


End of Report


($3,980,935.00) ($253,197.64) ($537,949.02) ($3,442,985.98) $0.00 ($3,442,985.98)Grand Total: ($24,648.00)($3,956,287.00) 86.49%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Revenue Report 8/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


8/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 09/06/2022 2:04:10 PM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.31 Page: 5







 
 
 
 


Monthly Expenditure 
Report 


 


 
 


 
 







11000.1000.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $910,486.00 $5,639.46 $5,639.46 $904,846.54 $812,822.53 $92,024.01$910,486.00 $0.00 10.11%
11000.1000.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $57,300.00 $323.85 $323.85 $56,976.15 $6,000.00 $50,976.15$57,300.00 $0.00 88.96%
11000.1000.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $163,596.00 $992.00 $992.00 $162,604.00 $5,814.12 $156,789.88$163,596.00 $0.00 95.84%
11000.1000.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $19,077.00 $115.68 $115.68 $18,961.32 $733.19 $18,228.13$19,077.00 $0.00 95.55%
11000.1000.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $61,221.00 $351.12 $351.12 $60,869.88 $2,101.47 $58,768.41$61,221.00 $0.00 95.99%
11000.1000.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $14,092.00 $82.12 $82.12 $14,009.88 $491.47 $13,518.41$14,092.00 $0.00 95.93%
11000.1000.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEALTH AND MEDICAL


PREMIUMS $98,369.00 $393.82 $393.82 $97,975.18 $4,335.66 $93,639.52$98,369.00 $0.00 95.19%
11000.1000.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $535.00 $2.64 $2.64 $532.36 $19.76 $512.60$535.00 $0.00 95.81%
11000.1000.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $5,567.00 $17.16 $17.16 $5,549.84 $220.91 $5,328.93$5,567.00 $0.00 95.72%
11000.1000.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $909.00 $3.76 $3.76 $905.24 $39.73 $865.51$909.00 $0.00 95.22%
11000.1000.52315.0000.000000.0000 DISABILITY $901.00 $20.58 $20.58 $880.42 $59.12 $821.30$901.00 $0.00 91.15%
11000.1000.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $13,890.00 $0.00 $13,308.00 $582.00 $0.00 $582.00$13,890.00 $0.00 4.19%
11000.1000.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $556.00 $11.50 $11.50 $544.50 $31.38 $513.12$556.00 $0.00 92.29%
11000.1000.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $900.00 $97.06 $802.94$900.00 $0.00 89.22%
11000.1000.53711.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CHARGES $5,940.00 $41.00 $6,496.62 ($556.62) $2,821.50 ($3,378.12)$5,940.00 $0.00 -56.87%
11000.1000.53760.0000.000000.0000 TUITION FOR CONCURRENT


ENROLLMENT $4,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,500.00 $2,000.00 $2,500.00$4,500.00 $0.00 55.56%
11000.1000.55817.0000.000000.0000 STUDENT TRAVEL $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00$500.00 $0.00 100.00%
11000.1000.55915.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES $15,005.00 $504.85 $504.85 $14,500.15 $0.00 $14,500.15$15,005.00 $0.00 96.64%
11000.1000.56105.0000.000000.0000 INSTRUCTIONAL


MATERIALS-OPERATIONAL $0.00 $1,051.40 $1,051.40 ($1,051.40) $438.90 ($1,490.30)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.1000.56106.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CLASSROOM MATERIALS


- OPERATIONAL $0.00 $5,206.35 $5,206.35 ($5,206.35) $412.99 ($5,619.34)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.1000.56109.0000.000000.0000 INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS -


ONLINE DIGITAL $0.00 $669.20 $1,079.20 ($1,079.20) $155.95 ($1,235.15)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.1000.56110.0000.000000.0000 INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS -


DUAL CREDIT $4,000.00 $135.00 $135.00 $3,865.00 $0.00 $3,865.00$4,000.00 $0.00 96.63%
11000.1000.56112.0000.000000.0000 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL


MATERIALS $27,302.00 $30,152.21 $30,152.21 ($2,850.21) $5,879.38 ($8,729.59)$27,302.00 $0.00 -31.97%
11000.1000.56113.0000.000000.0000 SOFTWARE $5,088.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,088.00 $1,800.00 $3,288.00$5,088.00 $0.00 64.62%
11000.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $22,109.00 $2,847.37 $3,199.69 $18,909.31 $8,782.11 $10,127.20$22,109.00 $0.00 45.81%
FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $1,431,843.00 $0.00 $1,431,843.00 $48,561.07 $69,087.01 $1,362,755.99 $855,057.23 $507,698.76 35.46%


11000.2100.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $134,750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $134,750.00 $48,127.00 $86,623.00$134,750.00 $0.00 64.28%
11000.2100.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $23,110.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23,110.00 $343.91 $22,766.09$23,110.00 $0.00 98.51%
11000.2100.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $2,695.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,695.00 $40.11 $2,654.89$2,695.00 $0.00 98.51%
11000.2100.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $8,354.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,354.00 $114.75 $8,239.25$8,354.00 $0.00 98.63%
11000.2100.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $1,954.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,954.00 $26.84 $1,927.16$1,954.00 $0.00 98.63%
11000.2100.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEALTH AND MEDICAL


PREMIUMS $19,217.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,217.00 $144.74 $19,072.26$19,217.00 $0.00 99.25%
11000.2100.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $64.00 $0.00 $0.00 $64.00 $1.32 $62.68$64.00 $0.00 97.94%
11000.2100.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $1,232.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,232.00 $8.58 $1,223.42$1,232.00 $0.00 99.30%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 8/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


8/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 09/06/2022 2:04:07 PM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.31 Page: 1







11000.2100.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $147.00 $0.00 $0.00 $147.00 $1.88 $145.12$147.00 $0.00 98.72%
11000.2100.52315.0000.000000.0000 DISABILITY $166.00 $0.00 $0.00 $166.00 $6.97 $159.03$166.00 $0.00 95.80%
11000.2100.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $1,748.00 $0.00 $1,765.00 ($17.00) $0.00 ($17.00)$1,748.00 $0.00 -0.97%
11000.2100.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $87.00 $0.00 $0.00 $87.00 $2.30 $84.70$87.00 $0.00 97.36%
11000.2100.53211.0000.000000.0000 DIAGNOSTICIANS -


CONTRACTED $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $7,500.00$7,500.00 $0.00 100.00%
11000.2100.53212.0000.000000.0000 SPEECH THERAPISTS -


CONTRACTED $19,869.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,869.00 $20,159.44 ($290.44)$19,869.00 $0.00 -1.46%
11000.2100.53213.0000.000000.0000 OCCUPATIONAL THERAPISTS -


CONTRACTED $24,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24,000.00 $10,738.14 $13,261.86$24,000.00 $0.00 55.26%
11000.2100.53214.0000.000000.0000 THERAPISTS - CONTRACTED $2,713.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,713.00 $2,941.00 ($228.00)$2,713.00 $0.00 -8.40%
11000.2100.53215.0000.000000.0000 PSYCHOLOGISTS -


CONTRACTED $33,822.00 $0.00 $0.00 $33,822.00 $35,431.00 ($1,609.00)$33,822.00 $0.00 -4.76%
11000.2100.53218.0000.000000.0000 SPECIALISTS - CONTRACTED $9,106.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,106.00 $0.00 $9,106.00$9,106.00 $0.00 100.00%
11000.2100.53414.0000.000000.0000 OTHER SERVICES $800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $800.00 $0.00 $800.00$800.00 $0.00 100.00%
11000.2100.53711.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CHARGES $530.00 $0.00 $0.00 $530.00 $0.00 $530.00$530.00 $0.00 100.00%
11000.2100.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $200.00 $43.18 $43.18 $156.82 $0.00 $156.82$200.00 $0.00 78.41%
FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-STUDENTS - 2100 $292,064.00 $0.00 $292,064.00 $43.18 $1,808.18 $290,255.82 $118,087.98 $172,167.84 58.95%


11000.2200.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $31,908.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31,908.00 $7,742.62 $24,165.38$31,908.00 $0.00 75.73%
11000.2200.51200.0000.000000.0000 OVERTIME EXPENSE $0.00 $16.76 $16.76 ($16.76) $0.00 ($16.76)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.2200.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $2,500.00 $208.34 $416.68 $2,083.32 $0.00 $2,083.32$2,500.00 $0.00 83.33%
11000.2200.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $5,901.00 $38.61 $74.35 $5,826.65 $55.33 $5,771.32$5,901.00 $0.00 97.80%
11000.2200.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $689.00 $4.50 $8.66 $680.34 $6.45 $673.89$689.00 $0.00 97.81%
11000.2200.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $2,133.00 $13.86 $26.62 $2,106.38 $13.51 $2,092.87$2,133.00 $0.00 98.12%
11000.2200.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $499.00 $3.24 $6.22 $492.78 $3.16 $489.62$499.00 $0.00 98.12%
11000.2200.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEALTH AND MEDICAL


PREMIUMS $6,598.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,598.00 $137.45 $6,460.55$6,598.00 $0.00 97.92%
11000.2200.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32.00 $0.37 $31.63$32.00 $0.00 98.84%
11000.2200.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $220.00 $0.00 $0.00 $220.00 $4.57 $215.43$220.00 $0.00 97.92%
11000.2200.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $44.00 $0.00 $0.00 $44.00 $0.88 $43.12$44.00 $0.00 98.00%
11000.2200.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $198.00 $0.00 $135.00 $63.00 $0.00 $63.00$198.00 $0.00 31.82%
11000.2200.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $6.00 $0.00 $0.17 $5.83 $0.00 $5.83$6.00 $0.00 97.17%
11000.2200.53414.0000.000000.0000 OTHER SERVICES $25,000.00 $1,550.00 $1,550.00 $23,450.00 $34,817.40 ($11,367.40)$25,000.00 $0.00 -45.47%
11000.2200.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $250.00 $0.00 $29.44 $220.56 $0.00 $220.56$250.00 $0.00 88.22%
FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-INSTRUCTION - 2200 $75,978.00 $0.00 $75,978.00 $1,835.31 $2,263.90 $73,714.10 $42,781.74 $30,932.36 40.71%


11000.2300.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $166,279.00 $13,856.58 $27,713.16 $138,565.84 $138,565.84 $0.00$166,279.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.2300.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $28,517.00 $2,376.40 $4,752.80 $23,764.20 $1,188.20 $22,576.00$28,517.00 $0.00 79.17%
11000.2300.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $3,326.00 $277.14 $554.28 $2,771.72 $138.57 $2,633.15$3,326.00 $0.00 79.17%
11000.2300.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $10,309.00 $785.66 $1,571.32 $8,737.68 $391.28 $8,346.40$10,309.00 $0.00 80.96%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 8/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


8/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 09/06/2022 2:04:07 PM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.31 Page: 2







11000.2300.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $2,412.00 $183.74 $367.48 $2,044.52 $91.51 $1,953.01$2,412.00 $0.00 80.97%
11000.2300.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEALTH AND MEDICAL


PREMIUMS $20,246.00 $1,612.32 $3,224.64 $17,021.36 $843.55 $16,177.81$20,246.00 $0.00 79.91%
11000.2300.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $64.00 $5.28 $10.56 $53.44 $2.64 $50.80$64.00 $0.00 79.38%
11000.2300.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $1,232.00 $102.64 $205.28 $1,026.72 $51.32 $975.40$1,232.00 $0.00 79.17%
11000.2300.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $204.00 $16.96 $33.92 $170.08 $8.48 $161.60$204.00 $0.00 79.22%
11000.2300.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $2,246.00 $0.00 $2,179.00 $67.00 $0.00 $67.00$2,246.00 $0.00 2.98%
11000.2300.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $20.00 $0.00 $4.60 $15.40 $0.00 $15.40$20.00 $0.00 77.00%
11000.2300.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $2,500.00 $4,780.00 $5,430.00 ($2,930.00) $2,965.00 ($5,895.00)$2,500.00 $0.00 -235.80%
11000.2300.53411.0000.000000.0000 AUDITING $14,937.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,937.00 $0.00 $14,937.00$14,937.00 $0.00 100.00%
11000.2300.53413.0000.000000.0000 LEGAL $16,155.00 $151.03 $151.03 $16,003.97 $15,468.97 $535.00$16,155.00 $0.00 3.31%
11000.2300.53414.0000.000000.0000 OTHER SERVICES $3,828.00 $3,823.11 $3,823.11 $4.89 $0.00 $4.89$3,828.00 $0.00 0.13%
11000.2300.53711.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CHARGES $6,000.00 $365.25 $2,739.07 $3,260.93 $562.00 $2,698.93$6,000.00 $0.00 44.98%
11000.2300.55400.0000.000000.0000 ADVERTISING $665.00 $0.00 $0.00 $665.00 $0.00 $665.00$665.00 $0.00 100.00%
11000.2300.55811.0000.000000.0000 BOARD TRAVEL $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00$5,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
11000.2300.55812.0000.000000.0000 BOARD TRAINING $1,750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,750.00 $0.00 $1,750.00$1,750.00 $0.00 100.00%
11000.2300.56113.0000.000000.0000 SOFTWARE $650.00 $0.00 $639.99 $10.01 $0.00 $10.01$650.00 $0.00 1.54%
11000.2300.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $1,500.00 $116.10 $116.10 $1,383.90 $0.00 $1,383.90$1,500.00 $0.00 92.26%
FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION   - 2300 $287,840.00 $0.00 $287,840.00 $28,452.21 $53,516.34 $234,323.66 $160,277.36 $74,046.30 25.72%


11000.2400.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $131,729.00 $10,977.42 $10,977.42 $120,751.58 $120,751.58 $0.00$131,729.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.2400.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $22,592.00 $489.84 $489.84 $22,102.16 $244.92 $21,857.24$22,592.00 $0.00 96.75%
11000.2400.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $2,634.00 $219.54 $219.54 $2,414.46 $109.77 $2,304.69$2,634.00 $0.00 87.50%
11000.2400.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $8,167.00 $591.74 $591.74 $7,575.26 $293.30 $7,281.96$8,167.00 $0.00 89.16%
11000.2400.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $1,910.00 $138.38 $138.38 $1,771.62 $68.60 $1,703.02$1,910.00 $0.00 89.16%
11000.2400.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEALTH AND MEDICAL


PREMIUMS $24,547.00 $2,064.06 $2,064.06 $22,482.94 $1,093.97 $21,388.97$24,547.00 $0.00 87.13%
11000.2400.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $64.00 $5.28 $5.28 $58.72 $2.64 $56.08$64.00 $0.00 87.63%
11000.2400.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $616.00 $51.32 $51.32 $564.68 $25.66 $539.02$616.00 $0.00 87.50%
11000.2400.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $0.00 $8.48 $8.48 ($8.48) $4.24 ($12.72)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.2400.52315.0000.000000.0000 DISABILITY $296.00 $26.10 $26.10 $269.90 $13.05 $256.85$296.00 $0.00 86.77%
11000.2400.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $1,779.00 $0.00 $1,725.00 $54.00 $0.00 $54.00$1,779.00 $0.00 3.04%
11000.2400.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $20.00 $4.60 $4.60 $15.40 $0.00 $15.40$20.00 $0.00 77.00%
11000.2400.53414.0000.000000.0000 OTHER SERVICES $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00$1,000.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.2400.53711.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CHARGES $335.00 $0.00 $335.00 $0.00 $335.00 ($335.00)$335.00 $0.00 -100.00%
11000.2400.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $200.00 $117.51 $117.51 $82.49 $37.42 $45.07$200.00 $0.00 22.54%
FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION   - 2400 $195,889.00 $0.00 $195,889.00 $14,694.27 $16,754.27 $179,134.73 $123,980.15 $55,154.58 28.16%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 8/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


8/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 09/06/2022 2:04:07 PM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.31 Page: 3







11000.2500.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $82,151.00 $6,845.92 $13,691.84 $68,459.16 $68,459.16 $0.00$82,151.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.2500.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $14,089.00 $1,174.08 $2,348.16 $11,740.84 $587.04 $11,153.80$14,089.00 $0.00 79.17%
11000.2500.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $1,643.00 $136.92 $273.84 $1,369.16 $68.46 $1,300.70$1,643.00 $0.00 79.17%
11000.2500.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $5,093.00 $376.86 $753.72 $4,339.28 $187.40 $4,151.88$5,093.00 $0.00 81.52%
11000.2500.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $1,191.00 $88.14 $176.28 $1,014.72 $43.83 $970.89$1,191.00 $0.00 81.52%
11000.2500.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEALTH AND MEDICAL


PREMIUMS $10,520.00 $827.00 $1,654.00 $8,866.00 $438.31 $8,427.69$10,520.00 $0.00 80.11%
11000.2500.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $32.00 $2.64 $5.28 $26.72 $1.32 $25.40$32.00 $0.00 79.38%
11000.2500.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $392.00 $32.66 $65.32 $326.68 $16.33 $310.35$392.00 $0.00 79.17%
11000.2500.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $76.00 $6.30 $12.60 $63.40 $3.15 $60.25$76.00 $0.00 79.28%
11000.2500.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $1,109.00 $0.00 $1,076.00 $33.00 $0.00 $33.00$1,109.00 $0.00 2.98%
11000.2500.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $10.00 $0.00 $2.30 $7.70 $0.00 $7.70$10.00 $0.00 77.00%
11000.2500.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $2,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,250.00 $295.00 $1,955.00$2,250.00 $0.00 86.89%
11000.2500.53414.0000.000000.0000 OTHER SERVICES $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00$15,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
11000.2500.53711.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CHARGES $0.00 $0.00 $13,721.15 ($13,721.15) $0.00 ($13,721.15)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.2500.56113.0000.000000.0000 SOFTWARE $325.00 $0.00 $320.00 $5.00 $0.00 $5.00$325.00 $0.00 1.54%
11000.2500.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $2,000.00 $410.00 $594.20 $1,405.80 $301.92 $1,103.88$2,000.00 $0.00 55.19%
11000.2500.56119.0000.000000.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR


LESS) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $240.64 ($240.64)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUNCTION:  CENTRAL SERVICES   - 2500 $135,881.00 $0.00 $135,881.00 $9,900.52 $34,694.69 $101,186.31 $70,642.56 $30,543.75 22.48%


11000.2600.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $71,600.00 $13,754.18 $30,469.82 $41,130.18 $57,811.43 ($16,681.25)$71,600.00 $0.00 -23.30%
11000.2600.51200.0000.000000.0000 OVERTIME EXPENSE $1,000.00 $1,597.52 $1,597.52 ($597.52) $0.00 ($597.52)$1,000.00 $0.00 -59.75%
11000.2600.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $12,451.00 $1,598.51 $3,013.53 $9,437.47 $495.73 $8,941.74$12,451.00 $0.00 71.82%
11000.2600.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $1,452.00 $186.43 $351.46 $1,100.54 $57.81 $1,042.73$1,452.00 $0.00 71.81%
11000.2600.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $4,501.00 $950.28 $1,984.74 $2,516.26 $179.21 $2,337.05$4,501.00 $0.00 51.92%
11000.2600.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $1,053.00 $222.24 $464.18 $588.82 $41.91 $546.91$1,053.00 $0.00 51.94%
11000.2600.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEALTH AND MEDICAL


PREMIUMS $15,743.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,743.00 $0.00 $15,743.00$15,743.00 $0.00 100.00%
11000.2600.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $64.00 $7.92 $13.20 $50.80 $2.64 $48.16$64.00 $0.00 75.25%
11000.2600.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $616.00 $0.00 $0.00 $616.00 $0.00 $616.00$616.00 $0.00 100.00%
11000.2600.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $45.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45.00 $0.00 $45.00$45.00 $0.00 100.00%
11000.2600.52315.0000.000000.0000 DISABILITY $92.00 $0.00 $7.64 $84.36 $0.00 $84.36$92.00 $0.00 91.70%
11000.2600.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $968.00 $0.00 $921.00 $47.00 $0.00 $47.00$968.00 $0.00 4.86%
11000.2600.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $19.00 $0.00 $32.93 ($13.93) $0.00 ($13.93)$19.00 $0.00 -73.32%
11000.2600.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $800.00 ($800.00)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.2600.53711.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CHARGES $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 $329.81 $70.19$400.00 $0.00 17.55%
11000.2600.54311.0000.000000.0000 M&R -


FURNITURE/FIXTURES/EQUIPME $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00$1,000.00 $0.00 100.00%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 8/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


8/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 09/06/2022 2:04:07 PM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.31 Page: 4







11000.2600.54312.0000.000000.0000 M&R - BUILDINGS AND
GROUNDS $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00$1,500.00 $0.00 100.00%


11000.2600.54313.0000.000000.0000 M&R - VEHICLES $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $7,600.00 ($4,600.00)$3,000.00 $0.00 -153.33%
11000.2600.54411.0000.000000.0000 ELECTRICITY $33,176.00 $2,291.42 $4,043.15 $29,132.85 $25,156.85 $3,976.00$33,176.00 $0.00 11.98%
11000.2600.54412.0000.000000.0000 BUILDING HEAT/NATURAL GAS $23,373.00 $348.36 $691.77 $22,681.23 $0.00 $22,681.23$23,373.00 $0.00 97.04%
11000.2600.54415.0000.000000.0000 WATER/SEWAGE $4,392.00 $730.46 $1,525.95 $2,866.05 $0.00 $2,866.05$4,392.00 $0.00 65.26%
11000.2600.54416.0000.000000.0000 COMMUNICATIONS $25,500.00 $2,184.75 $4,369.07 $21,130.93 $25,779.23 ($4,648.30)$25,500.00 $0.00 -18.23%
11000.2600.55200.0000.000000.0000 INSURANCE (OTHER THAN


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS) $66,510.00 $0.00 $63,778.30 $2,731.70 $0.00 $2,731.70$66,510.00 $0.00 4.11%
11000.2600.55915.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00 $3,543.67 ($2,943.67)$600.00 $0.00 -490.61%
11000.2600.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $15,000.00 $1,346.75 $2,592.65 $12,407.35 $14,697.55 ($2,290.20)$15,000.00 $0.00 -15.27%
11000.2600.56119.0000.000000.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR


LESS) $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00$2,500.00 $0.00 100.00%
11000.2600.56211.0000.000000.0000 GASOLINE $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00$2,500.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.2600.56214.0000.000000.0000 LUBRICANTS/ANTI-FREEZE $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00$250.00 $0.00 100.00%
11000.2600.56215.0000.000000.0000 TIRES/TUBES $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $500.00 ($250.00)$250.00 $0.00 -100.00%


FUNCTION:  OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF PLANT   - 2600 $289,555.00 $0.00 $289,555.00 $25,218.82 $115,856.91 $173,698.09 $139,495.84 $34,202.25 11.81%


11000.3100.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $23,160.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23,160.00 $37,044.00 ($13,884.00)$23,160.00 $0.00 -59.95%
11000.3100.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $325.00 $24.13 $24.13 $300.87 $0.00 $300.87$325.00 $0.00 92.58%
11000.3100.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $4,028.00 $4.14 $4.14 $4,023.86 $264.71 $3,759.15$4,028.00 $0.00 93.33%
11000.3100.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $469.00 $0.48 $0.48 $468.52 $30.87 $437.65$469.00 $0.00 93.32%
11000.3100.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $1,456.00 $1.50 $1.50 $1,454.50 $78.57 $1,375.93$1,456.00 $0.00 94.50%
11000.3100.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $340.00 $0.35 $0.35 $339.65 $18.38 $321.27$340.00 $0.00 94.49%
11000.3100.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEALTH AND MEDICAL


PREMIUMS $12,764.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,764.00 $572.71 $12,191.29$12,764.00 $0.00 95.51%
11000.3100.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32.00 $2.64 $29.36$32.00 $0.00 91.75%
11000.3100.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $425.00 $0.00 $0.00 $425.00 $29.77 $395.23$425.00 $0.00 93.00%
11000.3100.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $82.00 $0.00 $0.00 $82.00 $3.67 $78.33$82.00 $0.00 95.52%
11000.3100.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $552.00 $0.00 $536.00 $16.00 $0.00 $16.00$552.00 $0.00 2.90%
11000.3100.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $10.00 $2.30 $2.30 $7.70 $2.30 $5.40$10.00 $0.00 54.00%
FUNCTION:  FOOD SERVICES OPERATIONS   - 3100 $43,643.00 $0.00 $43,643.00 $32.90 $568.90 $43,074.10 $38,047.62 $5,026.48 11.52%


FUND:  OPERATIONAL  - 11000 $2,752,693.00 $0.00 $2,752,693.00 $128,738.28 $294,550.20 $2,458,142.80 $1,548,370.48 $909,772.32 33.05%


12000.2600.54311.0000.000000.0000 M&R -
FURNITURE/FIXTURES/EQUIPME $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00$1,000.00 $0.00 100.00%


12000.2600.54312.0000.000000.0000 M&R - BUILDINGS AND
GROUNDS $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00$5,000.00 $0.00 100.00%


12000.2600.54411.0000.000000.0000 ELECTRICITY $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $84.39 $15.61$100.00 $0.00 15.61%
12000.2600.54412.0000.000000.0000 BUILDING HEAT/NATURAL GAS $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $0.00 $100.00$100.00 $0.00 100.00%
12000.2600.54415.0000.000000.0000 WATER/SEWAGE $125.00 $0.00 $0.00 $125.00 $0.00 $125.00$125.00 $0.00 100.00%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 8/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


8/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 09/06/2022 2:04:07 PM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.31 Page: 5







12000.2600.55200.0000.000000.0000 INSURANCE (OTHER THAN
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS) $1,400.00 $0.00 $2,666.70 ($1,266.70) $0.00 ($1,266.70)$1,400.00 $0.00 -90.48%


12000.2600.55915.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES $0.00 $75.00 $75.00 ($75.00) $0.00 ($75.00)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
12000.2600.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $3,000.00 $927.91 $927.91 $2,072.09 $0.00 $2,072.09$3,000.00 $0.00 69.07%
12000.2600.56119.0000.000000.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR


LESS) $2,500.00 $2,899.98 $2,899.98 ($399.98) $0.00 ($399.98)$2,500.00 $0.00 -16.00%
FUNCTION:  OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF PLANT   - 2600 $13,225.00 $0.00 $13,225.00 $3,902.89 $6,569.59 $6,655.41 $84.39 $6,571.02 49.69%


12000.4000.54500.0000.000000.0000 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES $13,976.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,976.00 $0.00 $13,976.00$13,976.00 $0.00 100.00%
FUNCTION:  FACILITIES ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION   - 4000 $13,976.00 $0.00 $13,976.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,976.00 $0.00 $13,976.00 100.00%


FUND:  TEACHERAGE - 12000 $27,201.00 $0.00 $27,201.00 $3,902.89 $6,569.59 $20,631.41 $84.39 $20,547.02 75.54%


13000.2700.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $22,776.00 $0.00 $0.00 $22,776.00 $0.00 $22,776.00$22,776.00 $0.00 100.00%
13000.2700.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $3,906.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,906.00 $0.00 $3,906.00$3,906.00 $0.00 100.00%
13000.2700.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $554.00 $0.00 $0.00 $554.00 $0.00 $554.00$554.00 $0.00 100.00%
13000.2700.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $1,412.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,412.00 $0.00 $1,412.00$1,412.00 $0.00 100.00%
13000.2700.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $330.00 $0.00 $0.00 $330.00 $0.00 $330.00$330.00 $0.00 100.00%
13000.2700.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEALTH AND MEDICAL


PREMIUMS $12,763.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,763.00 $0.00 $12,763.00$12,763.00 $0.00 100.00%
13000.2700.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32.00 $0.00 $32.00$32.00 $0.00 100.00%
13000.2700.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $425.00 $0.00 $0.00 $425.00 $0.00 $425.00$425.00 $0.00 100.00%
13000.2700.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $45.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45.00 $0.00 $45.00$45.00 $0.00 100.00%
13000.2700.52315.0000.000000.0000 DISABILITY $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 $200.00$200.00 $0.00 100.00%
13000.2700.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $313.00 $0.00 $292.00 $21.00 $0.00 $21.00$313.00 $0.00 6.71%
13000.2700.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $10.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.00 $0.00 $10.00$10.00 $0.00 100.00%
13000.2700.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $100.00 $400.00$500.00 $0.00 80.00%
13000.2700.53711.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CHARGES $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $1,167.50 $832.50$2,000.00 $0.00 41.63%
13000.2700.54314.0000.000000.0000 M&R - BUSES $4,500.00 $800.00 $902.43 $3,597.57 $3,897.57 ($300.00)$4,500.00 $0.00 -6.67%
13000.2700.55111.0000.000000.0000 TRANSPORTATION PER-CAPITA


FEEDERS $3,860.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,860.00 $3,850.70 $9.30$3,860.00 $0.00 0.24%
13000.2700.55200.0000.000000.0000 INSURANCE (OTHER THAN


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS) $2,000.00 $0.00 $1,709.00 $291.00 $0.00 $291.00$2,000.00 $0.00 14.55%
13000.2700.55915.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150.00 $94.01 $55.99$150.00 $0.00 37.33%
13000.2700.55916.0000.000000.0000 BUS INSPECTIONS $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $702.59 ($402.59)$300.00 $0.00 -134.20%
13000.2700.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $2,500.00 $107.91 $162.39 $2,337.61 $100.00 $2,237.61$2,500.00 $0.00 89.50%
13000.2700.56119.0000.000000.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR


LESS) $0.00 $2,841.47 $2,841.47 ($2,841.47) $3,178.08 ($6,019.55)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
13000.2700.56212.0000.000000.0000 DIESEL FUEL $8,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 $0.00$8,000.00 $0.00 0.00%
13000.2700.56215.0000.000000.0000 TIRES/TUBES $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $275.00 $2,225.00$2,500.00 $0.00 89.00%
13000.2700.56216.0000.000000.0000 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES/PARTS $2,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,400.00 $1,500.00 $900.00$2,400.00 $0.00 37.50%


FUNCTION:  STUDENT TRANSPORTATION  - 2700 $71,476.00 $0.00 $71,476.00 $3,749.38 $5,907.29 $65,568.71 $22,865.45 $42,703.26 59.74%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 8/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


8/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 09/06/2022 2:04:07 PM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.31 Page: 6







FUND:  PUPIL TRANSPORTATION - 13000 $71,476.00 $0.00 $71,476.00 $3,749.38 $5,907.29 $65,568.71 $22,865.45 $42,703.26 59.74%


15100.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 $0.00 $400.00$400.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $400.00 $0.00 $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 $0.00 $400.00 100.00%


FUND:  Undesignated - 15100 $400.00 $0.00 $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 $0.00 $400.00 100.00%


15200.2300.53712.0000.000000.0000 COUNTY TAX COLLECTION
COSTS $125.00 $3.96 $4.66 $120.34 $0.00 $120.34$125.00 $0.00 96.27%


FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION   - 2300 $125.00 $0.00 $125.00 $3.96 $4.66 $120.34 $0.00 $120.34 96.27%


15200.4000.54320.0000.000000.0000 TECHNOLOGY-RELATED
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE $9,969.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,969.00 $0.00 $9,969.00$9,969.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  FACILITIES ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION   - 4000 $9,969.00 $0.00 $9,969.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,969.00 $0.00 $9,969.00 100.00%


FUND:  LOCAL REVENUE OPERATIONAL - 15200 $10,094.00 $0.00 $10,094.00 $3.96 $4.66 $10,089.34 $0.00 $10,089.34 99.95%


21000.3100.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $18,960.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,960.00 $0.00 $18,960.00$18,960.00 $0.00 100.00%
21000.3100.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $3,252.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,252.00 $0.00 $3,252.00$3,252.00 $0.00 100.00%
21000.3100.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $379.00 $0.00 $0.00 $379.00 $0.00 $379.00$379.00 $0.00 100.00%
21000.3100.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $1,176.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,176.00 $0.00 $1,176.00$1,176.00 $0.00 100.00%
21000.3100.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $275.00 $0.00 $0.00 $275.00 $0.00 $275.00$275.00 $0.00 100.00%
21000.3100.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32.00 $0.00 $32.00$32.00 $0.00 100.00%
21000.3100.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $241.00 $0.00 $0.00 $241.00 $0.00 $241.00$241.00 $0.00 100.00%
21000.3100.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.00 $0.00 $9.00$9.00 $0.00 100.00%
21000.3100.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00$500.00 $0.00 100.00%
21000.3100.53711.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CHARGES $750.00 $425.00 $625.00 $125.00 $1,400.00 ($1,275.00)$750.00 $0.00 -170.00%
21000.3100.54311.0000.000000.0000 M&R -


FURNITURE/FIXTURES/EQUIPME $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 ($2,000.00)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
21000.3100.56116.0000.000000.0000 FOOD - INSTRUCTIONAL


PROGRAMS $49,529.00 $5,044.44 $5,044.44 $44,484.56 $43,923.45 $561.11$49,529.00 $0.00 1.13%
21000.3100.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $2,000.00 $265.19 $745.97 $1,254.03 $962.48 $291.55$2,000.00 $0.00 14.58%
FUNCTION:  FOOD SERVICES OPERATIONS   - 3100 $77,103.00 $0.00 $77,103.00 $5,734.63 $6,415.41 $70,687.59 $48,285.93 $22,401.66 29.05%


FUND:  FOOD SERVICES - 21000 $77,103.00 $0.00 $77,103.00 $5,734.63 $6,415.41 $70,687.59 $48,285.93 $22,401.66 29.05%


22000.1000.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00$2,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
22000.1000.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $343.00 $0.00 $0.00 $343.00 $0.00 $343.00$343.00 $0.00 100.00%
22000.1000.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $40.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40.00 $0.00 $40.00$40.00 $0.00 100.00%
22000.1000.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $124.00 $0.00 $0.00 $124.00 $0.00 $124.00$124.00 $0.00 100.00%
22000.1000.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $29.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29.00 $0.00 $29.00$29.00 $0.00 100.00%
22000.1000.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $1,800.00 $624.18 $624.18 $1,175.82 $500.00 $675.82$1,800.00 $0.00 37.55%
22000.1000.53711.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CHARGES $4,522.00 $100.00 $600.00 $3,922.00 $2,772.00 $1,150.00$4,522.00 $0.00 25.43%
22000.1000.55817.0000.000000.0000 STUDENT TRAVEL $16,235.00 $260.00 $260.00 $15,975.00 $0.00 $15,975.00$16,235.00 $0.00 98.40%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 8/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


8/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 09/06/2022 2:04:07 PM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.31 Page: 7







22000.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $10,418.00 $372.86 $372.86 $10,045.14 $354.25 $9,690.89$10,418.00 $0.00 93.02%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $35,511.00 $0.00 $35,511.00 $1,357.04 $1,857.04 $33,653.96 $3,626.25 $30,027.71 84.56%


FUND:  ATHLETICS - 22000 $35,511.00 $0.00 $35,511.00 $1,357.04 $1,857.04 $33,653.96 $3,626.25 $30,027.71 84.56%


23110.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $691.00 $0.00 $0.00 $691.00 $0.00 $691.00$691.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $691.00 $0.00 $691.00 $0.00 $0.00 $691.00 $0.00 $691.00 100.00%


FUND:  GENERAL ACTIVITY FUND - 23110 $691.00 $0.00 $691.00 $0.00 $0.00 $691.00 $0.00 $691.00 100.00%


23112.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $432.00 $0.00 $0.00 $432.00 $244.48 $187.52$432.00 $0.00 43.41%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $432.00 $0.00 $432.00 $0.00 $0.00 $432.00 $244.48 $187.52 43.41%


FUND:  PARENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE - 23112 $432.00 $0.00 $432.00 $0.00 $0.00 $432.00 $244.48 $187.52 43.41%


23113.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $12,736.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,736.00 $0.00 $12,736.00$12,736.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $12,736.00 $0.00 $12,736.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,736.00 $0.00 $12,736.00 100.00%


FUND:  CLASS OF 2023 - 23113 $12,736.00 $0.00 $12,736.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,736.00 $0.00 $12,736.00 100.00%


23114.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $932.00 $0.00 $0.00 $932.00 $0.00 $932.00$932.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $932.00 $0.00 $932.00 $0.00 $0.00 $932.00 $0.00 $932.00 100.00%


FUND:  CLASS OF 2024 - 23114 $932.00 $0.00 $932.00 $0.00 $0.00 $932.00 $0.00 $932.00 100.00%


23115.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00$500.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00%


FUND:  CLASS OF 2020 - 23115 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00%


23116.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00$300.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00 100.00%


FUND:  CLASS OF 2021 - 23116 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00 100.00%


23117.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $882.00 $0.00 $0.00 $882.00 $0.00 $882.00$882.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $882.00 $0.00 $882.00 $0.00 $0.00 $882.00 $0.00 $882.00 100.00%


FUND:  CLASS OF 2022 - 23117 $882.00 $0.00 $882.00 $0.00 $0.00 $882.00 $0.00 $882.00 100.00%


23118.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $801.00 $36.33 $36.33 $764.67 $0.00 $764.67$801.00 $0.00 95.46%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $801.00 $0.00 $801.00 $36.33 $36.33 $764.67 $0.00 $764.67 95.46%


FUND:  PBIS REWARDS  - 23118 $801.00 $0.00 $801.00 $36.33 $36.33 $764.67 $0.00 $764.67 95.46%


23119.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $46.00 $0.00 $0.00 $46.00 $0.00 $46.00$46.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $46.00 $0.00 $46.00 $0.00 $0.00 $46.00 $0.00 $46.00 100.00%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 8/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


8/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 09/06/2022 2:04:07 PM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.31 Page: 8







FUND:  STUDENT COUNCIL - 23119 $46.00 $0.00 $46.00 $0.00 $0.00 $46.00 $0.00 $46.00 100.00%


23120.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $105.00 $0.00 $0.00 $105.00 $0.00 $105.00$105.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $105.00 $0.00 $105.00 $0.00 $0.00 $105.00 $0.00 $105.00 100.00%


FUND:  CLASS OF 2027 - 23120 $105.00 $0.00 $105.00 $0.00 $0.00 $105.00 $0.00 $105.00 100.00%


23121.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $4,763.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,763.00 $0.00 $4,763.00$4,763.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $4,763.00 $0.00 $4,763.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,763.00 $0.00 $4,763.00 100.00%


FUND:  BOOSTER CLUB - 23121 $4,763.00 $0.00 $4,763.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,763.00 $0.00 $4,763.00 100.00%


23123.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $19,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,740.00 $0.00 $19,740.00$19,740.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $19,740.00 $0.00 $19,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,740.00 $0.00 $19,740.00 100.00%


FUND:  PEE WEE SPORTS - 23123 $19,740.00 $0.00 $19,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,740.00 $0.00 $19,740.00 100.00%


23125.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00$500.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00%


FUND:  CHEERLEADERS - PEE WEE - 23125 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00%


23126.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $6,699.00 $0.00 $1,450.16 $5,248.84 $327.15 $4,921.69$6,699.00 $0.00 73.47%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $6,699.00 $0.00 $6,699.00 $0.00 $1,450.16 $5,248.84 $327.15 $4,921.69 73.47%


FUND:  FFA - 23126 $6,699.00 $0.00 $6,699.00 $0.00 $1,450.16 $5,248.84 $327.15 $4,921.69 73.47%


23127.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $724.00 $0.00 $0.00 $724.00 $0.00 $724.00$724.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $724.00 $0.00 $724.00 $0.00 $0.00 $724.00 $0.00 $724.00 100.00%


FUND:  LIBRARY - 23127 $724.00 $0.00 $724.00 $0.00 $0.00 $724.00 $0.00 $724.00 100.00%


23149.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $3,808.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,808.00 $0.00 $3,808.00$3,808.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $3,808.00 $0.00 $3,808.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,808.00 $0.00 $3,808.00 100.00%


FUND:  FCCLA - 23149 $3,808.00 $0.00 $3,808.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,808.00 $0.00 $3,808.00 100.00%


23150.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $2,591.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,591.00 $0.00 $2,591.00$2,591.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $2,591.00 $0.00 $2,591.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,591.00 $0.00 $2,591.00 100.00%


FUND:  ANNUAL - 23150 $2,591.00 $0.00 $2,591.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,591.00 $0.00 $2,591.00 100.00%


23155.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15.00 $0.00 $15.00$15.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $15.00 $0.00 $15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15.00 $0.00 $15.00 100.00%


FUND:  DRAMA - 23155 $15.00 $0.00 $15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15.00 $0.00 $15.00 100.00%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 8/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


8/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 09/06/2022 2:04:07 PM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.31 Page: 9







23162.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $8.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.00 $0.00 $8.00$8.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $8.00 $0.00 $8.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.00 $0.00 $8.00 100.00%


FUND:  SCHOOL MALL - 23162 $8.00 $0.00 $8.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.00 $0.00 $8.00 100.00%


23178.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $555.00 $0.00 $0.00 $555.00 $0.00 $555.00$555.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $555.00 $0.00 $555.00 $0.00 $0.00 $555.00 $0.00 $555.00 100.00%


FUND:  MAXWELL TEACHERS ASSOCIATION - 23178 $555.00 $0.00 $555.00 $0.00 $0.00 $555.00 $0.00 $555.00 100.00%


23179.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $175.00 $0.00 $0.00 $175.00 $0.00 $175.00$175.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $175.00 $0.00 $175.00 $0.00 $0.00 $175.00 $0.00 $175.00 100.00%


FUND:  MAXWELL COMMUNITY FUND - 23179 $175.00 $0.00 $175.00 $0.00 $0.00 $175.00 $0.00 $175.00 100.00%


23180.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $310.00 $0.00 $0.00 $310.00 $0.00 $310.00$310.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $310.00 $0.00 $310.00 $0.00 $0.00 $310.00 $0.00 $310.00 100.00%


FUND:  PERFECTA PRINTING SERVICES - 23180 $310.00 $0.00 $310.00 $0.00 $0.00 $310.00 $0.00 $310.00 100.00%


23181.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $4,555.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,555.00 $0.00 $4,555.00$4,555.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $4,555.00 $0.00 $4,555.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,555.00 $0.00 $4,555.00 100.00%


FUND:  MAXWELL REUNION FUND - 23181 $4,555.00 $0.00 $4,555.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,555.00 $0.00 $4,555.00 100.00%


23182.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $11,322.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,322.00 $0.00 $11,322.00$11,322.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $11,322.00 $0.00 $11,322.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,322.00 $0.00 $11,322.00 100.00%


FUND:  DISTRICT ATHLETIC MONEY - 23182 $11,322.00 $0.00 $11,322.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,322.00 $0.00 $11,322.00 100.00%


24101.1000.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $9,892.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,892.00 $13,825.89 ($3,933.89)$9,892.00 $0.00 -39.77%
24101.1000.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $1,696.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,696.00 $98.80 $1,597.20$1,696.00 $0.00 94.17%
24101.1000.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $198.00 $0.00 $0.00 $198.00 $11.52 $186.48$198.00 $0.00 94.18%
24101.1000.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $613.00 $0.00 $0.00 $613.00 $24.12 $588.88$613.00 $0.00 96.07%
24101.1000.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $143.00 $0.00 $0.00 $143.00 $5.64 $137.36$143.00 $0.00 96.06%
24101.1000.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEALTH AND MEDICAL


PREMIUMS $8,483.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,483.00 $245.44 $8,237.56$8,483.00 $0.00 97.11%
24101.1000.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $16.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16.00 $0.66 $15.34$16.00 $0.00 95.88%
24101.1000.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $283.00 $0.00 $0.00 $283.00 $8.17 $274.83$283.00 $0.00 97.11%
24101.1000.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $55.00 $0.00 $0.00 $55.00 $1.58 $53.42$55.00 $0.00 97.13%
24101.1000.52315.0000.000000.0000 DISABILITY $153.00 $0.00 $0.00 $153.00 $0.00 $153.00$153.00 $0.00 100.00%
24101.1000.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $261.00 $0.00 $0.00 $261.00 $0.00 $261.00$261.00 $0.00 100.00%
24101.1000.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $7.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7.00 $0.00 $7.00$7.00 $0.00 100.00%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 8/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


8/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 09/06/2022 2:04:07 PM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.31 Page: 10







24101.1000.56113.0000.000000.0000 SOFTWARE $0.00 $1,573.48 $1,573.48 ($1,573.48) $0.00 ($1,573.48)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
24101.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $752.00 $0.00 $0.00 $752.00 $0.00 $752.00$752.00 $0.00 100.00%
FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $22,552.00 $0.00 $22,552.00 $1,573.48 $1,573.48 $20,978.52 $14,221.82 $6,756.70 29.96%


FUND:  TITLE I - IASA - 24101 $22,552.00 $0.00 $22,552.00 $1,573.48 $1,573.48 $20,978.52 $14,221.82 $6,756.70 29.96%


24106.1000.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $20,679.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,679.00 $22,780.13 ($2,101.13)$20,679.00 $0.00 -10.16%
24106.1000.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $3,546.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,546.00 $162.78 $3,383.22$3,546.00 $0.00 95.41%
24106.1000.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $414.00 $0.00 $0.00 $414.00 $18.99 $395.01$414.00 $0.00 95.41%
24106.1000.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $1,281.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,281.00 $55.20 $1,225.80$1,281.00 $0.00 95.69%
24106.1000.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $12.91 $287.09$300.00 $0.00 95.70%
24106.1000.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEALTH AND MEDICAL


PREMIUMS $5,427.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,427.00 $127.84 $5,299.16$5,427.00 $0.00 97.64%
24106.1000.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $31.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31.00 $1.65 $29.35$31.00 $0.00 94.68%
24106.1000.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $424.00 $0.00 $0.00 $424.00 $4.76 $419.24$424.00 $0.00 98.88%
24106.1000.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $81.00 $0.92 $80.08$81.00 $0.00 98.86%
24106.1000.52315.0000.000000.0000 DISABILITY $66.00 $0.00 $0.00 $66.00 $0.74 $65.26$66.00 $0.00 98.88%
24106.1000.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $281.00 $0.00 $288.00 ($7.00) $0.00 ($7.00)$281.00 $0.00 -2.49%
24106.1000.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.00 $2.87 $6.13$9.00 $0.00 68.11%
24106.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $94.61 ($94.61)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $32,539.00 $0.00 $32,539.00 $0.00 $288.00 $32,251.00 $23,263.40 $8,987.60 27.62%


24106.2100.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $4,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,500.00 $4,500.00 $0.00$4,500.00 $0.00 0.00%
24106.2100.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $772.00 $0.00 $0.00 $772.00 $38.59 $733.41$772.00 $0.00 95.00%
24106.2100.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $90.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90.00 $4.50 $85.50$90.00 $0.00 95.00%
24106.2100.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $279.00 $0.00 $0.00 $279.00 $13.06 $265.94$279.00 $0.00 95.32%
24106.2100.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $65.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65.00 $3.06 $61.94$65.00 $0.00 95.29%
24106.2100.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $61.00 $0.00 $59.00 $2.00 $0.00 $2.00$61.00 $0.00 3.28%
24106.2100.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.21 $0.79$1.00 $0.00 79.00%
24106.2100.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $865.00 $0.00 $0.00 $865.00 $0.00 $865.00$865.00 $0.00 100.00%
FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-STUDENTS - 2100 $6,633.00 $0.00 $6,633.00 $0.00 $59.00 $6,574.00 $4,559.42 $2,014.58 30.37%


FUND:  ENTITLEMENT IDEA-B  - 24106 $39,172.00 $0.00 $39,172.00 $0.00 $347.00 $38,825.00 $27,822.82 $11,002.18 28.09%


24109.2100.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00$1,000.00 $0.00 0.00%
24109.2100.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $172.00 $0.00 $0.00 $172.00 $8.57 $163.43$172.00 $0.00 95.02%
24109.2100.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $20.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20.00 $1.01 $18.99$20.00 $0.00 94.95%
24109.2100.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $62.00 $0.00 $0.00 $62.00 $2.90 $59.10$62.00 $0.00 95.32%
24109.2100.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15.00 $0.67 $14.33$15.00 $0.00 95.53%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 8/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


8/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 09/06/2022 2:04:07 PM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.31 Page: 11







24109.2100.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION
PREMIUM $14.00 $0.00 $14.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$14.00 $0.00 0.00%


24109.2100.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION
EMPLOYER'S FEE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.04 ($0.04)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%


24109.2100.53212.0000.000000.0000 SPEECH THERAPISTS -
CONTRACTED $545.00 $0.00 $0.00 $545.00 $544.85 $0.15$545.00 $0.00 0.03%


24109.2100.53215.0000.000000.0000 PSYCHOLOGISTS -
CONTRACTED $526.00 $0.00 $0.00 $526.00 $0.00 $526.00$526.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-STUDENTS - 2100 $2,354.00 $0.00 $2,354.00 $0.00 $14.00 $2,340.00 $1,558.04 $781.96 33.22%


FUND:  IDEA B - PRESCHOOL  - 24109 $2,354.00 $0.00 $2,354.00 $0.00 $14.00 $2,340.00 $1,558.04 $781.96 33.22%


24154.1000.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $1,806.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,806.00 $0.00 $1,806.00$1,806.00 $0.00 100.00%
FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $1,806.00 $0.00 $1,806.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,806.00 $0.00 $1,806.00 100.00%


24154.2300.53713.0000.000000.0000 INDIRECT COSTS $135.00 $0.00 $0.00 $135.00 $0.00 $135.00$135.00 $0.00 100.00%
FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION   - 2300 $135.00 $0.00 $135.00 $0.00 $0.00 $135.00 $0.00 $135.00 100.00%


FUND:  TEACHER/PRINCIPAL TRAINING & RECRUITING - 24154 $1,941.00 $0.00 $1,941.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,941.00 $0.00 $1,941.00 100.00%


24189.1000.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $10,017.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,017.00 $0.00 $10,017.00$10,017.00 $0.00 100.00%
24189.1000.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $1,718.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,718.00 $0.00 $1,718.00$1,718.00 $0.00 100.00%
24189.1000.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 $200.00$200.00 $0.00 100.00%
24189.1000.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $621.00 $0.00 $0.00 $621.00 $0.00 $621.00$621.00 $0.00 100.00%
24189.1000.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $145.00 $0.00 $0.00 $145.00 $0.00 $145.00$145.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $12,701.00 $0.00 $12,701.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,701.00 $0.00 $12,701.00 100.00%


FUND:  TITLE IV - STUDENT SUPPORT AND ACADEMIC ENRICHMENT - 24189 $12,701.00 $0.00 $12,701.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,701.00 $0.00 $12,701.00 100.00%


24309.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $6,358.00 $0.00 $6,266.41 $91.59 $90.62 $0.97$0.00 $6,358.00 0.02%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $0.00 $6,358.00 $6,358.00 $0.00 $6,266.41 $91.59 $90.62 $0.97 0.02%


FUND:  CRRSA - Social Emotional Learning - 24309 $0.00 $6,358.00 $6,358.00 $0.00 $6,266.41 $91.59 $90.62 $0.97 0.02%


24330.1000.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $27,132.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27,132.00 $0.00 $27,132.00$27,132.00 $0.00 100.00%
FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $27,132.00 $0.00 $27,132.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27,132.00 $0.00 $27,132.00 100.00%


24330.2300.56119.0000.000000.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR
LESS) $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $7,500.00$7,500.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION   - 2300 $7,500.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 100.00%


24330.2600.54311.0000.000000.0000 M&R -
FURNITURE/FIXTURES/EQUIPME $46,771.00 $0.00 $0.00 $46,771.00 $0.00 $46,771.00$46,771.00 $0.00 100.00%


24330.2600.54312.0000.000000.0000 M&R - BUILDINGS AND
GROUNDS $23,181.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23,181.00 $0.00 $23,181.00$23,181.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF PLANT   - 2600 $69,952.00 $0.00 $69,952.00 $0.00 $0.00 $69,952.00 $0.00 $69,952.00 100.00%


FUND:  CRRSA, ESSER III - 24330 $104,584.00 $0.00 $104,584.00 $0.00 $0.00 $104,584.00 $0.00 $104,584.00 100.00%


25153.1000.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION
PREMIUM $0.00 ($227.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 8/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


8/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 09/06/2022 2:04:07 PM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.31 Page: 12







FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($227.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%


25153.2100.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $31,301.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31,301.00 $0.00 $31,301.00$16,301.00 $15,000.00 100.00%
25153.2100.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00$500.00 $0.00 100.00%
25153.2100.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $5,454.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,454.00 $0.00 $5,454.00$2,881.00 $2,573.00 100.00%
25153.2100.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $636.00 $0.00 $0.00 $636.00 $0.00 $636.00$336.00 $300.00 100.00%
25153.2100.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $1,972.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,972.00 $0.00 $1,972.00$1,042.00 $930.00 100.00%
25153.2100.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $462.00 $0.00 $0.00 $462.00 $0.00 $462.00$244.00 $218.00 100.00%
25153.2100.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32.00 $0.00 $32.00$32.00 $0.00 100.00%
25153.2100.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $221.00 $227.00 $227.00 ($6.00) $0.00 ($6.00)$221.00 $0.00 -2.71%
25153.2100.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.00 $0.00 $9.00$9.00 $0.00 100.00%
25153.2100.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $6,825.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,825.00 $216.00 $6,609.00$2,896.00 $3,929.00 96.84%
FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-STUDENTS - 2100 $24,462.00 $22,950.00 $47,412.00 $227.00 $227.00 $47,185.00 $216.00 $46,969.00 99.07%


25153.2700.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00$2,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
25153.2700.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $344.00 $0.00 $0.00 $344.00 $0.00 $344.00$344.00 $0.00 100.00%
25153.2700.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $40.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40.00 $0.00 $40.00$40.00 $0.00 100.00%
25153.2700.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $124.00 $0.00 $0.00 $124.00 $0.00 $124.00$124.00 $0.00 100.00%
25153.2700.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $30.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30.00 $0.00 $30.00$30.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  STUDENT TRANSPORTATION  - 2700 $2,538.00 $0.00 $2,538.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,538.00 $0.00 $2,538.00 100.00%


FUND:  MEDICAID 3/21 YEARS - 25153 $27,000.00 $22,950.00 $49,950.00 $0.00 $227.00 $49,723.00 $216.00 $49,507.00 99.11%


25233.1000.56113.0000.000000.0000 SOFTWARE $4,136.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,136.00 $6,093.50 ($1,957.50)$8,796.00 ($4,660.00) -47.33%
25233.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $0.00 $888.00 $888.00 ($888.00) $66.55 ($954.55)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $8,796.00 ($4,660.00) $4,136.00 $888.00 $888.00 $3,248.00 $6,160.05 ($2,912.05) -70.41%


25233.2100.53414.0000.000000.0000 OTHER SERVICES $0.00 $161.54 $161.54 ($161.54) $1,776.98 ($1,938.52)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-STUDENTS - 2100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $161.54 $161.54 ($161.54) $1,776.98 ($1,938.52) 0.00%


FUND:  RURAL EDUCATION ACHIEVEMENT PROGRAM - 25233 $8,796.00 ($4,660.00) $4,136.00 $1,049.54 $1,049.54 $3,086.46 $7,937.03 ($4,850.57) -117.28%


27107.2200.56114.0000.000000.0000 LIBRARY AND AUDIO-VISUAL $6,559.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,559.00 $0.00 $6,559.00$6,559.00 $0.00 100.00%
FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-INSTRUCTION - 2200 $6,559.00 $0.00 $6,559.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,559.00 $0.00 $6,559.00 100.00%


FUND:  2012 GO BOND STUDENT LIBRARY - 27107 $6,559.00 $0.00 $6,559.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,559.00 $0.00 $6,559.00 100.00%


27155.3100.56116.0000.000000.0000 FOOD - INSTRUCTIONAL
PROGRAMS $1,570.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,570.00 $0.00 $1,570.00$1,570.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  FOOD SERVICES OPERATIONS   - 3100 $1,570.00 $0.00 $1,570.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,570.00 $0.00 $1,570.00 100.00%


FUND:  BREAKFAST AFTER THE BELL - 27155 $1,570.00 $0.00 $1,570.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,570.00 $0.00 $1,570.00 100.00%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 8/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


8/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 09/06/2022 2:04:07 PM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.31 Page: 13







27178.4000.57312.0000.000000.0000 BUSES $110,032.00 $0.00 $0.00 $110,032.00 $110,032.00 $0.00$110,032.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUNCTION:  FACILITIES ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION   - 4000 $110,032.00 $0.00 $110,032.00 $0.00 $0.00 $110,032.00 $110,032.00 $0.00 0.00%


FUND:  SCHOOL BUSES - 27178 $110,032.00 $0.00 $110,032.00 $0.00 $0.00 $110,032.00 $110,032.00 $0.00 0.00%


27183.3100.56116.0000.000000.0000 FOOD - INSTRUCTIONAL
PROGRAMS $6,435.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,435.00 $5,000.00 $1,435.00$6,435.00 $0.00 22.30%


FUNCTION:  FOOD SERVICES OPERATIONS   - 3100 $6,435.00 $0.00 $6,435.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,435.00 $5,000.00 $1,435.00 22.30%


FUND:  NM GROWN FVV - 27183 $6,435.00 $0.00 $6,435.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,435.00 $5,000.00 $1,435.00 22.30%


27405.2700.57312.0000.000000.0000 BUSES $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,425.67 $74.33$2,500.00 $0.00 2.97%
FUNCTION:  STUDENT TRANSPORTATION  - 2700 $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,425.67 $74.33 2.97%


FUND:  2020 SCHOOL BUS CAMERAS - 27405 $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,425.67 $74.33 2.97%


27407.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $7,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,000.00 $0.00 $7,000.00$7,000.00 $0.00 100.00%


27407.1000.56119.0000.000000.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR
LESS) $13,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,000.00 $0.00 $13,000.00$13,000.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 100.00%


FUND:  FAMILY INCOME INDEX - 27407 $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 100.00%


27408.1000.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00$20,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 100.00%


27408.2400.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00$5,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION   - 2400 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 100.00%


FUND:  K-12 PLUS/ELTP PLANNING GRANT - 27408 $25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 100.00%


31400.4000.57312.0000.000000.0000 BUSES $195,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $195,000.00 $0.00 $195,000.00$195,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
FUNCTION:  FACILITIES ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION   - 4000 $195,000.00 $0.00 $195,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $195,000.00 $0.00 $195,000.00 100.00%


FUND:  SPECIAL CAPITAL OUTLAY-STATE - 31400 $195,000.00 $0.00 $195,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $195,000.00 $0.00 $195,000.00 100.00%


31701.2300.53712.0000.000000.0000 COUNTY TAX COLLECTION
COSTS $450.00 $18.29 $23.39 $426.61 $0.00 $426.61$450.00 $0.00 94.80%


FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION   - 2300 $450.00 $0.00 $450.00 $18.29 $23.39 $426.61 $0.00 $426.61 94.80%


31701.4000.54315.0000.000000.0000 M&R -
BLDGS/GRNDS/EQUIPMENT $50,000.00 $2,283.56 $2,283.56 $47,716.44 $27,415.00 $20,301.44$50,000.00 $0.00 40.60%


31701.4000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $6,725.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,725.00 $0.00 $6,725.00$6,725.00 $0.00 100.00%


31701.4000.56119.0000.000000.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR
LESS) $7,298.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,298.00 $0.00 $7,298.00$7,298.00 $0.00 100.00%


31701.4000.57312.0000.000000.0000 BUSES $1,358.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,358.00 $10,258.00 ($8,900.00)$1,358.00 $0.00 -655.38%
FUNCTION:  FACILITIES ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION   - 4000 $65,381.00 $0.00 $65,381.00 $2,283.56 $2,283.56 $63,097.44 $37,673.00 $25,424.44 38.89%


FUND:  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS SB-9 LOCAL - 31701 $65,831.00 $0.00 $65,831.00 $2,301.85 $2,306.95 $63,524.05 $37,673.00 $25,851.05 39.27%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 8/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


8/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 09/06/2022 2:04:07 PM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.31 Page: 14







31703.4000.54315.0000.000000.0000 M&R -
BLDGS/GRNDS/EQUIPMENT $36,626.00 $0.00 $0.00 $36,626.00 $0.00 $36,626.00$36,626.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  FACILITIES ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION   - 4000 $36,626.00 $0.00 $36,626.00 $0.00 $0.00 $36,626.00 $0.00 $36,626.00 100.00%


FUND:  SB-9 STATE MATCH CASH - 31703 $36,626.00 $0.00 $36,626.00 $0.00 $0.00 $36,626.00 $0.00 $36,626.00 100.00%


31900.4000.53414.0000.000000.0000 OTHER SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,080.29 ($2,080.29)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
31900.4000.56113.0000.000000.0000 SOFTWARE $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $50,000.00$50,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
31900.4000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $4,147.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,147.00 $0.00 $4,147.00$4,147.00 $0.00 100.00%
31900.4000.56119.0000.000000.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR


LESS) $42,702.00 $40,515.30 $40,515.30 $2,186.70 $1,551.39 $635.31$42,702.00 $0.00 1.49%
FUNCTION:  FACILITIES ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION   - 4000 $96,849.00 $0.00 $96,849.00 $40,515.30 $40,515.30 $56,333.70 $3,631.68 $52,702.02 54.42%


FUND:  EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT ACT - 31900 $96,849.00 $0.00 $96,849.00 $40,515.30 $40,515.30 $56,333.70 $3,631.68 $52,702.02 54.42%


43000.2300.53712.0000.000000.0000 COUNTY TAX COLLECTION
COSTS $545.00 $19.52 $25.42 $519.58 $0.00 $519.58$545.00 $0.00 95.34%


FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION   - 2300 $545.00 $0.00 $545.00 $19.52 $25.42 $519.58 $0.00 $519.58 95.34%


43000.5000.53414.0000.000000.0000 OTHER SERVICES $325.00 $0.00 $161.82 $163.18 $162.18 $1.00$325.00 $0.00 0.31%
43000.5000.58214.0000.000000.0000 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE $67,024.00 $0.00 $0.00 $67,024.00 $0.00 $67,024.00$67,024.00 $0.00 100.00%
43000.5000.58311.0000.000000.0000 BOND PRINCIPAL PAYMENT $55,000.00 $0.00 $55,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$55,000.00 $0.00 0.00%
43000.5000.58322.0000.000000.0000 BOND INTEREST PAYMENT $223.00 $0.00 $174.50 $48.50 $48.00 $0.50$223.00 $0.00 0.22%


FUNCTION:  DEBT SERVICE - 5000 $122,572.00 $0.00 $122,572.00 $0.00 $55,336.32 $67,235.68 $210.18 $67,025.50 54.68%


FUND:  ED TECH DEBT SERVICE - 43000 $123,117.00 $0.00 $123,117.00 $19.52 $55,361.74 $67,755.26 $210.18 $67,545.08 54.86%


End of Report


$3,980,935.00 $188,982.20 $424,452.10 $3,556,482.90 $1,834,622.99 $1,721,859.91Grand Total: $24,648.00$3,956,287.00 43.25%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 8/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


8/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 09/06/2022 2:04:07 PM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.31 Page: 15







 
 
 
 
 
 


Old Business 
 
 
 
 
 







 
 
 
 
 
 


New Business 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







State of New Mexico 


Public School Facilities Authority 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 
    


 


 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Preventive Maintenance Plan 2022-2023 


Table of Contents 


 


 


1.0   District Preventive Maintenance Purpose/Objectives/Scope & Mission Statement*   


2.0   District Maintenance Goals* 


3.0   Maintenance Organization Structure and Staffing Responsibilities* 


4.0   Maintenance Priorities and Procedures* 


5.0   Inspection and Maintenance Schedules* 


6.0   Scheduled Preventive Maintenance Tasks* 


7.0   Established Custodial Duties and Responsibilities* 


8.0   District Facilities and Equipment* 


9.0   Planned Major Maintenance and Repair Projects* 


10.0 Maintenance Staff Development Plan 


11.0 Maintenance Safety Plan  


12.0 Service Contract and Vendor Oversight 


13.0 Facility Master Plan Assessment 


14.0 Facility Safety Assessments 


15.0 Maintaining Equipment Records  


16.0 Maintenance Reports 


17.0 Energy Management Plan – District  


18.0 Building/Property Assessments 


19.0 Grounds Plan - District  


20.0 Integrated Pest Management Program  


21.0 Maintaining Synthetic Turf – not applicable 


 


* State Statute Requirements  
 


1/15/2016 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 







State of New Mexico 


Public School Facilities Authority 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Preventive Maintenance Plan 2022-2023 
 


 


Maxwell Public Schools 


411 Parque Avenue, Maxwell, NM 87728 


Amy Roble, aroble@maxwellp12.com 


www.maxwellp12.com 


 


 


 


______________________________________________________________________________ 


District Maintenance Representative      Date   


 


 


 


______________________________________________________________________________ 


District Superintendent         Date 


 


 


 


______________________________________________________________________________ 


School Board Representative      Date 


 


 


 


______________________________________________________________________________ 


Other            Date 







 


 


 
 


 
  


Preventive Maintenance Plan  


Introduction, Purpose, Mission and Policy 


Statement        


 


 


Policy # 1.0 


 


 
 


Policy # 1.0 


INTRODUCTION 


 


The superintendent of schools is responsible for maintaining safe, clean and attractive school 


facilities and grounds. The superintendent shall keep the board of education advised of short range 


and long range needs and shall advise the board as to the appropriate sources and balances of 


funding from operational funds, bond issues, capital improvements, and any other applicable state 


or federal procurement methods.  


 


A program to provide effective security for all school property, including vandalism and protection 


is to be developed and periodically reviewed. 


  


It shall be the responsibility of the superintendent to ensure that the safety of students and 


employees is a primary consideration in the development and maintenance of school facilities, 


school grounds, and other facilities of the district, and in the planning and implementation of all 


school programs and activities. All employees, students, and patrons are encouraged to be safety 


conscious and to make recommendations to the administration for the improvement of safety 


elements.  


 


PURPOSE / MISSION 


  


The purpose of the Maxwell Municipal Schools Preventive Maintenance Program is to ensure that 


our district will properly maintain its facilities and equipment so that they are fully operational to 


effectively support our instructional programs and activities.  It incorporates the facility 


requirements of all the buildings and grounds of the district.  We will work to carry out this plan 


and program to support a positive learning environment by reducing classroom disruptions and 


minimizing the equipment repairs.  This program contains the procedures associated with the 


facilities’ preventive maintenance plan.  If implemented with fidelity, this plan will meet state 


statute maintenance guidelines and effectively manage the costs associated with maintenance of 


operations.  Any changes to procedures or preventive maintenance guidelines shall be reviewed 


and approved by the maintenance supervisor or designee.  


 


In addition, the preventive maintenance program will develop systematic and comprehensive 


methods for the development and effective implementation of an equipment management program 


for the district to provide a process for meeting or extending the service life of facility equipment, 


systems and components, conducive to the needs of the students and teachers learning 


environments. 


 


 







 


 


 
 


 
  


Preventive Maintenance Plan  


Introduction, Purpose, Mission and Policy 


Statement        


 


 


Policy # 1.0 


 


 
 


Policy # 1.0 


DESCRIPTION  


 


The preventive maintenance program is the core for effectively managing maintenance programs 


for facilities. The program provides the maintenance organization with means to plan, acquire, 


organize, direct, control and evaluate manpower and materials resources expended or planned for 


expenditure in support of the district’s maintenance and mission statement. The District leadership, 


maintenance supervisor and maintenance personnel must recognize the importance of the program 


and understand their role in assisting management to maintain the reliability of critical systems 


and building components at designed levels of reliability.   


 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS DISTRICT MAINTENANCE MISSION 


STATEMENT AND GOALS: 


 


To provide a safe, clean and healthy learning environment for the students and staff, and to ensure 


that facility systems and equipment are well maintained so that learning is maximized and 


classroom disruptions are minimized. 


 


POLICY 


 


The Maxwell Municipal Schools has created a preventive maintenance plan to ensure the district 


properly maintains its facilities, mechanical systems and equipment so they are efficiently 


operational providing a comfortable and safe environment for its students, staff, visitors and guests 


by performing frequently scheduled routine maintenance. This Preventive Maintenance Plan is an 


overview of the District’s program. 


  


It is the policy of the Maxwell Municipal Schools to utilize the School Dude / FIMS maintenance 


software package (maintenance direct, preventive maintenance direct and utility direct), to 


implement an effective and quality preventive maintenance plan inclusive of specific and unique 


equipment inventory and preventive maintenance schedules.  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







 


 


 
 


 
  


Preventive Maintenance Plan  


Introduction, Purpose, Mission and Policy 


Statement        


 


 


Policy # 1.0 


 


 
 


Policy # 1.0 


OBJECTIVES 


 


The primary objective of the preventive maintenance program is to manage maintenance processes 


in a manner, which will ensure maximum equipment operational reliability. The intermediate 


objectives of the district’s preventive maintenance program are as follows: 


 


a. Achievement and participation of a uniform maintenance standard and criteria. 


b. Effective use of available manpower and material resources. 


c. Documenting information relating to maintenance and maintenance support activities.  


d. Improvement of maintenance and reliability of utility systems and equipment by provision 


of documented maintenance information and analysis. 


e. Providing a means for reporting building configuration changes. 


f. Effective and responsible use of resources and materials.  


g. Reduction of the costs through development of effective PM programs to prevent 


accidental material damage to systems and equipment.  


h. Provide the means to schedule, plan, manage and track maintenance activities. 


i. Provision of data on which to base improvements in equipment design and spare parts. 


j. Create effective policies and programs in support of a quality and safe maintenance culture.     


 


SCOPE 


 


This preventive maintenance program is fully applicable to all Maxwell Municipal Schools in 


assisting administrators, maintenance supervisors and maintenance staff with the development of 


equipment inventories and effective processes to maintain the equipment, and associated systems  


in the facility at designed levels of efficiency and reliability.  


 


It is the policy of Maxwell Municipal Schools to utilize the School Dude / Facility Information 


Management System (FIMS) modules to implement an effective and quality preventive 


maintenance program inclusive of the development of a unique inventory, preventive maintenance 


schedules and strategies, maintenance work order processes and utility billing tracking and 


monitoring activities.   


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







 


 


 
 


 
  


Preventive Maintenance Plan  


Introduction, Purpose, Mission and Policy 


Statement        


 


 


Policy # 1.0 


 


 
 


Policy # 1.0 


PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE PROGRAM 


 


The preventive maintenance program provides a simple and standard means for planning, 


scheduling, controlling and performing planned maintenance on all equipment, and represents and 


effective means for using available maintenance resources. 


 


Preventive maintenance actions are the minimum requirement to maintain equipment in a fully 


operable condition and within specifications. If performed according to schedule, these 


maintenance actions will provide improved equipment efficiency and reliability. Preventive 


maintenance guidelines and the schedules by which they are to be accomplished are developed 


based on specific equipment operating and maintenance manuals, manufacturer recommendations 


and the NM Groups Classification Types (NMGCT). These guidelines provide the detailed 


procedures for performing the preventive maintenance tasks and identify who, what, when, how 


and with what resources a preventive maintenance task is to be accomplished.  


 


Preventive maintenance guidelines also provide spare parts specifications and consumable item 


listings for improved planning and preparation and cost effectiveness.    


 


The maintenance supervisor is responsible for the implementation and management of the 


preventive maintenance program for the district. 


 


Equipment identification records are developed as a part of the programs integrated logistics 


support effort for all new procurements, re-procurements, alterations and modifications of 


equipment and associated systems.  


  


PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE PLAN REVIEW AND REVISION 


 


1. At least annually the Preventive Maintenance Plan is evaluated for objectives, scope, 


performance, and effectiveness of the plan. 


2. Annually the maintenance management plan is reviewed and revised as appropriate with 
final approvals from the district administration. 


3. The maintenance supervisor or designee is responsible for preparing the evaluation. 


4. School leadership and staff are provided copies of the evaluation for their review and 


approval. 


5. Changes to the plans policy will be communicated to the district leadership annually unless 


the changes are due a local, state or federal regulatory guidelines requiring immediate 


implementation. In this case, a memorandum explaining the change will be communicated to 


all leadership and staff affected by the change.   







 
 


 
Maintenance Goals  


 


Policy # 


2.0 


 


 


POLICY 


It is the policy of the Maxwell Municipal Schools to create a list of reasonable goals for the 


maintenance program in an effort to identify opportunities for improvements in critical or weak 


areas of the department. The following goals for the 2022-2023 school year have been created and 


include a plan of action and timelines for completion.  


 


MAINTENANCE PERFORMANCE GOALS 2022-2023 


 


1. District will provide on-going training for each of our custodial/maintenance staff on an 


annual basis in the areas of heating, technology and safety to run a more efficient and 


effective department with a target of at least 8 hours per staff member. 


2. Implement automated work order system by June 15, 2023.  


3. Continue self-inspection walk-throughs monthly and automate process by June 15, 2023. 


4. Fully implement School Dude (small school) by June 15, 2023. 


5. Replace floor covering in middle school library. (Facility Renewal) 


PREVIOUSLY ACCOMPLISHED MAINTENANCE GOALS 


2021-2022 Accomplishments 


1. Identified funding and rekeyed all interior doors district wide.  (Life, Health, Safety) 2021 


 


2. Identified funding and installed new window a/c units in high school building. (Air Quality) 


2022 


3. Repainted interior of high school building and cafeteria. (Facility Renewal) 2022 


4. Installed interior Surveillance Cameras in all district buildings. (Security) 2021 


5. Fenced in bus/vehicle parking lot. (Security) 2021 


6. Trimmed and pruned all large trees districtwide. (Life, Health, Safety) 2021 


7. Repaired and refurbished classroom built in cabinets in elementary school building. (Facility 


Renewal) 2022 


 


 







 


 


Maintenance Organizational Structure 


and Staffing Responsibilities  


 


Policy # 3.0 


 


 


 


POLICY 


 


It is the policy of the Maxwell Municipal Schools to establish a routine maintenance staffing and 


organizational structure and staffing responsibilities to define effective lines of communication 


and approval processes.   


 


PROCEDURE 


 


The Maxwell School has developed the maintenance organizational chart structure below:  


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Director/Supt/Principal 


Business Manager 


Maintenance/Custodial 


Supervisor 


Custodial Workers 







References: 
     PSFA:  


     NM State Statute 


   


Original Date MM/YY 


Review/Revision Date MM/YY 


 Supersedes all Previous 


 


Approved: ___________________       Date ___/___/___ 


 


 


All of the following positions are responsible to the districts safety policies and procedures.  


 


SUPERINTENDENT 


The Superintendent provides direct supervision to the Business manager, the maintenance/custodial 


supervisor, and the custodians.  The Superintendent secures necessary funds and resources, to provide 


quality assurance for facilities and grounds and ensures the districts safety plan is implemented.  


 


BUSINESS MANAGER 


Based upon the guidance of the Superintendent, the Business Manager assists the maintenance and 


custodial group with needed resources, providing the most appropriate funds for supplies, equipment, and 


service contracts.  The Business Manager also develops the maintenance budget based upon analysis of 


past expenditures and projected requirements. 


 


MAINTENANC/CUSTODIAL SUPERVISOR 


Serves as direct supervisor of the custodian(s) and is responsible for supervision of all custodial services; 


identifies needs and establishes custodial goals; assigns and evaluates the work of the custodial staff to 


ensure needs and goals are being met; reviews work done by staff to assure quality of work; available to 


staff for consultation on any problems; approves/complies a work schedule for staff; reviews and approves 


purchase requests; attends meetings and training; conducts training for staff; prepares reports as needed. 


    The supervisor also oversees scheduling and accomplishment of all maintenance activities to include the 


scheduling of work, the assignment of work orders, the provision of needed supplies, approval and 


monitoring of contract support.  


   Duties also include performing a wide variety of assignments such as:  Sweeping, dusting, wet and dry 


mopping, stripping, waxing and/or buffing floors, halls and stairways, vacuuming and shampooing rugs 


and carpets, dusting and washing walls, ceilings, tables, vents, interior and exterior windows, desks, lights 


and lighting fixtures, cleaning, polishing and straightening office and residential furniture, emptying waste 


baskets, changing light bulbs, cleaning blackboards and erasers and waste collection.   


 


ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT 


The Administrative Assistant maintains the (FIMS) applications, up-dates, and the Preventive Maintenance 


Plan with input from the Superintendent, Business Manager and Maintenance/Custodial Supervisor.  


 


SCHOOL CUSTODIAN:  


There are two full-time custodians at the Maxwell School District, including the custodial supervisor.  In 


addition to providing scheduled janitorial and housekeeping services for both building and grounds, they 


also provide general support to staff members.  They perform daily inspections of the schools, such as 


playground equipment at the elementary school, and report any unusual operational or safety conditions to 


the Maintenance/Custodial Supervisor.  While they are supervised by the Maintenance/Custodial 


Supervisor, they are responsive to the needs of the Superintendent. 
 


 


 


 


 


 







 


 


 


Maintenance Priorities and Procedures  


 


 


Policy 4.0 
 


 


POLICY 


 


Routine Maintenance Work Orders 


 


The Maxwell School District currently process maintenance work orders utilizing a paper system, 


but is working to establish a system to process maintenance work orders using School Dude 


(FIMS) web-based software by June 15, 2023, with requests from schools being input by school 


staff. The district account has been set up and new staff are being trained on utilization.  Based on 


priority, the School Custodial/Maintenance Supervisor assigns work orders.  If a custodian 


identifies a facility problem at their school, they will remedy the problem, or if needing assistance 


in completing the task, report the problem to the School Custodial/Maintenance Supervisor who 


will request assistance/guidance from the business manager or superintendent as needed.   


 


 
New requests should always include: 


 


Closed work orders to be fully documented with: 


 
Requestor Labor Hours 


 


Work Description 


 


Material and / or Contract costs 


 


Location of Work 


 


Responsible Party 


(Who completed the work) 


 


Craft (Type of Work) 


 


Action take to resolve problem 


(What was done) 


Purpose (Reason for Work)  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 







 


 


 


Maintenance Priorities and Procedures  


 


 


Policy 4.0 


 


 


References: 
     PSFA:  


     NM State Statute 


   


Original Date MM/YY 


Review/Revision Date MM/YY 


 Supersedes all Previous 


 


Approved: ___________________       Date ___/___/___ 


 


 


 


Preventive Maintenance Work Orders 


 


The School Custodial/Maintenance supervisor also oversees the preventive maintenance program, 


assigning work orders to himself, custodian or possibly a contractor and project oversights.  These 


work orders will be automatically generated from the Preventative Maintenance Direct module of 


the FIMS, the target start date for these work orders to start automatically is June 15, 2023.  


Completed work and maintenance expenses for the job will be documented in the system.   


The Maxwell Municipal Schools preventive maintenance work orders are scheduled in the 


Preventive Maintenance Direct module of School Dude.  The work orders are automatically 


generated and the School Custodial/Maintenance Supervisor then assigns the work orders to the 


appropriate technician, or service contractor for completion and documentation. The following 


chart is an example of the work order process.  







 


 


 


Maintenance Priorities and Procedures  


 


 


Policy 4.0 


 


 


References: 
     PSFA:  


     NM State Statute 


   


Original Date MM/YY 


Review/Revision Date MM/YY 


 Supersedes all Previous 


 


Approved: ___________________       Date ___/___/___ 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
  


Staff request work @ 


Myschoolbuilding.com 


Supt. and/or 


School 


Cust/Main. 


Supervisor 


Approves or 


Denies Work 


Order 


 


School Cust/Main 


Supervisor Reviews for 


Assignment and Cost 


Assessment 


Completed Requisition Delivered to 


Business Manager for Processing 


Maintenance fills out Requisition which 


includes the Work Order Number 


Requisition Reviewed and Funding 


Identified by Business Office 


Superintendent 


Reviews 


Approves or 


Defers 


Business Office cuts PO 


Vendor is Contacted by  


Purchasing or Maintenance 


School Cust/Main 


Supervisor Coordinates Job 


Work Order Assigned 


Work is accomplished 


Work is documented 


and Labor, Materials & 


Contract Costs are 


Documented  


Work 


Order 


Closed By 


Adm. 


Assist 


Denied 
Approved 


Approved 


Contract $$ Required 


In House Staff 


Deferred 


Maintenance 


& Requestor 


Informed 







 


 


 


Maintenance Priorities and Procedures  


 


 


Policy 4.0 


 


 


References: 
     PSFA:  


     NM State Statute 


   


Original Date MM/YY 


Review/Revision Date MM/YY 


 Supersedes all Previous 


 


Approved: ___________________       Date ___/___/___ 


 


 


Maintenance Service Contract Oversight 


• Contracted Maintenance department oversight is the responsibility of the 


Maintenance/Custodial Supervisor or their designee. 


• All contractors are informed as to the proper procedures and conduct while on school 


property.  


• Proper procedures for signing in and out of school property will be adhered to by all 


contractors.  


• Contractors will report to Superintendent, Maintenance/Custodial Supervisor or Designee 


prior to commencing work. 


• Superintendent, Maintenance/Custodial Supervisor or Designee will have final signature 


approval on any work completed by contractor prior to contractor leaving site.  


• A final report including invoice and warranty information will be provided to district prior 


to payment for services rendered.  


• Contractor will be responsible to train district staff on operation and care of equipment, 


etc.  


Maintenance Safety 


• The maintenance department will adhere to all district safety rules as outlined in the 


District Safety plan.  


• PPE (Personal Protective Equipment) will be provided and utilized as appropriate for the 


task at hand.  Some examples are:  Safety Glasses or Goggles, Gloves, Ear Plugs, 


respirators…. 


• All equipment operated by maintenance staff will be maintained such that all protective 


guards and shields are in place.  


• Maintenance staff should report any unsafe conditions to their immediate supervisor.  


• Records should be kept in personnel files for any Safety training accomplished.  


• Periodic Safety Inspections should occur and be documented so issues can be rectified.  


Maintenance Staff Development 


• Maintenance staff will be encouraged to attend courses and trainings that can enhance 


their skill sets by district leadership.  


• Employees who are sent to training are expected to complete course work and integrate it 


into their work routine.  


• At a minimum all required Safety training should be kept up to date (i.e. Asbestos, MSDS, 


Bloodborne pathogens…) 


• Records of training will be kept in an employee file.  







 


 


 


Maintenance Priorities and Procedures  


 


 


Policy 4.0 


 


 


References: 
     PSFA:  


     NM State Statute 


   


Original Date MM/YY 


Review/Revision Date MM/YY 


 Supersedes all Previous 


 


Approved: ___________________       Date ___/___/___ 


 


 


 


DEFINED PRIORITIES 


 


The Maxwell Municipal School has established the following work priority definitions for the 


maintenance department for effective response to requested work requests through the Facility 


Information Management System (FIMS) program. 


 


EMERGENCY is reserved for those work orders or projects, which truly stop the use of the 


facility.  The response time should be made within 15 minutes of notification of the problem. 


Work on emergency priority requests commences immediately and continues until the facility is 


restored to sufficient use. 


 


URGENT is assigned to those projects, which, while not completely prohibiting use of the 


facility, represent a threat to full facility use.  The response time is normally started on the day it 


is reported. 


 


ROUTINE is assigned to the majority of the work requests received.  The response time is 


generally one to two days and may be remedied within three to five working days. 


 


PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE is scheduling preventive maintenance actions of equipment 


and systems that require periodic inspections and maintenance to maximize equipment 


operational readiness and reduce downtime to reactive maintenance. 


 


DEFERRED is used for those work orders or projects, which are not necessarily required but are 


desirable.  As a general rule, work should commence within thirty days of receipt unless seasonal 


or other considerations allow or dictate a greater delay is stating. 


 







 


 


 


Inspection and Maintenance Schedules  


 


 


Policy 5.0 


 


 


 


POLICY  


 


The accomplishment of scheduled inspection and preventive maintenance tasks is critical to the 


successful operation of the Maxwell Municipal Schools. Several prescribed inspection and 


maintenance schedules have been developed for our schools.  Our current PM schedules are 


contained in this section.   


 


PROCEDURE 


 


1. A unique and accurate inventory of all equipment is created prior to adding equipment 


into the maintenance management program.  


 


2. This inventory shall be kept current and reviewed for accuracy on a routine schedule but 


no less than annually. 


 


Prescribed equipment inventories, maintenance schedules and PM frequencies and inspection 


tasks have been developed and will be reviewed and updated for each of the district schools. 


 


 


Attachments:  


• Unique list of major facility equipment inclusive in the PM program. HVAC, Life Safety, 


Structures, Utilities, Plumbing etc. is listed below and in Appendix A. 


• District Map with School Locations (Appendix A) 


• District Facility Floor Plan (In process/Appendix A) 


 


 


 


 


 


 


  


 


 







 


 


 


Inspection and Maintenance Schedules  


 


 


Policy 5.0 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 


PMT EQUIPMENT SCH Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 


A-13 Air Conditioning Unit, Ceiling/Wall Mounted S/A     S/A      S/A  


B-2  Boiler (Gas) (Frequency: Start-up/Shut down. 


Monthly/quarterly review) 
A 


                A       


C-1 Clocks, Central System S/A    S/A      S/A   


C-24 Condensing Unit, Refrigeration S/A     S/A      S/A  


D-3 Roofs, Drains, Gutter and Downspouts 


(Frequency: Semiannual)  
A 


    A        


D-5 Doors, Main Entrance SA  SA      SA     


D-6  Drains, Areaway, Driveway, Storm (Frequency: 


Semiannual)  
A 


          A             


D-10 Door, Manual Overhead A        A     


E-19 Emergency/Exit lights Wet Cell/Closed Cell M M M M M M M M M M M M M 


E-25 Ground Fault Type Transformer or Differential 


Relay 
A 


       A     


E-56 Dimmer and Control Stage and General Lighting Q  Q   Q   Q   Q  


F-11 Fire Doors –Stairwells and Exit ways, Swinging Q  Q   Q   Q   Q  


F-14C Smoke Control Systems-Operational Testing SA      SA      SA 


F-15A Fire Alarm Control Panel-Special Systems A       A      


F-17 Manual Fire Alarm Stations-Coded and Uncoded M M M M M M M M M M M M M 


F-19A Fire Hydrant Flow Test-Dry and Wet Barrel Q   Q   Q   Q   Q 


F-22 Fire Extinguisher, Stored Pressure with Gauge 


(monthly inspection)  
A 


      A      


F-22B Fire Extinguisher, Non rechargeable (monthly 


inspection)  
A 


      A      


F-24  Fire Extinguisher – Inspection M M M M M M M M M M M M M 


F-25 Fire Extinguisher, Hydrostatic Testing of Carbon 


Dioxide 
A 


      A      


F-32 Filter, Throw Away Q   Q   Q   Q   Q 


F-39 Cafeteria Exhaust Hood, Duct System SA   SA            SA         


G-2 Grease Traps M M M M M M M M M M M M M 







References: 
     PSFA:  


     NM State Statute 


   


Original Date MM/YY 


Review/Revision Date MM/YY 


 Supersedes all Previous 


 


Approved: ___________________       Date ___/___/___ 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 


 


PMT EQUIPMENT SCH Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 


G-3  Fences and Gates, Security/Access (Frequency: 


Semiannual)  
M 


M M M M M M M M M M M M 


K-


1,2,4,6, 


Play Structure, Surfacing, Location & 


Accessibility, Swing, Climbing Equipment, Sand 


and Water Play Equipment 


M 


M M M M M M M M M M M M 


K-2 Play Structure, Sliding Equipment Q  Q   Q   Q   Q  


K-7 Play Structure, Signs, Trees, and Pathways SA   SA           SA         


K-101 Kitchen Equipment, Dishwashing Machine Q Q   Q   Q   Q   


K-105A Kitchen Equipment, Ice maker Q   Q   Q   Q   Q 


K-107A Kitchen Equipment Oven SA  SA      SA     


K-108A Kitchen Equipment, Range SA  SA      SA     


K109A Kitchen Equipment, Refrigerators, Freezers SA  SA      SA     


L-4 Lighting Outside; Incandescent SA   SA        SA  


R-02A 
Roof Inspection, Maintenance & Repair SA 


   SA     SA    


T-7 Septic Tank S/A           S/A  


W-10 Emergency Shower A               A          







 


 


 


Scheduled Preventive Maintenance Tasks  


 


 


Policy 6.0 


 


 


 


POLICY 


 


 


Once the work order system is reestablished and implemented the policy of the Maxwell 


Municipal Schools will be to utilize the School Dude Facility Information Management System in 


development of Preventive Maintenance tasks for equipment associated with the district sites. In 


addition, the District shall use the New Mexico GCT’s to develop preventive maintenance 


equipment schedules, frequencies and tasks.  


 


PROCEDURE 


 


Maxwell Municipal Schools have adopted the following Preventive Maintenance Tasks as 


provided in the PSFA Preventive Maintenance Program Guidelines.  Based upon the equipment at 


our schools the following PM tasks are appropriate and will be adhered to in the accomplishment 


of the scheduled inspection and maintenance activities: 


 


PMT 


No.  Equipment/Component Type and Task List Frequency 


A-13  Air Conditioning Unit, Ceiling/Wall Mounted (Frequency: Comfort – Annual) 


B-2  Boiler (Coal, Oil and Gas) (Frequency:  Annual) 


C-1  Clocks, Central System (Frequency:  Semiannual) 


C-24  Condensing Unit, Refrigeration (Frequency:  Comfort:  Annual) 


D-3  Roof Drains, Downspout, and Gutter Inspection (Frequency:  Annual) 


D-5  Doors, Main Entrance (Frequency:  Semiannual) 


D-6  Drains, Areaway, Driveway, Storm (Frequency: Annual) 


D-10  Door, Manual Overhead (Frequency:  Annual) 


E-18  Emergency Lights, Wet Cell (Frequency:  Monthly) 


E-19  Emergency Lights, Closed System (Frequency: Monthly) 


E-25  Ground Fault Type Transformer or Differential Relay (Frequency:  Annual) 


E-56  Dimmer and Control, Stage and General Lighting (Frequency:  Quarterly) 


F-11  Fire Doors – Stairwells and Exitways, Swinging (Frequency:  Quarterly) 


F-14C  Smoke Control Systems – Operational Testing (Frequency:  Semiannual) 


F-15A  Fire Alarm Control Panel – Special Systems (Frequency:  Annual) 


F-17  Manual Fire Alarm Stations – Coded and Uncoded (Frequency:  Monthly) 


F-19A  Fire Hydrant Flow Test – Dry Barrel and Wet Barrel (Frequency:  Quarterly) 


F-22  Fire Extinguishers, Stored Pressure with Gauge (Frequency:  Annual) 


F-22B  Fire Extinguishers – Non-rechargeable (Frequency:  Annual) 


F-24  Fire Extinguishers – Inspection (Frequency:  Monthly) 


F-25  Fire Extinguishers, Hydrostatic Testing of Carbon Dioxide, Stored Pressure and  


  Cartridge Type (Frequency:  Annual) 


F-32  Filter, Throw Away (Frequency:  Quarterly) 


F-39  Cafeteria Exhaust Hood, Duct System (Frequency:  Semiannual) 


G-2  Grease Traps (Frequency:  Monthly) 


G-3  Fences and Gates, Security/Access (Frequency:  Monthly) 


K-1  Play Structure, Surfacing, Location and Accessibility, Size and Placement, and  


  Storage Area, Maintenance Worksheet (Frequency:  Monthly) 







References: 
     PSFA:  


     NM State Statute 


   


Original Date MM/YY 


Review/Revision Date MM/YY 


 Supersedes all Previous 


 


Approved: ___________________       Date ___/___/___ 


 


 


PMT 


No.  Equipment/Component Type and Task List Frequency 


K-2  Play Structure, Sliding Equipment (Frequency:  Quarterly) 


K-3  Play Structure, Swing (Frequency:  Monthly) 


K-4  Play Structure, Climbing Equipment (Frequency:  Monthly) 


K-6  Play Structure, Sand and Water Play Equipment (Frequency:  Monthly) 


K-7  Play Structure, Signs, Trees, and Pathways (Frequency:  Semiannual) 


K-101  Kitchen Equipment, Dishwashing Machine (Frequency:  Quarterly) 


K105A  Kitchen Equipment, Ice Maker (Frequency:  Semiannual) 


K-107A Kitchen Equipment, Oven (Frequency:  Semiannual) 


K-108A Kitchen Equipment, Range (Frequency:  Semiannual) 


K-109A Kitchen Equipment, Refrigerators/Freezers (Walk-In Units) (Frequency:  


Semiannual) 


L-4 Lighting, Outside; Incandescent (Frequency:  Semiannual) 


R-02A Roof Inspection, Maintenance & Repair – (Frequency:  Semiannual) 


T-7 Septic Tank (Frequency:  Annual) 


W-10 Emergency Shower (Frequency:  Annual) 


 


  


 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







References: 
     PSFA:  


     NM State Statute 


   


Original Date MM/YY 


Review/Revision Date MM/YY 


 Supersedes all Previous 


 


Approved: ___________________       Date ___/___/___ 


 


 


D-5 DOORS, MAIN ENTRANCE (FREQUENCY: SEMIANNUAL)  


 


Application: 


This maintenance task applies to entrance doors used in main entries to building where a poorly operating door may 


be dangerous and cause congestion. 


 


Special Instructions: 


 


Set suitable barriers at the entrance and exit of the door. Prevent obstructions from impeding pedestrian traffic around 


the work area. 


 


Checkpoints: 


 


Hinged Doors 


1. Inspect the frame and supporting structures. 


2. Inspect hardware; hinges, latch keeper, lock. etc. Apply graphite where needed, wipe off excess. 


3. Inspect glass, putty, or retaining pieces. Correct any deficiencies. 


4. Operate door to observe functioning of check. Adjust and service as needed. 


5. Touch up paint as needed. 


6. Clean up and remove all debris from work area. 


 


Revolving Doors 


1. Remove obstructions and clean out track. 


2. Fold door. Note action and freedom of motion. 


3. Inspect locking device, adjust as needed. 


4. Clean pivot points and apply graphite. 


5. Inspect felt or rubber seals. 


6. Set the emergency fold pressure on the door to the manufacturer's specifications. Check automatic speed control, 


which should limit speed of door to 12 RPM. 


7. Touch up paint as required. 


8. Clean up all debris from work area. 


 


Recommended Tools, Materials, and Equipment: 


 


1. Review manufacturer’s instruction manual for specialized hand tools, equipment and supplies. 


2. Graphite. Consult the Material Safety Data Sheets (MSDS) for hazardous ingredients and proper personal 


protective equipment (PPE). 


3. Clean wiping cloths 


4. Suitable barriers 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







References: 
     PSFA:  


     NM State Statute 


   


Original Date MM/YY 


Review/Revision Date MM/YY 


 Supersedes all Previous 


 


Approved: ___________________       Date ___/___/___ 


 


 


 


 


 


F-24 FIRE EXTINGUISHERS – INSPECTION (FREQUENCY: MONTHLY)  


 


Application: 


 


This maintenance task is for a monthly visual inspection of all fire extinguishers  


 


Special Instructions: 


 


1. Follow manufacturer's instructions. 


2. Whenever an extinguisher is removed from service, immediately replace it with an extinguisher of a size and 


extinguishing agent appropriate for the hazard protected. 


 


Checkpoints: 


 


A visual inspection is a quick check to see that the fire extinguisher is in its proper location that it is not blocked, is 


fully charged, and that it appears to be in good working order. This inspection generally consists of walking to the 


extinguisher and doing the following: 


 


1. Confirm that the extinguisher is in its designated place. 


2. Verify that the extinguisher is appropriate for the hazard protected (Class A, B, C, or D). 


3. Ensure that the extinguisher is accessible and visible. 


4. Confirm that the operating instructions face outward and are visible. 


5. Check that the seals or tamper indicators are intact. 


6. Examine for obvious physical damage, corrosion, leakage, or clogged nozzle. Recharge or replace as required. 


7. Verify that the pressure gauge is in the normal range. If not, recharge the extinguisher. 


8. Initial and date inspection tag. 


 


Recommended Tools, Materials, and Equipment: 


 


1. Seals or tamper indicators. 


2. Inspection tags. 


3. Permanent Pen. 


 


 


 


 







 


 


 


 Custodial Duties and Responsibilities   


 


 


Policy 7.0 


 


 


 


POLICY  


 


It is the policy of the Maxwell Municipal Schools to establish custodial duties and 


responsibilities, aligned with the district job descriptions, in an effort to assist in the timely 


coordination and completion of the routine preventive maintenance necessary for a clean, sanitary 


and well-kept facility. The following duties and responsibilities for the district have been 


developed as a guideline to assist in the effective management of custodial staff.   


 


Established Custodian Duties and Responsibilities 


DAILY 


 


1. Supervise students raising flag at 8:00 a.m. and take down at 4 pm. 


2. Remove snow and ice accumulations from sidewalks and entry areas as needed. 


3. Sweep sidewalks and entryways.  


4. Remove trash/debris from classrooms, lawn, shrubs, bushes, sidewalks, stairway & parking 


lots. 


5. Review Work Orders. 


6. Replace damaged and soiled ceiling tiles as needed. 


7. Replace electrical lamps, breakers, fuses and ballasts as needed. 


8. Check boiler, mechanical, electrical and telephone rooms; listen for unusual noises; check for 


excessive heat and equipment vibrations. 


9. Clean drinking fountain. 


10. Sweep and damp mop or scrub toilet rooms. 


11. Clean all toilet fixtures and replenish toilet supplies. 


12. Replenish restroom supplies. 


13. Ensure doors, windows and roof accesses are secured nightly. 


14. Replenish restroom supplies. 


 


THREE TIMES A WEEK: 


1. Sweep or vacuum stairs. 


 


WEEKLY 


1. Re-lamp exterior building, parking lot and site lighting as needed. 


2. Remove rubbish from property. 


3. Trim lawn edges and mow professionally to 2” during growing season. 


a. Remove lawn trimmings 


b. Remove visible weeds 


c. Sweep walks & gutters 


d. Rake and clean gravel and mulch areas 


e. Test and adjust irrigation system as needed 


4. Damp mop and spray buff all resilient floors in toilets and health units. 


5. Damp mop and spray buff all resilient floors in classrooms.  


6. Vacuum all classroom and office spaces with carpet. 


7. Sweep sidewalks, parking areas and driveways (weather permitting). 


 







References: 
     PSFA:  


     NM State Statute 


   


Original Date MM/YY 


Review/Revision Date MM/YY 


 Supersedes all Previous 


 


Approved: ___________________       Date ___/___/___ 


 


 


 


 


 


EVERY TWO WEEKS: 


1. Spray buff resilient floors in secondary corridors, entrances and lobbies. 


2. Dust mop and spray buff hard and resilient floors in office space. 


 


MONTHLY: 


1. Thoroughly dust furniture. 


2. Completely sweep and / or vacuum carpets. 


3. Sweep storage space. 


4. Spot clean all wall surfaces within 70” of the floor. 


5. Inspect Site 


6. Damp wipe toilet waste paper receptacles. 


7. Damp wipe stall partitions. 


 


EVERY TWO MONTHS: 


1. Damp wipe doors. 


2. Damp wipe windowsills & frames. 


3. Shampoo entrance carpets. 


 


THREE TIMES A YEAR: 


1. Dust wall surfaces within 70" of the floor. 


2. Dust vertical surfaces & under surfaces. 


3. Clean surfaces in lobbies. 


4. Wet mob or scrub garages. 


 


PERIODIC 


1. Inspect and repair curbs, walks and paving.  


2. Inspect and restore signage.  


3. Inspect roof and gutter conditions:  remove debris 


4. Reset time clocks. (Apr and Oct) 


5. Restore cracks, caulk, repair blemishes, and paint building exterior.  


6. Verify that there is adequate supply of filters, lamps, etc.  


7. Inspect, blow and replace heating unit filters.  


8. Apply pre-emergent weed control.  


9. Apply broad leaf weed control in lawns.  


10. Aerate lawns.  


11. Fertilize lawns.  


12. Fertilize trees and shrubs.  


13. Prune trees and shrubs.  


14. Sweep parking lots.  







References: 
     PSFA:  


     NM State Statute 


   


Original Date MM/YY 


Review/Revision Date MM/YY 


 Supersedes all Previous 


 


Approved: ___________________       Date ___/___/___ 


 


 


15. Inspect all restroom, shower rooms and water closets.  


16. Check all door operations and adjust hardware including overhead doors and operators.  


17. Inspect and repair all finished surfaces. 


18. Replace burned out and flickering lamps (light bulbs).  


19. Check for tripped circuit breakers.  


20. Inspect & test fire alarm system.  


21. Perform monthly fire extinguisher inspections.  


22. Supervise annual fire extinguisher testing.  


23. Inspect and test smoke detectors.  


24. Supervise quarterly fire protection test.  


25. Supervise quarterly fire sprinkler system test.  


26. Supervise annual backflow protection valve test.  


27. Rotate fire line valves off and on.  


28. Rotate all plumbing fixture shut off valves.  


29. Rotate all bib valves.  


30. Supervise heating, venting, and air conditioning PM Service (Apr and Oct) 


31. Inspect, test and service all exit lights.  


32. Inspect, test and service all emergency lights.  


33. Inspect and test all lighting fixtures.  


34. Inspection and maintenance on all heating, venting & air conditioning equipment. 


35. Inspect Site: 


a. Fence Retaining Walls 


b. Grounds Storm Drainage System 


c. Pavement  


d. Retaining Wall 


e. Storm Drainage System  


f. Tunnel and Underground Structures 


g. Playground Equipment and Site 


36. Building Exterior 


a. Entrances 


b. Landscaping 


c. Outside Storage Area 


d. Parking Lot 


e. Roof 


f. Sidewalk 


g. Utility Enclosure 


37. Building Interior 


a. Auditorium 


b. Classroom  


c. Common Areas 


d. Computer Room  


e. Conference Room  







References: 
     PSFA:  


     NM State Statute 


   


Original Date MM/YY 


Review/Revision Date MM/YY 


 Supersedes all Previous 


 


Approved: ___________________       Date ___/___/___ 


 


 


f. Corridors/Hallways 


g. Electrical Room  


h. Gymnasium 


i. Janitorial Room  


j. Mechanical Room  


k. Office  


l. Restrooms 


m. Shower/Locker Room  


n. Stairwell  


 


TWO TIMES A YEAR: 


1. Wash all interior and exterior windows and other glass surfaces. 


2. Strip and apply four coats of finish to resilient floors in toilets. 


3. Strip and refinish main corridors and other heavy traffic areas. 


4. Shampoo carpets in corridors and lobbies. 


 


ONCE A YEAR: 


1. Wash all Venetian blinds and dust six months from washing. 


2. Vacuum or dust all surfaces in the building above 70" from the floor including light fixtures. 


3. Vacuum all drapes in place. 


4. Strip and refinish floors in offices and secondary lobbies and corridors. 


5. Clean balconies, ledges, courts, areaways and flat roofs. 


6. Shampoo carpets throughout the building. 


 


ONCE EVERY TWO YEARS: 


1. Dry-clean or wash (as appropriate) all drapes. 


 


ONCE EVERY THREE YEARS: 


1. Repaint classrooms and corridors. 


 







 


 


 


 District Facilities and Equipment    


 


 


Policy 8.0 


 


 


 


POLICY 


 


The Maxwell Municipal Schools shall maintain a current & accurate listing of all schools within 


the district. 


 


PROCEDURE 


 


The district shall maintain a current and accurate listing of all schools within the district and 


includes the following:  


 


1. School Name and classification (elementary, junior, high etc.) 


2. Site Location and address 


3. Square footage and/or acreage of sites 


4. Student Census Information (MEM Count) 


5. Other  


 


 


The Maxwell Municipal Schools maintains one campus residing on a combined acreage of 10 


acres. 


 
FACILITIES ADDRESS GROSS SQUARE 


FEET  (GSF) 


Acreage Portables  


Site 411 Parque 


Avenue, 


Maxwell, NM 


87740 


 N/A 10 N/A 


Elementary (1980) 6094 N/A 0 


High School (1959) 15555 N/A 0 


Gym/Cafeteria (1980) 19148 N/A 0 


Mid School/ 


Auditorium/Library 


(2002) 


11163 N/A 0 


Original/Adm 4226 N/A 0 


Pre K site (portable)  N/A 896 


Music (portable)  N/A 800 


Superintendent 


Teacherage 


   


Principal Teacherage    


Ancillary Building    


High School Storage    


Auditorium Storage    


Vacant Lots    


Preschool Storage    


Totals 56186 10 Acres 1696 


 


 


 


Maxwell District Facility Floor Plans – Appendix A 


Maxwell District Facility Equipment List-Appendix A 


 







 


 


 


 Planned Maintenance and Repair Projects    


 


 


Policy 9.0 


 


 


POLICY  


 


It is the policy of the Maxwell Municipal Schools to develop criteria, based upon the results of 


inventories and evaluation of their severity through the work order data collection and evaluation 


system and routine safety inspections, to implement a plan to develop and meet the needs of the 


districts planned maintenance and repair projects through the Facility Information Management 


System (FIMS). 


 


PROCEDURE  


 


Through the maintenance departments data collection processes within the facility information 


management system, a list of major capital repair projects (structural or equipment) will be 


collected on an ongoing basis. The list will be reported to the district leadership for review no less 


than quarterly for the purposes of the development of a plan of correction to the identified 


variances.  


 


As necessary, this list shall be integrated with the 5 Year Facility Master Plan  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







References: 
     PSFA:  


     NM State Statute 


   


Original Date MM/YY 


Review/Revision Date MM/YY 


 Supersedes all Previous 


 


Approved: ___________________       Date ___/___/___ 


 


 


 


Planned Major Maintenance and Repair Projects 
 


2022-2023 


1. Install new carpet in Library in Middle School. (Finishes, Renovations) 


2. Replace exterior doors in Gymnasium and Cafeteria. (Life, Health, Safety) 


 


3. Repair/replace exterior speakers for intercom system. (Life, Health, Safety) 


 


4. Install dialers on fire panels to alert first responders when triggered. (Life, Health, Safety) 


 


5. Replace light bulbs with LED lights. (Facility Renewal) 


 


After 2022-2023 


1. Identify funding and initiate planning process for engineering study to evaluate structural 


settling of gym/cafeteria to include ground settling, sewerage line and roof drainage 


issues.  Funding from SB-9 monies is a possibility for this study.  Once done identified 


preventative maintenance needs from the study will be addressed. (Life, Health, Safety) 


2. Replace stairs or provide accessible ramp on Library/Auditorium at the NE corner of 


Parque & 4th. (Code)  


3. Install sinks in science lab stations, floor drain, and fume hood. (Code/Educational 


Program) 


4. Install new HVAC system in gym. (Facility Renewal) 


5. Re-grade around Gym/Cafeteria, mitigate drainage between Gym and Administration 


Building. (Life, Health, Safety) 


6. Repair or replace roof on Gym/Cafeteria. (Facility Renewal) 


 


 


 


 


 







References: 
     PSFA:  


     NM State Statute 


   


Original Date MM/YY 


Review/Revision Date MM/YY 


 Supersedes all Previous 


 


Approved: ___________________       Date ___/___/___ 


 


 


Accomplished Major Projects 


2021 


1. Replaced hardware on all interior doors with knobs to levers and rekeyed all interior doors. 


(Life, Health, Safety) 


2. Installed interior surveillance cameras. (Security) 


3. Repainted interior walls in high school and cafeteria. (Finishes/Renovations) 


4. Replaced floor coverings in high school restrooms, gym restrooms, and high school ancillary 


room. (Facility Renewal) 


5. Replaced window air conditioner units in the high school. (Health) 


6. Fenced in bus/vehicle lot. (Security) 


 


2019 


1. Identified funding and installed new exterior doors on east end of High School and on both 


entries in the Elementary School.  (Life, Health, Safety) 2019 


2. Sealed cracks, coated and lined parking lot by High School Building (west and east side). 


(Facility Renewal) 2018 


3. Worked with city to replace sidewalks and sidewalk access for handicapped along Parque 


Avenue. (Code) 2019 


4. Installed More Surveillance Cameras on outside of Gymnasium and High School (Security) 


2019 


5. Installed drainage guard on Vocational Ag door to carry water effectively away from the 


building. (Facility Renewal) 2019 


6. Installed new carpet in the Middle and Elementary School classrooms. (Finishes, 


Renovations) 2019 


7. Installed Exterior Door Access control system on Administration Building, High School, 


Middle School, Elementary School and Cafeteria/Gymnasium. (Life, Health, Safety) 2019-


2020 


8. Installed new bleachers in gymnasium.  (Code) 2020 


9. Installed hand/safety rails on east end of the high school and auditorium. (Code) 2020 


 


2018 


1. Parking lot and access road repair and resurfacing of Administration/Drop-off Parking Lot. 


(Facility Renewal) 


2. Replaced floor covering in gymnasium restroom. (Facility Renewal) 


3. Installed new carpet in the high school administrative office and counseling area. (Finishes, 


Renovations) 


4. Identified funding and mitigated sewer problem with new line in Gymnasium/Cafeteria.  


(Plumbing)  







References: 
     PSFA:  


     NM State Statute 


   


Original Date MM/YY 


Review/Revision Date MM/YY 


 Supersedes all Previous 


 


Approved: ___________________       Date ___/___/___ 


 


 


5. Installed Surveillance Cameras on outside of Gymnasium, High School, Middle School and 


Elementary School.  (Security) 


6. Updated sound system in gymnasium. 


7. Identified funding and replaced ADA sidewalk access to gazebo area.  Worked with city to 


replace sidewalk access for handicapped.  (Code) 


8. Kitchen Equipment Upgrades. 


 


2017 


1. Redesigned mechanical room in high school.  Repaired and updated boiler system in high 


school to include replacing pumps, zone valves, and room thermostats.  (Facility 


Renewal/Plumbing/HVAC)  2017 


2. Repainted exterior trim and replaced/covered windows in gymnasium.  


(Finishes/Renovations)  


 


2016 


1. Identified funding and replaced Electric Water Coolers/Hydration Units in gymnasium/high 


school/elementary/administration building. (Plumbing) 2016  


2. Replaced floor covering in high school restrooms.  (Facility Renewal) 2016 


3. Installed Surveillance Camera’s (Security) 2016 


4. Installed Surveillance CCTC with recorder (Security) 2016 


5. Completed planning and upgrades needed to bring ramp entrances to gym/cafeteria up to 


ADA code. (Code) 2015 


6. Kitchen Equipment Upgrades 2014 


7. Science Classroom Windows 2013 


8. Replaced sewer pipeline and repaired locker room walls 2013  


 


Superintendent Signature ______________________________________________ 


Business Officer Signature _____________________________________________ 


Maintenance Lead/Custodian ___________________________________________ 


 


Date: __________________________________________________ 


 


 


 


 







 


 


 


 Maintenance Staff Development     


 


 


Policy 10.0 


 


 


 


POLICY 


 


It is the policy of Maxwell Municipal Schools to encourage the development of continued 


education and staff development for maintenance and custodial staff.   


 


Building maintenance has become a sophisticated process with new equipment, advancement in 


technologies, automated controls, computer maintenance management software, improvements in 


products and materials and many others.  As a result, maintenance and custodial personnel are 


required to have advanced technical skills to maintain the electrical, mechanical and special 


systems in operation. To accomplish tasks associated with these building components a formal 


staff development path and training methods should be presented and selected individuals should 


attend courses for required continued education on the latest and evolving technical skills and 


trades.  


 


 


PROCEDURE 


 


Maintenance Staff Development 


 


1. Maintenance and custodial staff will be required to attend courses and trainings that can 


enhance and update their skill sets.  They will attend training and courses in School Dude. 


2. Employees who are sent to training are expected to complete course work and integrate 


the information into their work routines and provide training to others. 


3. At a minimum, all required safety training shall be kept up to date beginning with annual 


training and annually thereafter (i.e. PPE, Asbestos, MSDS, Bloodborne pathogens etc.) 


4. The Superintendent and School Maintenance/Custodian Supervisor or designee will be 


responsible for creating an annual calendar of events for general training and continued 


education and create a plan to meet the needs of the required training for skilled staff.  


5. Records of training will be kept in an employee file. 







 


 


 


 Maintenance Safety Plan    


 


 


Policy 11.0 


 


 


 


POLICY 


 


The Maxwell Municipal Schools develops and maintains a written management plan describing 


the processes it implements to effectively manage the environment for the safety of students, 


staff, contractors, guests and other people coming to the district’s facilities. This section includes 


Maintenance Safety, Maintenance Safety Goals and Maintenance Policies and Procedures.  


 


PROCEDURE 


 


1. The District identifies a person(s), as designated by leadership, to coordinate the development, 


implementation, and monitoring of the district’s maintenance safety activities.  


2. The entire school district’s maintenance, grounds and custodial staff are oriented, trained and 


responsible to the safety management plan. 


3. At new employee orientation an overview of the safety management plan is provided to each 


maintenance employee and includes: 


 


• General Safety  


• Personal Protective Equipment 


• Hazard Communication / MSDS practices 


• General OSHA guidelines 


• Fire Safety Procedures and equipment 


• Lock Out / Tag Out 


• Emergency School Procedures 


• Security Procedures’  


• Ladder Safety 


• Groundskeeping and General Tool Equipment Safety 


• Blood Borne Pathogens 


• CPR 


• Job specific safety risks 


• Other (as determined by district plans) 


 


4. A department-specific safety management plan orientation is provided to employees by their 


individual department manager. 


5. Annually, all employees are provided re-education about the safety management plan. 


6. All training classes that employees attend are documented in the employees personnel file 


located in human resources. 


 


Maintenance Safety  


 


1. The maintenance department staff will adhere to all district safety rules as outlined in the 


District Safety Plan. 


2. PPE (personal protective equipment) will be provided and utilized as appropriate for the 


tasks at hand. Some examples include: safety glasses/goggles, gloves, earplugs, respirators 


etc.  







References: 
     PSFA:  


     NM State Statute 


   


Original Date MM/YY 


Review/Revision Date MM/YY 


 Supersedes all Previous 


 


Approved: ___________________       Date ___/___/___ 


 


 


3. All equipment operated by maintenance staff will be maintained such that all protective 


guards and shields are in place.  


4. Maintenance staff are required to report any unsafe conditions to include employee 


injuries to their immediate supervisor and a district employee injury report completed and 


forwarded to the appropriate chain of command system.  


• Injured parties should seek immediate medical attention following the districts 


employee injury guidelines established.  


• All injuries will be reported to the principal and superintendent within 24 hours.  


5. The maintenance department shall provide routine safety training to all maintenance and 


custodial related staff. Records, to include sign in sheets, shall be maintained on all 


training activities.    


6. Records should be kept in the employee’s personnel files for any safety training 


accomplished.  


7. Periodic safety inspections should occur and be documented so issues can be corrected. 


 


Maintenance Policies and Procedures  


 


The district establishes safety policies and procedures that are distributed, practiced, enforced and 


reviewed as frequently as necessary, but at least every year. 


 


a. All safety related policies are reviewed and approved by the district leadership. They then 


forward to the school superintendent and board for final approval. All policies developed 


and adopted based on new regulatory standards will be identified to the district leadership.  


b. All product safety recalls are directed to the safety officer or designee for review and 


follow up as appropriate. Reports concerning recalls and actions taken are provided to the 


District board for review. 


c. Through a comprehensive inspection and maintenance program the grounds and all 


equipment are maintained in a manner intended to provide the highest level of safety for 


all staff and other people coming to the district facilities authorized to use devices.      







 


 


 


 Service Contract and Vendor Oversight    


 


 


Policy 12.0 


 


 


 


POLICY 


 


The Maxwell Municipal School may need to utilize an outside service vendor(s) to accomplish 


and/or supplement maintenance tasks or projects outside the scope of the maintenance & custodial 


staff’s qualifications. These include but are not limited to HVAC, Life Safety, Project 


Management (project, construction and architectural vendors).    


 


CONTRACT / VENDOR EXPECTATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES 


• Every maintenance contractor/vendor performing work for the Maxwell Municipal School 


is expected to perform work in a professional manner and at the highest quality possible 


following the district’s code of conduct policy. 


• All contractors and vendors are informed as to the district’s proper procedures, safety 


guidelines and Code of Conduct while on school property. 


• Maxwell Municipal School and the maintenance contractor are partners working towards 


the common goal of repairing and or maintaining systems that support the business and 


educational process of the district.  


• Maintenance contractors & vendors and their employees will act in a professional manner 


when working on any school site(s) and will avoid any direct contact or interaction with 


students.  


• The maintenance contractor, their employees and subcontractors shall adhere to the 


district’s tobacco free policies. 


• The contractor / vendor will not commence work until an approved purchase order has 


been obtained per district guidelines.  Guidelines includes proper quotes and proposals 


associated with invoice & warranty information and proper district approved purchase 


orders prior to rendering payment for services. 


 


CONTRACT/ VENDOR SERVICE EXPECTATIONS 


• Maintenance contractors and vendors are expected to review and understand the scope of 


work in order to appropriately quote the job.  


• It is the responsibility of the contractors and vendors to request any additional information 


needed to clarify the scope of work.  


• Maintenance contractors and vendors shall provide accurate and detailed cost proposals, in 


a timely manner including details of specific work not included in the proposal.  


o Proposals shall include an estimated timeframe (hours, number of technicians, 


overtime etc.) for completing work. 


o Cost for materials to include delivery as applicable. 


o Appropriate New Mexico Gross Receipts Tax. 


• Maintenance contractors and vendors shall be licensed contractors in the State of New 


Mexico relevant to the work being performed. 


• All contractors and vendors shall include their contractor licensure number on all proposals 


and provide current proof of liability insurance.   


• Maintenance contractors and vendors shall follow all applicable building codes related to 


the work being performed. 


• All contractors and vendors are expected to obtain appropriate building permits to complete 


work as required by NM State Law.  







References: 
     PSFA:  


     NM State Statute 


   


Original Date MM/YY 


Review/Revision Date MM/YY 


 Supersedes all Previous 


 


Approved: ___________________       Date ___/___/___ 


 


 


• Maintenance contactors and vendors shall perform clean up related to contract services in 


order to complete the work performed.  


• Maintenance or repairs shall be accomplished in a manner and time schedule that 


minimizes discomfort to the building’s occupants or potential damage to the building or 


systems.  


• The service contractor is responsible for ensuring utilities are restored to equipment shut 


down for maintenance, service or repair upon completion of services and that equipment is 


in normal operating condition. 


• A final report including invoice & warranty information associated to a district approved 


purchase order will be provided to facility /district prior to payment for services rendered. 


 


DISTRICT STAFF RESPONSIBILITIES 


• The Maxwell Schools will provide clear, concise “Scope of Work” for any work 


requested.  


• The Maxwell Schools will provide oversight of work performed including final 


inspection. 


• The Maxwell Schools will coordinate work as needed with the school site.  


• The Maxwell Schools will provide final approval of work completed.     


 


ACCESS CONTROL AT SCHOOL WORK SITE 


• Maintenance contractors and vendors shall sign-in at the appropriate school site. The sign 


in log will be maintained at the front desk of Maxwell High School.  


• All district loaned equipment to include keys, access cards, and badges shall be returned at 


the end of the Scope of Work.  


 


SAFETY POLICIES 


• Maintenance contractors are fully responsible for the safety of all workers performing 


Scope of Work services for the company and will be fully responsible for following all 


applicable safety regulations outlined by the Occupational Safety and Health 


Administration (OSHA) and state building codes to include Lock Out Tag Out procedures.  


• Maintenance contractors and vendors shall utilize appropriate personal protective (PPE) 


equipment related to work being performed and shall require anyone entering the work 


zone(s) to also wear appropriate PPE. 


• Maintenance contractors and vendors shall provide appropriate signage necessary to warn 


others of work being performed that may cause injuries to others.  


• Maintenance contractors and vendors are responsible for the safety of students and school 


district employees when working at any school site.   


• Maintenance contractors and vendors shall provide any necessary temporary safety 


devices to separate the work being performed from the students and school district 


employees. 


 







References: 
     PSFA:  


     NM State Statute 


   


Original Date MM/YY 


Review/Revision Date MM/YY 


 Supersedes all Previous 


 


Approved: ___________________       Date ___/___/___ 


 


 


FREQUENCY AND METHODS OF COMMUNICATIONS WITH DISTRICT 


PERSONNEL 


• The Maxwell Municipal School facilities department or designee shall designate a person 


who will act as the job manager for each contracted maintenance job.  


• All communication with the contactor shall take place through the assigned job manager 


or designee.  


• Communication will occur as frequently as necessary and no less than weekly for long 


term projects and daily on all short-term projects and work lasting less than one day.  


 


DOCUMENTATION OF WORK UPON COMPLETION 


• Contractor/vendor will be responsible to train district staff on operation and care of 


equipment as applicable. 


• Contractors and vendors will provide operational manuals for installed equipment 


• Superintendent, Maintenance Supervisor or Designee will have final signature approval on 


any work completed by contractor prior to contractor/vendor leaving the site. This 


includes a visual review of the completed scope of work to ensure equipment is placed 


back in its proper operation condition. 


• Contractors and vendors will provide training on newly installed equipment operation to 


appropriate maintenance staff as necessary.  


 


WARRANTY 


• Contractors / vendors shall provide all warranty information to appropriate staff to include 


principals and superintendents on all work performed.  


• If replacement parts carry a longer warranty, the contractor shall provide a copy of the 


warranty information to district representatives. 


 


FIMS DOCUMENTATION 


   


• All contract vendor work completed at district sites shall be documented in the FIMS / 


School Dude work order system for appropriate tracking to include labor, materials and 


contract information with appropriate reference to district approvals and purchase orders.  







 


 


 


 Facility Master Plan    


 


 


Policy 13.0 


 


 


PURPOSE  


 


New Mexico state law requires all school districts to have a current five-year facilities master plan 


as a prerequisite for eligibility to receive state capital outlay assistance (Section 22-24-5 NMSA 


1978). The Facility Master Plan provides the district with a road map on how to address their 


facilities needs in order to best utilize their resources and the necessary funding and timetables for 


completing necessary projects. The FMP identifies the necessary projects needed to provide their 


students with a healthy learning environment. In addition, districts need to secure the approval of 


the director of the Public School Facilities Authority (PSFA) prior to the construction or letting of 


contracts for construction of any school facility or related school structure requiring a building 


permit (Senate Bill 450, 2006). 


 


POLICY   


 


The Maxwell Municipal Schools preventive maintenance plan shall be incorporated into the 


districts Facility Master Plan (FMP). The district’s capital funding strategy includes major 


planned maintenance and repair projects. Districts shall develop both a comprehensive Facility 


Master Plan and a Preventive Maintenance Plan in order to be eligible for a capital outlay award.  


 


PROCEDURE 


 


1. The maintenance supervisor will maintain a detailed and prioritized list of capital 


replacement items and system components related to the facilities. 


2. On a monthly / quarterly basis, the maintenance supervisor will submit a report of repair 


items exceeding the routine expenditure cap for repair and determine a capital cost for 


replacement. 


3. This capital list will be reviewed, assigned a priority, approved, and integrated into the 


Facility Master Plan.    


 


Methods of determining capital projects: 


 


There are 2 recommended methods of determining projects as follows: 


 


  


1. FIMS method 


 


 


2. Physical Building Audits and data collection  


 


 


Attachment B:  spreadsheet of the projects within the 5-year Master Plan for the Site.   


 


 







 


 


 


 Facility Safety Assessments    


 


 


Policy 14.0 


 


 


 


POLICY  


 


The Maxwell Municipal Schools shall develop a program to conduct environmental safety 


tours/rounds at all school locations to proactively identify environmental deficiencies, safety 


hazards, and unsafe practices.  In an effort to provide for a safe school campus and environment, 


maintenance staff routinely makes environmental safety rounds to determine safety issues or 


routine items that need repair.  


 


PROCEDURE 


1. A monthly environmental safety calendar will be developed of locations to be surveyed. A 


schedule will be created to assure that all areas where students are served are surveyed at 


least one time per year. 


2. A data collection form to assist in identifying environmental deficiencies, hazards and 


unsafe practices will be utilized during environmental safety rounds. 


3. Deficiencies will be documented and work orders added to the Facility Information 


Management Systems (School Dude) for processing, using the defined priorities 


definitions.  


4. Safety work orders will be prioritized to prevent further risks to students, staff or guests.   


. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







 


 


 


 Maintaining Equipment Records  


 


 


Policy 15.0 


 


 


 


PURPOSE 


 


Equipment records are a vital component in the development of and the continued operation of 


the district’s preventive maintenance program. Developing and maintaining accurate records 


informs maintenance personnel of the equipment within their facilities, what areas they serve and 


the required preventive maintenance tasks necessary to maintain them in a reliable and quality 


manner.  In addition, it informs them of the importance of the attached individual components that 


may need maintenance and developing strategies for replacement parts and preventive 


maintenance tasks.  


 


It can also provide data that may lead to the detection of significant trends; for example, if a 


number of items in the same building suffer similar electrical problems, there may be an 


associated problem with the building electrical distribution system.  


 


Accurate Equipment records are necessary to begin any preventive maintenance program and 


should be updated regularly but no less than annually.   


 


Accurate equipment records simplify making cost benefit analysis of maintenance activities. 


Through effective record keeping on equipment preventive maintenance tasks the districts can 


determine costs on preventive maintenance, equipment parts and the useful life replacement time 


periods and effectively budget for replacement through the capital process as needed. 


 


POLICY 


 


It is the policy of the Maxwell Municipal Schools that all facility equipment (HVAC, Playground 


equipment, life safety systems, etc.) that is to be maintained by the districts personnel or their 


designees will be re-inventoried and documented in the Facility Information Management System 


on an annual basis or as equipment is replaced or added to the facilities resulting from projects 


and/or emergency replacements. This process should include documenting equipment 


specifications to include but not limited to the following items: make, model, serial numbers, 


warranties, service contracts, recommended preventive maintenance tasks, spare parts needed to 


maintain the equipment, initial and replacement cost projections. The FIMS administrator and the 


facilities director/manager are responsible for executing this policy.  


 


PROCEDURE:  


 


The following is a procedure for updating records and replacement of equipment utilizing the 


FIMS / School dude data base.  


 


Procedures for updating records and replacement of equipment: 


When an equipment item is installed or replaced it should be documented in the district’s FIMS 


account.   This can occur in either the Maintenance Direct (MD) or Preventative Maintenance 


Direct (PMD) modules of the SchoolDude software. The specifics of the new piece of equipment 


should be entered and the records of any removed items should be documented as “removed from 


service”.  A basic outline of record keeping policy is as follows: 







References: 
     PSFA:  


     NM State Statute 


   


Original Date MM/YY 


Review/Revision Date MM/YY 


 Supersedes all Previous 


 


Approved: ___________________       Date ___/___/___ 


 


 


• The equipment manufacturer’s O&M Manuals should be obtained and filed by the 


district rep and provided to the FIMS Administrator for data entry. 


• An equipment number is assigned in FIMS using the following format: 


o Description-Location-integer 


o PSSS-EPES-007 translates to: 


▪ PSSS = Play Structure Swing Set  


▪ EPES =Eastern Plains Elementary School 


▪ 007= Unit number 7  


If an equipment item is replaced with the same type, the same number can be re-


used but the letter “R” which stands for Replacement should be added to the end of 


the Equipment Record number (PSSS-EPES-007-R) in the FIMS system. 


For added equipment, the same description and location code should be used, but 


the number should be changed with no two numbers alike for the same type and 


location of equipment.   Each equipment number must be unique. 


• Enter as much information in FIMS about the installed item as possible; i.e., location, 


model and serial number, installation date, warranty information, life expectancy, etc.  


When available and as applicable, replacement part details can be added, such as filter 


and belt sizes, etc. 


• Written manufacturer’s information about the equipment should be filed. 


• Existing PM schedules can continue to be used for replaced equipment of the same 


type, but new PM schedules should be developed for new types of equipment. 


• PM Schedules should be developed and activated for the new equipment. 


• Replaced equipment should be removed from service in the FIMS Equipment Record, 


and any PM Schedules deactivated.  In the equipment records of MD or PMD follow 


this outline to deactivate equipment: 


o Click on Equipment under Information and Analysis 


o Find Equipment record to be deactivated 


o In the Add/Update Page for that equipment record type a date in the Date 


removed box. 


• Failed equipment should be disposed of properly in accordance to school policy. 







 


 


 


Reports 


 


 


Policy 16.0 


 


 


 


PURPOSE 


 


Monthly, quarterly reports, both in narrative, and quantifiable data forms are an integral part of 


business communication and assist developing departments, superintendents and boards with 


improved decisions making of processes that ultimately benefit the district’s quality.  As a good 


business practice, Superintendents and Boards should use the information to improve their 


knowledge of the district’s school sites physical conditions, capital needs and overall activities and 


accomplishments towards the annual report.   


 


POLICY 


 


It is the policy of the Maxwell Municipal Schools to create quarterly reports based on data collected 


in the Facility Information Management System / School Dude and present it to the Superintendent 


and Board for review. Quarterly reports from the maintenance and operations department are to be 


developed and submitted to the Superintendent and Board no more than 10 days into the following 


quarter.   


 


At the end of every quarter (1st Quarter - January, February, March / 2nd Quarter - April, May 


June / 3rd Quarter - July, August, September / 4th Quarter - October, November, December ), the 


Maxwell Municipal Schools maintenance manager or designee shall develop a report that 


encompasses the maintenance and operations activities occurring during that time frame for 


administrative review. 


 


At the end of every month, the Maxwell Municipal Schools maintenance manager or designee shall 


develop a Maintenance Metrics report that encompasses the maintenance and operations activities 


occurring during that time frame for administrative review. 


 


 


PROCEDURE:  


 


The Maintenance and Operations report shall include:  


1. Any changes to the district preventive maintenance plan  


2. Quarterly Proficiency Rating in the state provided Facility Information Management 


System (FIMS) / School Dude and any activities associated with the program such as 


training activities. 


3. Maintenance Metrics activities to include: 


o Work Order Completion rate 


o Monthly Work Order Back Log % 


o Work Order Transaction Information 


o Monthly Preventive Maintenance Work Order rate 


o Monthly PM cost ratio 


o Vandalism report   


o Utility Direct Management 12 months of effective history 


4. Progression of developed maintenance goals for the year. 







 


 


 


Quarterly Reporting 


 


 


Policy 16.0 


 


 


References: 
     PSFA:  


     NM State Statute 


   


Original Date MM/YY                                                                        


Rev                               Review/Revision   Date MM/YY 


 Supersedes all Previous 


 


Approved: ___________________       Date 


___/___/___ 


 


 


5. Progression or accomplishments of developed district capital projects and updates to the 5 


Year Facility Master Plan.  


6. Results of environmental or safety rounds and any corrections made.   


7. Custodial performance activities occurring at the district sites. 


8. Meetings and training activities occurring in Maintenance and Operations  


9. Staffing changes or challenges effecting the completion of the preventive maintenance 


activities.  


10. Additions / deletions or changes to any maintenance and operations policies. 


11. Additions / deletions of major equipment at district facilities.  


12. Any regulatory (local, state or federal) compliance visits/audits, listing all variances and a 


plan of correction to those variances. 


13. Changes or updates to the districts energy management programs.  


14. Hazardous Materials & Waste Management activities to include additions/deletions to the 


districts MSDS program and any training activities.  


15. Pest Control Management Activities to include additions/deletions to the district’s IPM 


program and any training activities.  


16. Fleet Vehicle maintenance activities, repairs etc.  


 


 


 


 


 


 







 


 


 


Quarterly Reporting 


 


 


Policy 16.0 


 


 


References: 
     PSFA:  


     NM State Statute 


   


Original Date MM/YY                                                                        


Rev                               Review/Revision   Date MM/YY 


 Supersedes all Previous 


 


Approved: ___________________       Date 


___/___/___ 


 


 


To assist schools in monitoring their district maintenance performance activities, the PSFA 


maintenance division reviews New Mexico School Districts Facility Information Management 


Systems (FIMS) accounts on a quarterly basis and provides a data driven FIMS Proficiency report 


on the Key Maintenance Performance Indicators (KPI) for each of the state provided FIMS modules 


to include Maintenance Direct (MD), Preventive Maintenance Direct (PMD) and Utility Direct 


(UD).  


The report is data driven and includes recommendations on where the district can improve 


performance with regards to the districts FIMS use. It is provided to all district superintendents 


and/or lead maintenance positions. Districts are encouraged to use the data to improve their 


performance and communicate the findings to the district board.    


Please print and attach the district FIMS reports in this section for district reference.  


 


If you do not receive a quarterly district FIMS report or have questions or comments regarding your 


district maintenance and operations, please contact your State of New Mexico, PSFA Maintenance 


Specialist at the PSFA Maintenance Division 505-843-6272.    


Maxwell Municipal Schools has not received the FIMS reports this year.  The FMAR’s in 


Section 17 include the FIMS reports.  







 


 


 


 Energy Management Plan     


 


 


Policy 17.0 


 


 


 


District Energy Plan: 


 


Maxwell Municipal Schools does not have an energy management program in place.  It is 


currently implementing energy saving measures and devices and opportunities are available.  


 


District Maintenance Plan: 


 


Maxwell Municipal Schools has just completed a new 5 Year Master Plan and Preventive 


Maintenance Plan and submitted it to PSFA Maintenance Group.  The plan meets the basic 


statutory requirements of 22-24-5.3 and 5.5. The District has a lot of work to do on both the 


implementation and development of the processes that support the plan. 


 


MMS has a Facility Manager who follows regular schedules for daily, weekly, and seasonal 


maintenance of major systems and equipment are performed according to manufacturers 


recommendations.  


 


Maxwell Municipal Schools has the following FMAR’s: 


Maxwell Elementary:  63.384% (Marginal) 


Maxwell Middle:  76.74% (Satisfactory) 


Maxwell High School:  56.586% (Poor) Indicating “Maintenance activities are poor and 


demonstrate a need for improvement.” 







 


 


 


 Grounds Keeping Maintenance Plan    


 


 


 


Policy 19.0 


 


 


 


GROUNDSKEEPING PLAN 


 


PURPOSE 


  


The purpose of the Groundskeeping Preventive Maintenance Program is to create a method for 


the development and implementation of a grounds maintenance program for schools to provide an 


aesthetically appealing and safe environment.  


 


POLICY 


 


Each year the district maintenance and administration develop landscape maintenance work plans 


for the following year. Work plans are developed for the following maintenance specialties:  


 


• General Grounds 


• Horticultural maintenance 


• Turf Maintenance 


• Xeriscape Maintenance 


• Mowing and hardscape maintenance 


• Irrigation maintenance 


 


The work plans identify the types of work that need to be completed each week to achieve the 


standards service level goals for the area(s) determined by the district administration. Adjustments 


to the work plan are each year to reflect changes in staffing levels, district square footage, 


changes in the landscape nomenclature, or adjustment in water use etc. 


 


The work plan serves as a guideline to our supervisory and technical staff. Weather and other 


factors impact the application of the work plan, however overall, they provide an accurate 


depiction of the landscape maintenance being done at the district school sites. 


 


Attachments:  Facility grounds keeping plan and drawing 8 ½ X 11 


  Grounds keeping PM Schedule Draft  


  







References: 
     PSFA:  


     NM State Statute 


   


Original Date MM/YY 


Review/Revision Date MM/YY 


 Supersedes all Previous 


 


Approved: ___________________       Date ___/___/___ 


 


 


 
Preventive Maintenance 


Item 


PM Frequency JAN. FEB. MAR. APR. MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC Totals 


Lawn Maintenance / 


Mowing / Edging 


 
 


 


Dependent on 


season.  


 


In house 


   X1 X2 X2 
 


X2 X2 X1    10 


Trash Maintenance 


• Blower 


Maintenance 


(Weekly) 


Required daily 
By in-house 


maintenance/custodians 
 


X X X X X X X X X X X X 12 


Tree Trimming 
Woodstock Tree Services 


 


Monthly 


Inspection  
by in-house 


maintenance 


(Custodian / 


Maintenance / 


Outsourced) 


     X       1 


Fence Maintenance 


Landon Floyd 


 


 


Monthly review and 


repair as needed.  
(Custodian / 


Maintenance / 


Outsourced) 


     X       1 


Weed Treatment 
 


Seasonal. School 


Policy. 


(Custodian / 


Maintenance) 


 


       X        


 


  1 


 Parking Lot 


Maintenance/Clean up 


Daily / Weekly 


 


X X X X X X X X X X X X 12 


Other               


Other               


Other               


 







 


 


 


Use of Pesticides on School Property  


Integrated Pest Management (IPM) 


 


 


 


Policy 20.0 


 


 


 


Use of Pesticides on School Property 
POLICY 


 


The Maxwell Municipal School District will develop procedures for the implementation of pest management 


processes with consideration for reducing the possible impact of pesticide use on human health and 


environment, including people with special sensitivity to pesticides.   


 


PROCEDURE 


 


Procedures will include, but are not limited to the following: The district may need to utilize an outside 


service vendor(s) to accomplish and/or supplement maintenance tasks or projects outside the scope of the 


maintenance & custodial staff’s qualifications. These include but are not limited to HVAC, Life Safety, 


Project Management (project, construction and architectural vendors).   


 


Use of pesticides will be governed by the following standards: 


 


Definitions as used in this section: 


 


Pesticides: is any substance used to kill pests. It includes insecticides, herbicides, fungicides, rodenticides, 


etc.  


 


Pests: is any organism with characteristics that are regarded by humans as injurious or unwanted.  


 


a.  No pesticide may be applied to the Maxwell Municipal School District property and no pest control 


device (as defined in the New Mexico Pesticide Control Act) may be used on the Maxwell Municipal 


School District property except those pesticides and devices currently registered for legal use in the 


state by the New Mexico Department of Agriculture. 


 


b. No pesticide may be applied to the Maxwell Municipal School District property except by those 


persons certified in the applicable category and currently licensed by the New Mexico Department of 


Agriculture or by employees under their direct supervision. 


 


c.  Pesticide will only be applied in or on the outside of school buildings when a pest is present and will 


not be applied on a  regular or calendar basis unless it is to treat an infestation and is part of a pest 


management system being implemented to address a particular target pest.  A pest is considered to be 


present when it is observed directly or can reasonably be expected to be present based on finding 


evidence such as droppings, body parts, or damage that is typically done by the pest.  This section of 


the regulation does not apply to pre-construction termite treatments or the use of outdoor pesticides. 


 


d.  Pesticides that are applied in a liquid, aerosolized, or gaseous form through spraying, aerosol cans, 


bombs, fumigation, or injections into the ground, foundation, or plants will not be applied on the 


Maxwell Municipal School District property when students, staff or visitors are present or may 


reasonably be  expected to be present within 6 hours of the application.  In emergency cases where  a 


pest infestation threatens the health and/or safety of the occupants of the Maxwell Municipal School 







References: 


     PSFA:  


     NM State University IPM  


     Board of Education 


   


Original Date MM/YY 


Review/                    Revision Date MM/YY 


 Supersedes all Previous 


 


Approved: ___________________       Date ___/___/___ 


 


 


 


District property and which requires the  immediate application of a pesticide to remediate, students, 


staff, and other school occupants  will be removed from the treatment area prior to the 


application.  Small amounts of gel or liquid pesticides applied to cracks and crevices or baits used to 


treat pest infestation are exempt from this section. 


 


e.  At the beginning of each year, and when new students register, the Maxwell Municipal School 


District will develop a list of parents and guardians who wish to be notified prior to pesticide application 


during the school year.  The parents/guardians will be notified in writing prior to pesticide 


application.  General notification of anticipated pesticide applications will occur by posting or 


dissemination of notices or oral communications or other means of communication.  In emergency 


cases where a pest infestation threatens the health and/or safety of the occupants of public school 


property no pre-notification is required.  Immediately following the application of a pesticide in 


emergency cases, signs will be posted indicating an application was made. 


 


f.  Written records of pesticide applications will be kept for three (3) years at each school site and will 


be available upon request to parents, guardians, students, teachers, and staff. 


 


 


 


 



































































































































9/7/22, 3:10 PM Maxwell Municipal Schools Mail - 2022 NMSBA Fall Region Meetings - Mark Your Calendar!


https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=175f469cdd&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1742515299892195147&simpl=msg-f%3A17425152998… 1/2


A�end Your 2022 Fall Region Mee�ng!


Take advantage of this learning and networking opportunity
with school board members from your region!


 


Mark your calendar and plan to a�end!
8 mee�ngs beginning September 14th - ending October 18th


 
The New Mexico School Boards Association invites you to attend the Fall Region Meeting for your area.
We will meet to provide the latest information on issues affecting school boards and provide a training
program to assist you in meeting your responsibilities as a local school board member.  
 
Attendees will receive updates from NMSBA, NMPED, NMCEL, NMAA, CES, NMPSIA and NMASBO and
earn two full hours of credit towards mandatory training requirements. This fall’s training program will
focus on Student and School Safety and will be presented by NM Public School Insurance Authority and
Poms and Associates.
 
Locations and dates are listed below. All meetings begin at 5:30 p.m. and conclude by 8:30 p.m. The host
district will mail out invitations to each region district with specific locations and directions. If you do not
hear from your region’s host district please ask your superintendent or staff to contact the host district
superintendent’s office to make reservations.
 
Region                             Date                                                                Host


Region II                     Wednesday, September 14, 2022      Chama


Chama Valley, Cuba, Espanola, Jemez Mountain, Los Alamos, Mesa Vista, Pecos, Penasco, Pojoaque Valley, Questa, Santa
Fe, Taos


Taunya Mitchell <tlmitchell@maxwellp12.com>


2022 NMSBA Fall Region Meetings - Mark Your Calendar! 
1 message


Joe Guillen <jguillen@nmsba.org> Mon, Aug 29, 2022 at 10:54 AM
To: School Board Members & Superintendents <jguillen@nmsba.org>


 







9/7/22, 3:10 PM Maxwell Municipal Schools Mail - 2022 NMSBA Fall Region Meetings - Mark Your Calendar!


https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=175f469cdd&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1742515299892195147&simpl=msg-f%3A17425152998… 2/2


© New Mexico School Boards Association 
300 Galisteo Street, Suite 204, Santa Fe, NM 87501 
(505) 983-5041 | FAX (505) 983-2450 
www.nmsba.org


 


Region V                     Tuesday, September 20, 2022            Logan


Clovis, Dora, Elida, Floyd, Fort Sumner, Grady, House, Logan, Melrose, Portales, San Jon, Texico, Tucumcari


 


Region VI                    Monday, September 26, 2022            Lake Arthur


Artesia, Carlsbad, Dexter, Eunice, Hagerman, Hobbs, Jal, Lake Arthur, Loving, Lovington, Roswell, Tatum


 


Region VIII                  Tuesday, September 27, 2022           Lordsburg


Animas, Cobre, Deming, Lordsburg, Quemado, Reserve, Silver    


 


 Region I                      Monday, October 3, 2022                   Dulce


Aztec, Bloomfield, Central, Dulce, Farmington, Gallup, Zuni


 


Region IV                    Wednesday, October 12, 2022           Moriarty-Edgewood


Albuquerque, Belen, Bernalillo, Estancia, Grants-Cibola, Jemez Valley, Los Lunas, Magdalena, Moriarty-Edgewood,
Mountainair, Rio Rancho, Socorro, Vaughn


 


Region III                    Monday, October 17, 2022                 West Las Vegas


Cimarron, Clayton, Des Moines, Las Vegas City, Maxwell, Mora, Mosquero, Raton, Roy, Santa Rosa, Springer, Wagon
Mound, West Las Vegas


 


Region VII                   Tuesday, October 18, 2022                 Ruidoso


Alamogordo, Capitan, Carrizozo, Cloudcro�, Corona, Gadsden, Hatch Valley, Hondo Valley, Las Cruces, Ruidoso, T or C,
Tularosa


 


  


 



https://www.google.com/maps/search/300+Galisteo+Street,+Suite+204,+Santa+Fe,+NM+87501?entry=gmail&source=g

http://www.osba.org/



		ADPA6DC.tmp

		Special                           Via Zoom                 12:00 p.m.     August 26, 2021

		Kind of Meeting      Place                           Time                    Date

		Present                                                   Absent

		Monica Hoy – Presiding Officer     Mary Lou Kern     Krystal Harty        Char Mondragon

		Kacie Deines

		Amy Roble – Superintendent

		1. Call to Order: Board Vice-President, Monica Hoy, called the meeting to order at 12:04pm.







		ADPF7FC.tmp

		Regular                           Auditorium                 6:30 p.m.     August 15, 2022

		Kind of Meeting      Place                           Time                    Date

		Present                                                   Absent

		Mary Lou Kern - Presiding Officer

		Monica Hoy

		Krystal Harty

		Char Mondragon

		Kacie Deines

		Amy Roble – Superintendent

		Christina Hidalgo - Principal

		Susan Robinson – Business Manager

		Taunya Mitchell – Administrative Assistant

		1. Call to Order: President, Mary Lou Kern, called the meeting to order at 6:30pm.










